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Deor Shareholders:

|t continues bo be an exciting time to be a Llennar
shareholder. Fiscal 2015 marked another year of
sutstanding financial and operating performance for
lennar as we continued fo navigate a slow ond
steady housing market recovery. We grew our core
hemebuilding and financial services businesses, and
our ancillary businasses continue fo mature and expand
their franchises providing opportunities that we expect
will enhance shareholder value.

The protracted housing recovery has been markedly
different from prior recoveries, and has been defined
in part by growing pentup demand driven by a home
preduction deficit that confinues to grow larger as the

annual preduction remains below normal histerical
levels. Lower unemployment, sustained wage growth,

growing consumer confidence and millennials starting
to form families should drive an increasa in housahold
formations, thus increasing the rentol and purchase
of hames. Growing pentup demand, above average
offordability and low inventories should contribute to
a steadily improving homebwilding market with the
ability to continue to increase sales prices.

Our 2015 operating results were as kollows:

» Revenves of $9.5 billion — up 22%

= Met earnings of $802.9 million, or $3.46 per
dilsted share - up 26% and 247%, respectively

- Hl:rmﬂl:miHing operating earnings of $1.3 billian,
compared to $1.0 billion

* Financial Services operafing eamnings 3127.8 million,
compared to $80.1 million

= Riallo operafing earnings of $33.4 million, compared
to $44.1 million

* Lennar Multifamily operating loss was reduced 1o
$7.2 million from $11.0 million

* Daliverias of 24 292 — up 14%
» Mew orders of 25,106 - up 14%

» Homebuilding cath and eash equivalents of $893
million

* Homebuilding debt to total capital, net of cash and
cash equivalents 42 2%, compared to 43.9%

Other impaortant highlights from fiscal 2015 include:

* Averoge soles price of homes delivered increased
to $344,000, compared fo $326,000

= Sales incenfives were 5.9% of home sales revenue,
compared to 8.2% of home sales revenue

» Gross margins on homes sold declined o 24.0%
from 25.4%

* Selling, general and administrative expenses os o
percentage of revenues from home sales improved
to 10.0% from 10.5%

* Operating margins on homes sold declined o 14.1%
from 14.9%

* Backlog of yearend of 6,646 homes was up 14%
over lost year and backleg dellar value of $2.5
billion wos up 25%

Homebuwilding remains the core earnings driver within
Lennar. Recognizing that lond ovailobility remains
constrained, we continue fo focus on balancing price
versus poce on o community-by-community level,
thereby maximizing our profit per heme. Our sirategy
hos dovetailed well with our softpivol lond strategy,
which focuses on migrating tewards a land lighter
portfolic, with shorfer duration community life-cycles.
This land strategy, along with our continued focus
on operating efficiencies through our Everything's
Included ® digital marketing program, direct cost
controls, and overhead leverage, hos produced strong
homebuilding operating margins of 14%. We continue
our commitment fo these operational strengths, and
expect 2014 to confinue to yield sirong operating
margins within our homebuilding segment.

Complementing our hemebuilding eperafions, our
finonciol services segment continues to benefit from
the expansion of our homebuilding business, as well
as the low inferest rate envirenment which coniributed o
a skrang refinance market. The dollar value of morigages
originated during 2015 increased 49% to $8.9 billion
and the morigage caopture rate was B2%. The number
of title pelicies issued increased 20% to 263,500,
Additionally, cooperation between our morigoge, fitle
and homebuilding businesses contributed to o seamless
integration of the signilicant changes in the regulatory
environment in 2015.



Our Rialto business has continued to grow into a best
in class investment monoger and fo execule on its
longHarm investment strategies. While Rialle was inifially
formed to toke odvaniage of the invesiment and
management oppartunities that arose fram the dislocation
in the real estale markets, it has shiffed to an osset
light plattarm. Rialta's tirst bwo real estate funds have
been fop gquartile performers, and hove provided
momeantum for a third real estate fund, which had its
first closing of over $510 million in commitments from
investors in Movember 2015. In addition, Rialto
Martgoge Finance |"RMF”), our high-return, equity-
lending plattorm, confinues to ariginate and sell into
securifizations longerterm fixed rate loans on stable
commercial real eslate properties. We sold almost
$2.4 billion of RMF criginated loans in 2015, an
increase of 79%.

Our Multifamily business hod an outstanding 2015,
We started this business several years ago because
we identified that there was a limited supply of "for rent”
apartments and potential homebuyers were having
difficulty accessing the morigoge market. In the last
five years there has been increased demand in the
multifamily market, and we hove created o $6 billion
pipeline of welllocated apariment communities with
our partners. Augmenting cur merchant build strategy,
in July 2015 we completed the first closing of a Lennar
Multitamily Venture for the development, construction
and property management of class-A multifamily assets.
The Venture hos opproximately $1.1 billion of equity
commitments, ':nc|uding a 5504 million co-investmant
commitment by us. Lennar will pariner with investors fo
build, lease up and hald the next group of multifamily
communities for recurring cosh flows and earnings.
We are very excited about the next evalution of this
platform and the value we expect to create for our
shareholders longerterm. We expect our Multifamily
business fo be profitable in 2014,

Finally, our FivePoint Communities pregram, which
folls under cur homebuilding umbrella, confinues to
benefit kom what we believe are some of the bes!
locoted land in Californio. FivePoint Communities is
currently undertaking three master planned mixed-use
developments, in Southermn Califomia and San Francisco,
These developments are planned for a total of 40,000
homesites and 20 millien sguare feet of commercial
space, as well as parks and sports and entertainment
venues,

Across all of our platterms, we are extremely well
positioned to thrive in this slow and steady housing
recovary. W balieve that the praduction deficit of single
and multifamily dwellings will confinue to push this
shallow sloping recovery forward for an extended
duration. Supported by cur well capitalized balance
sheal and exceptional management team wha have
been working fogether for many cycles, we believe
that we will continue to produce excellent resulls.
Suppoarfing our management feam is an incredible
team of Associates and frode pariners across all of
our plotforms who continue to invigorate the business
with their dedication, energy, and passion while remaining
dedicated to Lennar's core principals of quality, volue
and integrity.

Thank you to all of our shareholders for your support
and for believing in our Company.

Sinceraly,

Stuart A, Miller
Chief Executive Officer
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PART 1

Item 1. Business

Overview of Lennar Corparation

We are one of the nation’s largest homebuilders, o provider of real estate related Anancial services. a
commercial real estate, investment management and finance company through our Rialte segment and a developer of
multifamily rental properties in select U5, markets pomarily through unconsolidated entities.

Our homebuilding operations are the most substantial part of our business, comprising 54,5 billion in revenues,
or approximately #5% of consolidated revenues in fiscal 201 5. As of November 30, 2005, we had grouped our
homebuilding activities into five reportable segments, which we refer to as Homebuilding East, Homebuilding Central,
Homebuilding West, Homebuilding Southeast Florida and Homebuilding Houston, based primarily upon similar
coonomic characteristics, pecgraphy and product type. Information abowt homebuibding activities in states in which our
homebuilding activitics are not economically similar to those in other states in the same geographic area is grouped
undier “Homebuilding Oiher.” As of Movember 340, 201 %, our reporiable homebuilding scpments and Hemebuilding
Orther have operations located in:

East: Florida'", Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, Morth Caroling, South Carolina and Virginia
Central; Arizona, Colorado and Texas™

West: California and Nevada

Sowutheast Florida: Southeast Flonda

Huouston: Houston, Texas

Oither: Mineis, Minnesota, Tennessee, Oregon and Washington

(11 Florida in the East reporiahle segment excludes Southenst Florida, which is its own reponiable segreni.
(21 Texas in the Central reporiable segment excludes Houstom, Texas, which is its own reporinble segment.

O other reportable segments are Lenmar Financinl Services, Rinlto and Lennor Multifamily, For financial
inftormation abowt our Homebuilding, Lennar Financial Services, Rialto and Lennar Multifamily operations, you should
review Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Besults of Operations, which is [tem 7 of this
Report, and our consolidated financial statements and the notes to our consolidated financial statements, which are
included in [tem 8 of this Bepor.

Strategy

[n addition 1o focusing on growing our core operating platforms, Lennor Homebuilding and Lennar Financial
Services, we have also been focusing on maximizing the value of our other businesses. In July 2015, the Lennar
Multifamily segment completed the initial closing of the Lennar Multifamily Venture (the "Venture") for the
development, construction and property management of class-A multifamily assets,

O July 2, 2005, we, through owr wholly-owned subsidipries, entered e a Condribution Agreement, as
amended on December 17, 2015, pursuant to which the entities that own the Newhall Banch, Great Park Neighborhoods,
and The San Franciseo Shipyard and Candlestick Point (the “Shipyard Venture ™) master planned mixed-used
developments in California will be combined under a single holding company, fogether with the existing FivePoint
Communitics management company. A portion of the assets in the Shipyard Yenture will be retained by us and our
Shipyard Venture panner. The transactions under the Contrbotion Agreement are conditioned upon the holding company
completing an mifial public offering.

Further, in 2015, our Rialio business completed the first closing of over 5510 million in commitments from
investors in its third real estate investment fund {"Fund 100"} including 5106 million committed by Rialto.



A Brief History of Our Company

We are a national homebuilder that aperates in variows states with deliveries of 24292 new homes in 2005, Our
company was founded as a lecal Miami homebuilder in 1954 We cormpleted our initial public offering in 1971 and listed
our commen stock on the New York Stock Exchange in 1972, During the [980z and 19905, we entered and expanded
operations in a nurnber of homebuilding markets, including Calitfornia, Florida and Texas, through both organie growith
and acquisitions. such as Pacific Greystone Corporation in 1997, In 19497, we completed the spin-off of our then
commercial real estate business, LNR Property Corporation. [n 2000, we acquired U5, Home Corporation. which
expanded our operations into Mew lersey, Maryland, Virginia, Minnesota and Colorado and strengthened our position in
other states. From 2002 through 2005, we acquired several regional homebuilders, which brought us info new markets
and strengthened our position in several existing markets. From 2000 through 2013, we staried and expanded our
homebuilding operations in the Aflania, Orepon, Seattle and Mashville markets. We have been sirengthening and
expanding our competitive position through strategic purchases of land at favorable prices since 20009, We have
implemented a soft pivot strategy, which focuses on a lighter land model and moderate growth while maimiaining strong
operating margins. In addition, during the last few years we have also focused on developing and expanding our ancillary
and complementary platforms, including Rialio, Lennar Multifamily and FivePoint Communities, a conselidated jomt
venture that was formed to manage master planned mixed wse developments.

Homehuilding Operations

Clvenviewy

Ohur homebuilding operations include the construction and sale of single-family attached and detached homes,
as well as the purchase, development and sale of residential land directly and through unconsolidated entities in which
wig have investments, We primarily sell single-family attached and detached homes in communities tangeted 1o first-time,
move-up and active adult homebuyers. We operate primanky under the Lennar brand name. Our homebuailding mission is
focused on the profitable development of these residential communities. Key elements of our sirategy include:

= Shong Operating Moeging - 'We believe our operating leverage combined with our atiractive land purchases
position us for sirong ogerating mangins,

«  Evervthing ¥ Included” Approach - We are focused on distinguishing our products, including through our
Everything's Incleded® approach, which maximizes our purchasing power 1o include huxury features as
standard items in our homes.

#  funovative Homehullding - We are constantly innovating the homes we build 1o create products that meet
our customers' needs. Our Latest innovation, MextGen homes, or 8 home within a home, provides & wnigue
new home solution for multi-generational howseholds as homeboyers aften need to accommodate children
and parents to share the cost of their mortzage and other living expenses.

= Flexible Operaring Sreaciere - Our local operating structure gives us the flexibility o make operating
decisions based on kocal hormebuilding conditions and customer preferences, while our centralized
management structune provides oversight for our homebuilding operations.

Diversified Program of Property Acquisition

W generally acguire land for development and for the construction of homes that we sell to homebuyers. Land
purchases are subject to specified underwriting criteria and are made through our diversified program of property
acquisition, which may consist of the following:

= Acquiring land directly from individwal land owmners‘developers or homebuilders;

= Agquiring local or regional homebuilders that own, or have options to purchase, land in strategic markets;

= Agquiring land through option contracts, which generally enables us 1o conirel portions of propertics

owned by thind parties (including land funds) and onconsolidated entities in which we have investmenits
until we have determined whether to exercise the options;

= Apquiring parcels of land through joint ventures, which among other benefits, limits the amount of our

capital invested in land while increasing our access to potential future homesiles and allowing us to
participate in sirategic veniures,

= Agquiring land in conjunction with Lennar Multifamily; and

= Acquiring distressed assets from banks and opportunity funds, often through relationships cstablished by

our Rialto segment.

At Movembser 30, 2013, we owned 123914 hormesites and had access through option coniracts to an additional
39,9409 homesites, of which 33 491 homesites were through opiion contracts with third parties and 6,458 homesites were
throwgh option contracts with unconsolidated endities in which we have invesiments. A1 Movember 30, 2004, we owned
132,679 hoemesites and had access through option contracts to an additional 3 1890 homesives, of which 24,855

F)



homeszites were through option contracts with third parties and 7035 horsesites were through option contracts with
unconsolidated entities in which we have investments,

Construction and Devalopmeant

Through cur own efforts and those of unconsolidated entities in which Lennar Homebuilding has investments,
we are involved in all phases of planning and building in our residential communitics, including land acguisition, gite
planning, preparation and improvement of land and design, construction and marketing of homes, We use independent
subcontractors for most aspects of home construction. At Movember 30, 2005, we were actively building and marketing
homes in 665 communitics, incleding 3 communities being constructed by unconsolidated entities.

We gencrally supervise and control the development of land and the design and building of our residential
communitics with a relatively small lator force, W hire subconiractors for site improvements and vinwally all of the
work involved in the construction of homes. Armangements with our subcontractors generally provide that our
subcontractors will complete specified work in accordance with price schedules and in compliance with applicable
building codes and laws. The price schedubes may be subject to change to meet changes in labor and material costs or for
ather reasons. We believe that the sources and availability of raw materials to our subcondractors are adequate for our
current and planned levels of operation. We generally do nod oown heavy construction equipment. We finance
construction and land development activitics primarily with cash generated from operations and debt issuances.

For additional information about our investments in and relationships with unconsolidated entities, see
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations in [tem 7 of this Report.

Markeating

W offer a diversified ling of homes for first-time, move-up, active adult and multi-gencrational homebuyers in
a variety of locations ranging from urban infill communities o subwrban golf course communities. Our Everything's
Included® marketing program simplifies the home buying experience by including the most desirable features as
standard items, This marketing program enables us to differentiate our homes from those of our competitors by creating
value througl standard features and competitive pricing, while reducing construction and overhead costs throwgh a
simplified construction process, product standardization and volume purchasing. In addition, our advances i including
splar powered technobogy and home automation in certaim of the homes we sell, enhance our brand and improves our
ability 10 generate traffic and sales.

'We sell our homes primarily from models that we ave designed and constructed. We employ new home
consultants who are paid salaries, commissions or both to conduct on-site sales of our omes, We also sell homes
through independent realtors,

Ohur marketing strategy is prirnarily focused on advertising through various digital channels inclsding paid
search, display advertising, social media and e-mail marketing all of which drive traffic to our website, www lennarcom,
which has allowed us to attract mose qualified and knowledgeable omebuvers, However, we also continue to advertise
throwgh more traditional media, including newspapers, radio adverfisements and other local and regional publicatsons
and on billboards where appropriate. W tailor our marketing strategy and message based on the community being
advertised and the custormer being targeted, such as advertising our active adult communities in areas whene prospective
active adult homebwyers live o will potentially want (o purchase.

Quality Service

We continually strive to improve homeswner customer satisfaction throughout the pre-sale, sale, construction,
clozing and post-closing periods. We strive to create a quality home buying experience for our customers through the
participation of sales associates, on-site construction supervisors and customer care associates, all working in a team
effort, which we believe leads to enhanced customer retention and referrals. The quality of our hormes is substandially
affecied by the efforts of on-site management and others engaged in the construction process, by the materials we use in
particular homes and by other similar factors,

We warrant our new homes against defective materials and workmanship for a minimum period of one year
after the date of closing. Although we subcontract vinually all segments of construction to others and our contracts call
for the subcontractors to repair or replace any deficient bems related to their trades, we are primarily responaible to the
homebuyers for the correction of any deficiencies.



Local Operating Structure and Centralized Managament

We balance a bocal operating structure with centralized corporate level management, Dur lecal operating
structure consists of homebuilding divisions across the country, which are generally managed by a division president, a
controller and persennel focused on land entitlement, acquisition and development, sales, constructaon, cusiomer service
and purchasing. This local operating siructure gives our division presidents and their teams, who generally have
significant experience in the homebuilding industry, and in most instances, in their particular markets, the Mexibility o
make local operating decizions, including land identification, entitlement and development, the management of inventory
lewels for gur current sales volume, community development, home design, construction and marketing of our homes.
We centralize at the corporate level decisions related 1o our overall strategy, acquisitions of bind and businesses, rsk
management, financing, cash management and information systems,

Deliveri

We primanly sell single-family attached and detached homes in communities targeted 1o first=time, mave-up
and active adult homebuyers. The average sabes price of a Lennar home was 3344000 in fiscal 2015, compared 1o
5326000 in fiscal 2004 and 3290,000 in fiscal 2013,

The 1able below indicates the number of deliveries for each of our current reportable hormebuilding segmenis
and Homebuilding Other during ouwr last three Nacal years:

Yoars Endid SMovember 3,
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OF the total home deliveries listed above, B3, 37 and 56 represent deliveries from unconsolidated entities For the
yeurs ended November 30, 2015, 2004 and 201 3, respectively.

Backlog

Backlog represents the number of homes under sales contracts, Homes are sold wsing sales contrscts, which are
generally secompanied by deposats, In some instances, purchasers wre permitted 1o cancel sales contracts 15 they fnl 1o
gqualify for fnancing or unkber certain other circumstances, We expenenced a cancellation rate of 16% in 201 5, compared
o 1 7% and 16% in 2004 and 2013, respectively, The concellation rate for the vear ended November 30, 2015 was within
a range that i3 consistent with historical cancellation rates, We expect that substantially all homes currently in backlog
will be deliversd in fiscal yewr 2006, We do not recognize revenue on homes under sales contmcts antil the sales are
chosed and tithe passes 1o the new homeowners,

The 1able below indicates the bscklog dollar value for each of our current reportable homebulding segments
and Homebuilding Other az of the end of each of our last three D=cal years;

Nevember 3k,
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OF the wtal dollar valee of homes in backlog listed above, 362.4 million, 3398 million and £2.5 million
represent the dollar value of homes in backlog from unconsolidated entities at Movember 30, 2005, 2004 and 2013,
respectively.



Lennar Homebuilding Investmants in Linconsolidated Entities

We create and participale in joint ventures that acquire and develop land for our homebuilding operations, for
sale o third parties or For uze in their own homebnilding operations, Through these joint ventures, we reduce the amount
we invest in order to assaire access 1 potential future homesites, thereby mitigating certain risks associated with Lland
acquisitions, and, in some instances, we oblain access to land tw which we could ot stherwise have obtained access or
coubd not have obtained access on as favorable terms. As of Movember 30, 2015 and 2014, we had 34 and 35 Lennar
Homebuilding unconsolidated joint ventures, respectively, in which we were participating, and our maximim réecourse
debt exposure related o Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated joint venfures was 5110 million and 5245 million,
respectively.

Ancillary Businessas

We have ancillary business sctivities thal are related 1o our hormebuilding business, bul are pol components of
our core homeboibding operations,

FivePaoint Communities - In 200 1, we transferred the management of several large properties in California o
FivePoint Communities Management, Inc., a consolidated joint venture, FrvePommt Communities i8 currently undertaking
six master planned mixed-use developments, three in Southern Califormia and three in or near San Francisco, These
developments are planned for a wdal of 50,000 homesites and 20 million square feet of commercial space, as well as
parks and sports and entertainment venues. Cn July 2, 2005, we, through our whollv-owned subsidiaries, entered inio a
Contribution Agreement, as amended on December |7, 2013, pursuant 1o which the entities that own the Mewhall Ranch,
Cireat Park Meighborhoods, and The San Francizeo Shipyard and Candlestick Point (the “Shipyard Venture™) master
planned mixed-used developments in California will be combined under a single holding company, together with the
existing FivePoint Communities management company. A portion of the assets in the Shipyard Venture will be refained
by us and our Shipyard Venture partner, The transactions under the Contribution Agreement are conditioned upon the
helding company completing an initial public offering.

Sunstreet - Lennar s solar business is currently focused on providing homeowners in California, Colosadi,
Marvland, Mevada and Texas through its solar purchase or lease programs, a high-efficiency solar system that generates
much of n home's annual expected eneney needs,

Lennar Financinl Services Operations

Mortgage Financing

We primanly offer conforming conventional, FHA-insured and WA-guaranteed residential modgage loan
products and other products 1o buyers of our homes and others through our financial services subzadiary, Universal
Amencan Morgage Company, LLC, which meludes Universal Amerncan Mortgage Company, LLC, d'h/a Eagle Home
Morigage, from locations in most of the stales in which we have homebuilding operations, as well as some other states.
[ 201 5, our financial services subsidiaries provided loang Lo 82% of our homebuyers who obtained morigage financing
in arens where we offered servicesz, Becanse of the availability of mortgage loans from our financial services
subsidiaries, as well as from mdependent morigage lenders, we believe almost all creditworthy purchasers of our homes
have access to lnancing,

During 200 5, we onginated approximately 32600 residential morgage loans totaling 58,9 billion, compared to
23,300 residential mortgage boans daling $6.0 billien during 2014, Substantially all of the residential mortgage boans we
orginate are sold within a short period m the secondary morgage marked, the maporty of which are sold on a servicing
released, non-recourse basis, After the loans are sold, we retain potentinl lability Tor possible claims by purchasers tha
we breached cerlain limited indvstry-standard representations and warranties in the loan sale agreements,

We finance our mortgage loan activities with borrowings under our financial services warchouse Facilities or
From our operating funds, Al Movember 30, 200 5, our Lennar Financial Services warehowse Facilities had o maximom
aggregate commibment of 51,4 billion including an uncommiited amount of 5250 million, The facilities have various
matwrily dafes and we expect the facilities (o be renewed or replaced with other facilities when they mature, We have a
corporate risk management policy under which we bedge our imterest rate risk on rate-locked loan commiiments and
lowans held-for-zale o mitigale exposure o interest rate Mucteations,

Title and Other Insurance and Closing Services

We provide eitle insurance and closing services o our homebuyers and others, During 2013, we provided title
and closing services For approximately 108,600 real estate transactions, and issued approximately 263,300 tile insurance
policies through our underwriter, Morth Amercan Titde Insurance Company, compared 1o 90,700 real estate iransactions
and 220,400 utle insurance policies during 2004, Title and clozing services by agency subsidiaries are provided in
Arizons, Califormia, Colorades, Delaware, District of Columbin, Georgia, Florida, [Hlinoss, Indiana, lowa, Kansas,
Lowigiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippd, Missouri, Nevada, New Jersey, New York, North Carelina,
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Pennsylvania, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vieginia, West Virginia and Wisconsin. Title insurance services are provided in 40
siates,

W also provide our homebuyers and others with personal lines, property and casualty inswrance products
throwgh our inswrance ageney subsidiany. Morth American Advantage Insurance Services, LLC, which operates in the
same siates as our homebuilding divisions, as well as other states. During 2005, we issued, a8 agent, approximately
1,700 new homecawner policies and renewed approximately 17200 homeowner policies.

Rialte Operations

The Rialto segment s a cormmercial real estate, investment management, and finance company. Rialio’s primary
focus is to manage third-pary capital and to originate commercial morigage loans which it sells into securitizations. It
also has imvested its own capital in maortgage loans, propenics and real estate related securitics.

Rialto is the sponsor of and an invester in private equity vehicles, listed in the fable below, that invest in and
manage real estate related asseis and other related investments:

Inceptinn

Privade Equiiy Viebicle Year Purpear [ nremirmesd
Rialtn Beal Estate Fund, LP 2000 Invest in distressed real estate aseets and ST million {including
other related investments 575 million by us)
Rialo Feal Estate Fund 11, LP 2012 Inwest in distressed real estabe assets and 51.3 hillion (including
other related investments 510 rnillion by us)

Rialio Mezzanine Parners Fund, LP 2013 [nvest in performing mezzanine commencial - S300 million (incheding
loans that have expected durations of one o 334 million by us)
twin wears and are secured by equity
inferests in the borrowing entity owning the
real estate assets

Fialeo Capital CMBS Fund, LF 2014 Inwest in commercial mongape-backed 371 million {including
securities B-pieces ("CMBSE™) with some 524 million by us)
portion of the collaberal being originated by
our loan and securitization business.

Rialio Real Estate Fund 111 2015 Inwest in commercial real estate related debd 2510 million (including
and preferred equity opponunities of all S 0eb rinillion by ws)
types, as well as value add real estate
acquisitions and real estate property
requiring repositioning

Rialto aleo camna fees for its role as a manages of these vehicles and for providing agset management and other
services o those vehicles and other third parties. [n addition, Rialte oamns general parnes intesests in each of the funds,
which entitle it to a share of the sums distributed by the funds after investors have recovered their investments and
received specified internal rates of return on those inveatments. For Funds 1, I and 1, in order to protect investors in the
Funds, we agreed that while the Funds were seeking investments (which wo longer is the cage with regard to Fund [ and
Fund [T we would mot make investments that are switahle for the applicable Fund, except to the extent an Advisory
Cominitice of the Fund decides that the Fund glould not make pamicular investments, with an esceeption enabling us to
purchase propertics fof use in conpection with our homebuilding operations.

Rialio Mortgage Finance ("RMF®) originates and sells into securifizations five, seven and ten year commercial
first morigage loans, generally with principal amownts between £2 million and £75 million, which are secured by income
producing properties. As of Movember 30, 20015, RMF has secured four warchouse repurchase financing agreements
maturing between 2006 and 200 8 with commitments totaling 810 billion to help finance the loans it makes. This
business has beoome a significant contributor to Rialie segment's revenues.

As manager of real estate funds, our Rialto segment is entitled to receive additional revenue through carried
interests if they meet certain performance thresholds. During the vear ended November 30, 2015 and 2004, the Company
received 2000 million and 534.7 million, respectively, of advance distributions with regard to Rialio's carried ineresis in
the Rialio real estate funds in order to cover income tax obligations resulting from allecations of taxable income 1o
Rialio's carried interests in the funds. These advance distributions are not subject to clawbacks but will reduce future
carried intercst payments o which Rialto becomes entitled from the applicable funds.

[ 200000, our Riakto segment acguired distressed residential and commercial real estate loans and real estate
owned ("REQ") properties from three financial institutions (*Bank Portfolios™). We paid 5310 miilion for the Bank
Porfiplios, of which 124 million was financed through & 5-year senior unsecured note provided by one of the selling
institutions for which the matrity was subsequently extended o December 2006,

[ 20014}, our Rialio scgment also acquired indirecthy 40% managing member eqguity interesis in two limited
liability companies (“LLCs™), in parinership with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC™), which retained
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Gl eguity interest in the LLCs, for approximately 243 million (net of transaction costs and & 322 million working
capital reserve). The LLCs held performing and non-performing distressed residential and commercial real estate loans
("FDIC Portfolios™). If the LLCs exceed expectations and meet certain internal rate of retarn and distribution thresholbds,
our eguity interest in the LLCs could be reduced from 40% down to 30%, with a corresponding increase to the FDIC s
equity intercst feom G0% up to T, As these thresholds have not been met, distributions continue being shared G0%: |
40¢%% with the FDIC.

Lennar Muoltifamily Operations

We have been actively imvolved, primarily through unconsolidated entities, in the developrsent, construction
and property meanagement of multifamily rental propentics. Our Lennar Multifamily segment focuses on developing a
geographically diversified portfolio of institutional quality multifamily rental propertics in sclect ULS. markets,
Currently, we primarily use third-party management companies to rent the apantments though we anticipate renting the
apartments through our oemn enfitics in the future.

Oer net investmient in the Lennar Multifamily segment as of Movember 30, 2005 and 2004 was 53348 4 million
and $203.7 million, respectively. During each of the years ended November 30, 2015 and 2004, our Lennar Multifamily
segment sold two operating properiics through unconsolidated entities resulting in the segment’s 522.2 million and 514.7
million share of gains, respectively, which are incheded in Lennar Multifamily equity in cammings (loss) from
unconsolidated entities.

Our Lennar Multifamily segment had equity investments in 29 unconsolidated entities (including the Venture)
and 26 unconsolidated entities as of Movember 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. As of Movember 30, 2015, cur Lennar
Multifamily segment had interests in 46 communities with development costs of approximately 540 billion, of which
five communities were completed and operating, Four communities were partially completed and leasing, 23
communities were under construction and the remaining communitées were either owned or under contract. As of
Movember 30, 2005, our Lennar Multifarily segrment had a pipeline of future projects tofaling 2.5 billion in assets
across a number of states that will be developed primarily by unconsolidated entities.

[ July 2001 5, the Lennar Mubtifamily segmient completed the first closing of the Venture for the developrent,
construction and property management of class-A multifamily assets. The Venture has approximsately £1.0 Billion of
equity commitments, including a £304 million co-investiment commitment by Lennar comprised of cash, undeveleped
land and preacguizition eosta. 1 will be seeded with 22 undeveloped multi family assets that were previously purchased
of under contract by the Lennar Multifamily segment totaling approximately 7100 apantments with projected project
costs of 824 billion az of November 30, 2015, During the year ended Movember 30, 20015, 82755 million of the $1.1
Billion in equity commitments were called, of which the Company contributed it portion of $125.7 millien, resulting in
a remiaining equity commitment of $3TE3 million.

For additiomal information about our investments in and relationships with unconsolidated entities, see
Managements Discussion aivd Analveis of Finascial Condition and Results of Operations in [tem 7 of this Report.

Seasonality

We historically have experienced, amd expect to continue to experience, variability in guarterly resulis. Cur
homebuilding business is seasonal in nature asd generally reflects higher bevels of new home order activity in our second
fizcal gquarter and increased deliveries i the second half of our fiscal year. However, periods of economic downduen in
the industry can alter seasonal pattems.

Competitlhon

The residential bommebuilding industry is highly competitive. We compete for homebuyers in gach of the marked
regions where we operate with memerous natbonal, regional and local homebuilders, ag well as with resales of existing
homes and with the rental housing marked. We compete for homebayers on the basis of a number of interrelated factors
including lecation, price. reputation, amenitics, design, guality and financing. In addition to competition for homebuvers,
wi alzo compete with other homebuoilders for desicable properties, raw materials and access o reliable, skilled labor. We
compete for land buyers with third parties in our efforts to sell land to homebuilders and others. We believe we are
competitive in the market regions where we operate primarily due to our:

«  Everything’s Included” marketing program, which simplifies the home buying experience by including

muost desirable features as standard items;

«  Innovative home designs, such as our NexiGen® homes that provide both privacy and wgetherness for the

multi-generational families;

+  Financial position, where we continue to focus on inventory management and Liquidity:

= Ageess o land, particulardy in land-constrained markets;

= Ageess o distressed assets, primarily through selationships established by our Rialto segment;
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#=  Pricing to current rearket conditions through sales incentives offered o homebwyers;

= (Coat efficiencies realized through our national purchasing programs and production of value-engincered
homes: and

#  Duality construction and home warranty programs, which are supparted by a responsive customer cane
team.

Owr financial services operations compete with ather mortgage lenders, including national, regional and local
mortgape bankers and brokers, banks, savings and loan associations and ether financial institutions, in the origination
and sale of residential morigage loans. Principal corpetitive factors include interest rates and other features of morgage
loan products available to the consumer. We cormpete with other title insurance agencics and underwriters for closing
services and title insurance. Principal competitive factors include service and price.

The business of Rialto, and the funds it manages, of purchasing distressed real estate related assets is highly
competitive and fragmented. A number of entities and funds have been formed in recent years for the parpose of
acquiring real estate related assets at discounted prices and it is likely that additional entities and funds will be formed for
this purpose during the next several years, We compete with these and other purchasers of distressed asseds. We compete
in the markeiplace for distressed real estate related asset portfolios based on many factors, including purchase price,
represeniations, warranties and indemnities, timeliness of purchase decisions and reputation. We believe that the meajor
factor distinguishing us from the competition is that ur team is made up of managers who are already in place working
out leans and dealing with similar borrowers. Additionally, because of the high number of loans made to developers, we
believe having our homebuilding team parmicipating in the underwriting process provides us with a distinet advantage in
our evaluation of these assets, We believe that these factors, together with our ownership of a morigage services firm,
puis us ghead of many of our competitors. In marketing the real estate investment funds it sponsors, Rialie competes
with a large variety of asset managers, including investment banks and other financial institutions and real estate
invesiment firms.

Rialio's RMF business competes with other commercial montgage lenders in a competitive market and its
profitability depends on our ability to onginate commercial real estate loans and scll them into sccuritizations at
attractive prices. Some of our competitors may have a lower cost of funds than we do and access w0 funding sources that
may not be available to us. In additson, some of our competitors may have higher risk tolerances or make different risk
asgessrents, than we do, which could allow them to consider a wider variety of investments and establish more
relationships than us, We beligve that our magor distinetson from many of our cormpetitons is that our team is made up of
highly seasoned managers who lave been originating and securitizing boans for over 25 years with long-standing
relationships and can leverage Rialto's'Lennar's infrastructure fecilities for a rapid market entrance as well as Rialio's
curment underwriting plattfiorm.

Our multifamily operations compete with other multi family apartment developers and operators, inclading
REITs, across the United States. In addition, our multifamily operations compete in securing capital, partners and eguity,
and in securing tenants within the large supply of already existing rental aparments. Prancipal competitive factors
inclhude location, rental price and quality, and mamsagement of the apartment buildings.

Regulation

The residential communities and multifamily apartment developments that we build are subject to a large
variety of local, gtate and federal statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations relating to, among other things, zoning,
construciion pormits or entitlements, construction materials, density, building design and property elevation, building
codes and handling of waste, These include laws requiring the wse of construction materials that redece the need for
energy-consuming heating and cooling systema. These laws and regulations are subject to frequent change and often
increase construction eosts. In some instances, we must comply with laws that require commiiments from ws to provide
roads and other offsite infrastrocture, and may require therm to be in place prier to the commencement of new
construction, These laws and regulations are usually administered by counties and municipalities and may result in fees
and assesaments or huilding moratoriums. In addition, certain new development projects are subject io assessments for
schools, parks, streets and highways and other public improvements, the cosis of which can be substantial. Also. some
states are attempting to make homebuilders responsible for vielations of wage and other labor laws by their
subcontraciors, Recent Mational Labor Relations Board decisions may give support to these efforis if they are upheld on

appeal.

Residential hormebuilding and aparmment development are also subject to a variety of local, state and federal
statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations concerning the protection of health and the environment. These environmental
laws include such arcas as storm water and surface water management. soil, groundwater and wetlands protection,
subsurface conditions and air gquality protection and enhancement. Environmental kaws and existing conditions may
result in debays, may cawse us o incur substantial compliance and other costs and may prohibit or severely restrict
hemebuwilding activity in environmentally sensitive regions or arcas. A recent decision of the California Supreme Cour



will delay the start of one of the master planned mixed-use developments in California being undertaken by FivePoind
Comimunitics Mmanagement Company.

[ pecent years, several cities and counties in which we have developrents have subanitted to voters “slow
crovwth'™ initiatives and other hallot messures that cowld impact the affordability and availability of land suitahle for
residential development within these localities. Although many of these initiatives have been defeated, we believe that if
similar initiatives were approved. residential construction by us and others within certain cities or countics could be
seriously impacted.

[ order to make it possible for some of our homebuyers to obtain FHA-insared or VA-guaranteed morigages,
wie must construct the homes they buy in compliance with regulations promulgated by those agencies. Various states
have statutory disclosure requirements relating to the marketing and sale of new homes. These disclosure requirerents
vary widely from siate-to-state. In addition, some states require that each new home be registered with the state at or
before the time title is transferred to a buyer (e.g, the Texas Residential Construction Commission Act). In some siates,
wie are required to be registered as a licensed contractor and comply with applicable mules and regulations. In various
states, our new home consultants are required to be registered as licensed real estate agents and to adhere to the laws
governing the practices of real estate agents.

Oir morigage and title subsidiaries must corply with applicable real estate, lending and insurance laws and
regulations. The subsidiaries are licensed in the states in which they do business and must comply with laws and
regulations in those states. These laws and regulations include provisions regarding capitalization, operating procedures,
invesimenis, lending and privacy disclosures, forms of policies and premiums. The Dodd-Frank Wall Sirect Reform and
Consumer Protection Act contains a number of new reguirements relating to mongage lending and securitizations. These
include, among others, mininuum standards for lender practices, limitations on certain fees and a reguirement that the
originater of loans that ane securitized retain a ponion of the risk. either directly or by holding interests in the
securitizations.

Several federal, state and local laws, nales, regulations and ordinances, including, but not limited 1o, the Federal
Fair Debi Collection Practices Act (“FIMCPA™) and the Federal Trade Commission Act and comparable state statutes,
regulate consumer debt collection activity, Although, for a vasiety of reasons, we may not be specifically sulsject 1o the
FDCPA or certain state statutes that govem debt collectons, it is our policy o comply with applicable laws in our
collection activities. To the extent that some or all of these laws apply 0 our collection activitbes, our failume o comply
with such laws could have a material adverse effect on us. We are also subject to regulations promulgated by the Federal
Consurmer Financial Protection Burean regarding residential mortgage boans.

Because Rialto manages real estate asset investments, mezzanine loan aid CMBS funds and two entities partly
awned by the FDIC, one of Rialio's entities is registered as an investment adviser under the Investment Advisers Act of
19440, This Act has requirements related o dealings botween investment advisers and the entities they advise and imposes
record keeping and disclosure obligations on investrent advisers. Our BMF subsidiary must comply with laws and
regulations applicable o commercial mortgage lending. Rialto or its subsidiaries must be licensed i states in which they
make loans amd must comply with laws and regulations in those states,

Asspcianes

At Movember 30, 2013, we employved 7,749 individuals of whom 4,138 were involved in the Lennar
Homebuilding operations, 2,904 were involved in the Lennar Financial Services operations, 392 were involved in the
Rialto gperations and 305 were involved in the Lennar Multifamily operations, compared to Movember 30, 2014, when
we employed 6,825 individuals of whom 3 578 were involved in the Lennar Homebuilding operations, 2,707 were
involved i the Lennar Financial Services operations, 383 were involved in the Rialto operations and 157 were involved
in the Lennar Multifamily operations. We do not have collective bargaining agreemenis relating to any of our associates.
Herwever, we subcontract many phases of our homebuilding operations and some of the subcontractors we use have
ernployees who are represented by labor unions.

NYSE Certification

O Apnl 15, 2005, we submitted our Annsal CEO Certification to the Mew York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") in
accordance with WY SE's listing standards. The certification was not gualified in any respect.



Available Infermation

Owr corporate website is woow lennar.com. We make available on our wehbsite, free of charge, our Annual Report
on Forr 10-K, guarterly reporis on Form 10-0), current reports on Form 8-K and any amendmients to these reports filed
or furnished pursuant to section 13{a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, a5 amended, as soon as
reaspnably practicable after we electronically file these docurents with. or furnish them to, the Securities and Exchange
Commission. Information on our wehbsite is not part of this document.

Or website also includes printable versions of our Corporate Governance Guidelings. our Code of Business
Conduct and Ethics and the charters for each of the Audit, Compenzation and Mominating and Corporate Governance
Commitiees of our Board of Directors. Each of these documents is alse available in print to any stockholder who
requesis A copy by addressing a request to:

Lennar Corporation
Attention: Office of the General Counsel
T} Morthwest 107" Avenue
Piami, Florida 33172

Item 1A, Risk Factors,

The following are what we believe to be the principal risks that could materially aftect us and our businesses.
Market and Economic Risks

The homebuiliding recovery has continned ity pregression @t @ slow and steady pace: owever, @ dowirine in the
recovery oF decline in econeric conditions conld adversely affect our aperations,

[m fiscal 2060 5, we experienced a steadily improving housing market, and in cur business we saw an increase in
new sales contracts signed and kome delivenes compared with the prior year. However, demand for new homes is
sensitive to changes in economie conditions sech as the level of employment, consumer confidence, consumer incoms,
the availability of financing and interest rate levels. The prior economic downturn severely affected both the numbers of
homes we could sell and the prices for which we could sell them. We cannot predict whether the recovery in the housing
market will contimue. If the recovery were to skow or stop, or economic conditions were to worsen, the resulting decline
in demand for new homes would negatively impact our business, results of operations and financial condition.

Duriveg the prier econorilc dowsitnrs, we bad te rake signifToant wrlte-dowrs o the corrping values of lamd we owied
and af apilor valies, A fufwre declime fe Tavrd valives cowld resuly In simillar swrilte-downs,

[nventory nisks are substantial for cur homebuilding business. There are risks inherent in controlling, owning
and developing land and if kouzing demand declines, we may own land or bots at a cost woe will not be able to recover
fully, or on which we cannot build and sell homes profitably. This is particalarly troe when entitbed land becomes
increasingly scarce, as it has recently, and the cost of purchasing such land may be relatively high. Also, there can be
significant fuctuations in the valoe of our owned undeveloped land, building lods and housing inventories related fo
changes in market conditions. As a result, our deposits for building lets controlled under option or similar contracts may
b put af risk, we may have to sell homes or land for lower than anticipated profit marging of we may hawe (o record
inventory impairment charges with regard to our developed and undeveloped land and bots, When dermand for homees fell
during the recent recession, we wene peguired to take significant write-downs of the carrying value of our land invendory
and we elected not to exercise many options to purchase land, even though that required us to forfeit deposits and write-
off pre-acquisition costs. Although we have reduced our exposure to costs of that type. a cemain amount of exposure is
inherent in our homebuilding business. If market conditions were to deteriorate significantly in the fuiure, we could
again be required 1o make significant write downs with regard to our land inventory, which would decrease the asset
values reflected on ouwr balance sheet and adverscly affect our carnings and our stockhoelders” equity.

InfTafion may adversely affect us by increasing cosis bepond what we can recover through price increases,

[mflation can adversely affect ws by increasing costs of land, materials and labor. In addition, significant
inflation is often accompanied by higher interest rates, which have a negative impact on demand for our homes. In an
inflationary environment, depending on homebuilding indwstry and other economic conditions, we may be precluded
from raising home prices enough to keep up with the rate of inflation, which would reduee our profit margins. Although
the rate of inflation has been low for the last several years, we have recently been experiencing increases in the prices of
labor and materials above the general inflation rate.

Homebuilding, morigage lending, distressed asser nvesting and mulilfamily rervals are very comiperitive indusiries,
and competitive comditians conld adversely affect our business or financial resnifs,

Homebuilding. The homebuilding industry is highly competitive. Homebailders compete not only for
homebuyers, bat also for desirable land, financing. raw materials. skilled management and labor resources. We compete
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in each of our markets with numerous natienal, regional and local homebuilders. We also compete with sellers of
existing homes, including foreclosed homes, and with rental housing. These competitive conditions can redwee the
number of homes we deliver, negatively impact our selling prices, reduce our peofit marging, and cause impairments in
the valwe of our inventory or other asseds. Competition can also affect our ability to acquine switable land, raw materials
and skilled labor at acceptable prices or other terms,

Lennar Financial Services. Our Lennar Financial Services business competes with other mortgage lenders,
including mational, regional and local banks and other financial institutions, many of which are far larger, and some of
which are subject to fewer government regulations, than our financial services subsidiaries. Morigape lenders who are
subject o fewer regulations than we are or have greater aceess to low cost funds or different lending criteria than we do
may be able to offer more attractive financing lo potential customers than we can.

Lennar Multifamily. Car multifarmily rental bosiness competes with other multifarmily apartment developers and
operators at lecations across the United States where we have investments in rental properties. We also compete in
secaring capital, partners and equity, and we compete in securing tenanis with the large supply of already existing rendal
apartments. These competitive conditions could negatively impact the ability of the ventures in which we are
participating to find renters for the apartments they are building or the prices for which those apariments can be rented.

Rialto. There are many firms and invesiment funds that compete with Rialto in trying to acguine distressed
morigage debi, foreclosed propertics and other real esiate related assets that have been adversely affected by the receni
recession or otherwise, At least spme of the firms with which Rialio competes, or will compete, for investment
opportunities have, or will have, a cost of funds or targeted investment retum that is lower than that of Rialio or the funds
it manages, and therefore those finms may be able to pay more for invesiment oppornunities than would be predent for
Rialto or the funds it manages. Our RMF business competes with national and regicnal banks as well as smaller
community banks within the variows markets in which we operate and non-bank lenders, many of which are far larger
than RMF or have access to lower cost funds than we do.

Dperational Risks
Wy miay e suelfecy fo significant povenial Bebifines as g resalt of warranty and Babilfty claims made againss ns,

A a homebuilder, we are subject in the ordinary course of our business to warranty and construction defect
clairs, Wi are also subject to claims for injuries that oceur in the cousse of construsction activities. We record warranty
and other reserves for the homes we sell based on historical experience in our markers and our judgment of the
qualitative risks associated with the tvpes of iomes we baild, We have, and many of our subcontractors have, general
liakility, property, workers compensation and other business insurance. These insurance policies are intendexd to protect
us against a portien of our rigk of loss from claims, subject to centain self~insured retentions, deductibles and other
coverage limits, Howewer, it is possible that this insurance will not be adequate to address all warranty, consiruction
defect and liakility claims to which we are subject. Additionally, the coverage offered and the availability of general
liakility insurance for construction defects are cumrently limited and poficies that can be obtained are costly and often
inclhde exclusions based upen past losses those insurcrs suffered as a result of use of defective products in homes we and
many other homebuwilders built. As a result, an increasing number of our subcontractors are unable (o obtain insurance,
and we have in many cases lad to waive our cusiomary insurance reguirements, which increases our and our insuress”
exposure to claims and increases the possibility that our insurance will not be adequate 1o protect us for all the costs we
inCLr.

Produces supplied fo ux and work dome by sebeoniraciors can expose s fo risks that could adversely affect onr
Brusiress,

We rely on subcontractors to perform the sctual construction of our homes, and in many cases, o select and
obtain building materials. Despite owr detailed specifications and quality conirol procedures, in some cases,
subcontractors may use improper construction processes or defective materials. Defective products widely used by the
homebuilding industry can result in the need fo perform exiensive repairs o large numbers of homes. The cost of
complying with our warranty obligations may be significant if we are unable to recover the cost of repairs from
subcontraciors, materials suppliers and insurers.

W also can suffer damage fo our reputation, and may be exposed to possible liahility, if subcontractors fail to
comply with applicable laws, including laws involving things that are not within owr control. When we leam about
poasibly improper practices by subcontractors, we iry to cause the subcontractors 1o discontinwe them. Howewver, we ang
nat always able to do that, and even when we can, it may nod avoid claims against us relating to what the subcontractors
already did.



Kupply shortages and risks relaved to the deward for skilled fobor aond building waterialy conld imcrease costs and
dilay diliveries,

[mereased costs or shortages of gkilled labor and/or bumber, framing, concrete, steel and other building materials
could cause increases in construction costs and construction delays. During 20035, we experienced increases in the prices
of some building materials and shortages of skilled labor in some areas. We penerally are unable to pass on increases in
construction costs to customers who have already entered into purchass contracts, as those contracts generally fix the
price of the homes at the time the contracts are signed. which may be well in advance of the construction of the homes.
Sustained imcreases in construction costs may, over time, erode our margins, particularly if pricing competition restricts
our ability to pass additional costs of matenals and labor on to homebayers.

Redweed numibers af ome saley extend the time i takes wy to recover lnnd purchiase and property developmenit cosis,

We incur many costs even before we begin 1o build homes in a8 community. Depending on the stage of
development a land parcel 15 in when we acguire it, these may include costs of prepanng land, finishing and entitling
lods, installing roads, sewers, water systems and other ufilities, taxes and other costs related to ownership of the land on
which we plan fo bwild homes. If the rate at which we sell and deliver homes shbows, or if we delay the opening of new
home communities, we may incur additional pre-construction costs and it may take lenger for us to recover our costs,

Increased demand for homes copld require ns fo increase our corperate credif line, amd our inability fo de thad conld
Tipit owr abiliy fo fake fioll advantage of markel epperinmisies,

Chur business reguires that we be able to finance the development of our residential communities. One of the
ways we do this is with bank borrowings. At Movember 30, 2013, we had a 51.6 billion revolving credit facilicy ("Credit
Facility'"y, which includes a 5163 million accordion feature, subject in part to additional commitmends. 1f market
conditions sirengthen to the point that we need additional funding but we are not able 1o increase our Credit Facility or
obtain funds from other types of financings, that could prevent us from taking full advantage of the enhanced market
OppoTtumnilies.

Failure to conply with the covemants and comdifons irposed by our credit facilides could restrict fifure borrowing orF
cause o debt to become innmedialely die and payalde,

We have a Credit Facility that is available for us to use to help finance our bomebuilding operations,
acquisitions and other activities. The agreement governing our Credit Facility (the “Credit Agreement™) makes it a
default for us if we fail to pay principal or interest when it is due (subject in some instances 1o grace pericds) or to
comply with covenants, including covenants regarding various financial raties. In addition, our Lennar Financial
Services segment has warchouse facilities to finance its lending activities and our Rialto segment has wanchouse
Facilities to fimance its mortgage origination sctivities. 16 we default under the Credit Agreement or our warnzhouse
facilitics. the lenders will have the right to terminate their commitments to lend and to require immediate repayiment of
all outstanding borrowings. This coald reduce owr available funds at a time when we are having difficulty generating all
the funds we need from our operations, in capital markets or odherwise, and restrict our ability to obtain financing in the
futwre. Further, Rialto's 7.00% Senior Motes due 2018 contain restrictive covenants imposing operational and financial
restrictions on our Rialte segment. including restrictions that may limit Rialto's ability 1o sell assets, pay dividends or
make other distributions, enter into transactions with affiliates or incar additional indebtedness. In addition, if we default
under the Credit Agresment or our warehouse facilities, it coould cause the amounts cutstanding under our senior notes
and comvertibde senior notes 1o become immediately due and payable, which would have a material adverse impact on
our consolidated financial condition.

W have a substanial level af indebveduess which may have an adverse gffect on our busivess or Tmit our ability fo
fake advantage of business, stravegic or financing opportunities.

As of Movember 3, 201 5, our consolidated debt, net of debt issuance costs, and excluding amounts owtstanding
under our credit facilities, was 554 billion. The indentures goveming cur senior nofes and convertible senior nodes do
nat restrict the incurmencs of future secured or unsecured debt by us, and the agreement goverming our Credit Facility
allows us to incur 8 substantial amonnt of futwre unsecured debt. Our substantial level of indebedness increases the
possibility that we may be unable to generate cash sufficient to pay the principal, interest or other amounts due om our
indebtedness. Owr reliance on debt 10 help support our operations exposes 0s 10 8 number of risks, inclheding:

= wemay be more vulnerable to general adverse economic and homebuilding industry conditions;
= wg may have to pay higher interest rates upon refinancing indebtedness if interest rates rise, therehy
reducing our camings and cash flows;

= we may find it difficult w0, or may be unable to, obtain additional financing to fund future working capital,
capital expenditures and other general corporate requirements that would be in our best long-term inderesis;

= wg may be required (o dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to the payment of
principal and interest on our debt. reducing the cash flow available to fund operations and investreents;
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= wemay have reduced flexibility in planning for, or reacting o, changes in our businesses or the industries
in which they are conducted;

= wg may have a competitive disadvantage relative to other companices in our industry that are less leveraged;
and

= wemay be required to sell debt or equity securities or sell some of our core assets, possibly on unfavorable
terme, in order 1o meet payment obligations.

Wy are reguired fo obitain perfrrmaince bomads, the wnavailabilind of whick could adversely affect our Fesalts of
apreritions and cosh Tows,

W often are reguired 10 provide surety bonds (o secure our performance o obligations under construction
contracts, development agreements and other arrangements. At November 30, 2015, we had outstanding performance
and surety bonds related 1o site improvements at various projects {including certain projects of our joint ventures) of 513
billion, which includes 3223 4 million related 1o pending litigation. Although significant development and construction
activitics have been completed related to these sie improvements, these honds are generally not released until all
development and construction activities are compleied. Cur ability 4o obtain surety bonds primarily depends upon our
credit rating, financial condition, past performance and other factors, including the capacity of the sureiv market and the
underwriting practices of surety bond issuers. The ahility to obdain surety bonds also can be impacted by the willingness
of insurance companies to issue performance bonds for construction and development activities. If we are unable to
obiain surety bonds when required, our resulis of operations and cash lows could be adversely affected,

e Levnar Fingncial Services segmient and RMEF have warehouse facilivles that mature bebween 2006 and 2008, and
i we carnat Ferew oF replace these facilities, we may fave to rediice onr morigage lepding aciivivies,

Our Lennar Fisancial Services segment has an aggregate committed and uncormmitied amount under three
warchouse repurchase credit facilities that totaled 51.4 billion as of Movember 30, 20013, all of which will mature during
2006, Owr Lennar Financial Services segment uses these facilities to finance its montgage lending activities until the
mortgage loans it originates are sold to investors. In addition, RMEF, the commercial mortgage lender in our Rialto
segment, lias an aggregate commitied amount under four warehouse repurchase credit facilities that totaled £1.0 billion
as of Movernber 30, 2015, all of which will mature between 2006 and 2018, RMF uses these facilities to finance its
morigage orgination activities. We expect these facilities to be renewed or replaced with other facilities when they
mature. [Fwe were unable to renew or replace these facilities on favosable terms or at all when they mature, that could
seripualy impede the activities of our Lennar Financial Services segment and RMF, as applicable, which would have a
material adverse impact on our financial results,

W comduct sore af onr aperafions throagh feinf veriires with (ndependent thivd parties amd we can be adversely
fmpacied by owr foinf veriure partiers” fallures to il their obfigatons or declstons fe acl confrary o onr wisfhes.

[ cur Homebuilding and Lennar Multifamily segments, we participate in joint ventures in order 1o acguire
attractive land positions, o manage our risk peofile and to leverage our capital base, In certain circumstances, the joint
vanture participants, incleding ourselves, are required to provide guarantees of obligations relating to the joint ventuenes,
auch as completion and environmental guarantees. [ a joint venture pariner does not perform its obligations, we may be
required to Bear more than our propostional share of the cost of fulfilling them. For example, as pant of our Lennag
Multifamily business, amd its joint ventures, we and the other venturers have assumed certain obligations 1o complete
construction of multifamily residontial buildings at agreed upon costs, which could make us and the other venture
participants responsible for cost overruns, Altlsough all the participants in a venture are nommally responsible for sharing
the costs of fulfilling obligations of that type, if some of the venture participants are unable or unwilling to meet their
share of the obligations, we may be held responsible for some or all of the defaulied payments. In addition, because we
dov not have a controlling imterest in most of the jeint ventures in which we participate, we may nod be able to sell assets,
returmn invested capital or take other actions without the consent of at least one of our jeint ventere parmers when such
action may be in our best interest.

Several of the joint ventures in which we participate may in the relatively near futwre be reguired to nepay,
refinance, renegotiate or extend their borrowings. If any of those joint ventures are unable to do this, we could be
revuired to provide at least a portion of the funds the joint ventures need to be able 1o repay the borrowings and o
conduct the activities for which they were formed, which could adversely affisct our financial position.

The foss of the services of members of onr senior mamnegement oF @ signlfTeond nennber of our emplovees conld
negaiively affect our basiness,

Owr suceess depends o a significant extent upon the performance and active participation of our senior
management, many of whom have been with the Company for a significant number of vears, [fwe were to lose members
of our senior management, we might not ke able 1o find appropriate replacements on & tmely basis and our operations
could be negatively affiected. Also, the loss of a significant number of operating employvees and our inability to hine
qualified replacements could have a material adverse effect on our business.
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e wecess fo capital and eur abiline o obitain additionsd foancing could be affected by any dowsgrade of owr credi

Owr corporate credit rating and ratings of our senior notes and convertible senior notes affect, among other
things. our abdlity to access new capital. especially debt. A substantinl portion of our access to capital is through the
issuance of senior notes and convertible senior notes, of which we have 54.7 billion cwtstanding, net of debt issuance
costs and excluding Rialte's T.00% senior notes due 200 8, as of Movember 30, 2015, Among other things. we rely on
proceeds of debt isswances to pay the principal of existing senior notes when they mature. Megative changes in the
ratings of our senior notes could make it difficult for us 4o szll senior notes in the future and could result in more
stringent covenanis and higher interest rates with regard to new senior nodes we issue.

Narwral dizsasters and severe weather comditions conld delay deliveries and increase cosis of mew Tronres in affected
areis, which conld harme our sales and resulis aof aperations.

Manmy of our homebuibding operations are conducted in areas that are subject to natural disasters, including
hurmicanes. earthquakes, droughts, floods, wikifires and severe weather. The occurrence of natural disasters or severe
weather conditions can delay new home deliveries, increase costs by damaging inventories and lead fo shortages of labor
and materials in areas affected by the disasters, and can negatively impact the demand fior new homes in affected arcas. IF
our insurance does not fully cover business idenuptions or losses resulting from these events, our results of operations
could be adversely affected.

If owr Ironrebuyers are nof able te obfain suivable financing, thet would redece demand for our fomes amd onr ove
sales revernes,

Muost purchasers of our homes obtain mortgage loans 10 finonece a substantial portion of the purchase price of the
homes they purchase. The uncenainties in the morigage markets, including the recent tightening of eredit standards and
ingreased povernment regulation, could adversely affect the ability of potential homebuyers to obtain financing for home
purchases, thus preventing them from purchasing our homes. Changes made by Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac and FHAMA
to sponsored mortgage programs, as well as changes made by private morgage insurance companics, have reduced the
ability of many potential homebuyers to qualify for mongages. Principal among these have been tighter lending
standdards such as higher income requirements, larger required down payments, inereased reserves and higher required
credit scores, In addition, there continues 0 be uncertainty regarding the futre of Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac,
including proposals that they redwce or terminate their role as the principal spurces of liguidity in the secondary marker
for mertgage keans, It is not clear how, if Fannic Mae and Freddie Mac were to curtail their secondary market mortgage
loan purchases, the liquidity they provide would be replaced. There is a substantial possibility that substituting an
altemate soarce of liquidity would increase morgage interest rates, which would increase the buyer's effective cost of the
homes we sell, and thesefore could reduce dermand for our komes and adversely affect our resulis of operations.

e Levinar Flnancial Services segmient can be adversely affected by reduced demand for owr fromies or by a
shosvelown fn morigage reflnancings,

Approximately 50% of the mortgage loans made by cur Lennar Financial Services scgment in 2005 were made
o buyers of homes we built. Therefore, a decrease in the demand for our homes would adversely affect the revenues of
this segment of our business. In addition, the revenues of our Lennar Financial Services segment would be adversely
affected by a decrease in refinance transactions. such as the decrease that we expericneed during the first half of fiscal
2014 and probably would experience again if morgage interest rates rise.

I wier ability fo sell morigages fnfo the secondary markel is irgraired, e conld siganlfcarly rediice onr ability to self
fhamtes uinless we are willing fto beconie a long-rerm imvestor in foans we origingre,

Substantially all of the residential mortgape loans we originate are sold within a short pericd in the secondary
morigage market on a servicing released, non-recourse basis. IF we became unable 1o sell loans inte the secondary
mortgage market or directly to Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac, sve would have to either curail our origination of morigage
loans, which among aiher things, could significantly reduce our ability to sell homes, or comimit our own funds to long
tenm investments in morigage loans, which, in addition to requiring us to deploy substantial amounts of our own funds,
could delay the time when we recogniee revenues from home sales on our statements of operations.

W maay be fiable for certain limited representoidons and warranties we make (0 conmection with sale of loans,

While substantially all of the residential mortgage loans we originate are sold within a short period in the
secondary mortgage market on a servicing released, non-recourse basis, we remain responsible for certain limited
represeniations and warranties we make in connection with such zales. Mongage investors could seek to have us buy
back mortgage loans or compensate them for losses incurred on mortgage loans that we have sold based on claims that
wi breached our limited representations or warranties. In addifion, swhen we sell leans to securitization trusts or other
purchasers in our Rialto segment. we give limited industry standard representations and warranties about the foans,
which, if incomect. may reguire = to repurchase the leans, replace them with substitute loans or indemnify persons for
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losses or expenses incurmed as a result of breaches of representations and warranties. [£we have significant liabilities
with respect 1o swch claims, it could have an adverse effect on ouwr results of operations, and possibly our financial
condition.

New mortgage prodices that we may offer may expose oy o febilin

Through cur Lennar Financial Services scgment, we offer non-Cualified Morgage loan products which, unlike
Crualificd Mortgages, do not benefit from a presumption that when the loan is made the borrower has the ability to repay
the loan. While we have taken substantial steps to try to mitigate exposure t0 bad credits and to insure that as 10 cach
laan we have made a reasonable determination that the bormower will have the ability to repay the loan, this type of
product has increased rigk and exposurne to litigation and claims of borrowers. [§we were o make a loan as o which we
did mot satisfy the regulatory standards for ascertaining the bormower's ability to repay the loan, the consequences could
include giving the borrower a defense 1o repayment of the boan, which may prevent us from collecting interest and
principal on that loan. If we have sold the loan or the servicing of the loan, this may violate the representations and
warrantics we made in such a sale and impose upon us an obligation to repurchase the loan.

If real estate Rialte acguires through foreclosires Is nof properdy valued when it ix acguired, we conld be reguired fo
fake valnation clarge-offs, which would reduce our earnings,

When a loan is foreclosed upon and we fake title to the property, we obtain a valuation of the property and base
it book value on that valuation. The book value of the foreclosed property is periodically compared fo its updated
market value (or its updated market value less estimated selling cests if the foreclosed property is classified as held-for-
sale), and a charge-off is recorded for any excess of the propery’s book value over its fair value, If the revised valuation
wi establish for a properiy proves to be too high, we may have w record additional charge-offs in subsequent periods.
Material charge-offs could have an adverse effect on our resulis of operations. and possibly even on our financial
condition.

Regutatory Risks
W miay be adversely impacted by legal amd regulatery changes.

Wi are subject with regard to almost all of owr activities to a variety of federal, state and bocal kaws and
regulations. Laws and regulations, and policies under or interpretations of existing laws and regulations, change
frequently. Our businesses could be adversely affected by changes in laws, regulations, policies or interpretations or by
aur inability to comply with them without making significant changes in our businesses.

W miay be adversely impacted by lows and regularions direcied ar the anancial lndusine

New or modified regulations and related regulatory guidance focused on the financial industry may have
adverse effects on aspects of our businesses. For example, in October 2004, final rules were promuolgated under the
Dipdd-Frank Wall Street Reform Act that require mortgage lenders or thind-party B-piece buyers to petain a portion of the
credit risk related to securitized loans. We have determined that these miles do not affect owr residential mongage lending
operations at this time; however, the new rules may adversely impact our RMF subsidiary's commercial mortgage
lending operations, While we ane still assessing the impact of the new rubes on the market, we believe that the rules may
reduce the price of commercial mongape-backed securities {("CMBS") and limit the overall volume of CAMBS related
loan purchases, which could impact the financial results of owr BRMF business. In addition, if our pesidential morigage
lending operations became subject to these rules in the fuiure, that would substantially increase the amount we would
have to invest in our morigage lending operations and increase ouwr risks with regard 1o loans we originate and sell in the
secondary mortgage market.

Crovernsentnl regulafions regarding fand ase and emvironmentnl srcifers conld Increave the cost amd Rl the
aviilalility of onr development and homebailding profects and adversely affect enr bisiness or Tramnciod resalis,

We are subject to extensive and complex laws and regulations that affect the land development, homebuilding
and apartment development process, including laws and regulations related to zoning, permitied land vuses, levels of
density, building design, elevation of properties, water and waste disposal and vse of open spaces. These regulations
aften provide broad discretion to the administering govermmental authorities as o the conditions we must meet prior o
development or construction being approved, if they are approved at all. We are also subject o determinations by
governmental authorities as to the adequacy of water or sewage facilities, roads and other local serviees with regard 1o
particular residential communities. New housing developments may also be subject to various assessments for schools,
parks, streets and other public imprevements. In addition, in many markets government authorities ave implemented no
growth or growth contrel initiatives. Any of these can limit, delay, o7 increase the costs of land development or home
constrction.

W are also subject to a variety of local, state and federal laws and regulations conceming protection of the
environment. In some of the markets where we operate, we are required by law to pay environmental impact fiees, use
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elerEy-saving construction materials and give commitments o municipalities to provide infrastructure such as roads and
sewage systems. We generally are reguired to obtain permits, entitlements and approvals from local authosities to
cormmence and carry out residential development or home construction. These permits, entitlements and approvals may,
Frovm time-to-time, be opposed or challenged by local govemments. envieenmental advocacy groups, neighboring
property owners or other possibly interested parties. adding delays, costs and risks of non-approval to the process,
Wiolations of environmental laws and regulations can result in injunctions, civil penalties, remediation expenses. and
other costs. [n addition, some environmental laws impose strict liability, which means that we may be held liable for
unlawful environmental conditions on property we own which we did not create.

W are also subject to laws and regulations related to workers' health and safety. and there are efforts o subject
us to other labor related brws or rules, some of which may make us responsible for things done by our subooniractors
ovier which we have little or no control. In addition, cur residential mortgage subsidiary is subject to various state and
federal statutes, mles and regulations, including those that relate to lending operations and other arcas of morigage
origination and loan servicing. The impact of those statutes, rules and regulations can increase our homebuyers” costs of
financing, and our cost of doing business, as well as restricting our homebuyers” access to some types of loans.

Or obligation to comply with the laws and regulations under which we operate, and our need to ensure that our
asgociates, subcontractors and other agents comply with these laws and regulations, could result in delays in construction
and land developrment, cawse us to incur substantial costs and prohibit or restrict land development and homebailding
activity im ceriain arcas in which we operate. Budget reductions by state and local governmental agencies may increase
the time it takes 10 obtain required approvals and therefore may aggravate the delays we could encounter, Governamnent
agencies al=o routinely initiate audits, reviews or investigations of our business practices to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations, which can cause us to incar costs or create other disruptions in our businesses that can
b significant.

We cam be {nfured by lmproper acts af persons over wion we de mef Bave coniral,

Although we expect all of our associates (ie., employees), officers and directors to comply at all times with all
applicable laws, rules and regulations, there may be instances in which subcontractors or others through whom se do
business engage in practices that do not comply with applicable laws, regulations or governmental guidelines. When we
learn of practices that do not comply with applicable laws of regulations, including practices relating to homes, buildings
of multifamily rental properties we build or finance, we move actively to stop the non-complying praclices as soon as
posgible and we have taken disciplinary action with regard 1o agsociates of ours who were aware of non-complying
practices and did mot take steps to address them, including in some instances terminating their employment. However,
regardless of the qteps we take after we learn of practices that do nod comply with applicable laws or regulations, we can
in some instances be subject (o fines or other governmental penaltics, and our reputation can be injured, due to the
practices’ having taken place.

W could be hiert by efforis io lmpose fodint emiployer Babiliy on persors with regard fo fabor fow vielations by atier
persons whose esplopecs perform confricied services,

The homes we sell are built by employees of subcontractors and other contract parties. We do not have the
ability to contral what these contract parties pay their employees or the work rules they impose on their ernployees.
Howewver, warious governmeintal agencies are tryving to hald contract parties like us responsible for violations of wage and
hosur laws amd other work related laws by firms whose employvess are performing contracted for services. The National
Labor Relations Board recently ruled that a firm could be leld responsible for labor vielations by its contractors. [ that
ruling is upheld on appeal, it could make us responsible for Babor violations by our subcontractors. Governmental rulings
that rmake us responsible for labor practices by our subcontractoss could create substantial exposures for us under owr
subcontractor relationships.

Our abilliy to collect upon morigage loans pray be Hmited by the appiicafion of state laws,

Our mortgage leans typically permit us to aceelerate the debt upon default by the borrower. The cowris of all
staies will enforce acceleration clanses in the event of a material payment default, subject in sorme cases w a right of the
court o revoke the acoeleration and reinstaie the morigage loan if a payment default is cured. The equity couns of a
state, however, may refuse to allow the foreclosure of a mortgage or 1o permit the sceeleration of the indebtedness in
instances in which they decide that the exercise of those remedics would be ineguitable or unjust or the circumstances
would render an acceleration unconscionahle.

Fumher, the ability 1o collect upon mongage loans may be limited by the application of state and Federal laws,
For example, Mevada has enacted a law providing that if the amount an assignes of a mongage mvie paid to acquire the
nie §8 less than the face amount of the note, the creditor cannot recover more through a deficieney action than the
armount it paid for the note. If the Nevada Law is upheld, or similar laws are enaeted in other jurisdictions, it could
materially and adversely affiect our ability and the ability of funds we manage to profit from purchases of distressed debd.
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Other Risks

hur resules of operatives conld be adversely affected if legel cloims are brought against us amd are mod resolved in oar
S

I11 the ordinary course of our business, we are subject o legal claims by homebuyers, borrowers against wlam
we have instinted foreclosure proceedings, persons with whom we have land purchase contrscts and a vanety of other
persons. We establish reserves against legal claims and we believe that, in general, they will not have a material adverse
effect om our busimess or financial condition. However, iT the amounts we are required to pay a5 a result of claims agammst
us substantially exceed the sums anticipated by our reserves, the need 1o pay those amounts could have a material
adverse effect on our resulis of operations for the penods when we are required 1o make the payments, We have a
substantial judgment against us in a contract suit, which we have bonded and ave appealing as disclosed in liem 3, Legal
Proceedings.

Fnformation fechnology follares and dota secarity breaches could harm onr business,

We rely extensively on information fechnology ("IT") systems, including Inferned siles, data hosting Facilities
and pther hardware and plaiforms, some of which are hosted by third parties, 1o assist in conducting our businesses. Chur
IT systems, like those of most companies, may be vulnerable to a varsety of interruptions, including, but nod limited 1o,
natural disasters, telecommunications failures, hackers, and other security ssues, Moreover, our computer systems, like
those of most companies, are subjected 0 computer viruses or other malicious codes, and to cyber or phishing-attacks.
Although we have implemented administrative and technical controls and taken other actions to minimize the risk of
cyber incidents and protect our information technology, computer intrusion efforts are becoming increasingly
sophisticated, and even the enhanced controls we have installed mighe be breached. [F owr IT systems cease 10 function
properly, we could suffer interruptions in our operations. If our evber-security is breached, unauthorized persons may
gain access o proprietary or confidential information, inclueding information about purchasers of our homes or borrewers
from our mongage lending subsidiaries. This could damage our reputation and require us & incur significant costs o
repair or restore the security of our computer systems.

Fnereases in the rate of cancellativny of home sale agreements could have on odverse effect on onr business,

Our backlog reflects agreements of zale with our bomebuyers for homes that have not vet been delivered. We
have received a deposit from our home buver for each home reflected in our backlog, and generally we have the right 1
retain the deposit if the home buyver does not complete the purchase, In some cases, however, a home buver may cancel
the agreement of sale and receive a complete or partial refund of the deposit for reazons such as state and local laws, the
home buver's inability 10 oblaim morgage linancing, his or her inability to 221l his or her curment home or our inebility o
complete and deliver the home within the specified tme, ¥ there 15 o downturm in the housing market, or if morgage
financing becomes even less available than it currently 15, more bomebuyers may cancel their agreements of sale with us,
which would have an sdverse effect on our bissiness and resulis of operations.

O swecess depends on owr abilfity o acquire Tand suitable for residontial homebailding af reasomable prices, in
accordance with onr land fnvestment eriferia,

There 15 stromg competition amoeng homebumbders for lind that 15 suatable for residential development. The
Futre availability of fnished and partially fmished developed bois and undeveloped lamad that meet our intemal criteria
depends on @ number of factors outside our control, including land availabibity m general, competition with other
homebuilders and luwd buvers for desirable property, inflstion in bind prices, sonmg, allowable housimg density, and
other regulatory requirements. Should suitable lots or land become bess avalable, the number of hormes we could baild
and sell could be reduced, and the cost of lind could be increased, perhaps substantially, which could adversely impact
our resulis of operations,

Expansion of onr services and investurents info intereational srarkets throngh our Rialto segrvend subjects s o risks
inherend in international operativns.

Fund I1, of which our Bialio segment owns an interest and for which it performs asset management services,
owns an interest in o jomt venture which holds real estale assets in Spain. Expansion ol our services amd investments in
Spain and any expansion inte other international markets in the fulure, could result in operational problems mot typically
experignced in the Uinited States, Our activitses ouiside the United States are subject 1o risks azsociated with doing
business internationally, including fluctuations in currency exchinge mtes, the implementation of currency controls,
material changes in a specific country’s or region's political or economic conditions, differences in the legal and
regulatory systems, reputational risks and cultural differences which may lead to competitive disadvantages due 1o our
need o comply with U5, securities and anti-bnbery laws. Thene also are tax consequences of doing business outside the
L5, both wneber ULS, tax lvws and under the tax laws of the countres in which we do business,



We could suffer adverse tax and olver financial conseguences i we are unable to urilize onr nef aperating loss
[TNOL ") earryforvards,

Al Movember 30, 201 5, we had state tax net operating loss ("MOL™) camry forwards tetaling 512007 million that
will expire between 2016 and 2055. Az of November 30, 2005, state tax MOL carryforeards totaling 2001 million wdll
expire over the next twelve months, if sufficient thxable income is not penerated in the applicable states (o wtilize the net
operating losses. At November 30, 2005, we had a valuation allowance of 55,9 million, prirarily related to siate tax
MNOL carryforwards that are not more likely than not to be utilized due to an inability to carry back these losses in most
states and shori carryforward periods that exist in cerlain states. 1§ we are unable to use our MOLs, we may have to
record charges or reduce our deferred tax assets. which could have an adverse effect on our resulis of operations,

Wi experience variability in onr operating resulis on a guarterly basis and, o5 @ resuli, our histerical performance
my wef be g meaningful indicator of futare resulis,

We histoneally have expenenced, and expect to continue to experience, varighility in quarterly results. A= a
resuli of such variabilitv, our shori-tenm performance may not be a meaningful indicator of future results, Char
homebuilding business is seasonal in nature and generally reflects higher levels of new home order activity in our second
frzcal quarter and increased deliveries in the second half of our fiscal year. Our gquarterly results of operations may
continue 1o fluctuate in the future as a result of 8 variety of factors, including. among others, seasonal home buying
patiems, the timing of home closings and land sales and weather-related problems.

We have a steckhelder wiie can exercise significant infTaence over matiers that are brought fo a ve of our
stockholders,

Stuart AL Milker, our Chief Executive Officer and a Director, has voting controel, through personal holdings and
haldings by familyv-owned entities, of Class B, and to a lesser extent Class A, common stock that enables Mr. Miller 1o
cast approximately 44% of the votes that can be cast by the holders of all our ootstanding Class & and Class B common
stock combined. That effectively gives Wr. Miller the power o control the election of our directors and the approval of
matters that are presented fo our stockholders. Mr, Miller's voting power might discourage someone from sesking to
acquire us or from making a significant equity investment in us, even if we needed the investment to meet our
obligations of o operate cur business. Also, because of his voting power, Mr. Miller could be able fo cause our
stocklolders 1o approve actions that are contrary 1o our other stockholders' desires.

The rading price of enr Class B conmion stock mormally iy fower than char of owr Class A common stock,

The only difference between our Class A common stock and our Class B common stock is that the Class B
commeon stock entitles the holders to 10 viodes per share, while the Class A common stock entitles holders to only one
viste per share, Howewer, the trading price of the Class B comimaon stock on the Mew York Stock Exchange ("NY5E"}
narmally is substantially lower than the MYSE trading price of our Class A common stock. We belicve this is becanse
only a relatively small number of shares of Class B common stock are available for trading, which reduces the liquidity
of the market for pur Class B comimon stock 1o a point where many investors are reluctant o invest in it The limited
liquidity could make it difficult for a holder of even a relatively small number of shares of our Class B commaen stock 1o
dispose of the stock without materially reducing the wading price of the Class B cornmon stock.

Clrarges in global ar reglonal emvironmentel conditions amnd goverimiental actions In Fesponse fo such chamges may
adversely afffect us by inereasing the costs of o restricting onr planned or furire growtlh aciivitles,

There is growing concemn from many members of the scienfific community and the general public that an
increase in global average temperatures due to emissions of gréenhouse gases and other human activities have caused, or
will cause, significant changes in weather patierns and increase the frequency and severity of natural disasters,
Government mandates, standards or regulations intended 1o reduce greenhouse gas emissions or projected climate
change impacts have resulted. and are likely to continue to result, in restrictions on land development in certain areas and
increased energy, transportation and raw material costs, or cause us to incur compliance expenses that we will be unable
fully to recover, which could reduce our housing gross profit margins and adversely affect our resulis of operations.

ltem 1B. Unresolved Stall Comments.
Mot applicable.



Executive Officers of Lennar Corporation
The following mdividuals are our executive officers as of January 22, 200 6:

Nume Positbon Age
Stuart A Miller . ..o A i e gl Chief Executive Officer. .. ... A i e P P 58
Richard Beckwalt, . ... oo iiinavirieinenn s i I e R e R L e R 56
Jonathan M. Jaffe. ......... PR P e b Yice President and Chief Operating Officer .. ... ... 56
e B a0, i i b R G e Yice President and Chief Financial Officer. .. ...... .. 57
CNTNEE T IREIRRDE: v o v oo i o b Wice Pressdent and Treasumer. . . covvven i ens 55
BT RN om0 o A oy R o A Secretary and General Counsel ... .oovnoiiiiiiinn 54
David M. Collins . . ooooo i i ComErober. . oo e e 46

Mr. Miller is one of our Directors and has served as our Chief Executive Officer since 1997, Mr. Miller served
as our President from 1997 fo April 200 1. Before 1997, Mr. Miller held various executive positions with us.

Mr. Beckwitt served as our Executive Vice President from March 2006 to 2011, Since April 2011, Mr. Beckwitt
has served as our President. Mr. Beckwitt also serves on the Board of Directors of Engle Materials Inc., and previousky
served on the Board of Directors of D.R. Horton, Inc. from 1993 t0 Movember 2003, From 1993 to March 2000, he held
vanous executive officer positions at LR, Horton, including President of the company.

Mr. Jatfe has served as Vice President since 1994 and has served as oar Chief Operating Officer since
December 2004, Betore that time, Mr. JTafle served as o Begional President in our Homebuilding operations.
Additionally, prior to his appointment as Chief Opernting Officer, Mr. Jaffe was one of our Directors from 1997 through
June 2004,

Mr. Gross hos served as Viee President and our Chief Financial Officer since 1997, Before that, Mr. Gross was
Senior Vice President, Controller and Treasurer of Pacific Greystone Corparation, which we acquired in 1997,

Ms. Bessetic joined us im 1995 and served as our Controller from 1997 to 2008, Since February 2008, she has
served as our Treasurer. She was appointed a Vice President in 2000,

Mr. Sustana has served as our Sceretary amd General Counsel since 20005,

Mr. Collins joined us in 1998 and has served as our Controller since February 2008, Before becoming
Controlier, Mr. Collins served as our Executive Director of Financial Reporting.

Ttem 2. Properties,

We lease and mainain our executive offices in an office complex in Miami, Florida, Qur homebuilding,
financial services, Rialto and multifamily offices are located in the markeds where we conduct business, primarily in
leased space. We believe that cur existing facilities are adequate for our current and planned levels of operation.

Because of the nature of our homeboibding operations, significant amounts of property are keld as inventory in
the ordinary course of our homebuilding business. We discuss these propertics in the discussion of our horseboilding
operations in ltem | of this Report



Item 3. Liegal Proceedings.

We are party to vanous claims and lawsaits which arise in the ordinary course of business, but we do not
consider the volume of our ¢laims and lawsuits unusual given the number of homes we deliver and the fact that the
lawsuits often relate to homes delivered several vears before the lawsuits are commenced. Although the specific
allegations in the lawsuits differ, they most commonly involve claims that we failed to constrnuct homes in paricular
communities in accordance with plans and specifications or applicable construction cedes and seek reimbursement for
sums allegedly needed 10 remedy the alleped deficiencies. assert contract issees or relate to personal injuries. Lawsuits of
these types are comimaon within the homebuilding industry. We are a plaintiff in many cases in which we seek
contribution from our subcontractors for home repair costs. The costs incurred by us in construction defect lawsuits may
bz offset by warranty reserves, our thind-party inswrers, subcontractor insurers and indemmnity contributions from
subcontractors. We are also a pany to various lawsuits involving purchases and sales of real property. These lawswits
include claims regarding representations and warranties made in connection with the transfer of the property and disputes
regarding the obligation to purchase or sell the property. We do net believe that the ultimate resolution of these claims or
lawsuits will have a material adverse effect on our business or finaneinl position. Howewver. the financial effect of
litigation concerning purchases and sales of property may depend upon the value of the subject property. which may
have chanped from the time the agreement for purchase or sake was entered into. From time-to-time, we alse receive
nadices from environmental agencies or other regulators regarding alleged violations of environmental or other e We
typically settle these matters before they reach litigation for amounts that are not material to ws.

W have been engaged in litigation since 2008 in the United States District Court for the District of Maryland
{LL5. Home Corporation v. Settlers Crossing, LLC. et ol., Civil Action No. DEC 08-1863) regarding whether we ane
required by o contract we entered into in 2005 to purchase a property in Marviand. After entering into the contract, we
later renegotiated the purchase price, reducing it from 5200 million te 5134 million, 320 million of which has besn paid
and subseguently written off, leaving a balance of 5114 million. In Jonuary 200 %, the District Court rendered a decision
ordering us to purchase the property for the 3114 million balance of the contract price, to pay interest at the rate of 12%
peer annumy from May 27, 2008, and to reimburse the seller for real estate taxes and attomeys’ fees. We believe the
decision 15 contrary 1o applicable law and have appealed the decision. We do not believe it is probable that a loss has
occurred and, therefore, no liability has been recorded with respect to this case.

O June 2%, 2005, the court ruled that interest will be calculated as simple interest at the rate of 12% per annum
from May 27, 2008 until the date we purchase the property. Sirvple intereat on S04 million at 12% per annm will
avcrue ot the rate of $11.7 million per year, totaling approximately 103 million as of November 30, 2005, In addition, if
wie ane required o purchase the property, we will be obligated fo reimburse the seller for real estate taxes, which
currently total 1.6 million. We have not engaged in discovery regarding the amount of the plaintiffs’ attorneys” fees. If
the Dhstrict Court decigion was totally reversed on appeal. we would net have to purchase the propenty or pay interest,
real estate taxes or atlormeyvs” fioes.

In its June 29, 2005 ruling. the District Court determined that we will be permitied to stay the judgment during
appeal by posting a bond in the amount of 32234 million related fo pending litigation. The District Court caleulated this
armount by adding 12% per annum simple interest to the 5114 million purchase price for the peried beginning May 27,
2004 through May 206, 2016, the date the District Court estimates the appeal of the case will be concluded.

We do not belicwve that the ultimate resolwtion of these claims or lawsuits will have a material adverse effect on our
business or fimancial position. However, the financial effect of litigation concerning purchases and sales of progerty may
depend upon the value of the subject property, which may have changed from the time the agreement for purchase or sale
was entered info.

Item 4. Mine Safety Diselosures,
Mot applicable.
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Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Comman Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and lssuer Parchases of
Equity Securities,

Owr Class A and Class B common stock are listed on the MNew York Stock Exchange under the svmbaols “LEWN™
and “LEN_B,” respectively. The following table shows the high and low sales prices for our Class A and Class B
common stock for the periods indicated. as reported by the Mew York Stock Exchange, and cash dividends declared per
share:

Class A Cemmon Sisck Cash Dividemds
High'/Law Prices Per Closs & Share
Fiseal (puarter mns 214 s b4
R i e R e e e 55151 - 41.25 Bdd 40 - 34,09 4 4
B v s S e R R e E5LAT - 4476 544300 - 37,32 4 44
1 R SR L AT R56.04 - 45,78 4267 - 35,74 4 4
PIETROREL . o s vt i, T 54,23 - 46,20 F4B. 00 - 37,50 44 44
Class B Commuon Steck Cash Dividemids
High/Low Prices Per Class B Share
Fiscal Qruarter s 014 s LR
PERE s b T i e R iy F41.201 = 32,75 536,56 - 2K.65 el 4
T R R L RS R42.59-346.14 §36,31-31.63 4 4
T s b it i i 46,55 = 3T.61 £35.98 - 30.06 et 44
PRI oo i e ki o 4569 - JRID $35,58 - 30,96 4 4c

As of December 31, 2015, the last reported sale price of our Class A common stock was 548,91 and the last
reported sale price of our Class B common stock was 540,18, As of December 31, 2015, there were approximately 751
and 540 holders of record of ur Class A and Class B common stock, respectively.

O Janeary 13, 2006, our Board of Directors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.04 per share for both our
Class A and Class B commeon stock, which is payable on February 1, 2006, to holders of record at the close of business
on January 28, 2016, Our Board of Directors evaluates each quarter the decision whether to declare a dividend and the
arnount of the dividend.

The following table provides information about our repurchases of common stock during the three months
ended Movember 30, 201 5:

Total fumher af
Shiares Purchased as Nlaxkmiem M ian by of

Part of Publicly Shares thad may vet he

Tetal Mambir of Averape Price Faid Amnnumced Phang or Parehased under cthe

ez Shares Parehased (11 Per Share Programs (2§ Fisns oF Frogeams (2)
Seplember | to September 30, 2015 — 5 - — 6,215 968
Ociober 1 to October 31, 2015 .. .. 1130 % 4R.89 — 6,21 & 968
Movember 1 to Movember 30, 2015 — 3 -— —_ 6,218,968

(1] Represenis shares of Class & commson stock withbeld by us i cover withlwolding taxes due, ot the election of centain bebders of
noqvested shares, with market value approximnting the amount of withholding taes due,

(21 In Jume 20001, aur Board of Directors authorized a stock repurchase program under which we were suthorized to purchase up o
20 millson shares of our oulstasdmg Class A common siock or Class B commion gock. This repurchase authoriztion has no
expiration date.

The infonmation required by Ttem 200{d) of Regulation 5-K is provided in ltem 12 of this Repori



Performance Graph

The follewing graph compares the five-year cumulative iotal refurm of our Class A common stock with the Dow
Jones L5, Home Construction [ndex and the Dow Jones LS. Total Market Index. The graph assumes 5100 invested on
Mowember 30, 2000 in our Class A comimon stock, the Dow Jones 115, Home Construction Index and the Dow Jomes
L5, Towa] Market Index, and the refnvestment oF all dividemnds,

Comparison of Five-Year Cumulative Total Return
Flscal Year Ended Sovember 30
(XOI0=%11mK)

sS40
S0
S0
S
el

20HLL R AH 2003 R 2k 5

—a— Lt Corporation —k— ooy Joes LUS0 Home Consinsctson Index

—il— Do Jones L5, Totd Markst lndex

i ol il kLK kL L AIE

Lenitias COmpofaIBm . . . . ovvverrnm v rnresenmnrresresessnns £ 100 122 255 241 30 348
vvw Jomes LS. Home Construction Index. ... ................. i 1o 107 195 203 243 215
Dow Jones LS. Total Market Index .. ..o .o0 i iinrinriess 100 107 124 163 159 193



Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following table sets forth our selected consolidated financial and operating information as of or for each of
the years ended Moverber 30, 2011 through 2015, The information presented below is based upon our historical

financial statements.

At o for the Years Ended Movembser 2,

fDdtars by tlomaaady, exoeps per slare amoear TR kL TEY bl k] Wi Han
Hesilis of Crperation::
Revenes:
Lemmar Homebualding. . ... ...... §  B66,045 7025, 150 5354547 3580252 2675124
Lensar Financlal Services. . ...... § GI0L52T 454,381 427,342 Ah4.61H 155518
b 1 R B R SRR LI1.913 230,521 138, Dai 138,850 144,741
mear‘v!ul:lﬁm:ly SRR R | Tieh, 513 A%, TR 14,746 426 —
Toaal revenies _.......... 5 947468 7779812 5935045 4,105,132 3,005 385
Oiperating carmengs (logsh
Lenmar Homebualding (13, .. ..., § 1,271,641 1,033,721 731075 255,045 T4, 505
Lennar Financlal Services. .. ... .. % 127,795 RO, 138 RS, T80 B4,T82 20,720
Rialio, . e ) 35S 44,00 26,128 11,369 63,457
Lensniar Mulnﬁm:l} R (T 071 {10,593 {16,5%684) (5,584 {461}
Corporais gml:ril and admmrurahl.-e
CxpEnss | EE i SRl 116,244 177161 146, a1 127,338 U5 250
Earniitgs before income es. ... ... 5 LA%e16 L4, THY GHI 4| 14 UTuT4
et carnings aiributable 1o Lennar {2). . % B, 504 R 1Y 470574 G719, 124 O3 190
Dilwted earnings pershare ... ........ % A6 280 219 in {48
Cash devadends declared per sach -
Class A and Class B conmmon sleck . § [N LN 16 k16 LN
Financial Pasition:
Total assels . ..o yenrronnrraes . B 1AA19.509 12,923,151 11,239 HE5 10,323,177 9 114, 102
Dieba:
Lennar Homebutldiong. . ......... § 5025130 4, 5600 266 4 165192 IRV 4 X332 TEL
BARBY: -, 5l e R e e TT1,TIR G17,077 437,161 09,154 T35,650
Lemnar Frmancial Services, .. .. ... § ESE 300 Tikh, 143 AT, 66 57,5494 A0, 134
Lenmar Mul!lfﬂll}'. PR —_ —_ 11, H5H —_ —_
Sockhalders" equity .. .. ....oooo.o 0§ 50BN BT 020 4, 163,901 Xohl4, o4 2,646 468
Total equity. . e e A MSLITR 5,250,302 4627470 & DD 2 L
Shares ml.-:l.a.nulmg [ (], 10146 5, I k412 141,548 IR= 403
Stockbalders’ equity pershare , ... ..., § 26,75 23.54 e L 17.53 14.51
Lennar Homebuilding Data (including
uncomsolidated entities):
Musmbier of homes delivered . ... .. ..., Id, 393 21,01 18,2490 13,102 100,85
T ORI e e e 15,106 21020 19,043 15,684 11412
Backlog of home sabes comtracls. L . .. .. &, bl 5,832 &, Bl 4,053 L2171
Backlog dallar valee. ., ... ,......... § 2477751 1,974,328 1G5 601 1,160,355 Sahi], Sk

{1y Lenmar Homebuilding opernling eamings include 23401 millicn, £9.9 million, $7.5 million, 5156 million and 38,0 million of inventory
valuntson adistments for the vears emded Movernber 30, 2004, 2004, 2013, 2013 aead 2011, respectively. In sddidion, opemiing earnings

inclisde 51,6 millaon, %26 millon, £12.0 millon and 58,9 millson of our share of valostion adjesimenis relased 1o asseis of

anconsaladated entithes in which we have investnsests for the years ended November 30, 2005, 2004, 2002 sl 2001, respectively, aml

S5 malbon of valuabon adjustments bo our myestments in uncecselidaled entities for the year ended Movember 30, 2011,

{2y Met eamings atiribuinble o Leemar for the year ended Movember 30, 2015 mcludes 33504 million tnx provision {or income 1axes.
compared o 53411 million ax provision for incoeme taxes in the vesr epded Movemnber 30, 2004, Mel earmings agributahle o Lennar for
the year ended Movember 30, 2003 ipcludes 51770 million net tax provision, which included a s bencfit of 3671 million for a
valuatson allowance reverszal, Mel wirnings attribuahle t Lennar for Uhe voar ended Mosember 30, 200 2 inclodes $435.2 mullson ol
benell for meome taves, which includes a reversal aof the magority of vur deferred ax asset valustion allowance of 5491.5 million,
pastinlly offset by & tnx provision for fiscal year 2002 pre<tax eamings. Met earnings attribaiable to Lenmar for the years ended
maovemder M1, 2011 imcludes 5146 maltion of benefl for inconse taxes, primarily due o setlemens with varioes tasmg auchongies.



Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resolts of Operations,

The following discussion and analysis of cur financial condition and results of operations should be read in
conjunction with “Selected Financial Data™ and ouwr audited consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes
included elsewhere in this Report.

Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This annual report on Form 10-K contains “forward-looking statements™ within the meaning of the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 19495, These statements concern expectations, beliefs, projections, plans and
strategies, anticipated events or trends and similar expressions concerning matters that are not historical facts. The
forward-looking statements in this annual report include statements regarding: our beliet that the howsing market will
continue its steady and slow recovery, and our belief regarding the drivers of such recovery; our belief that we will
continue to see lower margins in 2006 compared to 2013; our belief that we are currently positioned fo deliver betwoeen
26,500 and 27,000 homes i fiscal 2006; our expectation that we will continue to idenfify and invest in unique and
enticing land opportunities that we expect will drive our future growth and profitability; our expectation that our
ancillary business will provide opportunities to enhance shareholder valee: our belief that our main driver of earnings
will continwe to be our homebuilding and Financial Services operations; our belief that Lennar Multifamily's revenpes
will continwe 10 grow in the future and our expectation that the Multifamily business will be profitable in 2006; our
belief that we are on track o achieve another vear of substantial profitability in fiscal 2006; our intent o settle the face
value of the 2.75% convertible semior notes due 2020 in cash; our expectation regarding our vanability in our quarterly
resulis; our expectations regarding the renewal or replacement of our warchouse facilities; our belief regarding draws
upen our bonds or letters of credit, and our belief regarding the impact to the Company if there were such a draw; our
expectation that subsiantially all homes currenily in backlog will be delivered in fiscal vear 20016; our belied that our
operations and bormowing rescurces will provide for our current and long-term capiial reguiremends at our andicipated
lewels of activity; cur belief regarding legal procesdings in which we are involved, and, in particular, our belief that the
Court’s decisson in the Settlers Crossing case is contrary to applicable law; and our estimates regarding certain tax and
avcounting matiers, including cur expectations regarding the result of anticipated setlemenis with various taxing
authorities.

These forward-leoking statements reflect our current views abput fufure events amnd are subject to risks,
uncertaintics and assumptions. We wish to caution readers that certain important factors may have affected and could in
the future affeet our actual resulis and could cause actual results to differ zignificantly from those expressed in any
forward-looking statement. The most important factors that could prevent us from achieving our goals. and cause the
assumptions underlving forward-looking statements and the actual results to differ materally from those expressed inoor
implicd by those forward-lecking statements include, but are not limited to, the following: our ability to acguire land and
pursee real estate opportunitics at anticipated prices; incrcases in operating costs, including costs related to real catate
taxes, construction materials, labor and insurance, and our ability to manage our cost structuse, both in sur Homebuilding
and Lennar Multifamily businesses; unfavorable outcomes in begal procesdings that substantially exceed our
expoctations, including an unfaverable outcome in the Settlers Crossing case; a slowdown in the recovery of real estate
markets across the nation, or any downtum in sech markets; changes in general economic and financial conditions, and
demographic trends, in the 115, leading to decreased demand for cur services and homes, lewer profit marging and
reduced access to credit; the possibility that we will incur ronrecurring costs that meay mot have a material adverse effect
on our business or financial conditicn, but may have a material adverse effect on our condensed financial statements for
a particular reporting period; decreased demand for cur Lennar Multifamily rental properties, and our ability to
successfully sell our rental propentics once rents and occupancics have stabilized; the ability of our Financial Services
segment 0 maintain or increase its capture rate and benefit from Lennar home deliveries; increased competition for
home sales from other sellers of new and resale homes; conditions in the capital, credit and financial markets, including
morigage lending standards, the availability of morgage financing and morgage foreclosure rates; changes in intercst
and unemployment rates, and inflation; a decline in the value of the land and home inventories we maintain or possible
futwre write-downs of the carmying value of our real cstate assets; our ability to successfully develop multifamily asscts in
the Multifamily Venture; our inability to maintain anticipated pricing levels and our inability fo predict the effect of
intcrest rates on demand; the ability and willingness of the participants in various joint wentures to honor their
commitments; our ahility to successfully and timely obtain land-use entitlements and construction financing, and address
issucs that arise in connection with the use and development of our tand; natural disasters and other unforeseen damage
For which our insurance may not provide adequate coverage; our inability 1o sucoessfully grow our ancillary businesses;
potential liability under environmental or construction aws, or other laws or regulations affecting our business;
regulatory changes that adversely affisct the profifability of our businesses; our ability to comply with the terms of our
debt instrurnents, our ability to refinance our debt on terms that are acceptable to ws; and our ability to successfully
estimate the impact of certain regulatory, accounting and tax matters.



Please see “Tem 1A-Risk Factors™ of this Annual Report for a further discussion of these and other risks and
uncertainties which could affect our future results. We undemake no obligation to revise any foreard-looking staterments
to reflect events or circumstances after the date of those statemients or to reflect the occurrence of anticipated or
unanticipated cvents, except to the extent we are legally required o disclose certain matters in SEC filings or otherwise,

Outlook

W believe that the howsing rarket will continue its slow and steady recovery driven by lower unemiployment,
sustained wage growth and growing consumer confidence, despite the first increase in interest rates in nime years
announced by the Federal Reserve, which stated that the increase was a sign of confidence in the economy.

Fiscal 2015 was another excellent year for Lennar, with revenses and net earnings attributable io Lennar
increasing 22% and 26%. respectively. from 2014, Our core homebuilding business continued to prodwce strong
operating resulis as gross marging and operating margins were 2400 and 14 1%, respectively. During 2015, we were
able to meet our delivery schedule, amid a tight labor market and despite the impact of the TILA-RESPA Integrated
Disclosure regulations. Cur home deliveries and new orders increased 16% and 14% compared te fiscal 2004, Our
efficient Everything's Included® manufacturing model helped mitigate the impact of a tight labor market and our focus
on digital marketing helped (o improve our 5 G&A leverage. In addition. we ended the year with a strong sales backlog,
up 14% in homes and 25% in dollar value, which gives us a strong start for fiscal M6,

Complementing our homebuilding business, we also had strong performances from our other businesses during
fizcal 201 %, Our Financial Services segment produced 31278 million of pretax camings compared to S80.1 million in
2014, The increase in profitability was primarily due to an increase in volume, which benefited both our morigage and
title operations.

Rialto generated 5288 million of operating earnings net of carnings attributable to noncondrolling intercsts
benefiting from its commercial lending business and s fund investments. Rialto continues (o emenge as o besi-in-class
assel manager. In addition, in Movember 2005, Rialio completed the first closing of over 5310 million in commitments
From invesioss in its third real estate investment fund {"Fund T including 5 100 million commitied by Rialo.

Our Multifamily rental buziness continued to grow during fiscal 2013, as it sold vawo completed rental properties
and formed the Lennar Multitamily Yenture, a co-investment equity venture with global sovereign and instinutsonal
invesiors, This venture gives us the ability to recognize current development earnings and to continue t own a porifelio
of income producing properties. We anticipate a profitable year in 2006 for oor Multifarmily business,

While cur homebuilding business contimses 10 produce strong resulis, we beliove we ase also in an excellent
position across our multiple platforms. In fiscal 2006, our principal focus in our homebuilding operations will continue
tir be on generating strong operating marging on the homes we 2ell by delivering homes from what we believe are
Favorahle land positions. We expect o continue t0 see lower margins in 2006 compared to 2005 due 10 cost increases
outpacing sales price increases, competitive pressures and e start of development of some additional previously
inactive land assets. In addition to our soft-pivol strategy, we plan to continue (o identify and invest in unigee and
enticing land opporunitics that we expect will drive our future growth and profitability.

We expect that our Company s main driver of eamings will continue to be cur homebuilding and financial
services operations as we believe we ane currently positioned to deliver between 26,500 and X7, 000 lomes in fiscal 2016,
We are also focused on eur multiple platforms including Rialto, Multifamily, and FivePoint, as such ancillary businesses
continue to mature and expand their franchises providing opportunities that we expect will enhance sharcholder value.
Orverall, we believe we are on irack to achieve another year of substantial profitability in fiscal 201 6.



Results of Operations

Civerviaw

Ohur net carmings attributable to Lennar in 2005 weee 5802.9 million, or 3346 per diluted share (5387 per basic
share), compared to 36389 million, or $2.80 per dilwted share (53,12 per basic share), in 2004,

The following table sets forth financial and operational information for the years indicated related fo our

oprations.

Flullars L o sy
Lennar Homebuwilding revemwes:

Snley o BOERES < s e T P
Balesol T e e T e e i s

Total Lennar Homebuilding revenues

Lennar Homebuilding costs and expenses:
Costofhomessold . . ..... ... .. .o ciiiis.
B T N ey Y gy
Selling, general and admimistrative. . ... ........

Total Lennar Homebuilding costs and expenses
Lennar Homehoilding operating margins

Years Ended Mavember 30,

Lennar Homebuilding equity in eprnings (Joss) from unconsolidated

o BN A Y R e, BN
Lennar Homebuilding other income, net .. ... ..
Chtheer inbamest EXPERE. . ... il e
Lennar Homebuailding operating earnings
Lennar Financial Services revenses . ... .. .. .. ..
Lennar Financial Services costs and expenses
Lennar Financial Services operating earnings
Ly e e S
Rialin costs and expemses . . 0oLt
Rialko equity in carnings from unconsolidated entities
Rialio other income, ned ... ..o oot
Rialte operating earmings. ... .. .............
Lennar Multifamily revenues . .. .. ... ... ...
Lennar Multifamily costs and expenses . ... ... ..

Lennar Multifamily equity in camings (loss) from unconsolidated

1Ly - S N R el R
Lennar Multifamily operating boss ... ... ... ..
Total sperating earnimgs .. ... ... .. ... ..

Corporate general adminisirative expenscs

Earnings before income taxes - ... ... ... ..
MNet earnings attribatable to Lennar. ... .. .. .
Giross margin as 4 % of revenue from home sales
S0&A expenses as 8 % of revenues from home sales.
Operating margin as a % of revenues from home sales
Averapesales price. . ... ..o iii i i

25 2014 2113
............... § H,335,004 .83, 642 5.292.072
131,041 185,488 62,875
............... 8,466,945 7.025,130 5.354,547
............... 6,332 850 5,103,409 3,973,812
100,939 143,797 45,834
............... 831,050 714,823 559,462
.............. 7,264,839 5.962,029 4,579,108
.................... 1,202,106 1.063,101 775,839
............... 63373 (355) 23,503
............... 18616 7,526 27,346
{12.454) {36,551} {93,913)
.................... 5 1,271,641 1.033,721 733,075
............... 5 620517 454 331 477 342
492,731 374,243 341,556
................. $ 127798 RO, 138 83,786
............... $ 221913 230,521 138,060
121875 249,114 151,072
............ 11,293 59,277 22353
............... 12254 3,395 16,787
............... 5 33595 44,079 26,128
164,613 69,780 14,746
............... 191,302 95,227 31,463
19,518 14,454 (271)
............... $ (LT (10,993) { 16,985)
............... 5 1425860 1,146,945 R28,001
216244 177,161 146, 0600

............... $ 1,209,616 069,724 681,941
............... 5 ROIEM 638,916 479,674
................ 24.0% 25.4%, 74.9%,
............ 10.0% 10.5% 10.6%
............ 14.1% 14.9% 14.3%
............... 5 344,004 326,000 290,000




2015 versus 2014

Revenues from home sales increased 21 in the year ended November 30, 2015 1o 58,3 ballion from $6.8
billion in 2014, Revenues were higher primarily due toa 15% increase in the number of home delivenes, excluding
unconsolidated entivies, and & 8% increase in the average sales price of homes delivered. Mew home delivenies, excluding
wiconsolidated entities, increased o 24 208 homes in the yvear ended Movember 30, 2005 from 20,971 homes et yewr,
There was an increase in home deliveries in all of our Homebuilding segments and Homebuilding Other, excepl in
Houston. The slight decrease in home deliveries in Houston was primarily due 1o less demand driven by volatility in the
energy sector, The average sales price of homes delivered increased o 5344 000 in the year ended Movember 30, 2013
from $326,000 in the year ended November 30, 2004, primarily due to increased pricing in many of our markets due to
Favorable market conditions, Sales incentives offered o homebuvers were 521 400 per home delivered in the year ended
November 30, 201 5, or 5.9% a5 a percentage of bome sales revenee, compared to 321,400 per home delivered in the vear
ended Movember 30, 2004, or 6.2% a5 a percentage of home sales revenve. Currently, our biggest competition is from
the sales of existing homes. We differentiate our new homes from those existing homes by issuing new home warranties,
updated foor plans, our Everyihing's Inchsded” marketing program, communily amenities and in certain markets by
emphasizing energy efficiency and new technologies,

Cirpss marging on home sales were 52,0 billion, or 24,00, in the year ended November 30, 200 5, compared 10
£1.7 billion, or 25.4%;, in the vear ended Movember 30, 2004, Gross margin percentage on home sales decreased
compared o the vear ended Movember 30, 2004, primarily due to an increase in land costs, partially offset by an increase
in the average sales price of homes delivered and a decrease in sales incentives offered to homebuyers as a percentage of
revenue from home sales, Giross profits on land sales wene 33001 million in the vear ended Movember 30, 20135,
compared to 5417 million in the vear ended Movember 30, 2014,

Selling, general and administrative expenses were 58311 million in the yvear ended Movember 30, 2015,
compared 1o 5T 14,5 million in the vear ended Movember 30, 2004, Az a percentage of revenses from home sales, selling,
general and administrative expenses improved o [00% in the vear ended Movember 30, 2015, from 10.5% in the vear
ended Movember 30, 20014 primarily due to improved operating leverage as a result of an increase in home deliveries.

Lennar Homebuilding equity in earnings (loss) from unconsolidated entities was 5634 million in the vear ended
Mowvember 30, 200 5, compared to (50,4) million in the vear ended November 30, 2004, In the year ended Movember 30,
2015, Lennar Homebuilding equity in earmings from unconsolidated entities primanly related o S82.8 millon of eguity
in earnimgs from Heritage Fields El Toro, one of our unconsohidated entities ("El Toro™), due 1o the sabe of approximately
Tkl homesites and a commercial property 1o third parties, the sale of approximately BOO homesates 10 poimi venture in
which we have a 30% imvestment, and a gam on debt extinguishment. In the year ended November 30, 2004, Lennor
Homebulding equity in loss froam unconsolidated entities prmart |y related 1o our share of net operating bosses From
vanous Lennar Homebuilding imeonsofidated entties, which included 34,6 milhion of our share of valuation adjusiments
related 1o assets of Lennar Homebuilding's unconsolwdated entities,

Lennar Homebuilding other income, net, wotaled $18.6 million in the vear ended November 30, 2005, compared
1o 575 milliom 10 the vear ended November 30, 2004, In the year embed Movember 30, 2005, other income, mef inclued
21002 mallion aggregmte gains on sales of an operating property and a clubhouse.

Lennar Homebuilding interest expense was 322001 mullion in the year ended November 30, 2005 (5205.2
million was mecluded i cost of homes sold, 52,5 malleon in cost of land sold and £12.5 millaon in other inferest expense),
cormpared 1o 5301.5 million mn the vear ended Novermber 30, 2014 (51614 million was incloded in cost of homes sold,
53,6 maflion i cost of land sold and 3366 million m other interest expense), Interest expense imcrepsed primarily die 1o
an increase in our outEading debt and home delivenes, partially offszt by an increase in quabifying assets eligible for
interest capitaluastion and lower bormowimg cists.

Operating eamings for our Lennar Financial Services sepmenl were $127.8 million in the year ended
Movember 30, 2005, compared to operating earmimgs of 80,1 millon in the year ended November 30, 2004, The
increase in profilability was primanly due to an incresse in morlgage onginations driven by a stronger refinance market
and an increase in purchase volume For both Lennar and mom-Lennar bomehuvers, and an increase in capture rale, The
increase in volume also benefited the title operations.

Operating eamings for our Rialto segment were 5258 million in the vear ended November 30, 2005 (which
inchuded 3335.6 million of operating eamings, partially offset by 548 million of net eamings attributable jo
nongontrolling ineresis), compared 1o operating eamings of 366.6 million in the vear ended Movember 30, 2004 (which
included 344, 1 million of operating eamings and an sdd back of 22,5 million of net loss attributable w soncontrolling
interests).

Rinlio revenuses were $221.9 million in the year ended November 30, 2015, compared 1o $230.5 million in the
venr ended Movember 30, 2014, Revenves decreased primanly due 1o a decrease in inferest income as a result of a
decrease in the portfolie of loans Rialto owns becanse of loan collections, resoluiions and real estate owned ("EEQ")
forechosures and because Rialte no longer recopnizes interest income under the acenziable vield method. Instead, interest

F



income is recognized to the extent that loan collections exceed their carrying value. This decrease was partially offset by
an increase in securitization revenwe and interest income frorm Rialto Morgage Finance ("RMFE" ). In addition, in the
vears ended Mowvernber 30, 2015 and 2004, revenses incheded $20.0 million and 5347 million, respectively, of advance
distributions with regard o Rialto's carried interests in the Rialto real estate funds in order 10 cover inconse 13y
obligations resulting from the allecations of taxable income to Rialto's carried interests in these funds.

Rialto expenses were 82229 million in the year ended Neovember 30, 2005, compared to 32491 million in the
vear ended Movemnber 30, 2014, Expenses decreased primarily due to a 346.8 million decrease in loan impairments,
partially offset by an increase in RMF secuntization expenses, general and administrative expenses and inderest expense.

Rialto equity in earmings from unconsolidated entities was 8223 million and 3593 million in the years ended
November 30, 2005 and 2014, respectively, primarily related to the segment's share of net carnings from its real estate
funds. The decrease in equity in carmings was primarily related to smaller net increases in the fair value of certain assets
in the Rialio real estate funds in the year ended Movember 30, 2013 than in the prior year.

[ the vear ended Movember 30, 20035, Rialto other income, net was 512.3 million, which consisted primarily of
£35.2 million of net realized gains on the sale of REQ and rental income, net, partially offset by expenses related to
owning and reaintaining REQ and £12.4 million of impairments on REO. In the year ended November 30, 2004, Rialio
other income, net was $3.4 million, which consisted primarily of $43.7 million of net realized gains on the sale of REO
and rental incorse, net, partially offset by expenses related to owning and maintaining REC and 3193 million of
impairmenis on REC,

Operating boss for our Lennar Multifamily segrent was $7.2 million in the vear ended Movember 30, 201 3,
compared to 110 million in the year ended November 30, 2004, [n the vear ended Movember 30, 201 3, the operating
loss in Lennar Multifamily primarily related to general and administrative expenses, partially offset by the segment's
522.2 million share of gains as a result of the sale of two operating properties by Lennar Multifamily's unconsolidaied
entities, management fiee income and general contractor income, net. In the year ended Movember 30, 2004, the
operating loss primarily related o general and administrative expenses, partially offset by the segment’s E14.7 million
share of gains as a result of the sale of two operating propertics by Lennar Multifamily unconsolidated entitics and
management fee income.

Corporate general and administrative expenses were 8216.2 million, or 2.3% as a percemtage of tofal revenues,
in the year ended November 30, 20135, compared to $177.2 million, or 2.3% as a percentage of total revenues, in the year
ended Movember 30, 2014,

Met carmings (loss) attributable to nonconteelling interests were 5163 million and (% 10.2) million in the years
ended NMovember 30, 2015 and 2004, respectively, Net carings attributable to noncontrolling interesis in the year emded
Movember 30, 201 5 were primarily attributable to eamings pelated to Lennar Homebuilding consolidated joint ventures
and the FDIC's interest in the porifolio of real estate loans that we acquired in pannership with the FDIC, Net loss
attributable to ponconirelling interests in the vear ended Movember 30, 2014 was primarily due to a net boss related to the
FDIC's interest in the portfolio of real estate loans that we acquired in partnership with the FDIC, partially offsct by a
strategic transaction by ane of Lennar Homebuilding's consolidated joint ventures that impacted noncontrolling interests
by 556 million.

Druring the vears ended Movember 30, 2005 and 2004, we had a tax provigion of 53904 million and 5341.1
million, respectively. Our overall effective tax rates were 32.72% and 34.80% for the years ended November 30, 2015
and 2014, respectively. The effectivie tax rate For the year ended Movember 30, 2005 incheded tax benefits for the
domestic production activities deduction and energy tax credits, offset primarily by state income tax expense and
accraals for uncerain tax positions.



2014 versus 2013

Revenues from home sales increased 29% in the year ended November 30, 2014 1o 56.8 billion from £3.3
billiom in 201 3. Revenues were higher primarily due 1o a 1 5% increase in the number of home delivenes, excluding
unconsolidated entivies, and & 12% increase in the average sales price of homes delivered. Mew home deliveries,
excluding unconsolidated entities, increased w 20,971 homes in the vear ended Movember 30, 2014 from 18,234 homes
in the year ended November 30, 2003, There was an increase in home deliveries in all of our Homebuilding segments
and Homebuilding Other, which was primarily driven by an increase in active communities over the year ended
Movember 30, 2003, The average salbes price of homes delivered increased to £326, 000 in the year ended Movember 30,
20104 from 5200000 in the vear ended November 30, 2003, primarily due 1o increased pricing in many of our markeis as
the market recovery continues. Sales incentives offened o homebuyers were 821,400 per home delivered in the year
ended Movember 30, 2004, or 6.2% as a percentage of home sales revenve, compared o 20,500 per home delivered in
the vear ended Movember 30, 2003, or 6,6% as a percentage of home sales revenue,

Ciross marging on home sales were 51,7 billion, or 25.4%, in the year ended November 30, 20104, compared 1o
gross marging on home sales of 1.3 billion, or 24.9%, in the year ended Movember 30, 2013, Gross margin perceniage
on home sales impeoved compared 1o the yvear ended Movember 30, 2003, primarily due to an increase in the average
sales price of homes delivered, a decrease in sales incentives offered to homebuyers as a percentage of revenue from
home sales and 520.9 million of insurance recoveries and other nonrecurring ilems, partially offset by an increase in
materials, labor and land cosis,

Ciross profits on land sales totaled 541.7 million in the vear ended Movember 30, 2004, compared to 517.0
million in the year ended Movember 30, 2003, Giross profits on land sales in the vear ended Movember 30, 2003 included
a 54.8 million recovery of an option depesit previously written-off,

Selling, general and administirative expenses were 57148 million in the yvear ended Movember 30, 2014,
compared 1o 55595 million in the vear ended Movember 30, 2013, Az a percentage of revenuses from heme sales, selling,
general and administrative expenses impeoved 1o 10,5% in the vear ended November 30, 2014, from 10,6% in the vear
ended Movember 30, 2013,

Lennar Homebuilding equity i earnings (boss) from unconsolidated entities was (30041 million m the year
ended Movember 30, 2004, compared to 5238 millwon in the vear ended Movember 30, 2003, In the vear ended
Mowvember 30, 20014, Lennar Homebuilding equity in loss from unconsolidated entities related 1o owr share of operating
losses from various Lennar Homebutlding unconsolidated entities, which inchsded £4.6 million of valustion adjustments
relmted 1o assets of Lennar Homebuildimg unconsolidued entibes, partially offset by 34,7 million of equaty in eamings
relwted to third=party land zales by one unconsoldated enfity, In the year endded November 36, 2003, Lennar
Homebualding equity in earnimgs from unconsolidated entities included 5198 milbon of equity i earmings primanily as o
result of sales of homesites o third parties by ome unconsolidated entity for approsimately 3208 millwon resulting inoa
gross prafit of approsimstely 567 million.

Lennar Homebuilding other income, net, wtaled 57.5 million in the year ended Sovember 30, 2004, compared
1o 5275 mallom in the vear ended November 30, 2003, In the year emded November 30, 2003, Lennar Homebuilding
other income, net was prmarly due 0 management fees and the sale of a renta] operating property by one of our
consohidated joant ventures that resubted inoa gain of 5144 million (the transaction resulted m a net loss of 53,2 millon
after considenng the impact of soncontrolling interests twtaling 5176 million), partially offset by other expenses,

Lennar Homebuilding interest expense was 32005 million in the year ended November 30, 2004 (5161 .4
miflicn was incloded in cost of homes sold, 3.6 millon in cost of land sold and 536,86 million in other inferest expense),
compared 10 $2 143 million i the vear ended NMovember 30, 2003 (51178 malhion was imcleded in cost of homes sald,
2.6 mallion i cost of Tand sodd and 393.9 million m other interest expensel, Interest expense decreased due 1o an
increase in qualifing assets eligible for interest capitalization, partally offset by an increase in our owistanding debt and
home deliveries,

Operating earmings For our Lennar Financial Services sepment were 80,1 million in the year ended
Mowember 30, 2004, comparad to operating earnimgs of $85.8 millon in the year ended Novernber 30, 2003, The
decrense in profitabality was primarily dise 1o a mome competitive environment as a resulll of a significan decrease in
reTinance framsactions, which resulied i lower profit per transaction i he segment's morlgage operations,

Operating eamings For our Bialto segment were 3666 million in the vear ended Movember 30, 2004 (which
included 344, 1 million of operating eamings and an add back of 3225 million of net loss atiributable w noncontrolling
interests), compared (o opersting earnings of 5199 million in the vear ended Movember 30, 2003 {which inclsded £26,1
millisn of operating eamings, partially offset by 36,2 million of net earmings atributable w noncontrelling interests),

Rinlo revenues wene 3230053 million in the year ended November 30, 2014, compared 1o $138,1 million in the
vear ended Movember 30, 2003, Revenues increased primarily duee w the receipt of a 5347 million advanced distribution
with regard o Rialo's carried interest in Rialto Real Estate Fund, LP ("Fund 1) in order to cover the income tix
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obligation which resulted from allecations of taxable income due o Rialto’s general partner interest in Fund 1. In
addition, revenues increased dive 1o an increase in securitization revenue and imerest incorme from RMF, partially offact
by a decrease in interest incomie associated with Rialto's portfolio of real estate loans.

Rialto expenses were 52491 million in the year ended Nevember 30, 2004, compared to $151.1 million in the
vear ended Movember 30, 20013, Expenses increased primarily dwe to a 84 1.0 millien increase in loan impairments as a
result of changes in estimated cash flows expected to be collected on the segment’s loan portfolios and the change from
the accretable yield income method to a cost recovery basgis method in the fourth quarter of 20014, We made this
determination in order to betber reflect the performance of the loan portfolios due to the uncertainty in estimating the
timing and amount of futwre cagh flows. In addition, expenses increased due 1o an increase in interest expense and other
general administrative cxpenses.

Rialto equity in earnings from unconsolidated entities was 8593 million and 522 4 million in the years ended
MNoevember 30, 2004 and 2013, respectively, primarily related to the segment's share of camings from its real estate funds.
The higher equity in earnings related to increases in fair value and recognition of gains related to cerain assets in the
Rialto real estate funds.

[ the vear ended Movember 30, 2004, Rialio other income, net was 5834 million, which consisted primarily of
543.7 million of net realized gains on the sale of REC and rendal and other income, partially offset by expenses related to
owning and meaintaining REQ, 5193 million of impairments on RED and other expenses. In the year ended
Mewember 30, 2003, Rialto other income, net, was 56,8 million, which consisted primarily of 3488 million of nei
realized gains on the sale of REQ, a gain of $8.5 million related to a bargain purchase acquisition, which included cash
and a loan receivable as consideration, and rental incorme, partially offset by expenses related 10 owmning and mainiaining
REC and 516, 1 million of impaimments on REQ.

Oiperating boss for our Lennar Multifamily segment was 3110 million in the year ended Movember 30, 2004,
compared 1o £17.0 million in the yvear ended November 30, 2003, In the year ended Movember 30, 200 4, the operating
loss in Lennar Mulifamily primanily related to general and administrative expenses, partially offset by the segment's
%14.7 million share of gains as a result of the sale of two operating properties by Lennar Multifamily unconsolidated
entities and managersent fee income, [n the vear ended Movember 30, 2003, the operating boss in Lennar Multifamily
primarily related to general and administrative expenses, partially offset by gross profit en a land sale and management
fee incomi,

Corporate general and administrative expenses were 51772 million, or 2.3% as a percentage of tofal revenues,
in the year ended MNovember 30, 2004, compared to %1461 million, or 2.5% as a percentage of total revenues, in the year
ended Movember 30, 2013, As a percentage of total revenues, corporate general and administrative expenses improved
due i increased operating leverage.

Met carmings (loss) attributable to nonconteelling interests were (51022 million and 5253 million in the yoars
ended Wovember 30, 20014 and 2003, respectively. Wet loss attributable to noncontrolling interests in the year ended
November 30, 2014 was prirmarily due 1o a net loss related o the FDIC's interest in the portfolio of real estate loans that
we acquired in parnership with the FDIC, partially offset by a strategic transaction by one of Lennar Homebuilding's
consolidated joint ventures that impacted noncontrolling interests by 556 million. In the year ended MNovembier 30, 2013,
net carmings attributable to noncontrelling interests were primarily attributable to a transaction by one of Leanar
Homebuilding's consolidated joint vemtures that decreased noncontrolling interesia by 5176 million.

Druring the vear ended Movember 30, 2004, we had a 534 1.1 million tax provision related to pre-tax samings of
the period, compared toa $177.0 million net tax provision in the year ended Movember 310, 20103, which included a tax
benefit of 247.1 millien for a valoation allowance reversal. Our overall effective tax rates were 34_80% and 26.96%; for
the yvears ended Movember 30, 2004 ard 2013, respectively. The difference in effective tax rates was primarily related to
the reversal of our valuation allowance in the year ended Movember 30, 2013,
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Homehuilding Scgments

Owr Homebuilding operations construct and sell homes primarily for first-tiree, move-up and active adult
homebuyers primarily under the Lennar brand name. In addition, our homebuilding operations purchase, develop and sell
land to third partics. In certain circumstances, we diversify our operations through strategic alliances and attempt to
minimize our risks by investing with third parties in joint ventures.

As of and for the year ended Movember 30, 200 5, we have grouped our homebuilding activities into five
reportable sepments, which we refer to as Homebuilding East, Homebuailding Central, Homebuilding West,
Homebuilding Southeast Florida and Homebuilding Houston, Information about homebuilding activities in states in
which our homebuilding activities are ot economically similar to other states in the same geographic area is grouped
under *Homebuilding Other,” which is not considered a reportable segment. Reference in this Management's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations to homebuilding segments are o those reportable
SEEMENts.

Al Movember 30, 201 3, our reportable homebuilding segmenis and Homebuilding Other consisted of
homebuilding divisions locabed in:

East: Florida'", Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, North Carolina, Soath Carolina and Virginia

Central: Arizona, Colorado and Texas™'

West: California and Mevada

Southeast Florida: Southeast Flonda

Houstan: Houston, Texas

Oither: Mlinois, Minnesota, Oregon, Tennessee and Washingion

{11 Florida in the Esst reportahle segment excludes Sogihesst Florida, which is its owm reponable segment.
(21 Texas in the Centml reporiable segment excludes Houston, Texas, which is s own reporiable segment

The following tables set forth selected financial and operational information relsted 1o our homebuilding
operations for the years indicated:

Selected Financial ard Operational Data

Wears Ended Movember 3k,
e Aveavamasl s a4 2018
Revenues:
East:
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TTRRHNHBEE i 5.8 8,84 50,8 e b B B i B R B B BB A S 2,760,524 2,247 681 1,242 142
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e O TN i g i e e A e i e b A R g i U e 1,090 456 G, 193 Ti6,557
BN TN o i, b S A TN i ST 13144 28,745 RO
TP TN o 0 s o B, e o B B B By 120, Q36,40 743475
Wsk:
T 1 R A B R A W QI e S o e o 358,652 1,761,762 1,060,842
R I TR, 5o i a4 g B s A3 o T g 4 2o, 867 34,613 44
TR R o5 B i 3, ol 5 B AL 2165519 1,706,373 1,060,352
Southeast Flarlda:
BRlen OF DR 2 i o e T i T b R G T, Wl GG, Y 302,173
LU TITN, 4 o i s e i W38 B P 4 10,850 54 —
LT T R e ey e B0, 554 GO B98 02,175
Houmstom:
ST O IR | i v e i b o A i i il i 1 67527 Gk, 212
SOLEB I T, i s b o g W B O P s 4 34,042 37,186 ELR
TN TR 6 5 o A 00,0 B 0 s A B A5 Thm T2 713,113 LI L
Crthar;
DB N ELOMINER i i i o A b g i e R4, 432 378,293 456,743
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= [ 3 i, . Sy R e i g ey g gL L e B0 450 638,123 4 4]
Total hamebullding revemmes. ... ... ... ... ... % B, 4, 42 TR 30 5,354 047
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I R | e L A e T

Wiesil:
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Balem o landd . ... e e e
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Eguity in earmangs {loss) from unconsoludated enbibies,
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CIther mBerest EXPENSE, . .o 0o v v ma s v r s e
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Totn] homehuilding operoting earmings. ... ,........ %

Vears Endid Mavember 3ik,

015 014 2013
15,629 141,461 179,561
10,516 5,193 1,255
531 2,754 BTE
{1,739} 2,R67 (5,354}
{5,753} {11,667) {25,023)
419,185 240, 108 250,117
112,714 R1,182 68,743
1,714 6,911 73
57 (131} (87)
(0T) (6,971} i 1, B0%)
{1,736) (5,406} {1Z417)
112,752 75, 585 55,203
158,054 IHB,393 190,582
446 11,851 1,442
62,961 (1,647} 22,030
17,564 7,652 27,832
i3,206) {11,530} {32, 740)
433818 02,719 211,155
172,356 158,851 107,733
(68) 1,967 (188}
i414) (576) (152
i24 2,318 7,778
(520) (2,697} (8,282)
171,678 161,963 106, §8/E
B1,658 9,066 73,024
10,581 10,202 10,745
1% 121 1079
1,772 (201} (503}
(383} (1,566) (4,530
[EXTT 107,622 80,819
39,393 54,57 39,155
5,613 1,567 LD1D
20 (376) (754)
1,502 LBl {598}
(RS6) (3,655} {10,921}
46,262 55,724 27,592
1,271,641 1,033,721 731,075

{11 Lennar Homebuilding equity in eamings fhom unconsolidated entities for the year ended Movember 30, 3005 included $52 8
mvillion of equity m eamings from E] Toso, for deails refer to Mose 4 of the Motes to Conselidated Finamcial Stasements. Lennar
Homehuilding equity in loss for the year endad Movember 30, M4 included our ghare of operating besses from varkses Lennar
Homehwilding unconsolsdated entities, which mcluded 543 million of valuation ndjustments related o assets of Lennar
Homehuilding's unconsolidated entities, partially offset by 54,7 million of equity in eamings as a result of hind-party land sales

by ove unconsolidated enticy. For the yesr ended Movember 30, 2003, Lesmar Homsebusilding equity i earnings from

uconsolidated ertities inclided 3198 million of equity in camings primarnily a5 a result of sabes of bomesives to thind paies by
ane ureersallaced entity for apprecimately 5204 mallion, resilting in o gross profit of approximately 567 million. Equity
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camnings recognized by us related to the snbe of land by our enconsalidated entities may vary significantly from pericd to penod
depending on the izming of those Tand sales and olber mnactions entered mbo by our upoemsolsdabed entibies in which we have

IVESINEHS.

(21 Other meome, pet for the vears ended Movember 30, 30605 and 2013 incloded a %65 million and 8 %144 millien gain on the zale

of an opernting property ench year, respectively

{31 Sales of homes for the vear ended Movember 30, 2004 incleded a 5.5 million insurance recovery,

Sunnmary of Homebuilding Data
Deliveries:

East | i e R Fe o
Central, . .oovnviennien
Southesst Floride, . ..ovaveaiisnsisaiininanini
HouHmm. . wowueveiisns 3 T e e A
L e e

TR v i b o B B

Yiears Endod Nevember ik,
Haamis
s 4 A
9,251 T.A24 G54
LTle 1156 T H14
2458 4,141 1323
1264 a1 1,741
1452 2482 I, 260
1,361 1314 1,203
24,292 21,003 18,290

OF the todal home delivenes abowve, B3, 32 and 56 represent delivenies Erom unoomsoldabed enibies foe the years ended

Movember 30, 2005, 20014 aind 2003, respectively.

LT AN

Cenimad. . ...

- R

Hanthesast Florida., |

Hougon, . ... ....

CHIEE s s
Tkl . oeve i

Years Ended Movember 5,

Dadlar Value {In thousands) Average Sabes Price
s 4 s s 4 bl [ ]
1737608 2,234, 00 1,834,794 § 0, Wk IRA,MH) el M
L1901 456 =, 195 736,558 120, MHEF ZRE, Wy 262 [y
1 IH1432 1,775 587 1,040,385 A5, Mk 420 (s 15K (a0
T, el GRE, W SE 175 149, WMk 120, =My ZHE, iy
G667 ] 675,427 Gk, 212 THA, K 272 M0 6T, (0
SR 435 578,295 450,741 429, (WHE A0, I AR (WM
BIHL 66 6,259, [ 5327847 § 145, MHE 27,00 T (Hy

Of the 1aal dolkar value of hoane defiveries above, $47.7 milllon, $19%4 mallbon and 3358 million sepresent the dollar vaboe
off kime deliveries from unconsolidated entities for the vears ended Movember 30, 3005, 2004 and X003, respectively. The bome

deliveries from unconsolidnted emitszs hnd an avernge sabes price of S575.000, 5608000 and 3639,000 for the years ended

Movember 30, 1S, 2004 and 013, respectivedy.



Sales Incentives (1):

Vears Ended Movember 3k,

I ihesusanads)

s N4 13
B e S e O o e S UL 1] 176, T25 163, 0y
L ) B G B e O o UL o S T L L Bl S L e S LR L B, 266 11,533 50,557
WU o oo e o SO PO 00 e L T O D0 e S O G HoL61T 59,148 29,542
Sowleal Flonda, _ .. s 58,134 54,520 47,504
e L T L Tyl iy i EL g A e 6F, W7 62,935 84,216
IR~ e e e R e e e e e e e I5,6TH 24,280 17,250
TN o e e e R e et L 0 i it 518,63 449 157 A3 0EE

Years Ended Movember 3,
A e Detveren ol Revemis

s Im4 s 2ms 4 (D ]
Easd............ % 21, TiHy 22 60 23,600 6% 14% B.2%
Coniral. .. ... ... 22,70 23,70 18,300 % 1.3%, 6.5%
Wast oo 15,01k 14,300 4, [aH) 3.3% 3.2% 2.5%,
Souheast Florida. . 25, Tl 26, LNy 27,300 LR T4 B.a%
Houston, . .....,. 28,100 2E 400 28,300 Lilrte 5% bty
i1 e e R 18, 18,560 14, 3 4.1% 4.0% 3a%
Toual . ... 5 21400 21,400 20,500 5.0%% [ b

L]
(1] Bales ipeentives nelate o bome deliverses dusing the period, excluding deliverics by unconsolidated cntitie.

New Orders (X))
Yenrs Ended Nevember 30,
Hames
s 014 014

B e e PR SR 9.347 LT 7533
I e e S S T 4,128 1473 2 803
s T B e L B RS B A 5,008 4516 123
Sowmleast Florida, .. e 313 2,055 LETY
RO Y. 2 e e e R G e e S e e 2,310 2643 2419
IR . s i el i Lo S N e L e T e S T 147 1,274 L7

TR e et g e s L L 0 L S et T e Tl 25,106 23029 19,1043

Of the new orders above, 105, 93 and 35 represent new arders from unconsadidated entities for the years endexd
MWovember 30, 2005, 2014 and 2003, respectivedy,

Years Emdied Movember 30,

Dallar Walue (I thousamds) Average Sales Price
s Ini4 Iz s 4 I3
51T IR PRI, I ROEEXT 2. M1 516 206645 5 i, (Wb 2R, WY 274 Wy
Central, . .oovvei 1,388,374 1,020, 8%% 763,895 125 M)y 204 Hy X2 000
L R 2 A17.3493 1,956,157 1,243 K| ST, A5, (0 RS, (0
Southeast Florida, | T, B50 GRE 536 576,TR] 140, Mip X34, My T
Hemgdon (3.0 .. 0. GTE, WS 720,453 649 472 0% (Wb 273, (0Hy 68, [y
Other. ..o G2, 247 522411 485 0% 480,14 4110, MH 413, 0y
Townl ....... § BERR4TE 7,210,312 5THE743} § RLEN T 327, WMy M (H

0F the tstal doltar valee of mew orders above, 370.2 million, 356.8 million amd 534,58 million represent the dolkar vadue of
new arders from unconsolidated entithes for the vears ended Movensber 30, 2015, 2004 and 2013, respectively. The new orders from
niconsolidated epititses had n averape sabes price of S6aA0000, S35 000 and $632,000 for the years ended November 30, 2013, 2014
and 2013, respectively,
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(21 Mew orders represent the number of new sabes contracts executed by homelnyers, net of concelkxtions, during the years ended
Moneember 30, DFES, 20014 and HEE.

(31 The decrease in pew onders m Homehwilding Houston was promsarily dwe 1o less demand diiven by valatility in the epergy sector
during the vear ended November 30, 2013,

Backlog:
Movember 5,
Hames
1D a4 013

BhEaE e e S s S i S S R i e b S e e e 1308 2212 (BT
Tl e o T D e G D 1,370 Wl 44
WL o o e B e A A A b B S 1.354 Ll 616
AT PPUATIER. . .. 2. et = i s bt ek 5 i i, o 3 44 ito i)
LN e L A T i 230 G
[ 1174 S b A W B 10 LS i N SRR L e St Bt E ] P 302

MR e G 8 A AP S ) s e S e A B e D i, i 183 4,1

Of the todnl homees in backlog above, £%, 67 and 4 represent homes in backleg from uncensolidased entities ot Moyember 30,
20015, 2014 urwl 2000 3, respectively.

Mavembir M,
Meallar Yalue {Im thousands) Avgrage Sakes Price
IS Ini4 I3 s 4 I3
East ,.,,.,....... % T41,5X8 672,204 &0, 257§ 121, Mk MM (MY M5, (W
Centrad, v ivviiwis 477,674 210,726 145, 16l 149, (b F23, My Mk (0
Weal oo o s ) 437492 25T 498 i, M 440,00 41 &, D0
Southeast Florida, . 1R&,570 214,50 215,548 243,00 73, Y 356,00
Housion. ..o FALL R L5757 LR O, K ZTL.000 2700, 1K
BT L wwds 192379 113,563 169451 17,1000 453,000 560,000
Tonb ....... § EATLTE 1,974,328 Lalaell 5§ 73,0 50,000 137,100

Of the tmtal dollar valee of homes i hacklog above, $62.4 million, 5398 million and 52,5 million represent the dollar valee
af bomes in backbog from unconsoladated entilies sl Movember 30, 3005, 20014 and 33, respectvely. The bomes in backlog o
uncosol idated emtaties had an average sabes price of 37001000, $595 (00 and $624,000 at Movember 30, 2005, 2014 and 2003,

reapectively

Backlog represents the number of homes under soles contracts, Homes are sold wsing sales contracts, which nre
generally secompanied by sales deposits, In some instances, purchasers are permitted 1o cancel sales 1f they fail to
gquality for financing or under certain other circumstances. We do not recognize revenue on hemes onder sales contracts
until the: sales are closed and ttle posses to the new homeowners,

We experienced cancellation rates in our hemmebuilding segments and Homebanlding Ciher as follows:

Wears Ended Mevember M,

s oia k0%
I v g 8 S i S B S s 18% 2% 1%
L R T o e e 13% 4% 5%
Bt verent T, . vl i I R 13% 3% 12%
Rl [ s e e 6% 4t 21%
NI v g g 8.0 0 iy 1% 3% 134
T, e e Lo A e e e e e e e e e 1V 7% 1%

{11 The canceflation rate i Hemehwilding Housion increased during the year ended Movesder 31, 2015 due to volatility m the energy
seclar, while cancellation mtes decreased or remained Tat in all the other Homebualding segments amd Homehuwilding Other.
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Aptive Communities:

Sovember 3,
214 2014 2013
BB o e 2ot 5 e i S e B o B i 245 13 197
1 U 118 LT 1€H
. 11 PR 1 L1l .11
Bt hadet’ Tl ol 2 e e T R e N T i k1 k. 3
T R e e R L e R s e & TR EL
I e R i e e i e B s B A S BB T e i S e 56 54 a3l
R o e R L e e T e T b5 23 33T

—_—
OF the todal aciive communities listed above, 3 communities represent active communities being constmacted by
unconselidnied emiities as of bath Movember 30, 2015 orad 2004, O the winl active communities listed above, 2 communities
represent active commumities being constmocted by unconselidated emiities as of Movember M), 201 3.

The following table details our gross marging on horme sales for the years ended Novernber 30, 2005, 2014 and
2013 for each of our reportable homebuilding segroents and Hemebuilding Other:

Wears Endid Nevembor 3k,
e Avesasardtsl Inls 4 a3
Easi:
Rales of hDImess . ..o ivirivarinanionrivanirsnss ¥ 2ol 3LGHT 2 238 d&h 1,E28 543
L B ] ] R S E4RZNT 1,630 328 1,351 R
Cirvss margims on bome sales, . ... .. ....... GRO AT I5.1% SRR L4 ZRd%s 475495 2640s
Cemtrul:
RIS OF EOATHER. o b ' 0 b b 8 B 1,090,456 D, 195 Ti6,557
Cosd ofhomessold .. ..o iiiciiiciianinaninians Q49,814 721494 2611
iross margins on homesales . ..o 000 240,542 ELAY 186,701 2006% 144540 15875
Wiz
Salesofhoames . ... oo iiiiiiiiiaiiisirianas 258,652 1,760,762 1,060,542
Cosdofhomessold. . ..o iviciiaeinaninians 1,778,651 1, M5, 208 40,615
Giross margims on bomesales ., o o000 SRSIHT 24.2% 456,554 25.9% 320,223 2T.6%
Snatheast Flarida:
Salerofhomes . .. iiii v ianisirrnariisErRans Tol,HI4 [FLICRE 02,175
Cost ofhomessold .. oo iiiciviciianiianiniaas 50,658 473,126 352,684
Giross margins on bomesales, o000 IRE MG B2 211E48 3 .1% 40491 25.8%
Howstom:
Smles Of MRS « o v obveionbanenmoeisasiesonsings 60, 4TI 675527 Gl 212
Cosdofhomessold. . . ..ociiiviiicanivananins 35418 S 124 464 612
Girpss margins om home sales . oL 000 I6l, 241 33.1% 170,783 35.4% IAR000 23.1%
Crther;
R T R A I PN e R4, 438 578,295 450 743
Cosofhomessold .. ..o iiiiviciiiiiianinin 474,101 440, RS 371,238
Girpss margims on bomesales, o000 s 189 TIE 206 2004%, RESO5 1%.3%

Tatal gross marging on heme sabes 0000000 &0 LLBES 240 1,736,030 25.4% 1AIED60 24.9%,
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2015 versus 2014

Eaxt: Revenues from horme sales increased in 2005 compared 1o 2004 primarily due toan increase in the
number of home deliveries and average sales price of homes delivered in all the states of the segment, The increase in the
number of deliveries was primarily driven by an increase in active communities over the last vear and'or driven by
higher demand as the number of delivenies per active community increased, The increase in the average sabes price of
homes delivered was primarily because we have been able to increase the sales price of homes delivered and/or reduce
sales incentives in certain of our communities due 1o favorable market conditions, Giross margin percentage on homes
decreased compared 1o last vear primarily due 1o an ingrease in direct construction and land cosis per home, partially
offset by an increase in the average sales price of homes delivered and a decrease in sales incentives offered o
homebuyers as a percentage of revenues from home sales.

Central: Revenves from home sales increased in 2005 compared o 2004 primarily due to an increase in the
number of home deliveries in all the states of the segment, excepl Anzona, and an increase in the average sales price of
homes delivered in all the siates of the segment, The increase in the number of deliveries was primarily driven by an
increase in active communities over the last vear and/or driven by higher demand as the number of deliveries per active
community increased in all the states of the segment, except Arizona. The decrease in the number of bomes delivered in
Arizona was primarily due to the timing of deliveries in cerfain of our communities. The increase in the average sales
price of homes delivered was primarily because we have been able o increase the sales price of bomes delivered and/or
reduce sales incentives in certain of our communities dug fo favorable market conditions, Cirgss margin percentage on
homes decrensed compared to last vear as 2004 incleded 6.4 million of nsurance recoveries amd other nonrecuriing
items, which increased the gross margin percentage in 2004 by 80 basis points,

Wi Bevenues from home sales increased in 2005 compared 10 2004 primarily due o an increase in the
number of home deliveries and in the average sales price of homes delivered in all the states of the segment. The increase
in the number of deliveries was primarily driven by an increase in active communities over the last vear and’or driven by
higher demand as the number of deliveries per active community increased, The increase in the average sabes price of
homes delivered was primarily because we have been able to increase the sales price of homes delivered in certain of our
communities dise 1o fvorable market conditions, Gross margin pereentage on homes decressed compared (o last vear
primanily dug to an increase in land costs per home, which included a valsation adjustment of 35,8 million in California,
partially offset by an increase in the average sabes price of homes delivered,

Sowtheast Florida: Revenues from home sales increased in 2005 compared 1o 2014 primanly due wo an imerense
in the number of home deliveries and in the average sales price of homes delivered in this segment. The mcrense in the
number of dehvenes was prmanly driven by an merense in active communities over the lnst year, The mdrease in the
avernge siles price of homes delvered was primarily becasse we have been able 1o merense the sales poce of homes
deliversd and’or reduce sales incentives 1n certam of our communities due to favorable markel conditions, Gross mangim
percentage on homes sales decrensed compared (o last vear primanby dug i an increase in direet constmsction and lned
costs per home, partlly offset by an mcrense m the wversge sabes price of homes delivered and a decrense i sales
incentives offered to homebuvers as o percentage of revenues from home sales,

Flowston; Bevenues from home sales imcrensed in 200 5 compared 1o 2004 primanly due o an increase i the
average sales price of homes delivered in this segment. The mcrease in the average sales prce of homes deliverad was
primanty related to product mis due o the mming of deliveries of the segment’'s high-end homes in certuin communities,
Haome deliveries m this segment shghtly decreased in 200 5 compared to 2004 pomarily due 1o less demand driven by
valatility in the energy sector. Gross mangin percentage on bomes sales decrensed compansd to last year primanly due o
an increase in direct constrsction costs per home and an increase m sales meentives offered to homebuyers as a
percentige of revenues from home sales, partially offset by an increase in the avenge sales price of omes deliversd. [n
addition, gross margnn percentage on home sales for 2004 included a 55,5 millon insurance recovery, which increased
the gross margin percentage in 2004 by B basis points,

Other: Revenves from home sales increased in 20135 compared to 2004 prmarily due 1oan merease m the
number of homes delivered in Tennessee, Oregon and Washimgton driven by higher demand as the number of delivenes
per active community increased, This was partially offsel by a decrense in the average sales price of homes delivered in
Tennessee and m our Mortheast Uthan operations primarily as a result of a change i product mix due to timing of
delivenes m certzin communities, Gross margin percentage on homes sales decreased compared 1o kst vear primarily
dhue 1o an increase m land costs per bome, which included a valuanon adjestment of 59,6 million i our Northeast Urhan
operations primarily related o a strategie decision 1o maove forward on an inactive asset and an increnss in sales
incentives offered o homebuyvers a5 a percentage of revenues from home zales,
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2014 versus 2013

East; Bevenues Trom home sabes increased in 2004 compared w 2003 primanly due wo an increase in the
number of home deliveries in all the states of the segment, except New lersey and an increase in the average sales price
of homes delivered in all the states of the segment, except Georgia. The increase in the number of deliveries was
primarily driven by an increase in active communities during 2004, The decrease in home deliveries in Mew Jersey was
primarily due o the timing of deliveries in cerfain communities, The increase in the average sales price of homes
deliverad was primarily because we wene able 1o increase the sales price of homes delivered and'or reduce sales
incentives in certain of our communities as the market recovery continsed. The decrease in the average sales price of
hemes delivered in Georgia was primarily driven by a change in product mix due to the tming of delivenes in cerfain of
our communities, Gross margin percentage on homes increased compared to 2003 primarily due to an increase in the
average sales price of homes delivered and a decrease in sales incentives offered t homebuyers as a percentage of
revenees from home sales, partially offset by an increase in direct construction and land costs per home due o increases
in labor, material and land costs.

Cenral; Revenues from home sales increased in 2004 compared 10 2013 primarily dwe v an inerease in the
number of home deliveries and in the average sales price of homes delivered in all the states of the segment. The increase
in the number of deliveries was primarily driven by an increase in active communities during 2014, The increase in the
average sales price of homes delivered was primarily because we were able to increase the sales price of homes delivered
as the market recovery confinued. Gross margin perceniage on homes increagsed compared to 2003 primarily due to an
increase in the average sales price of homes delivered and 56,4 million of insurance recoveries and other nonrecurring
items, partially offset by an increase in sales incentives offered o homebuyers as a percentage of revenues from home
sales and an increase in direct construction and land costs per home due o increases in labor, material and land cosis,

MWese; Bevenues from home sales increased in 2004 compared 10 2013 primarily due to an increase in the
number of home deliveries and in the average sales price of homes delivered in all the states of the segment, The increase
in the number of deliveres was primsarily driven by an increase in active communities during 3004, The increase in the
average sales price of homes delivered was primarily a result of a change in product mix due to the timing of deliveries
and because we were able to incresse the sales price of homes delivered as the market recovery continued, Gross mangin
percentage on homes decrensed compared 10 2003 primarily due 1o an merease in direct construction ¢osts per home as a
result of o change in pr-:ruclucl mix due to the timing of deliveries and increases i labor, matenal and land costs, and an
increase in sales meentives offered to homebuyers as o percentage of revenues from home sales, This was parially offset
by an imcrease in the average sales price of homes delivered.

Sowtheeast Florida: Revenues from home sales increased m 2004 compared 1w 2003 priman by due 1o an increse
in the number of home deliverses and in the average sales price of homes delivered in this segment. The merense in the
number of dehivenes was pnmarly driven by a lower mix of start-up communities, which are earlier in the hie oycle of
delivering homes than non ster=up commumities. The mcrease in the average sales prce of homes delivered was
primanly because we were able to merense the sales price of homes delivered andior reduce sales incentives in certain of
our communities as the market recovery contimued. CGross margin percentage on homes sabes increased compared o 2003
primanly due to an increase in the average sales price of homes delivered and a decrease in sales incentives offered 1o
homebiryers as a percentage of revenues from home sales, pariially offset by an increase i direct construction and lemd
costs per home due oo ncreases 0 labor, material and bnd costs,

Flowston: Bevenues from home sales mcreased i 2004 compared 1o 2003 primanly due to an increase m the
number of home delivenies in this segrment driven by higher demand s the number of deliveries per active commumily
increased. Gross margin percentage on homes sales increased compared o 2002 primanly due toa decrense in sabes
incentrves offered 1o homebuvers as a percentage of revenues from home sales and a 355 million insurance recovery,
partiadly offset by an increase in direct construction and lamd costs per home dee 1o mereases in labor, matenal and land
i E

Other: Revenves from home sales increased in 2014 compared to 2003 pramarily due 1oan merease m the
number of home deliveres in Oregon amd Tennesses, which the latter was a new operation, parially offset by a decrease
in the number of home delivenes in Washington, Homebuilding revenues also mcreased due 1o an increase in the average
sales price of homes delivered i all the swtes of Homebuilding Onher, The increase in the momber of home deliveres in
Oregron wias primari [y doven by higher demand as the number of home deliveries per active communily increased, The
decrense in the number of home deliveries in Washington was primanly due 1o a higher mix of start-up communites,
which are earlier in the life cyvele of delivering homes than non start-up communities. The increase in the average sales
prive of homes delivered was primarily becapse we were able 0 increase the sales price of homes deliversd in certain of
our communities as the market recovery confimued. Gross margin perceniagre on homes sales increased compared o 20013
primanly due o an increase in the average sales price of homes delivered, partially offset by an increase in sales
incentives offered w homebuvers a5 a percentage of revenues from home sales and an increase in direct construction and
land costs per home due 10 increases in labor, material and land costs,
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Lennar Financial Services Segment

Owr Lennar Financial Services reportable seprment provides mongape financing, title insurance and closing
services for both buyers of our homes and others. Our Lennar Financial Services segment sells substantially all of the
loans it originates within a short period in the secondary mortgage market, the majority of which are sold on a servicing
released. non-recourse hasis. After the loans are sobd, we retain potential liability for possible elaims by purchasers that
we breached certain linmited industry-standard representations and warranties in the loan sale agreements.

The following table sets forth selected finencial and operational information relating to our Lennar Financial
Services segment:

Years Ended November 3,

flolars v dBorsaadsy s 4 k[ ]

D TR i o i s e B o e o ¥ 620,327 454,351 427 342
IO BRI EIRTIIEE v s o i i i W R R s 492,732 374,243 341,556
OMPerAtIng BAMIOEE . o« vovvven et iostosismssesssntessssssesss ¥ 127,795 Ri), 138 B3, TEA
Dollar value of morgapes ongimated . ... ooo i iiiii i iiei e, w W w
MNumbser of mortgages omiginated .. ... it ias _?zﬁ- —!T?:EEEF- ’—ﬁ.jT
Mortgage capture rate of Lennar homebuyers .o ooooeiiieiinne. —ﬂﬁ-’; —ﬁ —'-']"ﬂ
Number of tithe and closing service TanssClons . .. .....oooeonns W —E‘.lﬂ_ W
Number of tithe policies m5med . o oo cvi i i v i e i Tﬁi}- W Tﬂﬂﬁ
Rialte Segment

Our Raalto reportable segment is a commercial real estate ivestment, myvestment management, and finance
company focused on raising, mvesting and managing third-party capital, onginating and selling into securitizations
commercial morigage loans as well as investing our own capital in real estate related morgage loans, properties and
related securities. Rialte utilizes its vertically-integrated investment and operating platform to underwrite, diligenee,
apquire, manage, workout and add value to diverse portfolies of real estate loans, propertics and secunties as well as
providing strategic real estate capital. Rialio's primary focus is to manage thisd-party capital and to originate and sell into
securitizations commercial morigage leans. Rialto has commenced the workowt and’or oversight of billions of dollars of
real gstate assets across the United S4ates. including commercial and residential real estate loans and propentics as well as
morigage backed securities with the objective of generating superior, risk-sdjusted retums. To date, many of the
investment and management opportunitics have arisen from the dislecation in the United States real cstate markets and
the restructuring and recapitalization of those markets.

Rialto's operating earnings were as follows:

Years Endod MNevemiber 3k,

e aivvassamati) s 2014 2013

AT o e o A I N i S Y A 5 211,913 230,521 | 38,060
Costsand erpemser {1) .. oo convoiiin i iiiiid il il e s 212875 248114 51,072
Rialto equity im earnings from unconsolidated entities ... ... ... .. 11,193 59277 22353
Rouslbo:iodhier Ieomee, mek ;. owcaie bt i b et Tl 12,254 33595 16,787
Crpemting eamnimpa: (F) . 0w e sl s S e e 5 33,595 44,079 26,128

(11 Costz and capenses ipeluded boan impairments of $10.4 million, $27.1 million and $86.1 enillion for the vears ended
Movembser 30, 2005, 2014 and 35, respectively, primanly associnted with the segment's FDNC loans parifolio (hefiore
noncontralling interests),

(2] Operating eamings for the years ended November 30, 2005, 20014 and 2003 included net enmangs {loss) altributable to
nenconiralling irterests of S48 million, (5225 naillsen and $6.2 mallion, respeciavely.
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The following is a detail of Rialto other income, net:

Years Ended Nevembor 3k

dlw deasand) wis 2014 013
Realized grinson REO sabes. net . ... . oo ccn v v iiinorinanonns % 35 247 43,671 4R TRS
L-'r_m:ati_zl:d losses on transfier of loans receivable to REC and

(AT, WL 5 o e e b o LR I A e {13,678) (26, 107} (16517}
RECY el DT EXPEIBER. . « . cpoooo vios pook b insibs & S s 5 b e s s s (57, 740) (3H,06T) (44,282
Rental and otherimcome. . . o ... ... i i 48,430 43 BO8 M.269
Geain on barpain punchase apquisition. .. ... ... ..o iiiaiaiann. —_ — E.532
Rialio other inoome, BEf . . . .cccciiiniinioninonsinsonisesnsinss % 12,254 3,395 16,787

Rl Mortgage Finaice

EMF ariginates and sells into securitizations five, seven and ten vear commercial fitst mongage loans,
generally with principal amounis between 52 million and $75 million, which are secured by income producing
propertics. This business has become a significant contributor to the Rialto segment's revenes,

During the vear ended November 30, 2005, RMF originated loans with a total principal kalance of $2.6 billion
and seld 52,4 billion of koans into twelve separate secuntizations. During the year ended Movember 30, 2014, RMF
originated loans with a principal balance of 516 hillion and sold 1.3 billion of loans into eight separate sccuritizations,
As of Movember 30, 2005 and 2004, 515018 million and $147.2 million, respectively, of these onginated loans were sold
into @ securitization trust bat not settled and thus were included as Rialto's receivables, net.

Loanz Receivahle

[m 20010, our Riakto segment acquired imdirectly 40%4 managing member equity interests in two limited liability
companiea {“"LLCa™), in partnership with the FDIC, which retained 0% equity interests in the LLCs, for approximately
2243 roillion (net of transaction costs and a 522 million working capital reserve). The LLCs hold performing and non-
performing loans formersly owned by 22 failed financial institutions and when our Rialto segment acguired g intereaty in
the LLCs, the two portfolios consisted of approximately 5. 300 distressed residential and commercial real estate loans. If
the LLCs exceed expectations and meet cemain internal rate of retum and distribution thresholds, our equity interest in
the LLCs could be reduced from 40% down to 30%. with a corresponding increase io the FONC's equity interest from
Sl up to 0%, As these thresholds have not been met, distributions continee being shared 60% / 40% with the FDIC,
During the vears ended Movember 30, 201 3 and 2004, the LLCs distributed £149.7 million and $184.9 million,
respectively, of which $8908 million and 51109 million, respectively, was distributed to the FIMNC and S39% million and
£74.0 million, respectively, was distributed to Rialio, the parent company.

The LLCs meet the accounting definition of variable intercst entities ("%IEs" ) and since we were detenmined io
bz the primary beneficiary, we consolidated the LLCs. We were determined to be the primary beneficiary becanse we
have the power to direct the activities of the LLCs that most significantly impact the LLCs" performance through Rialio's
management and servicer contracis. At November 30, 2005, these consolidated LLCs had total combined assets apd
liabilities of 53552 million and 3103 million, respectively. At November 30, 2004, these consolidated LLCs had togal
combined azsets and liabilities of S308.4 million and 5215 million, respectively,

Also, in 2000, cur Rialto segment acquired approximately 400 distressed residential and commercial real estate
loans and over 300 RED properties from three financial instindions. We paid 53 10 million for the distressed real estate
and real estate related assets of which %124 million was financed through a 3-year senior unsecured note provided by one
of the selling institutions for which the maturity was subseguently extended. The rermaining balance is due in December
201 6. As of Movember 30, 2005 and 2014, the oustanding ameunt related o the 3-vear senior unsecured note was 33003
million and %6006 million, respectively.



TRvesieriis

Rialto is the sponsor of and an investor in private equity vehicles, listed in the table helow, that invest in and
manage real estate related assets and other related investiments.

Incephion

Privade Equity Viebicle rpar I'urpesn et
Rialto Real Estate Fund, LP 2000 Inwest in distressed real estate assets and ET00 million {including
other related invesimenis 575 million by us]
Rialio Real Estate Fund 11, LP 2012 Inwvest in distressed real estate assets and %1.3 billion (including
other related investments S 1060 il lion by us)

Rialto Mezzanine Partners Fund, LP 2003 [nwest in performing mezzanine cormmercial 5300 million {incleding
loans that have expected durations of one to 334 million by us)
toe wears and are secured by equity
interests in the borrowing entity owning the
real estofe assets

Rialio Capital CMBS Fund, LF 2014 Inwest in commercial morigape-backed AT1 million (incleding
securities B-pieces with some portion of the 324 million by us)
collateral being originated by our loan and
securitization business.

Rialio Real Estate Fund 111 2015 Inwest in commercial real estate related debts 3510 million (including
and prefermed equity opportunitics of all S 1060 million by us)
types, as well as value add real estate
acquisitions and real estate property
requiring repositioning

Rialto alse camns fees for its role as a manager of these vehicles and for providing asset management and other
services o those vehicles and other thind partics.

Rialio's share of carnings (loss) from unconsolidated entities was as follows:

Wears Endid Nevember 3k,

il Avessarratil s Inl4 I3

Rialic Real Esiade Fund LP . . .. . oooniiriirorinrnn: % B6aThH Ia12 19,391
Rialio Real Estade Fund TLLP . . ... .. oo T.A44i0 15,929 2533
Rialio Mezzanine Partmers Fumd, LP . .. . ... oo iiiinan Liwd 1,913 354
Rialto Capital CMBS Fund, LPF ... ... ..., NI K 10,223 —
Rialio Real Estate Fund TIL (). ... ocoo oo oiiiiiiiiiiiianiiin (78} — —
It TR e 2 B S e S 48 — 85
Rialto eguity in carmnings from unconsolidaved entities ... ... .. .. .. 5 21,193 59277 X2.353

(11 Eguity in boss from Fund [0 for the year endied Movember 30, 3005 nelates wo formation costs anearred o Movember 2015,

[ 20010, cur Riako segment invested in non-investment grade commercial momgage-backed secuntics
("CMBE") at a 55% discount 10 par value with a coupon rate of 4%, a stated and assumed final distribution date of
November 2020 and a stated maturity date of October 2057, In September 201 3, our Rialto sepment made a net
investment of 57.1 million in another CMBS bond at a 39% discount 1o par value with a coupon rate of 3.4%, a stated
and assumed final distribution date of September 2025 and a stated maturity date of Septemmber 2058, The aggregate
carmving value of these investment securitics at Movember 30, 2005 and 2004 was 325.6 million and %17.3 million,
reapectively. The Rialto segment classified these securitics as held-to-matunity based on its intent and ability to hold the
securities until maturity.

In Drecernber 2004, the Rialto segreent invested 518 million in a private commercial real estate services
company. The investment is carried at cost at Movember 30, 2005 and is included in Rialio's other asseis.

Lennar Multifamily Scgment

We have been actively involved. primarily through unconsolidated entities. in the development. construction
and property management of multifamily rental properties. Our Lennar Multifamily segment focuses on developing a
geographically diversified portfolio of institutional quality multifamily rental properties in select L5, markets.

As of Movember 30, 2015 and 2014, our balance sheet had 54154 million and 32680 million, respectively, of
assets related to our Lennar Multifamily segment. which includes investments in unconsolidated entities of $250.9
millien and %1027 million, respectively. Cur net investment in the Lennar Multifamily segment as of Movember 31,
20015 and 2004 was 3348 4 million and 5203.7 million, respectively. During each of the years ended Movember 30, 2005
and 204, our Lennar Mubtifamily segment sold two operating properties through unconsolidated entities resulting in the
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segrpent's 5222 million and %147 million share of gains, reapectively, which are included in Lennar Multifamily equity
in earnings (loss} from unconsolidated entities,

Owr Lennar Multifamily segment had equity investments in 29 unconsolidated entitics (including the Lennar
Multifamily Venture, the "Venture") and 26 unconsolidated entities as of Movember 30, 2015 and 2004, respectively. As
of Movernber 30, 2005, our Lennar Multifamily segrent had interests in 46 communities with development costs of
approximately 4.0 billion, of which five communitics were completed and operating, four communitics were partially
completed and leasing, 23 communitics were under construction and the remaining communities were either owned or
under contract. As of Movember 30, 2015, ouwr Lennar Multifamily segmend had a pipeline of future projects totaling £2.5
hillion in asseis aeross A number of siates that will be developed primarily by unconsolidated entities.

[m July 200 5, our Lennar Multifamily segment completed the first closing of the Venture for the development,
construction and propenty management of class-A multifamily assets. The Venture has approximately 1.1 billion of
equity commitments, including a $304 million co-investment commitment by us comprised of cash, undeveloped land
and preacquisition costs,

Financial Conditlon and Capital Resources

At Movember 30, 201 5, we had cash and cash eguivalents related to our homebuilding, financial services, Rialio
and multifamily operations of 1.2 billion, compared o 313 billion and $970.% million at Movember 30, 2014 and 20 3,
respectively.

We finance all of cur activitics including Homebuilding. financial services, Rialto, multifamily and gencral
operating needs primarily with cash generated from our operations, debd issuances and equity offerings as well as cash
borrowed under our warchouse lines of credit and our credit facility.

Dperating Cash Flow Activitias

Druring 2001 5, 20014 and 2013, cash vsed in operating activities totaled 34196 million, $7ER.5 million and 5807.7
million, respectively. During 2015, cash used in operating activities was impacted by an increase in inventories due fo
sirategic land purchases and land development costs, an increase of 3213.3 million in Kialte loans held-for-sale related o
RMF and an increase of 51052 million in Leanar Financial Services loans held-for-sale, partially offset by owr net
carnings and an incrzase in scommis payable and other liabilities. For the year ended Movember 30, 200 5, distribution of
earmings were (1) $26.3 million from Lensar Homebwilding unconsolidated entities, (2) £13.3 million from Rialto
unconsolidated entities, and (3) 2211 million feom Lennar Multifamily unconsolidated entities.

During 20014, cash used in operating activities was impacted by an increase in inventories die to strategic land
purchases and land developiment costs, an increase of $326.1 million in Lennar Financial Services loang hebd-for-sale due
to increaded horse deliveries towards the end of 2004 compared to 2003 and an increase in receivables, partially offset by
ouf net eamings and an increase in accounts payable and other liabilities. For the yvear ended Movember 30, 2004,
distribution of camings were (11353 million from Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entities, (2) 825 million froem
Rialto unconsolidated entities, and (31 £14.5 million from Lennar Multifamily unconsolidated entities.

Duriing 20013, cash used in operating activities was impacted by an increase in inventories diee to strategic land
purchases and an increase of 3440 million in Riaho loans eld- for-zale related 1o RMF, partially offset by owr increased
TEVEINLeS, 81 increase in accounts payable and other liabilities and a deceease of S86. 1 million in Lennar Financial
Services loana held-for-zale. For the vear ended Movember 300 200 3, distribution of eamings were (1) 534 million from
Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entities, and {2) $0.6 million from Rialio unconsolidated entities.

Imvesting Cash Flow Activitbes

Druring 2005, 2004 and 20103, cash provided by (used in) investing activities totaled (598.4) million, 5438.4
million and $689.2 million, respectively. Duwring 2005, our cash used in investing activities was peimarily impacted by
cash contributions of {13 S210.7T million to Leanar Homebuilding unconsolidated entitics primarily for working capital,
(21 5630 millien to Rialto unconsolidated entities comprised of 84 1.7 million contributed to Fund 11 5133 million
contributed to the Mezzanine Fund and 580 million contributed o the CMBS Fund, and (3) 5413 million to Lenmar
Multifamily unconsolidated entities primarily Ffor working capital. In addition, cash used in investing activities was
impacted by purchases of investment securities and loans held-for-investments. This was partially offset by the receipt of
£73.7 million of proceeds from the sale of a Lennar Homebuilding operating property, 51353 million of proceeds from
the sales of REQ and by distributions of capital of (1) 21180 from Lennar Homebuailding anconsolidated entities, (2)
£78.1 million from Lennar Multifamily unconsolidated entities, of which 5553 million was distributed by the Venture,
and (3] £22.9 millicn from Rialio unconsolidated entities comprised of 5169 million distributed by Fund 11, 534 million
distributed by the Mezzanine Fund and 32.6 million distributed by the CMBS Fund.

DCruring 2001 4, our cash provided by investing activities was primarily related to the receipt of £269.7 million of
proceeds from the sale of REQ, 5439 million of proceeds from the sale of a Lennar Homeebuilding operating propenty
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and 5519 millicn of procesds from the sale of Lennar Homebuilding investmients available- for-zale. In addition, cash
provided by investing activities increased due to distributions of capital of {1} $143.5 million from Lennar Homebailding
unconsolidated entities, 366.9 million from Lennar Multifamily unconzolidated entities, and (3) 368.9 millicn from
Rialto unconsolidated entities comprised of $32.5 million distributed by Fund 1. 290 million distributed by Fund [,
%165 million distributed by the Mezzanine Fund and $10.9 million distributed by the CMBS Fund. This was partially
offact by 5213 million for purchases of Lennar Homebuilding investments available-for-gale and by cash contributions
of (17 3875 million to Lennar Homebuilding unconselidated entities priearily for working capital. (2) 5415 million to
Rialto unconsolidated entities comprised of 7.6 million contributed (o Fund [1 518_1 million contributed to the
Mezzanine Fund and £13.8 million contributed to the CMBS Fund, and (3) 3308 million to Lennar Multifamily
unconsolidated entities primarily for working capital.

During 2001 3, our cash provided by investing activities was primarily related to the receipt of $239 2 million of
proceeds from the sale of REQ, 514006 million of proceeds from the sale of a Lennar Homebuilding operating property,
46,8 million of principal paymenis on Rialte loans receivable and a decrease of $223 8 million in Rialio's defeaszance
cash by two consolidated minority-owned LLCs to repay a loan from the FDIC. In addition, cash provided by investing
activities was impacted by distributions of capital of (1) 3158_1 million from Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated
entities, primarily related to a distribution from a new unconsolidated joint venture, (2 8426 million from Rialto
unconsolidated entities, primarily related to Fund 1, and (3) $38.9 million from Lennar Multifamily unconsolidated
entities. This was partially offset by cash contributions of (17 $57.1 million to Lennar Homehbailding unconselidated
entitics primarily for working capital and {2) S67.0 million to Rialto unconsolidated entities comprised of 530,46 million
contributed to Fund 11 and £16.4 million contributed 1o the Mezzanine Fund, and (3) 322.7 million o Lennar bultifamily
unconsolidated entities primarily for working capital.

Financing Cash Flow Activities

DCruerimge 2000 5, 20014 and 2013, our cash provided by {used in) financing activities totaled 23947 million, 3661 .4
millicn and (522 1.8) million, respectively. Duaring 2013, our cash provided by financing activities was primarnily
attributed to the receipt of proceeds related 1o the sale of (1) 54080 million aggregate principal amount of 4.873% senior
mastes due 2023, (2) an additional £250 million aggregate principal amount of 4.50% senior notes due Movembser 2009,
and {31 £500 million aggregate principal amount of 4. T30 senier notes doe 2025; proceeds of 51006 million from
ather borrowings; and net boreowings of $366.3 million under our Lennar Financial Services and Rialto warelowse
repurchase facilities, This cash prowvided by financing activities was partially offset by the redemption of £500 million
principal amount of our 3.60% senior notes due 200 5, exchanges and conversions of £2 121 million principal amouant of
ouf 2. T3% convertible senior notes due 2020 (the "2_753% Convertible Senior Motes" ), principal payments of 5258.1
million on other borrowings, and payments of £133 .4 millien related to noncontrolling interests,

Druring 2001 4, our cash provided by financing activitics was primarily attributed 1o the receipt of procesds
related to the sale of (1) S500 million agoregate principal amount of 4. 500% serior notes due JTumne 2009, (2) 8350
million aggresate principal amoeunt of 4.50% senior notes due Movember 2009, and (3) an additional £ 000 million
aggregate principal amount of Rialte's T.00% senior notes due 2018 (the "700%: Senior Notes™); proceeds of 594.4
million related to the issuance of Rialto's struetured note offerings (the "Stroctured Notes™); and net borrowings of
£389 5 million under our Lennar Financial Services and Rialwo warehouse repurchase facilities. The cash provided by
financing activities was partially offeet by the redemption of 3250 million principal amownt of owr 5.50% senior notes
dive 2004, primcipal payvments of S299.7 million on other borrowings, and pavements of 31556 million related 1o
noncontrolling interesis.

Druriing 2001 3, our cash used in financing activities was attributed o principal payments of 34713 million related
o Rialio notes payable, net repayments of $83.8 million under our Lennar Financial Services warehouse repurchase
facilities, principal payments of $287.4 millien on ether borrowings, the redemption of £63.8 million principal amoant of
our 5.95% senbor notes due 2003, and payments of $201.7 million related to buvouts of our parmers' noncontrolling
interests, primarily related w two of our consolidated joint ventures. This was partially oftset by the receipt of proceeds
related to the sale of (13 5275 million ageregaie principal amount of our 4. 125%, senior notes due 2008, (2 £325 million
additional aggregate principal amount of our 4.750% senior nobes due 2022, and (3) 3250 million aggregate principal
amount of Rialto's T.00% Senier Motes; net borrowings of £76.0 million under Rialio's warchouse repurchase facilities
related to RMF, and proceeds of 8926 millien from other borrowings,
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Dbt fo todal capital ratios are financial measwres commanly used in the homebuilding indwstry and are
presented o assist in understanding the leverage of our Lennar Horsebuilding operations. Lennar Homebuilding deb to
todal capital and net Lennar Homebuilding debt to total capital were caleulated as follows:

Mavember 3,
¢ Duifars D pho msaady) 25 T4
Lennar Homebimlaiog el oo cocop civiniiy i ian ibisisi i en fan s £ 5015130 4,661,266
IR O EE T BLNEN - v e b i A B e e S i 5648044 4. B2T.020
RN . o e o e e R T TS P A R E 5 1674074 O 4RE. 286
Lennar Homebuilding debt tototal capital. . ... ... cve i, 47.1% 49.1%
Lepmar Hometnmlding debt. .o o cu oo cad i eandivotaa ddanin £ 5025130 4661266
Less: Lenmar Homebuilding cash and cash equivalents. .. ... .. .o oo oL 893,408 BES,729
Met Lenoer Homebuildingdabt_ . .. ... oo oo oin i iiiaiiaiiniias £ 4031722 3,775,557
Met Lennar Homebuilding debt to total capital (1) .. ..o oiiioi oo, 42.2% 43.9%

(11 Met Lermar Hompehudlding debt o total capital & a non-GAAP fisncial measure defined as net Lennar Homsebilding debi
{ Lennar Homebuilding deba bess Lennar Homebuilding cash ard cash equivalemis) divided by tosnl capiial (ned Lennar
Hemehuwilding debt plus steckholders' equity), We believe the ratio of net Lennar Homebaiilding dehi to total capital is a relevam
and a useful fmancial measure b investors m underdanding ibe leverage emploved inoour Lesinar Homebun kdmg operabions.
Huewewer, because net Lenmar Homebudlding debt to total capdtal i3 not caleulsted in accordance walh GAAR this lmancial
mizasune shiuld mot be considered in iselation or s an albemative 1o financial messunes prescribed by GAAPR Rather, ilis non-
GAAP financial messure shoald be used 1o supplement aur GAAF resulis,

At Movember M0, 2015, Lennar Homebuilding debt 10 tofal capital was Tower compared to the prior year period,
primanly as o result of an increase in stockholders” equity primanly related 1o our et earmings, partially offset by an
increase in Lennar Homebuilding debt due (o the i=suance of senior notes,

We are continually exploring various types of transactions to manage our leverage and liquidity positions, take
advaniage of market opportunities and merease our revenues and eamings. These transactions may include the issuance
of additional indebtedness, the repurchase of our owtstanding indebtedness for cash or equity, the acquisition of
homebuilders and other companies, the purchase or sale of assets or lines of business, the issuance of common stock or
securities convertible into shares of common stock, and’or pursuing other financing alternatives. In connection with
sixmie of our mere recently formed businesses, such as Rialto and Lennar Multifamily, we may also consider other types
of transactions such as restructurings, joint ventures, spin-offs or imitial public offerings. If any of these ransactions are
implemented, they could materially impact the amount and composition of our indebtedness outstanding, increass our
interest expense, dilute our existing stockholders and/or affect the net book value of our assets. On July 2, 2015, we,
through our wholly-owned subsidianies, entered into a Contmbution Agreement, as amended on December 17, 2005,
pursuant to which the entities that own the Mewhall Ranch, Great Park Neighborhoods, and The San Francisco Shipyord
and Camdlestick Point {the “Shipyard Yenture™ ) master planned mixed-used developmenits in Calitormia will be combined
under a single holding company, together with the existing FivePoint Communitics management company. A portion of
the assets in the Shipyard Yenture wall be retamed by us and cwr Shipyord Venture partner. The transactions under the
Contribution Agresment are conditioned upon the holding company completing an mitial public offering. At
Mowember 30, 200 5, we had no agreements or understandings regarding any significant transnctions that have not been
previoushy disclosed.



The following table summarizes our Lennar Homebuilding senior notes and other debits payable:

Mavemher 3k,

D oliees i thomsgadsy 2015 214
B0 aennor mobes dne AIE .o on v s e e b e b 5 249,905 249,735
L2 T S moten s ERLT . o i bt e e L e b 36, 252 34415
4.75% seniormotes due 2007 .. .. o ici e i e aeaa 3T, 736 30,004
G sen eory TebEN S A B bbbt s b e bk B b B Bt A B Bk 247632 2446816
4. [25% sexiior notes diee 2008 50 oo oo Do ion DO e Budilconan DA 173,319 272,747
4. 5% senior potes duis BT L O oLl e T i e 497,210 496,419
4.50% sendor nobes dus 200 ., oo iiien e e b b s S, 622 347,027
2.75% convertibls sentor nofesdue 2020, . . oo i s 233,215 424,005
3.25% convertible sevior nodes due 2021, . . C .o i e i IR, 194 393,721
4. T 50% scnior notes s 2022, .o pcii i ne e p i g s e B e e b e b b 567,325 Sb, 243
4875% seniormotes dus 2033 . . i e e 343,545 —
T e, T T e e W e e o 495,784 —
550 seniar mobes dE B S o o s i e R e e e e R e e e _ {1,092
Mortgages notes on band and otherdebt. ... .. o e 278,381 6,052
5 5625, 130 4661 ,266

Owr Lennar Homebuilding average debt outstanding was 552 billion with an average rate for interest incurred
of .9% for the year emded Movember 30, 2005, compared to 34.7 killion with an average rate for interest incurred of
5.2% for the year ended November 30, 2014, Interest incarred related to Lennar Homebuilding debs for the year ended
Mowvember 30, 200 5 was 82885 million, compared 10 32734 million in 2004, The majority of our shost-term financing
needs, including firancings for land acquisition and development activities and general operating needs, are met with
cash penerated from operations, proceeds from debe, as well as bosrowings under our unsecured revolving eredit facility
{the “Credit Facilicg™).

The terms of each of our senior and convertible senior notes outatanding at Movernber 30, 2005 were as follows:

Frimcipal T

Senker and Canvertible Sendor Motes (hitsrasding (1) Amiiil Frocwids (2} Prie Izres Issmiad
flofers i thorraeady)
6.50% senior motes due 2006 .. ... ... ... £250.000 % J4R000 O0ETIN Aopril 2000
|2 25% genior potes due 2007 ... . .. 0, 000 IRG,TO00 GR.ODEY April 2008
4.75% senior motes due 2007 .. ... ... ... 4, 00000 305900 100 July 20012, August 2012
6.95% senior motes due 2008 ... ... 250,000 243900 9R.929% May 2000
4.125% senior notes due 2008 (3) ......... 275,000 2TL,TIR 90098 February 2013
4.500% senior notes dwe 2009 ... ... S04, 000 495,725 () February 2014
4.50% senior mobes due 200% . ..o 0, 0N 595,801 (5%  MWovember 2014, February 2015
2. 73% convertible senior nofes due 2020 (6). 446,000 436,400 To0n%s Movember 2010
3.25% convertible senior nodes due 2020, ... 400,000 301 600 100%  MNovember 2001, December 201 |
4.750% senior notes dus 2022 {3y ... ... ... F75,000 56T 585 (7 Chetobser 2012, February 2003,

April 2013
4875 senior notes due 2023 ... L. &L ERTIH] ELE N [ November 2015
4.750% senior notes due 2025 ... L. L. S0, 0000 495 528 100%: April 2015

(11 Imterest is payvable semi-annually for each of the sevies of sendor and convenible senior nobea, The semos and conventible senior
nides are unsscnred and unsubordinated, bai sre poaranieed by substantially sl of our T0% owned homebuilding subsidianes.

(21 We generally use the net proceeds for working copital and general carparate purposes, which can imclude the repayment ar
repurchnse of ather outstanding seninr nofes,

(3] During 2HE, we incurred sdditional imterest with respect (o the 4.125% senor nodes doe 20015 amd the 4.750% sedior noles doe
2022 because the registration statements rebating o the notes did ned become effective by, and the exchange offers were nis
consummated by, the dates specified in ibe Registration Rights Agreement relabed 1o such noes.

(4] We isswad 5400 million aggregate principal amount a4 a price of 1080% and $100 million agpregaie principal amognd at a price af
1001, 5%,

(51 W dsswed S350 millon aggregate principal amounl a1 a price of 100% and 5250 mullion aggregale prmeipal amoand at a price af
1002 5%,
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(61 Asof Movember 30, M5, the principal omount outstnnding for the 2.75% converithle senior motes was 52339 million,
(71 W isswed S350 millon aggregate principal amount at a price of 100%, 175 mallion aggregate princepall amoant at a price of
QEAT 3% andd 550 million ageregate prncipal amount ala price of $8.2500%.

I April 2iv] 5, we retired our 5.60% senior notes due May 2005 (the "5.60% Senior Motes™) for 100% of the
550} million cutstanding principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest. At November 30, 2004, the camying value
of the 5.60%4 Senior Motes was 85300.1 million.

The 3.25% convertible senior nodes due 2021 (the "3.25% Convertible Senior Motes™) are convertible into
shares of Class A common stock at any time prior 10 maturity or redemption at the initial conversion rade of 42,5555
shares of Class A common stock per 51K principal amount of the 3.25% Convertible Senior Motes or 17,022 200
shares of Class A common stock if all the 3.25% Convertible Senior Modes are converted. which is eguivalent to an initial
conversion price of approximately 32350 per share of Class A common stock, subject o anti-dilution adjustments. The
shares are inchsded in the calculation of diluted eamings per share. Holders of the 3.25% Convertible Senior Modes have
the right te require ws to repurchase them for cash equal to 100% of their principal amount. plus accrued but unpaid
infcrest on Movember 15, 2016, We have the right 1o redeem the 3.25% Convertible Senior Motes at any time on or after
Mowember 20, 2006 for 100% of their principal amount, plus accrued but unpaid interest.

The 2.75% Convertibbe Senior Notes are convertible into cash, shares of Class A common stock or a
combination of both, at our election. However, it is our intent to settle the face value of the 2.75% Convertible Senior
Motes in cash. Shares are included in the calcalation of diluted eamings per share because even thoogh it is our imtent to
settle the face value of the 2.75% Convertible Senior Motes in cash, our volumse weighted average stock price exceeded
the conversion price. For the years ended MNovember 30, 2005, 2004 and 2013, our volume weighted average stock price
wis 3R.61, 53996 and 537.06, respectively, which exceeded the conversion price, thus 2.6 million shares, 2.0 million
shares and 8.2 million shares, respectively, were ineluded in the calculation of diluted earnings per share.

At Movember 30, 201 5, holders may convert the 2.75% Convertible Senior Notes at the imitial conversion rate
of 45174 shares of Class A common steck per 51,000 principal amount or 10,5367 shares of Class A common stock if all
the 2.75% Convertible Senior Motes are converted, which is equivalent to an initial conversion price of approximately
22213 per share of Class A common stock, subject to anti-dilution adjustments. Holders of the 2.75% Convertible Senior
Motes have the right to convert them during any fiscal gquaner {and only during such fiscal guarter, except if they ars
called for redemption or about to matune), i the last reported sale priee of our Class A commen stock for at least 20
trading days (whether of not consecutive) during a period of 30 consecutive trading days ending on the last trading day
of the immediately preceding fiscal geanter is greater than or equal 1o | 30% of the conversion price on each applicable
trading day. Holders of the 2.75% Convertible Senior Notes had the right 1o require us to repurchase them for cash equal
to D00 of their principal amownt, plus acerued but unpaid interest, on December 15, 20015, but none of them elected to
da so. We hawe the right to redeem the 2.75% Convertible Senior Notes at any time on or after December 200 2005 for
1% of their principal amount, plus accrued but anpaid interest.

Druring the year ended November 30, 2005, we exchanged and convented approximately 5212 million in
apgregate principal amount of the 2.75% Convertible Senior Motes for approximately 5213 million in cash and 52
million shares of Class A common stock, including acerwed and unpaid interest throagh the dates of completion of the
exchanges and conversions. Subsequent to Movernber 30, 2005 we exchanged and converted approximately S8 million
in aggregate principal amount of the 2_753% Convertible Senior Motes for approsimately S29 million in cash and 2.1
million shares of Class A common stock, including acerwed and unpaid interest through the dates of completion of the
COMVETSiod.

For our 2.75% Convertible Senior Nodes, we will be required to pay contingent interest with regard to any
inferest period beginming with the interest period commencing December 20, 2015 and ending June [4, 2016, and for
each subseguent six-month period commencing on an interest payment date to, but exclieding, the next interest payment
date, if the average trading price of the 2.75% Convertible Senior Motes during the five consecutive trading days ending
on the second trading day immediately preceding the first dav of the applicable interest period exceeds. 12200 of the
principal amount of the 2.75% Convertible Senior Motes, The amount of contingent interest payable per 51,000 principal
arnount of notes during the applicable interest pernod will equal §.75% per year of the average trading price of such
%1000 principal amount of 2.75% Convertible Senior Notes during the five trading day reference period.

Certain provisions under Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™) 47, Debi, reguire the issuer of cerain
convertible debt instruments that may be settbed in cash on conversion to separately account for the liability and eguity
componrents of the instrument in & manner that reflects the issuer’s non-convenible debt borrowing rate. We have applied
these provisions to our 2.75% Convertible Senior Motes, At issuance, we estimated the fair value of the 2.73%
Convertible Senior Motes using similar debt instruments that did not have a conversion feature and allocated the residuwal
value 1o an equity component that represenied the estimated fair value of the conversion feature at issuance. The debt
discount of the 2.75% Convenible Senior Motes was amontized over the five years endied Movemnber 30, 2005 and the
annual effective interest rate was 7.1% afler giving effiect to the amomization of the discount and defiemred financing
costs. At Movernber 30, 20015 and 2014, the principal ameunt of the 2.73% Convertible Senior Motes was 52339 million
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and $446.0 million, respectively. At Movember 30, 2005 and 20014, the carrying amount of the equity component
included in stockholders” equity was 50,6 million and 5150 million. respectively, and the net camying amount of the
2.75% Convertible Senior Motes included in Lennar Homiebuilding senior nofes and other debs pavable was 523312
million and %4290 million, respectively. During the vears ended Movember 30, 20015 and 2004, the amount of interest
incurred relating to both the contractual interest and amortization of the discount was 5212 million and $27.3 million,
respisctively.

Currently, substantially all of cur 100% owned homebuilding subsidiaries are guarantecing all our senior notes
{the “Guaranteed Motes™). The guarantees are full and unconditional. The principal reason our 100% owned
homebuilding subsidiaries are guaranteeing the Guaranieed Notes is 50 holders of the Guaranteed Motes will have rights
at least as great with regard to our subsidiaries as amy other holders of a material amount of owr unsecared debt.
Therefore, the puarantees of the Guaranteed Motes will remain in effiect with regard to a guaranior subsidiary only while
it guarantees a material amount of the debt of Lennar Conporation, as a separate entity, to others. At any time when a
ouarantor subsidiary is no longer guaranteeing af least 375 million of Lennar Corporation’s debt other than the
Guaranteed Motes, either directly or by guaraniecing other subssdiaries’ obligations as guaranioss of Lennar
Corporation’s debd, the guarantor subszidiary’s guarantee of the Guaranteed Motes will be suspended. Thesefore, if the
cuarantor subsidiarics cease guaranteeing Lennar Corporation’s obligations under our Credit Facility and our better of
credit facilities and are not gearantors of any new debt, the guarantor subsidianes’ guarantees of the Guaranteed Motes
will be suspended until such time, if any, as they again are guaraniesing ad least £75 million of Lennar Corporation's debt
other than the Guaraniced Motes.

[f our guarantor subsidiaries are guaranteeing revolving credit lines dotaling at least 8735 million, we will treat
the guarantees of the Guaranieed Notes as remnining in effect even during periods when Lennar Corporation’s
borrowings under the revalving credit lines are less than 573 million. A subsidiary will be released from its guaraniee and
any other ehligations it may have regarding the senior notes it all or substantially all its assets, or all of its capital stock,
are sold or otherwise disposed of.

[m April 2005, we amended our Credit Facility to redwce the interest rate and increase the maximum potential
borrowing capacity. At Movernber 30, 2005, we had a 516 billion Credit Facility, which includes a £163 million
accordion feature, subject o additional commitments with cerain fnancial institutions, The maturity for 513 billion of
the Credit Facility is in June 2009, with the remainder matoring in June 2018, The proceeds available under the Credit
Facility, which are subject to specified conditions for borrowing, may be used for working capital and general corporate
purposes. The Credit Faciliny agreement also provides that up to 3500 million in commitments may be used for letters of
credit. As of both Movember 30, 2005 and 2014, we bad no outstanding bosrowings under the Credit Facility, We may
From tinse to fime, Bborrow amd repay amounts under the Credit Facility, Consequently, the amount outstanding under the
Credit Facility at the end of the peried may not be reflective of the total amounts cutstanding during the period. We
believe that we werne in compliance with our debt covenants at Mowvember 30, 2005, In addition, we had 5315 million
letter of credit facilities with different financial institutions.

Owr performance letters of credit outstanding were 52365 million and 5234, 1 million at Movember 30, 2013
and 2014, respectively. Cur financial letters of credit outstanding were $216.7 million and 51904 million at
Mowember 30, 2005 and 2014, respectively. Performance letters of credit are generally posted with regulatory bodies to
guarantee the performance of certain developrsent and constresction activities. Fimancial ketters of credit are generally
posted in lieu of cash deposits on option contracts, for insurance nsks, credit enhancements and as other collateral.
Addditionally, at Movember 30, 2015, we had outstanding performance and surety bonds related to site impeovenients at
various projects {including cerain projects of our jeint ventures) of 1.3 billion, which fncludes 5223 4 million related o
a pending litigation case.

Under the amended Credit Facility agreement executed in April 2005 (the “Credit Agreement™}, as of the end of
each fiscal quarter, we are requined to maintain a minimum conselidated tangible pet worth of approximately %1.5 billion
plus the sum of 50% of the cumubative consolidated net income from Februzarny 29, 2002, if positive, and 50% of the net
cash proceeds from any equity offerings from and afier February 29, 2002, We are required to maintain a leverage ratio
that shall nod exceed 653% and may be reduced by 2.5% per quarnter if our interest coverage ratio is less than 2.25: 1060 for
two consecutive fiscal calendar quarters. The leverage ratio will have a floor of 60%. I our inberest coverage ratio
subseguently exceeds 2.25:1.00 for two consecutive fiscal calendar quaniers, the leverage ratio we will be reguired 1o
maintain will be increased by 2.5% per quarier o a maximum of 65%. As of the end of cach fiscal quarter, we are also
required to maintain either (1) liquidity in an amount equal to or greates than 1L00x consolidated interest incurred for the
last twelve months then ended or (2) an interest coverage ratio equal to or greater than 1502 106 for the last twelve
muonths then ended.
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The following are computations of our compliance with the minimum net woerth et masinum leverage ratio,
and liquidity test, as calculated per the Credit Agreement as of Movembser 30, 201 5:

Level Achieved as of
Fiailar L o gy ) Cavenant Level Mavember 3, 2IS
blimimmum et wob st (1] . oo ccviv bt st s et s e e e s 5 2610458 4352230
Mactimum leverage rabio{2). .. . ... it i i e e 65.0% 44 4%
Ly BN i hr bt a i ah SEA BAT Ak S LR BAT bb LR AL SRS L B bl 1.00 319

The terms of the minimum net worth test, maximum leverage ratio and ligquidity test used in the Credit
Agreerent are specifically calculated per the Credit Agreement and differ in specified ways from comparable GAAP or
commoen usage terms. Our minimum ned worth test, maximom leverage ratio and liquidity test were caleulated for
purposes of the Credit Agreement as of November 30, 20015 as follows:

{1} The minimum consolidated tangible net waorth and the consolidated tangible net worth as caleulated per the
Credit Agreement were as follows:

As of Movember 30, D015
Stated minimum consolidated tangible net worth per the Credit Agreement . ... ... ... o000 3 1. 459,657
Plus; 50% of cumulative consolidated net income as caleulated per the Credit Agresment, if

P - e e ey 1,150,851
Required minimum coensolidated tangible net worth per the Credit Agreement. ... vneen. 3 2410288

i stvcrasnurmaly As of Movembser 35, 1005
I e e e P L b B O e e S s B i 5.050,072
Liegax Indmemgpibde metsibar [0} - . o e e s e e (51,246}
Tangible net worth as caleulated per the Credit Agreement . . .. ... .. oo i i, 508 B2G
Less: Consolidated equity of morgage banking, Rialo and other designated subsidiarices, and,

from and afier March 1, 20135, equity of Leanar Comercial, Lennar Multifamily and

Basnestraed one (REEIRG (B0l s s e R e T B {1.258.943)
Less: Lenmar Homebuilding noncomtrolling imterests . ... ..o e oo inn v nesens (ET 645
Consolidated tangible net worth as calculated per the Credit Agreement. . ... ... oo on. % 4552230

(a)  Imangible assets represent the Lemnar Fisancial Services sepment's le eperations goodwill and dile plant asses.

(h) Consclidabed equity of mongage banking subssdiarics represents the equity of the Lennar Financial Services segment's
martgnge banking opermtiong. The consolidated equity of Rinlto, s caleulnted per the Credit Agreement. represents Rialio's
tndnl assels minus FKialto's iotal liabdlities & disclosed in Noge & of the noles @ our consolidated financial sintemenis as of
Movember 30, 25, Consalulated equty of other designated suhsidinries represents the equity of cenaim subsdiaries
included within the Lensar Financial Serveoes segment's tile operations that ane prahabdied from beang guaramors under the
Credid Agreement. The conselidaied equity of Lennar Commereial subsidiaries represents the equity of certain subsidiarics
within Lermar Homehuilding that engage in activities redaled to commeerginll properties, The cansolidnted equity of Lermar
Multifamily represents Lennar Mulifamiby's todal assets minmus Lennar Multifamily's toinl liahilities disclosed in Mote 9 of
the notes o our conselidated fmancial statemenis as of Movember 30, 2005, The consolidsted equity of Sunsineet
suhsidiaries represents the equity of cerlam subsaidianes withm Lennar Homebuilding that emgage i activities related 10
solar power systems, The consolidsted equity of mongage banking, Rialve, Lennar Commercial, Lennar Multifamily,

Sansireed subsidiaries nnd other designated subsidianes are included in equity in our consolidnted balance sheet 2 of
Movember 30, M5,



{2} The leverage ratio as calculated per the Credit Agresment was as follows:

Leverage ratio:
it dn o) As of Movember 30, 2015
Lennar Homebuilding senior nodes and other debts payable. . ..o oo oo oot 5 5,025,130
Plus: Lennar Homebuibding debt isstance cosls. .o .o oo oo i ciiniinnisonsesesns 26417
Less: Dbt of Lennar Homebuilding consolidated entities {a) . ... ... ... .. .o . oo, i 10,550y
Funded debt as calculated per the Credi Agreement . ... .o iiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnns 50440697
Phas: Finaneial betbers ol oradib (B} & oo i v e i b i e e e b e b o e T bt 216,703
Plus: Lennar's recourse exposure related to Lennar Homebuilding uneonsolidated 'consolidated

Lo - o R e B e P T A R T S Yl R P A R R e 21,831
Consolidated indebtedness as caloulated per the Credit Agreement. .. ... ..o oot 527,231
Less: Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents in excess of required liguidity per the Credit

depreemiet Pl s S S T T S B DR B R (915.315)
Mumerator as calculated per the Credit Apreement. . . ..o i oot iis i ann s 3 4363913
Denomimator a5 caloulated per the Credit Apreement. ..o oo oo i i 3 0.E3].461

L TR B B s o b o e s B A b b e B R e A 44, 4%

{a) Deb ol our Lensar Homebailding consolidated joint ventres 15 included in Lensar Homebailding senior notes and cdher
dibiz pavable in our consolidaved balamce sheet &5 of Novensher 30, 2015,

(h)  Asof Movember 30, 2005, our financial letters of credit autstanding include $216.7 million s disclossd in Moge 6 of the
nodes to car consididated financinl statements and 5001 million of finoncinl letters of credit relabed o the Lennar Financial
Services sepment’s titke operabions.

(ch  Lennar's recounse expodiene relaved 1o the Lennar Homebualbding umeonsolidsted and consolidsted entities, el incledes $11.0
million of net recoarse exposare related o Lensar Homebailding uneonsofidsted entities and 510.9 million of recoarse
expasure refated to Lenear Homebuailding comsolidated entities, which iz incloded in Lennar Homebuilding senios notes and
ather debts poyahle in cur comselidated balance shest as of Movember 30, 2015,

(d) AsofMovember 30, 2005, unrestricted cash and cosh equivabents includes 58925 million of Lesmar Homebwilding cash and
cash equivalents, excluding cash amd cash equivalents from Leemar Commercial amd Sunsireet subsidiaries within Lennar
Homebuwilding, and %32 8 millson of Lennar Financial Services cash amd cash equivalenis, exclsdmg cash and cash
equivalends from morigage banking subsidianics and odher designaved subsidiaries within the Leonar Financial Services
sejment

(e} Levemge mtio consists of the numerator ns caleulnted per the Credit Agreement divided by the denamimntor as coloulated
per the Credit Agreement [consohidated indebledness as caboulated per the Credil Agreement, plus consolidated tangrhle net
wortly as calculated per the Credic Agnesment )

{3) Ligquidity as calculated per the Credit Agreement was as follows:

Lissidits t
iBlaes by phio ey Az of Movem ber 3, 2015
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents as calculated per the Credit Agreement (ako ... 5 F15.716
Consolidnted interest incurred as calculated per the Credit Agreement (bp .. ... oo o0t 3 286,718

DT RS s o e AL S e B N A A 3.19

{ad Unsesirmicted cash and cash and cash equivalends at Movember 30, 20085 for the liquidity test calealation imcledes $892.5
million of Lennar Homebuilding cash and cash equivabents, excluding cash and cash equivabents from Lennar Commercial
and Sunstregt subsidianes within Lennar Homebuilding. plus £32.8 million of Lennar Fmancinl Services cash and cash
equivalents, excluding cash and cash equivalents from morgage banking subsidianes and other designated subsidianes
witliin the Leniar Flaancial Servios sepmenl. minus $9.6 millicn af cash and casli equivalents of Lesmar Hooebudlding
conselidated joint ventares.

(] Consolidated interest incwmred as calculated per the Credit Agreement for the twelve months ended Movember 340, 2013
inchudes Lermar Homehwilding imterest incurred of 5288.5 mallion, plus Lennar Financinl Services interest encarmed
excluding mierest incurmed from moesigage banking subsidiaries and other desipnated subsidiaries within the Lenmar
Financial Services operationg, mins (1) intenst ipeurred related 1w our parises share of Lenisss Homeballding consoli@aed
Joind ventures ineluded within Lennar Homebuilding interest ineurned, (2} Lennar Homebuilding interess ineonss incloded
within Lermar Homehuilding other income (expense), net, orad (3] Lennar Financinl Services interest imcomss, exchalimg
interest meome from mortgnge banking subsidiaries nond other designated subsidinnes within the Lennar Financial Services
aperations.

() We are only reguined w madmain enber (1) bgquidicy iy an amount equal e or greates than 1.00x consolidated imerest
incurred For the last twelve moaths thhen ended or (2) an mterest coverage ratio of equal to or preater than |50 100 for the
Inst twehve mandhs then ended. Alhough we are in compliance with our debt covenants for bath enbeulations, we hove anly
disclosed the detwiled calculation of our liguidity test
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Owr Lennar Financial Services segment’s warchouse facilities at Movember 30, 2005 were as follows:

Pl e
¥ Ta dfveeaisarmas) f::mr
36d-day warchouse repurchase facility that matores Awpust 006017 .. oo o oo ity i 0, (0D
36-day warchouse repurchase facility that matares August 2006 ... . .. o oo iiiinn s 300, 000
364-day warehouse repurchase facility that matures October 200642} ... .. oo 450,000
TR e e e e R e D R e 0 T e D R e i 1.350,0:00

(11 In accordance with the amended warchouse reparchase facility agresment, the maximum aggregate commitmsent will be
decreassd to $4H0 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2006 and will be inereased o 5600 million in the second quarter of fiscal
2]

(2] Maximum ageregate commitment meludes an imeommitted amoant of £230 malfion.

Owr Lennar Financial Services segment uses these facilities to finance its lending activities until the morgage
loans are sold to investors and the proceeds are collected. The facilities are expected to be renewed or replaced with other
Facilities when they mature. Borrowings under the facilities and their prior year predecessors were SE5E.3 million and
20948 4 million, at Movember 30, 2005 and 2014, respectively, and were collateralized by morigage boans and receivables
on bnang sold to investors bt not yet paid for with outstanding principal balances of $916.% million and 3732_1 million,
at Movember 30, 2005 and 201 4, respectively. The combined effective interest rate on the facilites at Mowvember 30,
2015 was 2.5%, Without the facilities, our Lennar Financial Services segiment would have to use cash from operations
and other funding sources to finance its lending activities. Since our Lennar Financial Services segment’s borrowings
under the warchouse repurchase facilities are generally repaid with the proceeds from the sale of mongage loans and
receivables on loans that secure those borrowings, the facilities are not likely o be a call on our current casl or fuiure
cash respurces, [ the facilities are not renewed or replaced, the borrowings under the lines of credit will be paid off by
selling mortgage loans held-fos-sale to investors and by collecting on receivables on loans aold but not ved paid.

At Movember 30, 2013, BMF warchouse facilities were as follows:

Mavinmum
Agprepaly
T yoraspmals) C ol monk
Iod=day warehouze repurchase facility that matures March 2006 (1), . ........ ..o oot % 250,000
Jed-day warehouse repurchage facility that mares Avgust 00601 . ..o riiiiiiriiiininnns 250,000
Jod-day warehouse repurchase facility that matures October 20016 {one year extension} {1}, .. ...... A0, E0H)
Warehouse repurchase facility that matures August 2008 (1wo - one vear extensions) (2L ... . ..., .. LR
O s o i L T o e il e o e L o ] 10 010K

(11 EMTF uses these facilitses io Hmance its lan originadion and seouritization busmess.

(21 In August 2005, Riahe entered into a separate repurchase Gacilly 1o finanee tbe origination of Meating rate acerual loams, Loans
financed under this new facility will be hebd as acerual loans within loans receivable, net. Borrowings under this feeility were
536,13 million as of Movernber 30, 20035

In December 20135, EMF entered into an additionsl warehouse repurchase facility with commitments totaling
1080 million thst matures in December 2007,

Borrowings under the Fcilities that fnance BMFPs loan originations and securitization setivities were $317.1
miillion and $141.3 million as of Movember 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively and were secured by a 75% interest in the
orginated commercial loans financed. The facilities require immediate repayvment of the 75% interest in the secured
commercial loans when the loans are sold in a securibization and the proceeds are collected. These warehouse repurchase
Facilities are non-recourse o the Company and are expected to be renewed or replaced with other facalities when they
misture.

In Movember 2003, the Rialio segment onginally sssued 3250 million aggregate principal amount of the 7000
Senior Nodes, al g price of 100% in a private placement, In March 2014, the Rialto segment iszoed an additional £100
millicen of the 7.00% Senior Notes ot a prce of 102.25% of their face value in a private placement, Proceeds from the
offerings, after payment of expenses, were approximately 3347 million, Fialio wsed the net proceeds of the zale of the
T.00% Senior Motes o provide additional working capital for BMF, 1 make mvestments in the funds that Rialio
manages, a5 well as for generl corporate purposes, In addition, Rialto used 5100 million of the net procesds 1o repay
sums that had begn advanced o BEMF from Lennar o enable it o begin originating and secunifizing commergial
mortgage loans, Inferest on the 7.00% Senior Motes 15 dueg zemi-annuelly, As of November 30, 2005 and 2004, the
carrying amount, net of debd issuance costs, of the 7.00% Senior Motes was 33479 million and $£347,1 millicn,
respectively, Under the indenture, Rialto is subject to certain covenants limiting, among other things, Rialua's ability to
incur indebtedness, to make investments, 1o make distribations fo, or enter info iransactions with Lenmar or 1o create
ligns, subject to cerlain exceptions and qualifications, Bialio also has quarterly and annual reporting requiremenis,
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similar to an SEC registrant, 1o holders of the 7.00% Senior Notes, We believe Rialto was in compliance with its debt
covenants at Movember 30, 2005,

Ag of Movember 30, 2015 and 2014, the outstanding amount, net of debt issuance costs, related to the
Structured Motes was £31.3 million and $36.6 million, respectively.

Ag of Movember 30, 2015 and 2014, the outstanding amount related to the S-year senior unsecured note due
December 2016 was $3003 million and S60.6 million, respectively.

Changes in Capital Structurne

We have a stock repurchase program adopted in 2001, which originally authorized ws to purchase up to 20
million shares of our outstanding common stock. During the years ended Novernber 30, 2005, 2004 and 2013, there were
na share repurchases of common stock under the stock repurchase program. As of November 30, 2015, the remaining
authorized shares that can be purchased under the stock repurchase program were 6.2 million shares of common stock.

Druering the vear ended Movember 30, 2015, treasury stock increased by 0.3 million shares of Class A common
stock due to activity related 1o our equity compensation plan. During the vear ended Movemher 30, 2014, treasury stock
decreased by 1.6 millicn shares of Class A common stock primarily due to the retirerent of 11,7 million shares of Class
A comimon stock authorized by our Board of Directors, partially offset by activity related to our equity compensation
plan.

During the vears ended Movember 30, 2015, 2004 and 2013, our Class A and Class B common stockholders
received a per share annual dividend of 50.16.

Based on our current firancial condition and credit relationships, we believe that our eperations and bormowing
resources will provide for our current and long-term capital requirements at our anficipated levels of activity.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Lennar Homabuilding - Investmants in Unconsolidated Entitias

Al Movember 30, 2013, we had equity investments in 34 homebuilding and land uncoensolidated entities (of
which 3 had recourse debt, 7 had non-recourse debt and 24 had no debit), compared to 33 homebuilding and lasd
unconsolidated entities al November 30, 2004, Historically, we have invested in unconsolidated entities that acquired and
developed land (1) for our hormebuailding operations of for sale to third parties or (2) for the construction of omes for
sale to third-party homebayers. Through these entities, we have primarily sought to reduce and share our risk by limiting
the amoeunt of our capital invested in land, while olaining access to potential future homesites and allowing us to
participate in strategic venfures, The use of these entities also, i sonse instances, has enabled ws o acquire land to which
wi could nod otherwise obtain access, of could mot obtain access on as favorable terms, without the participation of a
strabegic pariner, Participants in these joint ventures have been land owners/developers, other homebuilders and financial
of atrategic parners. Joint venfures with land owners/developers have given us access (o homesites owned or controlled
by our pastmers. Joint ventures with other lomebuilders have provided us with the ability 1o bid joimly with oar pariners
fior large kand parcels. Joint ventures with financial partners have allowed us to combine our homebuilding expertise with
access to our pariners” capital. Joint ventures with strategic pariners have allowed us (o combine our homebuilding
expertise with the specific expertise (e.g. commercial of infill experience) of our pariner, Each joint venture is governed
by an executive comimitiee consisting of members from the partsers.

Although the strategic purposes of our joint ventures and the nature of our joint venteres parners vary, the joint
vientures are generally designed o acquire, develop amd’or sell specific assets during a limited life-time, The joint
vientures are typically structused through non-corporate entities in which control is shared with our venture parners.
Each joint venture is unique in terms of its funding requirersents and liguidity needs. We and the other joint venture
participants typically make pro-rata cash contributions to the joint venture. In many cases, our risk is limited to our
cquity contribution and petential future capital contributions. Additionally, most joint ventures obtain thind-party debt to
furd a portion of the acquisition, development and construction costs of their communitics. The jeint venture agrecments
usually permit, but do not reguire, the joint vendures (o make additienal capital calls in the futuse. However, capital calls
relating o the repayment of joint venture debt under payment or maintenance guarantees generally is requined.

Undder the terms of our joint ventune agreciments, we generally have the right to share in carnings and
distributions of the entitics on a pro-rata basis based on our ownership percentage. Some joint venture agreements
provide For a diffesent allocation of profit and eash distributions if and when the comulative results of the joint venture
excecd specified targets (such as a specified internal rate of retum ). Lennar Homebuilding equity in carnings {loss) from
unconsolidated entities excledes our pro-rata share of joind ventures” carnings resulting from land sales to our
homebuilding divisions. Instead, we account for those samings as a reduction of our costs of purchasing the land from
the joint ventures of reduce the investenent in certain cost sharing unsonsalidated entities. This in effect defiers
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recognition of gur share of the joint ventures® camings related to these sales wndil we deliver a home and title passes 1o 8
third-party hormebuyes.

[n many instances, we are designated as the manager of & venture under the direction of a management
cormmittes that las shared power among the partners of the unconsolidated entity and we receive fiees for such services.
[ addition. we often enter inte optien and purchase contracts 1o acguire propertics from our joint ventures, penerally for
market prices at specified dates in the futwre. Option contracts generally require us to make deposits uaing cash of
irrevocable letters of credit toward the exercise price. These option deposits are gencrally negotisted on a case by casze
basis.

We regularly menitor the resulis of our unconsolidated joint ventures and any trends that may affect their future
ligquidity or resulis of operations. Joint veniures in which we have investrents may be subject to a variety of financial
and non-financial debt covenants related primarily to equity maintenance, fair value of eollateral and minimom homesite
takedowmn or zale requirements. We monitor the performance of joint ventures in which we have investments on a regular
basis to assess complisnee with debt covenants. For those joint ventures not in compliance with the debt covenants, we
evaluate and assess possible impairment of our investment.

Owr arcangements with joint ventures generally do noi restrict our activities or those of the other parficipants.
Hewever, in certain instances, we agree not to engage in some types of activities that may be viewed as competitive with
the activities of these ventures in the localities where the joint ventures do business.

As discussed above, the joint ventures in which we invest generally supplement equity contribwtions with third-
party debt go finance their activities. [n some instances, the debt financing is non-recourse, thus neither we nor the other
cquity partners are a party o the debi instruments, In other cases, we and the other paniners agree o provide credit
support in the form of repavment guarantees.

Material contraciual obligations of our unconsolidated joint ventures prinearily relate to the debt obligations
described above. The joint ventures generally do not enter into lease commitmenis because the entities are managed
cither by us, or another of the join venture participanis, who supply the necessary facilities and employves services in
exchange for market-bazed management fees. However, they do enter into managernent contracts with the participants
who manage them. Some joint ventures alao enter into agreements with developers, which may be s or other joint
venture participants, to develop raw land into finished homesives oo 1o build Ivomes,

The joint ventures often enter into ogpiion or purchase agreements with buyers, which may include vus or other
jodnt venture participants, 10 deliver homesites or parcels in the future at marker prices. Option deposits are recorded by
the joint ventures as liahilities until the exercise dates at which tirne the deposit and remaining exercise proceeds are
recorded as revenue. Any forfeited deposit is recognized as revenue at the time of forfeiture, Our unconsolidated joint
ventures generally do not enter into ofbalance sheet arrangements,

As described above, the liquidity needs of joint ventures in which we lave investments vary on an entity-by-
cntity basis depending on each entity"s purpose and the stage in its life cyvele, During formation and developrment
activities, the entities generally require cash, which is provided through a combimation of equity contributions and deb
fimancing. to fund acquisition and development of propertics. As the propertics are completed and sold, cash generated is
available to repay debt and for distribution to the joint venture's members. Thus, the amount of cash avaikable for a joint
vienfure to distribute ab any given time 15 primanly a function of the scope of the joint venture's activitics and the stage in
the joint vendure's life cycle.

We track our share of comulative eamings and cumulative distributions of our joint ventures. For purposes of
clazsifying distributions received from joint ventures in our staterments of cash lows, cumulative distributions are treated
as retumns avr capital o the extent of cumuolative camings and included in our consolidated statements of cash flows as
cash flow from operating activities. Cumulative distributions in excess of our share of cumulative carnings are treated as
retums of capital amd included in our consolidated statements of cash flows as cash flows from investing activities,



Sumimarized financial information on a combined 100% basis related o Lennar Homebwilding s unconsolidated
entitics that are accounted for by the equity method was as follows:

Statement of Operation and Selected Information

Years Emded Movember S,

Duitars b o ey W5 w4 w3
L e e oy % 1,309,517 263,395 370,910
LN R i T S T R e e Q69,504 200,993 425,282
LB o T o e S e T e R R B AR T S e B 49343 — 4,602
Met eamnings (loss) of unconsolidated entities .. ... ... o oL oo 5 389351 (28,598, 160,230
Or share of met earmimgs (losg) oo, ..o 0o ioi i i i 5 950501 (1.323) 32815
Lennar Homebuilding equity in earnings (loss) from unconsolidated

e L e e e L R e e R R 5 463373 {355) 23 803
Orar curnulative share of net eamings - deferred at Movember 30 ... . 5 424651 6,593 13,191
Or imvestments m unconsalidated entitees .. .. ... ool 5 74158 656,837 716,520
Equity of the unconsolidated entitses ... .. ... oo iiiiaian., 5 2,692,360 2.27R.941 2.513,329
Our investment % in the unconsoledated entrties (17 ... .....co0o o0 8% 29% 29%

(1) Dur share of profic and cash disvributions From the sabes of band coald be higher compared 1o our cwnership inerest in
uncansolidabsd eniities if certain specified imfemnal rate of reoam or cash ow milestones are achieved

For the year ended Movember 30, 201 5, net eamings of unconsolidsted entities incheded the sale of
approximately 1,300 homesites and 8 commercial property by El Toro for 31,1 billion that resulted in $373.2 million of
gross profit, of which (1) approximately 300 homesites were old 1o us For 31396 million that resulted in 5493 millon
of gross profil, of which our portion was deferred, (2) approximately 800 homesites were sold to a joint venture in which
wie have a 50% investment and for which our porfion of the gross profit from the sale was deferred, and (3)
approximately 700 homesites and a commercial propenty were sold to third parties. In addition, met earnings for the year
ended Movember 30, 2005 included a goin on debt extinguishment related to o debt paydowmn by El Tore. These
transactions primarily resulted in the recognition of 382.8 million of Leanar Homebuilding equity in carnings for the
year ended MNovember 30, 2005,

For the year ended November 30, 2004, Lennar Homebuilding equity i loss from unconselidated entities
related primarily to our share of eperating losses from varioss Lennar Homebailding unconselideted entities. wihich
included 34.6 million of valuation adjustments related 10 assets of Lennar Homebuilding's unconsolidated entitics,
partially offset by 54.7 million of equity in camings as & result of third-party land sales by one unconsolidated entity. For
the vear ended Movember 30, 2013, Lennar Homebuilding equity in camings from unconselidated entities included
5195 mallion of equity in eornings primarily as a result of sples of homesites (o third parties by one unconsolidated

entity.

Balance Shegt
Mavember Jik

flm Aveuvama) s o4
Acsseis:
It R ol B VIR i i o i 0, B, AR B 5 248,950 143,597
LT 350,054 2. ERG 267
Lo T T R N RS A S S S S T E 465,404 155,470

¥ 3773434 3. IRR 334
Liabilities wnd equity: e
Agcounts payable and other liabilities. .. ..o i i 5 188,192 171,638
T 2,692,360 2.278,94]

$ 3773408 J2KE, 334
Smm—eimsaeies m———eiremaaas

As of Movember 30, 2005 and 2014, our recorded investments in Lennar Homebuilding unconselidoted entities
were 37416 million and $656,8 million, respectively, while the underlying equity in Lennor Homebuilding
ungonsolidated entities pariners’ net ossets 05 of Movember 30, 2005 and 2004 was 5339.5 million and 3722.6 millien,
respectively. The basis difference is primanily as o result of us buving an interest in a partner’s equity in a Lennar
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Homebuilding unconsolidated entity at a discount to bood value, contributing non-monetary assets tooan unconsolidated
entity with a higher fair value than book value and deferring equity in eamings on land sales.

Druring the vear ended November 30, 2015, we bought out the partner of one of ower unconsolidated entities for
approximately & L0 million of which 87 million was paid in cash and the remainder was financed with a shost-term note.
A aoresult, our 570 millien investrnent in the unconsolidated entity was reclassified primarily to inventory.

During the vear ended November 30, 2015, El Toro sold approximately BOD homesites to a joint wenture, in
which we have a 30% investment, for %4720 million of which 5320 million was financed through a non-recourse note.
This transzction resulted in $157.4 million of gross profit, of which our portion was deferred. In additien, this transaction
resulied in an increase in inventory. other assets and debd of the Lennar Homebuilding unconselidated entities reflected
in the summarized condensed financial information presented in the previous table.

The Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entities in which we have investments usually finance their activitics

with & combination of pariner equity and debt financing. In some instances, we and our pariners have guaraniced debi of
certain unconsolidated entitics.

Dbt o todal capital of the Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entities in which we have investrients was
calculated as follows:

Navemher i,

¢ Duitars i phomsaads) N5 2014

EREIM oo e o B T B e R e S B R e T 5 79L.HHG 737,755

IR oo e e g g e g S oy i b 26592360 2.2TR.9410
T ] e o et % 3485246 3016696

Dbt to total capital of our unconsoldated entities .. .. ... ... ... i, 22.T% 24.5%

Owr investments in Lennar Homebailding unconsolidated entitics by tvpe of venture were as follows:

Nevembar M.
T dresumasl s 4
o ! e - 5 S e e e e e T e e S A 3 G850 $35,960
Fhor B o v £ i i S s SR R o S e L e N e S 40,701 120,877
Y TR - ez B R e R e R S B 5 T41,551 B36,817

[ndebtedness of an unconsclidated entity is secured by i own assets. Some unconsolidated entities own
muiltiple propentics and other assets. There is no crods collateralization of debt of different unconsolidated entities. We
alen do not use our investiment in one uncensolidated entity as collateral for the debt in another unconsolidated entity or
commingle funds among Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entitics.

[ conpection with koans 0 a Lennar Homebuailding unconsolidated entity, we and our partners often guarantes
1o a lender, either jointly and severally or on a several basig, any or all of the following: (1) the completion of the
development, in whole of in part, (if) indempification of the lender from environmental igsues, (ii0) indemnification of
thee lender from “'had boy acts™ of the unconsolidated entity (of full recowrse liability in the event of an unauthorized
tranafer or bankruptey) and (iv) that the loan to value and'or loan to cost will not exceed a cortain percentage

{ maintenance or remargining guarantes) or that a percentage of the outstanding loan will be repaid {repayment
guarantes).

[ connection with koans 10 an unconsolidated entity where there i a joint and several guarantee, we sometimes
have a reimbursement agreement with our partiner. The reimbursement agreement provides that neither party is
responsible for more than its proportionate share of the guarantes. Howewver, if our joint venture pariner does nod have
adequate financial resources o mect its obligations under the reimbursement agreement, we may be liable for more than

our proporticnate share, up (o our maximuom exposure, which is the full amount covered by the joint and several
guarantee.
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The total debt of Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entities in which we have investments, including
Lennar's maximuim recourse exposure, wene as follows:

Mavember 3k,

¢ Doifars b dho sy 5 2014
Mon-recourss bank debt and other debdt {partner’s share of several recoursey. .. ... ... 5 so411 56,573
Mon-recourss land seller debtand other debd (0. . oo oo oottt RS R 4,022
Mon-recourse debt with completion puarantess (2. ... .o ool ii i 146,764 442 554
Mon-recourss debt wathout completion gearantees ... ... oo i i i 260,734 20 8225
MNon-recourse debt to the ComPamy .. .....o et iii i it ciie s i n s TRLME 713,274
The Company's MAXITILM FECMUTSE SXPOBUIE . . .o cv vt unonir e oot ien et onsesis 10,981 24,481

L e e e i e i e %  T9L1HHG TIT, 755
The Company's maximum recourse exposure gs g ¥ of tofal JW deht ... ... ... .. 1% 3%

(11 Mon-recourse lamd seller debs and ciber debi & of Movember 300 2013 included a 3320 million rom-recourse nose related o a
trnnspetion between El Tore and an unconsolidated jeing venture, deseribed previeashy,

(2] The decrease in non-recourse debt with completion gunmntees was primanly related io o debt paydown by El Tore 25 o result of
sales of homesites ard debd extmgusshment.

During the vear ended November 30, 20015, our maximum recourse exposune related o indebtedness of Lennar
Homebuilding unconsolidated entities decreased by £13.5 million, as a reqult of $0.2 million paid by us prinsarily
throwgh capital contributions o unconsolidated entities and 513 3 million primarily related to the joint ventures selling
aszets and other transactions.

The recowrse debd exposure in the previows table represents our maximom exposuse 1 loss from guarantess and
dopes nod take into account the underlying value of the collateral or the other assets of the borrowers that ase available o
repay debt or to reimburse us for any payments on our guaraniees. The Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entities that
have recourse debt have a significant amount of assets and equity. The summarized balance sheets of the Lennar
Homebuilding unconsolidated entities with recourse debt were as follows:

Mevember Hk,
T rvescarlsl s Ini4
e L 3 139389 1,660,285
T h ] 45,214 557,261
BRI e et B e s R e % 94,175 1,112,024

(11 During XS, El Toro pasd down a portion of is debl for whach we had a repayment guaramiee, ths redocing our maximum
recatmse eaposure amd subsequently redusing assets, liabilises and equity of Lensar Homeballding unconsolidaied entities that
havee recourse deb.

In addition, i most instances in which we have guamntesd debt of a Lennar Homebailding unconselidated
entity, our partners have also guaranicsd that debt and are required to contribute their share of the guarantee payment.
Historically, we have had repayment guarmntess and maintenance guarantees. In o repayment guarantee, we and our
venture pariners guarantee repayment of a portion or all of the debt in the event of a default before the lemder would have
o exercise its rights against the collateral. In the event of default, 1f our venture pariner does not have adequate financial
resources. to meet its obligation under our reimbursement agreement, we may be liable for more than our proportionate
share, up to our maximum recourse exposure, which is the full amoont covered by the joint and several guarantee. The
maintenance puarantees only apply if the value of the collateral {generally land and improvements) is less than a
specified percentage of the loan balance, As of both November 30, 200 5 and 2004, we did nod hove any maintenance
puarantees related to our Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entities,

In conmection with many of the loons to Lennar Homebauilding unconsolideted entities, we and our jomt veniure
partners (or entities relabed 1o them) have been required to give guarniess of completion to the lenders, Those
completion guaraniess moy reguire that the guarantors comiplete the constraction of the improvements for which the
financing was obtaimed. If the construction is to be done in phases, the guarontes generally 15 limited to completing only
the phases as to0 which construction has already commenced and for which loon proceeds were used.

[f we are required to make o payvment under any guarantee, the pavment would generally constitule o capital
contribution or lean o the Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entity and increpse our share of any funds the
unconsolidated entity distributes,

As of Movember 30, 2015 and 2014, the fair values of the repavment guarantees and completion guaroniess
were nod material, We believe thot o5 of November 30, 2015, i the event we become kegally obligated to perform under
a guarantze of an obligation of a Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entity due to a tiggering event under a guarmnies,
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most of the time the collateral should be sufficient to repay at least a significant portion of the obligation or we and our
partners would contribute additional capital into the venture. In cerain instances, we placed performance letters of credit
and surety bonds with runicipalities for our joint ventures (see Mote 6 of the notes to our consolidated financial
slatements).

[ wiew of credit market conditions during the past several years, it is not uncemmon for lenders to real estate
developers. including joint ventures in which we have interests, to assert non-monetary defaults {such as failure o meet
construction completion deadlines or declines in the market value of collateral below required amounts ) or technical
monetary defaults against the real esfate developers. In most instances, those asserbed defaults are resolved by
modifications of the loan terms, additional eguity investments or other concessions by the borrowers. [n addition, in
some instances, real estate developers, including joint ventures in which we have interests, are forced to request
temporary waivers of covenants in loan documents or modifications of loan terms, which are often, but nod always
obiained. Howewver, in some instances developers, including joint ventures in which we have interesis, are not able io
meect their monetary obligations to lenders, and are thus declared in default. Because we sometimes guarantee all or
portions of the ohligations to lenders of joint ventures in which we have inderesis, when these joint veniures default on
their obligations, lenders may or may nod have claims against us. Nomually, we do not reake payments with regard fo
cuarantees of joint ventwre obligations while the joint ventures are contesting assertions regarding sums doe to their
lenders. When it is determined that a joint venture is obligated to make a payment that we have guaranteed and the joint
vanture will not be able to make that paymeent, we acerue the amounts probabkle to be paid by us as a liability. Although
wi generally fulfill our guarantee obligations within a reasonable time after we determine that we are obligated with
regard 1o them, at any point in time it is likely that we will have some balance of unpaid guarantee liability. At both
Movember 30, 2005 and 2014, we had no liabilities accrwed for unpaid guarantees of joint venture indebtedness on our
consolidated balance sheets.

The following table summarizes the principal maturities of our Lennar Homebuilding unconsoelidated entities
{(*IW&") debt as per cumrent debd arrangements as of Movember 30, 2015 and does not necessanly reflect estimates of
future cash payments that will be made to reduce debt balances. Many JV loans have extension options in the loan
agrecmenis that would allow the leans 10 be extended into future years.

Frincipal Maturities of Unconseditlated JVs by Periesd

Tadal I¥ Chilser
il diveeassuratz) T e 2T WE Therealier el (1}
Maximum recourse debt exposure (o
T A R e S A e e £ 109381 iy [0,015 -— —_ —
Db withowt recowrse bo Lennar ... THL 905 QR 535 60,317 63,003 236,050 324,000
Total s ccoovres s npmroniese 5 TOLERG 99,501 Th 332 3,003 236,050 324,000

(1) Represents band seller debi and other delst ol which 5320 mallion 15 doe e December 2016,
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The table below indicates the assets, debt and eguity of our 10 largest Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated
Joint venture investments as of Movember 30, 2015:

Bl i Toviwl
Hronnrss Idehi ¥ Dholeg
Iiehi Wishaui 0 Tatal
L ermary lstal IV Ex re Eecuurs [ETS TN Tatal IV Caplisl
gty o Mrausandy Imwesimeni Ay i Lemnar ta Limavar [T Exquity Hatin
Tap Tem Jvs {1
Heritsse Fields F1 Tam L g 1 411060 Er 1,747 10,747 1,314,542 1%,
Mewhall Land I::l-r:ﬁ-cln{mu:nl WA 450,17 — LT 257 LRk —
Heritsge Hills rvine LT 477.7ER — — . 155 K% -
Runkle L amyos SRR 138,378 — 15745 1% T4 TEELihE 0%
I-.'-.I.II|'|.I.I'|-: ".-'i|NEt £1.K1K 122,771 - 2% 1% 25 738 KS ALY 2%
Treasure Island Commaunity
Lhevelogmel HLT1E EH, 19L — —_ — B1467 —
Shipyard Communicies (Hunlens
Paint} 17,508 LUK A0 — LR 181 12K, 1K1 (B4 T1%
LS Terracins T2 1K7 THAM — — — K 52K .
M Rialwn Residentiad Holdings 21,50 B B = — = BT, MM =
krome Crrove Land Trast 21,558 LR Rl R 159280 28,258 LH L 2%
4] l:.rgr.:l IV investments [ e Bcked ALY hDh Al £19,455% ATH AT 2A1540K 1 5%
Cibar 1V 117,328 IRz 1,545 TR 4% LA ITT 2 1394
Todal L4 T41,5%) 3 TTA AR FLIRLA | 457 405 AhH HEL 2 4312 T 1 3%
Land seller debi msd other del = L2 M T340

Total 1Y detr LU TR THZERG

(1) The 10 langest joint ventares presented above represemt approxsimately 9084 of total JY's assets, debd and equity. In sddicion, all of
the joint ventures presenied in the iable above opernte in oar Homebuilding West sepmen excepd for Krome Groves Land Troast,
which operates in our Homebhwilding Southesst Floride sepment.

Riatto - Investments in Unconsolidated Enfities

The following table reflects Rialio's investments in funds that invest in and manage real estate related assets and
other investments;

Ravember 0, Mevember 30, Nevember 30,

s 2ol et 1 )
Funils
Cammilment cumAribaied
o wfvrmesarma's) In;_rpﬂ:_m f.iﬁEImll:l}ﬂﬂ- MET.JI'ITI:H" "-I.'.i:udph:nm -Em lavestinenl
Rialto Real Estate Fumd, LB, .. 2000 % TOOO06 5 TeLO06 % TE000 % 75000 % 68570 T1.831

Rialto Real Estate Fund 11, LP, . 2002 1,305,000 1,305,000 I (3, 0 14, (D T Q47 f7,652
Rialen Merzanie Pariners

Fund, LP....cvvnvivnnnen. 203 303, 0000 e, 000 13,799 33,799 32344 2260
Rialto Capital CMBES Fund, LFF, 2004 T, 66() T, A6 23,735 23,738 23,233 15,206
Rialin Real Estate Fund {0y, . 20035 510,233 — | {83, I —_ — —
Oither investmenls ... ... ... 775 725

$ 224,869 175,700
—_—

{11 In MNovember 200 3, Rialo completed the first closing of commitments from the entitées that comprise Rinkio Real Estate Fund 171
("Fumd 101"} Fumd 1S ohpective is 10 nvest in commencial neal esiate rebated diebl and prefermed equity epporunilies of all types,
a il as value add real esiate acquesiisons and real esiate property requiring repositioning,
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Rialto's shane of carnings (loss) from unconsolidated entities was as follows:

Years Endod Mevember b,

¥l divvassammai) zs 4 z013

Rialto Real Estpie Fund, LP ... oo iihiinineiinieniiescnians 5 9676 a2 159,391
Rinlio Real Estpte Fund IELLP ... ... ..o viiiiiineiininnenn, 7,44l [ 5,929 2,523
Rinlto Mezzanine Partners Fund, LP . ... ... ..o iiiiiin.n 1,194 1,913 354
Rislio Copital CMBS Fumd, LP .. ... ... iiiiinniincnninnn, 3003 10,823 —
Rinlio Real Estpte Fumd TIE{0) .. .. oo oo iiiiiiiiiiianiinnan (78) — —
IEHIer IR . L T R R e e TR 48 — B
Rialto equity i earnings from unconsolidated entities .. ... .. .. .. 5 212,193 54277 22353

(11 Egquity it boss from Fusd [0 for the vear ended Movember 30, 2005 nelates to formation costs incarred o Movennber 2005,

Az manager of real estate funds, we are entitled to receive additional revenue through camied interest if they
mizet certain performance thresholds. The amounts presented in the table below are advance distributions received related
1o Rialto's cormied interests in order to cover income tay obligations resulting from allocations of taxable income to its
carmed interests in the funds. These pdvance distnibutions are not subject to clawhacks buat will reduce futwre carried
interest pavments to which Rialto becomes entitled from the applicable funds and have been recorded as revenwes,

Years Ended Movember 50,

ilm rfemsamids) s Z14
e T o T N el S P RSP b1 458N 34 655
Rinlto Real Estate Fund ILLP. .. .ooooiiiiiiinnn. e b e R e e W R LR
Fialio Mezzaiine Paotmers Fund, LF ... .00 iin it v s s i s s neins S13
Rialio Cagrital CMBE Fund, LP . covi i iiviiininii v v e dv i is s s sl6

3 20,000 34,693

The following table represents amounts Rialto would have received had the funds ceased operations and
hypothetically liguidated all its investments at their estimated fair values on Wovember 30, 20105, both gross and net of
amounts received as advanced tax distributions.

i1 thousards) Chipled Toterest e Distributiont  Carried Dntorvat Net
Rialto Real Estate Fund, LP .. .......................... § 159,285 4,283 13,002
Rialto Real Estate Fund 1L LP (1), ....................... 39,9510 9,383 30,597

5 199265 53,666 143,599

(11 Metof incentive participations of aoe employees (reler o paragraph below

Rialto adopted a Camried Interest Incentive Plan {“Plan™) which provides participants in the Plan an equity
intcrest ina Rialio subsidiary that entitles them to a specified percentages of distributions made to a Rialto subsidiary
from funds or other investment vehicles managed by the Rialio subsidiary. Some Rialto employess may receive up to
4% of the distributions received by the Rialte subsidiary. During the vear ended Movember 30, 2015, Rialio recorded
3.0 millicn related to the amortization of compensation expense of the Plan over the vesting period.
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Summarized condensed financial information on a combined [00% hasis related to Rialto's investments in
unconsolidated entities that are accounted for by the equity method was as follows:

Balance Sheet

mavember 30,
ow s 2015 014
Asseis:
LB Bl T | e S S S A P B S L i R b 188,147 141 609
I | e e B S P e o M e T i e e S e 473,997 512,034
Rienl: cptateamme.- . a2l e s AN e T i b s s s S, 609 ITET02
Iverienenl BeonE IR - o s e R L e e L e S S I e el 192,476 45,306
Invesimenls in pEONETEREDE .. oo oopr cid e e e e e b 429,979 il1037
DRERMETE BT . oo om0 8 B o o M T 3340 45,451
5 1,721,548 2,184,139
Liahilities and cquity:
Accounts payable and other liabalities .. .. oo o o il 5 0 463 HLAT73
Tl P e e e R e e e T e i, 374,498 305,654
e e R e A L o e R S S 2317588 1,767,912
5 1721548 2. 184,139

Statements of Dperations and Selected Information

Years Ended November 511,

il ressandi) IWIE W4 ETTE
T i b i | 150452 251533
BT R T e e e e B e e e e 97162 Q5,629 252 563
LA 05 i AT e e e e e L g e 44,041 479 520 187446
Met sarnings of unconsolidated entities .. ... oL . L ool £ RTM 534752 186,416
Rialeo eqguity in camings from unconsolidated entities ... ... ... ... ¥ 1229 502 22353
Rialto's investrents in unconsolidated entities ... ... . ..., 5 114869 175 Tk 134573
Equity of the uncomsolidasted entitibes . ... ... oo iniiiiiann.. 523175688 1, 767412 1,193,412
Rialto's investrnent % in the unconsolidated entities .. ... ... ... ... .. 10%, 1% 13%

(171 Other meoise, ool included realvsed and unrealeed gamsﬂmﬂun |y sl enls.

Lennar Multifamily - Investments in Unconsolidated Entities

Ad Movember 30, 2005 and 2014, we had eguity investments in 29 and 26 unconsolidated entities. respectively,
that are engaged in multifamily residential developments {of which 22 had non-recourse debt and 7T had no debt). We
invest inm uncensclidated entities that acquire and develop land to construct mubtifamily rental properiies. Through these
cntifies, we are focusing on developing a geographically diversificd porifolio of institutional quality multifamily rental
properties in select U5, market=, Participants in these joint ventures have been financial pariners. Joint ventures with
firancial partners have allowed us to combine our development and construction expertise with access to our parners’
capital. Each joint venture is governed by an operating agreement that provides significant substantive participating
visling rights on major decisions to our partners.

[ July 2001 5, the Lennar Multifamily segment completed the first closing of the Venture for the development.
construction and property management of class-A multifamily assets. The Venture has approximately 1.1 killion of
equity commitments, including a 5504 million co-investment commitment by us comprised of cash, undeveloped land
and preacquisition costs, [t will be seeded with 22 undeveloped multifamily assets that were previously purchased or
umdier contract by the Lennar Multifamily segment totaling approximately 7,000 apartments with projected project costs
of 52,4 billion as of November 30, 2005, Dunng the year ended MNovember 30, 2015, 32755 million of the $1.1 billion in
equity commitments were called, of which we contributed our portion of 5123.7 million, resulting in a remaining equity
commitment of 33783 million. As of November 30, 2015, the carrving valse of our investment in the Venture was
5122.5 million.

The joint ventures are typically structured through non-corporate entities in which control is shared with our
venture partners. Each jaint venture is unigue in terms of its funding requirements and Hguidity needs. We and the other
Joint venture participants typically make pro-rata cash contributions fo the joint venture except for cost overruns relating
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o the construction of the praject. In all cases. we have been reguired to provide guarantees of completion and cost
ovierruns to the lenders and partners. These completion guarantess may require us o complete the improvenents for
which the financing was obtained. Therefore, our risk is limited to our equity contribution, draws on letbers of credit and
peotential future payiments under the guzrantees of completion and cost over-runs. [n certain instances, paviments made
under o cost over-run guarantes are considersd capital contributions.

Additionally, the joint ventures ohain third-party debt to fund a portion of the acguisition, development and
construction costs of the rental projects. The joint venture agreements wsually permit, but do not require, the joim
vantures to make additional capital calls in the future. However, the joint venture debd does not have payment or
maintenance guarantees. Meither we nor the other equity pariners are a pary to the debd instruments. In some cases, we
agree to provide credit support in the form of a letier of credit provided to the bank.

We regularly monitor the resulis of our unconsolidated joint ventures and any trends that may affect their future
liquidity or resulis of operations. We also monitor the performance of joint ventures in which we have investments on a
regular basis to assess compliance with delbd covenants, For those joint ventures not in compliance with the debi
covenants, we evaluate and aszess possible impairment of our investment. We believe all of the joint ventures were in
compliance with their debt covenants at Movember 30, 201 5.

Under the terms of our joint venture agreements, we generally have the nght to share in earnings and
distributions of the entities on a pro-rata basis based on our ewnership percentapes. Most joint venture agreements
provide for a different allocation of profit and cash distribetions if and when the cumulative resulis of the joint venture
excecd specified targets (such as a specified internal rate of reium.

[n many instances, we are designated as the development manager and'or the general conractor and'or the
property manager of the unconsolidated entity and receive fises for such services. In addition, we do not plan to enter into
option and purchase contracts i acquire propertics from owr joint ventures.

Ohir arrangements with joint ventures generally do not restrict our activities or those of the other participants.
However, in cernain instances, we agree ot to engage in some types of activities that may be viewed as competitive with
the activities of these ventures in the localities where the joint ventures dio business,

Material conmraciual obligations of our unconsolidated joing ventures priosarily relate to the debt obligations
described above. The joint veniures generally do nod enter into lease commitments because the entities are managed
either by us or the other partners, wlso supply the necessary facilities and employes services in exchange for market-
based management fees, However, they do enter info management coniracts with the participants who manage them.

A& described above, the liquidity needs of joint ventures in which we lave investisents vary on an entity-by-
entity hasis depending on each entity’s purpose and the stage in its life cyele, During formation and developrment
activities, the entities generally requine cash, which s provided through a combination of equity contributions and deb
financing, to fund acquisition, development and construction of multifamily rental properties. As the properties are
completed and sold, cash generated will be available to repay debt amd for distribution to the joint venture's members,
Thus, the amount of cash available for a joint ventwre to distribute at any given time is primarily a function of the scope
of the joint venture’s activities and the stage in the joint venture's life cycle.

Somsarized financial information on a combined 100% basis related o Lennar Multifamily s unconsolidated
entitics that are accounted for by the equity method was as follows:

Balance Sheet

Maveiaher A0,
il siremsamadi] 15 14
Asseis:
I et Bl sy BIVAIIRY - oo i e s R o e S e 5 30,579 25319
Oiperating properties and equiPmMEnt . .. .. .ccov v eiioncr i bererin resns 1308, 244 63T, 259
e B P 18,915 14,742
5 1,463,748 GTT.320
Liahilities and cquity:
Accounts pavable and other lisbilities .. .. ... oo i, i 17,551 BT, 151
Tethen papalE - i R e R e b T e U il 724 163,376
B = S B A e T S R S P B EI17.473 426,793
5 1,463,748 GTT.320
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Statements of Operations and Sclected Information

Wears Ended Novemiber i,

¢ rivasam 2015 2014 2013
PR BTERTHUE .o e i oot S i o A o L 5 6. 31H 4855 -
BT B RIEEIBEE v v i e i b e o A 27,11 T35 | 493
LI gl L R AP 433440 35,063 —
Met earnings (Joss) of unconsolidated entities ... ... oo 5 32459 32488 i1,29%)
Lennar Multitamily equity in eamings (loss) from unconsolidated

IR N N i s e At b A St R e 5 19.518 I4.454 {271}
Oher investments i aneconsehidmted entitees . 00 ool £ I508TH 15,674 44,3011
Eqquity of the unconsolidated emtitbes . ......ooovn oot 5 EBITAT3 426,793 1E3, 057
Ohur investment % in the unconsolidated entrties (27 ..o e 3% _ 25% 25%

(11 During each of the years ended Mowvember 340, 2003 and 3004, our Lennar Mubtifamily sepment sold two operating propemics
through unconsolidnted entities resalting in the segment's 5222 million and 514.7 million share of gains, respectively

{21 Cur share of profit and cash distributions from sales of opermting properties could e higher compared tooour camershap intenest
i unconsolxlated entities if cetam specilied intemal rale of retum milestonis are achieved.

Cption Contracts

Wi have access to land through option coniracts, which generally enables us to control porions of propertics
owned by thind parties (including land funds) and unconsolidated enditics until we have determined whether to exercise
the aption,

The table below indicates the number of homesites owned and homesites to which we had access through
option contracts with third partics (“optioned’) or unconsolidated JVs (collectively, controlled homesites) at
Movember 30, 2005 and 2014:

Coniradled Homesiles

November 30, 2015 Opiiencd v Tetal Hemuites Hemmesiies
5L | o 17,815 45 17,863 42 350 213
Central . .. ................. 5,683 1,135 6,818 19,543 26,361
0L e R e e e 2172 4 529 T.0HH 37,934 44,935
Southeast Florida. . ... .....,. 4,107 446 4 553 T.862 12,415
ELEL- T, | R R R ool e 2140 — 2,140 11,758 13,398
EMRBE - i s sy B 1,574 — 1,574 467 B041
Total homesites. .. ......... 33,491 6,458 30949 125914 165,863
Contradiod Homesites
November 30, 2014 Ot Ve Tastal Hi’r'-T\'.'ﬁ"m HJ‘.’E-'Tm
B« fn g i i s e Q649 93 0,742 45,439 55,231
CEnbl e e 5,582 1,135 6,717 0,704 27421
TBBL: - . ot iva ittt a s 2867 5,358 B225 3,222 445,447
Southeasti Florida. ... ........ 2 860 446 3,306 4,507 12,813
Howstom . .................. 1,746 3 1,749 11,788 13,537
M e e L S 2,151 — 2,151 £,5969 Q120
Total homesites. .. ....... 24 855 T.035 31,590 132,679 164,569

Wi evaluare all option contracts for land to determine whether they are W1Es and, if so, whegher we are the
primary beneficiary of certain of these option contracts. Although we do not have legal titke 1o the optioned land, if we
are deemed to be the priceary beneficiary or make a significant deposit for optioned land, we may need to consolidate the
land under option at the purchase price of the optioned land,

Druring the vear ended Movember 30, 2015, consolidated invventory not owned increased by 56,4 million with a
commesponding increase 1o liabilities related to consolidated inventory not owned in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet as of November 30, 2005, The increase was primarily due to more construction staned on bomesites not
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owned than homesite takedowns. To reflect the purchase price of the inventory conselidated, we had a net reclass related
to option deposits from consolidated inventory not oemned to land under develogment in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet as of November 30, 2003, The liabilities related o consolidated inventory not owned prirmarily represent
the difference betwoeen the option exercise prices for the optioned land and our cash deposits.

Onr exposure to loss related to our option comtracts with third parties and uneonsolidated entities consisted of
our non-refundable option deposits and pre-acquisition costs totaling 3892 million and $85.6 million at Movember 30,
2015 and 2004, respectively. Additienally, we had posted S70.4 million and 5345 million of letters of credit in licu of
cash deposits under certain land and option contracts as of Movember 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

The following table summarizes cenain of owr contractwal ehligations at Movember 30, 2015

Fayments Due by Period

L.iss than e s Wlare ihan

T Kiveedisarmas) Twtal I year VEArE VEArs 5 wears
Lennar Homebuilding - Senior notes and other

adebts payable (L)L oo boio s oo aa 55061504 374,665 1145109 1.380,714 2. 161,026
Lennar Financial Services - Motes and other

debts pagmbbe ..o oo oo el Lo R5E.300 B5E,300 — — —
Rialto - Notes and other debis payvable (2) .. .. TT53.395 1,250 2645 351,500 —
[mberest commitments under interest bearing

DA T S L S ELE U A 1.185,293 ITe131 428,228 235,132 242802
Oiperating BeBses. .. oo vheiiiis i i ini s 50817 IR2T5 61,253 35,541 24,748
ther contractual obligations {4). ... ... .. 486,538 47, 27H Th.260 — —
Todal contractual obligations (53 . ... ... .. 5 2.506,857 2,348,804 1,746,405 2.2 BET 2AIRSTG

(11 Home of the sensor notes and odlver debis payvable are convendble sensor notes, which bave been incleded in this table based on
mafurity dates, but they ane putable 10, or callable by, ws ag earlier dates than the matarity daces disclosed in this table. The pats
arg described in the detnil description of each of the converible sendor notes im the fimancial candition and capital resounces
section of this M.IEA. The nmounts presented in the whle above exelude debi issuance costs.

(21 Amound inchudes nides payable and oiber debils payable of 5351.5 milltion related to Rialic's 7.00% Senior Motes, 5303 million
relaved L Rialie's S-yvear senvor unsecuned pote, $333.4 million related 1o the RME warchouse repuerchase finaneing agnosmen|s
and $31.4 million related e Rialw's Strocwred Notes with an estimated final peyment dave of April 15, 2017, These amoanis
exclode debi issuance costs,

(3] Interest commitments on variohle interest-bearing debt are determined based on the mberest rote @ of Movensher M), 2015,

(8 Amount mchudes 33TES mallion remaining equity commuitment to fund the Venture for fudure expenditures related 1o the
condlruction amd development of the propects, 58.3 million of remammmg commitment 10 find & omebalding meonsobidaied
entity for funber expenses up unil the uscorsolidated entity obuains permanent financing and 5100.0 million of commitmeents o
fund Rialto's Fund 111

{51 Tamnl contrachml abligations excludes our gross unrecognized tnx benefits gnd accrued interest and pennlties totaling 277.4
mallion as of Movember 30, 2015, because we are umable fo make reasonable estomaies as (o the pericd of cash settlement with
il pespective taxing aulborses.

We are subject 1o the wsual obligations associated with entering into contracts (including option contracts) for
the purchase, development and sale of real estate in the routine conduct of cur business. Option contracts for the
purchase of land generally enable us to defer acquiring portions of properties owned by third parties and unconsalidated
cntifies until we have determined whether 1o cxercise our options. This reduces our financial nisk associated with land
haldings. At Movember 30, 2005, we had access to 39,949 homesites through option contracts with third parties and
unconsolidated entities in which we have investments. At Movember 30, 2005, we had 3892 million of non-refundable
aption deposits and pre-aeguisition costs related to certain of these homesites and had posted 5704 million of letters of
credit in lien of cash deposits under certain land and option contracts,

At Movember 30, 201 5, we had letters of credit outstanding in the amount of 34532 million {which included the
5704 million of letbers of credit discussed above). These betters of credit are generally posted either with regulatory
bodics to guarantes our performance of certain development and constrsction activities, or in lieu of cash deposits on
option contracts, for msurance risks, credit enhancements and as other collateral. Additionally, at Movember 30, 2015, we
had cutstanding perfonmance and surety bonds related 1o site improvements at various projects (including certain
projects of our joint ventures} of 1.3 billion, which incledes 5223 4 million related to a pending litigation case.
Although significant development and construction activities have been completed related to these site improvements,
these bonds are generally nod released until all of the development and construction activities are completed. As of
Movember 30, 200 5, there were approximately 549000 million, or 38%, of costs (o complete related to these site
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imiprovements. We do not presently anticipate amy deaws upon these bonds, but if any such draws ocear, we do ot
believe they would have a material effect on our financial poesition, results of operations or cash flows.

Owir Lennar Financial Services segment had a pipeling of lean applications in process of 82,0 billion at
Movember 30, 2005, Loans in process for which interest rates were committed to the borrowers totaled approximately
5447 .5 millien as of Movember 30, 20015. Substantially all of these commitments were for periods of 60 davs or less.
Since a portion of these commitments is expected to expire without being exercizsed by the borrowers or borrowers may
not meeet certain criteria at the time of closing, the total commitments do not necessarily represent future cash
requirements.

Owr Lennar Financial Services segment uses mandatory mongage-hacked securities (“MBS™) forward
commitments. opticn contracts, future contracts and investor commitments to hedge our mortgape-related interest rate
cxposure. These instruments invalve, to varving degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk. Credit risk associated
with MBS foraard commitments, option contracts, future contracts and Inan sales transactions iz managed by limiting
our counterparties to investment banks, federally regulated bank affiliates and other invesiors meeting our credit
standards. Owr risk, in the event of default by the purchaser, is the difference between the contract price and fair value of
the MBS forward commitments and option contracts. At Movember 30, 201 %, we had open commitmenis amounting to
510 killion to sell MBS with varying settlement dates through February 2006 and open future contracts in the amount of
ST0E.0 million with the settlement dates through Seprember 2022

The following sections discuss market and financing risk, seasonality and interest rates and changing prices that
may have an impact on our business;

Market and Financing Risk

We finance our contributions to 1Ys, land acquisition and development activities, construction activities,
financial services activities, Rialto activities, Lennar Multifamily activities and general operating needs primarily with
cash generated from operations, debt and equity issuances, a5 well as borrowings under our Credit Facility and
warchouse repurchase facilities. We alse purchase land under opticn agreements, which enables us to control homesites
undil we have determined whether to exercise the option. We try to manage the financial risks of adverse market
conditions associated with land holdings by what we believe to be prudent underariting of land purchases in areas we
view as desirable growth markets, careful management of the land development process and, until recent years,
limitation of risks by wting pariners 1o share the costs of purchazing and developing land as well as obtaining access o
laned through option contracts. Although we believed our land underwriting standards were conservative, we did not
anticipate the severe decling in land values and the sharply reduced demand for new homes encountered in the prios
economic downturm.

Seasonality

W historically have expernienced, and expect to continue to experience, variability in guarterly results. Our
homebuilding business is scasonal in nature and generally reflects higher bevels of new home order activity in our second
fiscal quarter and increased deliveries inthe second half of our fiscal year. However, periods of econamic downiurn in
the industry can alter seasonal patterns.

Interest Rates and Changlng Prices

[mflation can have a long-term inpact on us because increasing costs of land, materials and labor result in a
need to increase the sales prices of homes. [n addition, inflation is often accompanied by higher interest rates, which can
have a negative impact on housing dernand and the costs of financing kand development activities and housing
construction. Rising interest rates as well as increased material and labor eosts, may reduce gross marging. An increase in
material and labor costs is particularly a problem durng a period of declining hoime prices. Conversely, deflation can
impact the value of real estate and make it difficult for us to recover our land costs. Therefore, either inflation or
deflation could adversely impact our future resulis of operations.
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Mew Accounting Pronouncements

See Mote | of the notes to our consolidated financial staterments for a comprehensive list of new acoounting
PrOMOUNCEents,

Critleal Accounting Polickes and Estimates

Owr accounting policies are more fully described in Mote | of the notes to our consolidated financial statemends
included in ltem # of this document. As discussed in Mote 1, the preparation of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepied in the United States of America requires management 1o make estimates and
assumptions about future events that affect the amounts reported in our conselidated financial statements and
accompanyving notes. Future events and their effects cannot be defermined with absolute certainty. Therefore, the
determination of estimates requires the exercise of judgment. Actual resulis could differ from those estimates, and such
differences may be material to our consolidated financial statements. Listed below are those policies and estimates that
wi believe are critical and reguire the use of significant judgment in their application,

Waluation of Daferred Tax Assats

We record income taxes under the asset and liability method, whereby defierred fax assets and liabilities are
recognized based on the future tax consequences attributable to temporary differences between the financial staterment
carrving amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and attmbutable to operating loss and tax
credit cammyforwards, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rafes expecied to apply in the
years in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or paid. The effect on deferred tax assets and
liakilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in samings in the perniod when the changes are enacted. Interest related 1o
unrecognized tax benefits is recognized in the financial statements as a compoenent of income tax expense.

A reduction of the carrving amounts of deferred fax assets by a valuation allowance is required if, based on the
available evidence, it is maore likely than not that swch assets will not be realized. Accordingly, the need to establish
valuation allowances for deferred tax assets i3 assessed cach reporting period by us based on the consolidation of all
available positive and negative evidence w=ing a "maore-likely-than-not"' standard with respect to whether deferred tax
assets will be realized. This assessment considers, among other matters, the mature, frequency amd seventy of current and
curmulative losqes, actual earnings, forecasts of futwre profitability, thee duration of statutory carryforward periods, our
experience with loas carmyforwands not expiring unused and tax planning altematives.

Wi believe that the accounting esfinmate for the valuation of deferred tax asqe1s is a critical accounting estimate
because of the judgrment required in assessing the likely future tax consequemnces of events that have been recognized in
ouf financial statements of tax returmns. We base our estimate of deferred tax assets and liahilities on current tax laws and
rates and, in certain cages, business plans and other expectations about future outeomes. Changes in existing tax laws or
rates could affect actaal tax resulis and futnre business results, which may affect the amount of defeered tax liabilities o
the valuation of deferred tax assers over time. Our accounting for deferred tax consequences represents our best estimate
of futuse events.

Lennar Homabuilding and Lennar Multifarmily Operations

Lewmeer Howebinlding Bevenne Recogrition

Revenues from sales of homes are recognized when the sales are closed and title passes to the new homeowner,
the new homeoswner's initial and continuing investment is adequate to demonstrate a commitment 10 pay For the home,
the new homeoswner's receivable is not subject to future subordination and we do ot have a substantial continuing
imvolvement with the new home. Revenues from sales of land are recognized when a significant down payment is
received, the camings process is complete, title passes and collectability of the receivable is reasonably assured. We
belicve that the accounting policy related o revenue pecognition is a critical accounting policy because of the
significance of revenue.

Lerar Multifowuly Reverwe Recognition

Owr Lennar Multifamily segment provides managerment services with respect 1o the development, construction
and property management of rental projects in joint ventures in which we have investments, As a result, our Lennar
Multifamily segment cams and receives fees, which are generally based upon a stated percentage of development and
construction costs and a percentage of gross pental collections. These fees are included in Lennar Multifamily revenue
and are recorded over the period in which the services are performed, fees are determinable and collectability is
reasonably assured. In addition, our Lennar Multifamily segment provides general contractor services for the
construction of some of its rental projects and recognizes the revenue over the period in which the services ane perforrmed
under the percentage of completion method, We believe that the accounting policy related to Lennar Multifamily revenue
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recognition is a critical accounting policy because it represents a significant portion of our Lennar Multifamily's
revenees and is expected to continue to grow in the future as the segment builds more rental properties.

Taveriories

[nventorics are stated at cost unless the inventory within a community is determined 10 be impaired, in which
case the impaired inventory is written down 1o fair value, Inventory costs inchede land, kand development and home
construction costs, real estate taxes, deposits on land purchase contracts and interest related 1o development and
construction. We review our inventory for indicators of impairment by evaluating each commumity duning cach reporing
period. The imventory within cach community is catcgorized as finished homes and construction in progress or Eand
under development based on the development state of the community. There were 662 and 622 active communitics,
excluding unconsolidated entities, as of Movember 30, 2015 and 2004, respectively. If the undiscounted cash flows
expected 1o be generated by a commumity are less than its carmving amount, an impairment charge is recorded 1o write
down the carrying amount of such community to its estimated fair valwe.

[ comducting cur review for indicators of impairment on 8 community level, we evaloate, among other things,
the margins on homes that have been delivered, margins on homes under sales contracts in backbog, projected margins
with regard to future home sales over the life of the community, projected marging with negard to future land sales, and
the estimated fair value of the land itself. We pay particular attention 1o communities in which inveniory is moving at a
slower than anticipated absorpdion pace and communities whose average sales price and'or margins are trending
downward and are anficipated o continue 1o trend dowmwvard. From this review, we identify communities whiose
carrving values exceed their undiscounted cash flows. Although gross margin percentages for the year ended
Mowvember 30, 200 5 have decreased compared to the year ended Movember 30, 2014 primarily due to an increase in land
costs, revenuses have increased for all of our homebuilding segments and Homebuilding (riher, compared 1o the year
ended Movember 30, 2014, primarily due to an increase in home deliveries and an increase in the average sales price of
homes delivered.

We estimate the fair valae of our communities using a discounted cash flow model. The projected cash flows for
each community are significantly impacted by estimates related to market supply and demand, product type by
community, homesite sizes, sales pace, sales prices, sales incentives, construction costs, sales and marketing expenses,
the local econormy, competitive conditions, labor costs, costs of materials and other factors for that paricular community.
Every division evaluates the historical performance of each of its communities as well as corrent trends in the market and
coonomy impacting the community and its surreunding areas. These trends are analyzed for cach of the estimates listed
above. For example, during the downtum in the housing market, we found ways to reduce our construction cosis in many
communities, and this reduction in construction costs in addition 1o changes in product type in many cormpmeinitica
imipacted futwre estimated cagh flows.

Each of the hemebuilding markets in which we operate i unigue, a5 homebuwilding has historically been a local
business driven by local market conditions and demiographics. Each of our horsebuilding markets has apecific supply and
demand relationships seflective of local economic conditions. Ouwr projected cash flows are impacted by mamy
angumptions. Seme of the meat critical assumptions in our cash Mow models are our projected abaoesption pace for home
sales, gales prices and costs to build and deliver our homes on & community By compumity hasis.

[ onder to arvive at the assumed absorption pace for home sales inclueded in our cash flow models, we analyze
our historical absosption pace in the community a3 well as other comparable communities in the geographical area. In
addition, we congider internal and external market stodies and trends, which genesally include, but are mot limited to,
statistics on population demoegraphics, unemployment rates and availability of competing product in the geographic area
where the community is located. When analyzing our historical absorption pace for home sales and correaponding
internal and external market studies, we place greater emphasis on more current meirics and mrends such as the
abgorption pace realized in our most recent quarters as well as forecasted population demographics, anemployment rates
and availability of competing product. Generally, if we notice a varation from historical resulis over a span of two fiscal
quarters, we consider such variation to be the establishrent of a trend and adjust owr historical information accordingly
in order io develop assumptions on the projected absorption pace in the cash flow model for a community.

[ order to determine the assumed sales prices incleded in our cash flow moedels, we analyze the historical sales
prices realized on homes we delivered in the community and other comparable communities in the geographical arca as
well as the sales prices included in our current backlog for such communities. In addition, we consider internal and
external market studies and trends, which generally include, but are not limited to, stafistics on sales prices in
neighboring communitics and sales prices on similar products in pon-neighboring communities in the geegraphic anca
where the community is located. When analvzing our historical sales prices and corresponding market studies, we also
place greater cmphasis on mose current metrics and trends such as future forecasted sales prices in neighboring
communities as well as future forecasted sales prices for similar product in non-neighboring communities. Generally, if
wie netice a variation from historical resulis over a span of two fiscal quarters, we consider such variation to be the
cstablishment of a trend and adjust our historical information accordingly in order to develop assumptions on the
projected sales prices in the cash flow model for a communicy.
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[ oeder to arrive at owr agsumed costs to build and deliver our homes, we gencrally assume a cost struciurs
reflecting contracts currently in place with owr vendors adjusted for any anticipated cost reduction initiatives or increases
in eost structure. Those costs assumed are used inooar cash flow models for our communitics.

Since the estimates and assumptions included in owr cash fow models are hased upon historical results and
projected rends, they do not anticipate unexpected changes in market conditions or strategies that may lead to ws
incurring additional impairment charges in the futwre.

Lrging all the available information. we caleulate our best estimate of projected cash flows for cach community.
While many of the estimates are caleulated based on historical and projected trends, all estimates are subjective and
change from market to market and community o community as market and economic conditions change. The
determination of fair value also requires discounting the estimated cash flows at & rate we belicve a market participant
would determine to be commensurate with the inherent nsks associated with the assets and related estimated cash flow
streams. The discount rate used in defermining each asset’s fair value depends on the communitys projected life and
development stage. We generally use a discount rate of approscimately 20%, subject to the perceived risks associated with
the community s cash flow streams relative o its mventory.

We estimate the fair valoe of inventory evaluated for impaitreent based on market conditions and assumptions
made by management at the time the inventory is evaluated, which may differ materially from actual resulis if market
conditicns or our assumpdions change. For example, changes in market conditions and other specific developments or
changes in assumplions may cause us to re-cvaluate our strategy regarding previously mpaired imventory, as well as
inventory nod currently impaired but for which indicators of impairment may arise if market deterioration eccurs, and
certain other assets that could result in further valuation adjustments and/or additional write-offs of option depoesits and
pre-acquisition costs due to abandonment of those options contracts,

W also have access o land inventory through eption contracts, which generally enables us to defir acquiring
portions of propertics oaned by thied parties and unconsolidated entities unil we have determined whether o exercise
OUT epion. A majority of our eption contracts require a non-refundable cash deposit or imevocable letier of credit based
on a percentage of the purchase price of the land. Cur option contracts are recorded at cost. In determining whether 1o
walk-away from an option coniract, we evaluate the option primarily based upon the expected cash flows from the
property under option., [P we inbend o walk-away from an optien coniract, we record a chasge 1o earnings in the period
auch decision is made Ffor the deposit amount aed any related pre-acguisiton cosis associated with the option contract,

Wi believe that the accounting related o inventory valuation and impairment is a critical accounting policy
because: (1) assumptions inherent in the valuation of our inventory ane highly subjective and susceptible to change and
{2} the impact of recognizing impairments on our inventory has been and could cortinue to be materal o our
consolidated fimancial statements. Cur evaluation of inveniory impairment, as discussed above, incledes many
assumptions. The critical assumptions include the timing of the home sales within a community, masagement's
projections of selling prices and costs and the discount rate applied to estirmate the fair valoe of the omesites within a
community o the balance sheet date. Our assumptions on the timing of home sales are critical because the omebuilding
incustry has kistorically been cyclical and sensitive to changes in economic conditions such as imterest rates, credit
availability, unemployment levels and consumer sentiment. Changes in these econemic conditions could materially affect
the prajected sales price, costs (o develop the homesites and/or absorption rate in a communin. O assumplions on
discount rates are critical because the selection of a discount rate affects the estimated fair value of the homesites within
a commaunity. A higher discount rate redeces the estimated fair value of the homesites within the community, while a
lovwver discount rate increases the estimated fair value of the homeszites within a community. Because of changes in
economic and markel conditions and assumptions and estimates requined of masagement in valuing inventory during
changing market conditions, actual resulis could differ materially from management’s assumptions and nsay requine
material inventory impairment clearges to be recorded in the future.

Producr Wervaniy

Although we subcontract virtually all aspects of construction to others and owr contracts call for the
subcontractors to repair or replace any deficient iterms related to their trades, we are primarily responsible o homebuyers
o correct any deficiencies. Additionally, in some instances, we meay be held responsible for the actions of or losses
incurred by subcontractors. Wamranty and similar reserves for homes ane established at an amount estimated fo be
adequate to cover potential costs for materials and labor with regard to warmanty-type claims expected 1o be mcurred
subsequent to the delivery of a home. Reserves are determined based wpon historical data and trends with respect to
similar product types and geographical areas. We beliove the accounting estimate related 1o the reserve for warranty cosis
is a critical accounting estimate because the estimate reguires a large degree of judgment.

At Movember 30, M1 3, the reserve for warranty costs was £130.9 million, which included 115 million of
adjusiments 1o pre-existing warrantics from changes in estimates during the current year prienarily relaied 1o specific
clairms related to cemain of our homebuilding cormmunities and other adjustments. While we believe that the reserve for
warranty costs is adequate, there can be noe assurances that historical data and trends will accurately predict our actual
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warranty costs, Additienally, there can be no assurances that future economic or financial developments might not lead o
a significant change in the reserve.

Leweer Homebiilding e Lennoy Miltifomily fvestmends fn Dncovsolidarted Crnittes

W strategically invest in unconsolidated entitics that acquire and develop land (1) for our homebuailding
opcrations or for sale to third parties. (2) for construction of homes for sale to third-party homebuyers or {3} for the
construction and sale of multifamily rental propenies. Cur Lennar Homebuilding pariners generally are unrelated
homebuilders, kand owners'developers and financial or other sirategic pariners. Our Lennar Multifamily pariners are all
financial partners.

Most of the unconsalidated entities through which we acquire and develop land are accounted for by the squity
methed of accounting because we are not the primary beneficiary or a de facto agent, and we have a significant, but less
than controlling, interest in the enditics. We record our investments in these entities in our consolidated balance sheets as
“Lennar Homebuilding or Lennar Multifamily Investments in Unconsolidated Entities™ and our pro-rata share of the
cntities” earmings or losses in our consclidated statements of operations as “Lennar Homebuilding or Lennar Multifamily
Equity in Earnings ( Loss) from Unconselidated Entities.” as described in MNote 4 and Note % of the noetes to our
consolidated financial statements. For most unconsolidated entitics, we generally have the right to share in camings and
distributions on a pro-rata basis based upon ownership percentages. However, certain Lennar Homebuilding
unconsolidated entities and all of our Lennar Multifamily unconsolidated entities provide for a different allocation of
profit and cash distributions if and when cumulative resalis of the jeint venture excesd specificd targets (such as a
specified internal rate of retum). Advances to these entities are included in the investment balance.

Management looks at specific criteria and uses its judgment when determining if we are the primary beneficiary
of, or have a contrelling interest in, an unconsclidated entity. Factors considered in determining swhether we have
significant influence or we have control include risk and reward sharing, experience and financial condition of the other
pariners, voting rights, involvement in day-to-day capital and operating decisions and continuing involvement. The
accounting policy relating 1o the use of the equity method of accounting is a critical accounting policy due to the
judgment required in detenmmining whether we are the primary beneficiary or have control or significant influence.

As of Movember 3, 2015, we believe that the equity method of accounting (s appropriate for our investiments in
unconsolidated entities where we are nol the primary beneficiary and we do not have a controlling interest, but rather
share control with our partners. At Novemvber 30, 2005, the Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entities in whicl we
had investments had total agsets of $3.8 billion and total liabilities of 51,1 billion. At Movember 30, 2015, the Lennar
Multifamily unconsolidated entities in which we had investiments had total azsets of 51.3 billion and todal liabilities of
6 Billion,

W evaluate the long-lived assets in unconsolidsted entities for indicators of impairment during each reporting
perind. A series of operating bosses of an investee of other factoss may indicate that a decrease in the fair walue of ouwr
investment in the unconaolidated entity below its carrying amount has oceurred which is other-than-temporary. The
arpount of impairment recognized is the excess of the investiment s carrying amount over its estimated fair value.

The evaluation of sur investment in unconsolidated entities includes certain eritical assumptions: (1) projected
future distributions from the unconsolidated entitics, (2) diseount rates apgplicd to the future distributions and {3} various
oher factors,

Ohur agsumptions on the projected future distributions from unconsolidated entities are dependent on market
conditions. Specifically, distributions are dependent on cash to be generated from the sale of inventory by the Lennar
Homebuilding unconsolidated entitics or operating assets by the Lennar Multifamily onconsolidated entities. Such long-
lived asscts are also reviewed for potential impairment by the unconsolidated entities. The unconsolidated entities
generally alio use a discount rate of between 10%: and 0% in their reviews for impairment, subject o the perceived
risks asaociated with the community’s cash flow streams relative to its inventory. If a valuation adjustment ks recosded by
an unconsolidated entity related 1o its asseds, our proportionate share is reflected in owur Lennar Homebuilding or Lennar
Multifamily equity in camings (loss) from unconselidated entities with a corresponding decrease to our Lennar
Homebuilding or Lennar Multifamily investment in unconsolidated entities. We beliewve our assumpdions on the projecied
future distributions from the unconsolidated entitics are critical because the operating resulis of the unconsolidated
entitics from which the projected distributions are derived are dependent on the status of the homebuilding industry,
which has historically been cyelical and sensitive to changes in economic conditions such as interest rates, credit
availability, uncmplovment leviels and consumer sentiment. Changes in these cconemic conditions could materially affect
the projected operational results of the unconsolidated entities from which the distributions are derived.

Additionally, we evaluate if a decease in the vahse of an investment is other than-temporary, This evaluation
incluwdes certain critical assumpiions made by managervent and other facters such as age of the venture, indent and ability
for ws to recover our investment in the entity, financial condition and leng-term prospects of the unconsolidated entity,
short-term liquidity needs of the unconsolidated entity, trends in the general economic environment of the kand,
entitlement status of the land held by the unconsolidated entity, overall projected returns on investments, defaulis under
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contracts with third parties (including kank debt), recoverability of the investment throagh future cash flows and
relationships with the other partners and banks. If the decline in the fair value of the investment is other-than-temporary,
then these losses are included in Lennar Homebuilding other income, net or Lennar Multifamily costs and expenses,

[ addition. we believe our agssumptions on discount rates are eritical accounting policies because the selection
of the discount rates affects the estimated Fair value of our investments in uneonsolidated entities. A higher discownt rate
reduces the estimated fair value of our investments in unconsolidated entities, while a lower discount rate increases the
estimated fair value of our investments in unconsolidated entities. Because of changes in econemic conditions, actual
resulis could differ materially from management’s assumptions and may require material valuation adjustments to gur
investments in uncensalidated entities 0 be recorded in the foture.

Codzofiadation of Fariable Deferest Entitles

GAAP reguires the consolidation of VIEs in which an enterprise has a controlling financial interest. A
controfling financial interest will have both of the following characteristics: (a) the power to direct the activities of a VIE
that most sigrificantly impact the VIE's cconomic performance and (b the obligation to absorb losses of the VIE that
could potentially be significant to the VIE or the right to receive benefits from the VIE that could potentially be
significant to the VIE.

Our variable interest in YIEs may be in the form of (1 equity ownership, (2) contracts to purchase assets,
{3} management services and development agreements between us and a VIE, {4} loans provided by us to a VIE or other
pariner and'or (3) guarantees provided by members to banks and other third parties. We examine specific criteria and use
our judgment when determining if we are the primary beneficiary of a VIE. Factors considered in determining whether
w are the primary beneficiary include risk and reward sharing, experience and financial condition of other partmen{s).
vaating rights, involvement in day-to-day capital and operating decisions, representation on a V1E's executive cormmittes,
existence of unilateral Kick-out rights or voting rights, level of economic disproportionality bebween us and the other
pariner(s} and contracts io purchase assets from V1Es.

Geenerally, all major decision making in our joint venfures is shared among all partmers. In particular, business
plans and budgets are generally reguired to be unanimously approved by all parners. Usually, masagement and other
fees camed by us are nominal and believed to be at market and there is no significant economic disproportionality
between us and other partners. Generally, we purclase less than a majority of the JV's assets and the purchase prices
uidier our aption contracts are believed o be at market.

Ceenerally, our unconsalidated entities become VIES and consolidate when the other parnen(s) lack the intent
and financial wherewithal to remain in the entity. As a result, we continue to fund operations and debt paydowns through
partner loans or substituted capital contributions. The accounting policy relating o variable intesest entities is a critical
accounting policy becawse the determination of whether an entity is a VIE and, if a0, whether we ase primary beneficiary
iy Fequine us o exercise significant judgment.

Lennar Financial Services Oparations

Revenne Recogniiion

Title premiums on policies issued directly by us are recognized as sevenue on the effective date of the title
policies and escrow fees and loan origination revenwes are recognized at the time the related real estate transactions ane
completed, usually upen the close of escrow. Revenues from title policies issued by independent agents are recognized as
revense when notice of issuance i received from the agent, which is generally when cash payment is received by us.
Expected gains and losses from the sale of loans and their related servicing rights are incloded in the measurement of all
written loan commitments that are acoounted for at fair valee through earnings at the time of commitment. Interest
income on loans hebd-for-sale and Feans held-for-investment is recognized as earned over the terms of the morgage loans
based on the contractual interest rates. We believe that the accounting policy related fo revenue recognition is a critical
accounting policy becawse of the significance of revenue.

Loan Originarion Liebilifles

Substantially all of the loans our Lennar Financial Services segroent originates are sold within a short period in
the secondary mongage market on a servicing released, non-recourse basis. After the loans are sold, we retain potential
liability for possible claims by purchasers that we breached certain limited indusiry-standard representations and
warrantics related 1o loan sales, Cwer the last several vears there has been an industry-wide effort by purchasers to defray
their losses by purporting to have found inaccuracies related to sellers” representations and wamanties in panticular loan
sale agreemenis.

Our morigage operations have established reserves for pessible losses azseciated with mongage [oans
previously originated and sold 10 investors, We establish reserves for such possible losses based upon, among other
things, an analysis of repurchase requesis received, an estimate of potential repurchase claims not yet received and actual
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past repurchases and losses through the disposition of affected loans, as well as previous settlements. While we believe
that we have adequately reserved for known losses and projected repurchase requests, given the volatility in the
morigape industry and the uncertainty regarding the wltimate resolution of these claims, if either actual repurchaszes or the
lasses incurred resclving those repurchases exceed our expectations, additicnal recourse expense may be incurred. This
allowance requires management's judgment and estimate. For these reasons, we believe that the accounting estimate
related to the loan origination losses is a critical aceounting estimate.

Rialto Operations

Managemeni Fee Revenue

Crur Rialto segment provides services to a variety of legal entities and investment vehicles such as funds, joint
ventures, co-invests, and other private equity strectunes to manage their respective investments. As a result, Rialio cams
and receives management fees, underwriting fees and due diligence fees. These fees are included in Rialto revenues and
are recorded over the period inowhich the services are performed, foes are determinable and collectability is reasonably
assured. Rialto receives investment management fees from invesiment vehicles based on 1) a percentage of committed
capital during the commitment peried and after the commitment period ends and 23 a percentage of invested capital less
the portion of such invested capital utilized to acquire investrsents that kave been sold {in whele or in part) or liquidated.
Fecs earned for underwriting and due diligence services are based on actual costs incurred. In certain situations, Rialto
may carn additbonal fees when the return on assels managed excecds contracteally established thresholds. Swch revenue
is only booked when the contract tenms are met, the contract is at, or near, completion and the amounts are known and
collectability is reasonably assured. Since such revenue is recognized during the latter half of the life of the investment
vehicle, afier substantially all of the assets have been sold and investment gains and losses realized, the possibility of
claw backs is limited. In addition, Rialto may also receive tax distribations in order to cover income tax obligations
resulting from allocations of taxable income due to Rialte's camied interests in the funds. These distributions are not
subject fo clawbacks and therefore are reconded as revenue when received.

We believe the way we record Rialio management fee revenue is a significant accounting policy because it
represents a significant portion of cur Rialto segment’s revenues and is expected to continue o grow in the future as the
seEment MAnages Mre asseld.

Rierdvn Mortgeege Finee - Loons Held-for Sale

The originated mortgage loans are classified as loans held-for-sale and are recorded at fair valee. We elected the
fair value option for RMEF's loans held-for-sale in accordance with ASC 825, Fiuancial lesiraprenis, which permits
entitics to measure various financial instruments and certain other items at fair valee on a coniract-by-contract basis,
Changes in fair values of the loans are reflected in Rialto revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements of
opcrations. Interest incorme on these loans is calculated based on the interest rate of the loan and is recorded in Rialto
revenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Substantially all of the morgage loans originated
arz sobd within a shor period of time in securitizations on a servicing released. non-recourse basis; although, we remain
liakle for certain limited industry-standard repeesentations and warranties related to loan sales, 'We recognize revenue on
the sale of loans into securitization trusts when controf of the beans has been relinguished.

W believe this is a critical accounting policy due 1o the significant judgment involved in estimating the fair
values of loans held-for-sale during the period between when the loans are originated and the time the loans are sold and
because of its significance to cur Rialto segment,

Nowaocernal Loany - Revere Recognbtton cnd Tmpedrmens

For leans in which forecasted principal and interest could not be reasonably estimated at the loan acquisition
date or subseguently, management clasaifies these boans ag nonaccerual and accounts for these assets in accordance with
ARC 310-10, Receivaldes, (“ASC 310-10" ). When a loan is classified as nonaccrual, any subssquent cash receipt is
accounted for wsing the recovery method. In aceordance with ASC 310-10, a loan is considered impaired when based on
current information and events, it is probable that all amoeunts dwe according fo the contractieal terms of the loan
agrecment will mot be collected.

A provision for loan losses is recognized when the recorded invesiments in the loan is in excess of s fair valwe.
The fair value of the loan is determined by using cither the present valoe of expected future cash flows discounted at the
loan's effective interest rate of the fair value of the collateral leas estimated costs to sell.

Wi believe that the accounting for nonsccrual loans is a cntical accounting estimate due o the significant
Judgment invplved,



Feal Exvare Chvned

RECD represents real estate that our Rialbe seoment has taken control, or has effective control of, in partial or full
satisfaction of loans receivable. At the time of acquisition of a property through foreclosure of a loan, REO is recorded at
Fair value less estimated costs to sell if classified as held-for-sale or at fair value if classified as held-and-used, which
becomes the property s new hasis. The fair values of these assets ane determined in pan by placing reliance on third-party
appraisals of the properties and/or internally prepared analvses of recent offers or prices on comparable properties in the
procimate vicinity. The third-party appraisals and imternally developed analyses are significantly impacted by the local
market economy, market supply and demand, competitive conditions and prices on cormparable propertics, adjusied for
anticipated daie of sale, location, property siee, and other factors. Each REQ is unigee and is analyzed in the context of
the partibcular market where the property is located. In order to establish the significant assumptions for a particular RECG,
we analyze historical trends, including trends achieved by owr local homebuilding operations. if applicable, and current
trends in the market and economy impacting the REQ. Using available trend mformation, we then caleulate our best
estimate of fair value. which can include projected cash flows discounted at a raie we believe a market participant would
determine to be commensurate with the inherent risks associated with the assets and related estimated cash flow sincams.

Changes in cconomic factors, consumer demand and market conditions, among other things. could materially
impact estimates used in the third-party appraisals and/or internally prepared analyses of recent offers or prices on
comparable properties. Thus, estimates can differ significantly from the amounts ultimately realized by our Rialto
segreent from disposition of these assets. The amount by which the recorded investment in the loan is less than the
REQs fair value (net of estimated cost io sell if held-for-sale). is recorded as an unrealized gain on foreclosure in our
consolidated statement of operations, The amount by which the recorded investment in the loan is greater than the REO s
fair walue (net of estimeated cost wo sell if held-for-sale) is initially recorded as an impairment in our consoelidated
statement of operations,

Subsequent to obdaining REC via foreclosure or directly from a financial institution, management periodically
performs valuations wsing the methodologies described above such that the real estate is carried at the lower of its
carrying valwe or current fair valwe, less cstimated costs to sell if classified as held-for-zale. Held-and-used assets are
tesied for recoverability whenever changes in circurnstances indicate that the carrving value may not be recoverable, and
impairment losses are recorded for any amount by which the carrving value exceeds is fair value, Any subsequent
impairment losses, operating expenses or income, and gains and losses on disposition of such properties are also
recognized in Riale other income (expense), net. REQ asseis classified as held-and-used are depreciated using a useful
lifie of forty vears for commercial properties and twenty seven and a half years for residential properties. RED assets
classified as hebd-for-sale are not depreciated. Cocazionally, an asset will require certain improvements to vield a higher
return. Construction costs incurred prior to acquisition or during development of tee asset may be capitalized,

W believe that the accounting related to REQ is a critteal accounting policy because of the significant
Judgmient required in the thied-party appeaisals and'or intersally prepared analyses of recent offers or prices of
comparable properties in the proximate vicinity used to estimate the fair value of REOs.

Consolidations of Farfalble feierest Envities

[ 200000, oy Riabto segment acquined indivectly H0%% managing member equity interests in twoe LLCs, in
partnership with the FDIC. We determined that each of the LLCs met the definition of a VIE and we were the primary
beneficiary. In accordance with ARC B10-10-65-2, Consolidations, (“ASC B10-10-65-2"), we identified the activities that
moat significantly impact the LLCs" sconomic performance and determined that we have the power @0 direct those
activities. The economic performance of the LLCs is moest significantly impacted by the performance of the LLCs’
portfolios of assets, which consist primarily of distressed residential and commercial morigage loans. Thus, the activities
that most significantly impact the LLCs" economic performance are the servicing and disposition of mortgage loans and
real estate obained through foreclosure of loans, restructuring of loans, or other planned activities associated with the
monetizing of leans.

The FDIC does not have the unilateral power to terminate our role in managing the LLCs and servicing the loan
portfolios. While the FDIC has the right to prevent certain types of transactions (e, bulk sales, selling assets with
recourse back (o the selling entity, selling assets with representations and warranties and financing the sales of assets
without the FDIC s approval ), the FDIC dees nod have full voding or Blocking rights over the LLCs" activities, making
their vioding rights protective in nature, not substantive participating voding rights. Other than as described in the
preceding sentence, which ane nod the primary activities of the LLCs, we can cause the LLCs to enter into both the
disposition and restructuring of loans withouwt any invelvement of the FDIC. Additionally, the FDIC has no voting rights
with regard to the operation'management of the operating properties that ane acquired upon foreclosure of loans (e.g.
REC) and no voting rights over the business plans of the LLCs. The FDIC can make suggestions regarding the business
plans, but we can decide not to follow the FDIC"s suggestions and not to incorporate them in the business plans. Since
the FDIC s voting rights are prodective in nature and not substantive participating voting rights, we have the power to
direet the activities that most significantly impact the LLCs' economic performance.
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[ sccordance with ASC 810-10-65-2, we determined that we had an obligation to absorh logsses of the LLCs
that could potentially be significant to the LLCs or the right to receive benefits from the LLCs that could potentially be
significant to the LLCs based on the following factors:

= Rialto/Lennar owns 40% of the equity of the LLCs and has the power to dirsct the activities of the LLCs

that mwost significantly impact their cconomic performance theough loan reselutions and the zale of RED,

#*  Rialto/Lennar has a management/servicer contract under which we earn a 0.5% servicing fea.

= Rialto/'Lennar has guaranteed, as the servicer, its obligations under the servicing agreement up to 510

millicn.

We are aware that the FDIC, as the owner of 60% of the equity of each of the LLCs, may alzo have an

obligation ¢ absorbk losses of the LLCs that could potentially be significant (o the LLCs. However, in accordance with
ASC B10-10-25-38A, only one enterprise, if any, is expected to be identificd as the primary beneficiary of a VIE.

Simce both criteria for consolidation in ASC 810-10-65-2 are met, we consolidated the LLCs. We believe that
our assessment that we are the primary beneficiary of the LLCs is a eritical accounting policy bacause of the significant
judgment required in evaluating all of the key factors and circumsiances in detenmining the primary beneficiary.
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Item TA.  Cuantitative and Qualitative Disclosares Abowt Market Risk.

We are exposed to a number of market risks in the ordinary course of business, Our primary market nisk
exposure retates to fluctuations in imterest rates on our investments, loans held-for-sale, loans held-for-investment and
outstanding variable rate debd.

For fixed rate debt, such as our senior notes. changes in interest rates generally affect the fair value of the debt
instrument, but not our camings or cash flows. For vanable debt such as our amended revolving credit facility and
Lennar Firancial Services” and Rialto’s warchouse repurchase facilities, changes in interest rates generally do not atfect
the: fair value of the cutstanding borrowings on the debt facilities, but do affect our earnings and cash fAows.

[m our Lennar Financial Services operations, we utilize mongage backed securities forward commitments,
option contracts and investor commitments to profect the value of fixed rate-locked commitments and loans held-for-sale
from fluctuations in morigage-related interest rates.

To mitigate interest risk associated with Rialto's loans held-for-sale, we use derivative financial instruments to
hedge our exposure to risk from the time a borrower locks a lean until the time the boan is securitized. We hedge our
infeTest rale exposurg through entening into interest rate swap futures, We also manage a portion of our credit exposure
by buving protection within the CMBX and CDX markets.

We do not enter into or hold denivatives for trading or speculative purposes,

The table below provides information ai Movember 30, 2000 5 about our significant instruments that are sensitive
to changes in interest rates, For loans held-for-investment, net and investmends held-to-maturity, senior nodes and other
debtzs payable and notes and other debis payable, the table presents principal cash flows and related weighted avernge
cifiective interest rates by expected maturity dates and estimated fair values at Movembser 30, 201 5, Weighted average
variable interest rates are based on the variable interest rates at November 30, 20015,

Rialio loans receivable, net are nod included in the table below because these loans were acquired having
deteriorated credit quality, thus, we believe they are not sensitive to changes in interest rates. See Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Finencial Condition and Results of Operations i ltem 7 and Motes 1 and 14 of the notes to
consolidated financial statements in lem B for a further discassion of these items and our strategy of mitigating owr
intercsi rate risk.
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Item B.  Financial Statements and Sapplementary Data,

Deloitte.

REFORT OF INDEFENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Lennar Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Lennar Corporation and subsidiaries (the
“Company™) as of Movember 30, 2015 and 2004, and the related conselidated statements of operations and
comprehensive income {loss), equity, and cash flows for each of the three vears in the period ended November 30, 2015,
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is o express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Owversight Board
{United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abowt whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also imcludes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

I cur opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairdy, in all material respects, the financial
position of Lennar Corporation and subsidiaries as of Movember 30, 2005 and 2014, and the results of their operations
and their cash flows for each of the three yvears in the period ended November 30, 2013, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited, in aceordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Crversight Boord
{United States), the Cormpany's internal control over financial reporting as of Movember 30, 2013, based on the criteria
cstablished in fmernal Conrol — Tiregrared Framework (2013) issued by the Committes of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission and our report dated Janwary 22, 2006 expressed an ungualified opinion on the Company s
internal control over financial reporting.

@Jl.;a&n_ “’ﬂlﬁb LFP

Certified Public Accountanis

Miami, Florida
January 22, 20016
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LENMAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
Movember 30, 2015 and 2014

(1) 2014 1)

(eallas in Uhonsandds, viee e sharis
and per share amuusis)

ARSETS

Lennar Homeboilding:
Coshy rd cosly euivabemBe. . ool b i i e b e Fe e e e s 5 £93,408 RES, 729
By T Y oo o T ot i e i B i B e RS e e 13,505 9849
R vmblaa i 5 om0 e b pm 60 hh w8 ek 80 AL b L R b B R S gk 5 T4,558 93 444

[mventories:

Finished homes and construction in progress . .. ... ..o oiiiion oo, LURT IGT T RET 345
Land and land underdevelopment. . ... ..ol it i i 4,724,578 4601 ,802
Consolidated invertory mot oamed o ..o .o i e SHA51 52,453
Totml IHVENIDIES. & & o cccncisncrintesnstomintontss cos oot ans s H,THL 596 7,736,600
[nvesiments in umconsolidated entities . ... . .. o . o o i i T41,551 656,857
EHINET SRR oo i o 0 T i T A S R T B R Gk, 222 43,642
11072, 820 10,0246, 101
BRI it e e et s e e s e e i e e S e e 1.205,500 1451983
Lenniar Fimuncial Berwiis , . . .. ccopoi oo os e sy on b te e e s b s g o b i 1,415,837 LI77,053
Lenamar MloMiamily ... .. o0 it i e s s e e e e 415,352 26EE014
R R s e s L e e 5 14419509 12523 151

(11 Under certain provisions of Accounting Standards Codification (*A%C™) Topic 810, Conselidations, 1 ASC 8107} the Company
is required to separately disclose on its consolidated balance sheets the assets of consofidated varinble interest entities (“VIES™)
ihat are aowmned by the consolidated Y1Es and liabilitses of consolidated Y1Es as to which there is ne recourse against the
Campany.

Aol Movembeer 30, DS, lolal assels melude 26523 million relaied o consohdated V1Es of whech 5906 mallion 15 meluded m
Lennar Homebuilding cish and cash equivalents, 5005 milllson in Lennar Homeballding recetvables, met, $3.9 millios in Lenmar
Hiomehuilding fimished homes and constnection in progress, $154.2 millicn in Lennar Homebuilding land and lond under
developmend, 538,59 millicn in Lennar Homebuilding conselidated mventory not ewned, 5358 million i Lennar Homebailding
investmends in umconsalidated entities, 5227 million in Lennar Homebailding other nsseis, 53552 million in Rialto nssets and
5115 milleon in Lennar Multifamily assets.

As ol Moveiniber 30, 2604, total asgets melude 89291 milbon related 1 consohidated V1E: of whseh 3117 rmullwi i3 mcluded 1n
Lennar Homebuilding cash and cash equivabents, 0.3 millsen in restricted cash, 3002 mallion in Lennar Honsebuilding
receivahles, net, $0,2 million in Lennar Homebuilding finished honses and construction in progress, 52082 million in Lennar
Homehuilding lamd and lard under devebopmeent, £52.5 millson in Lennar Homebailding conselidated inventory not aowned, $23.9
million in Lemnar Homebuilding investmenis m unconsolidated entzises, 5 1.6 million in Lenmar Homebailding olber asets,
S508.4 mdllbon i Bl assets and S92 million in Leanar Ml Gndly assets.

Bee nccompanying notes o consolidated financial statements,
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LENMAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
Movember 30, 2015 and 2014

2% (25 214 (2)

(Deallars in theeusands, cxcept shares
o per share amousts)

LIABILITIES ANMD EQUITY

Lennar Homebailding:
Sucrmon i g o L e e R e G S R D e 5 475,508 412,558
Liabilities related to consolidated inventory mod owned . oo co oo 51,431 45,028
Seniornotes and otherdebbspayable . ... c i i i i SA25,130 4651 ,266
Eitier bl aime i R e S e e FU 1S B63.236
452 285 5982 0EE
R o e e N e R e e D T B6d, 224 THLETS
Lennur Fimancial Services . .. .. Rty B S e T vl 1Ak, 97H R, 643
Lemmmr Multifmmily ... e e, 9501 52,243
Total BehiWitheg . o0 o0 S e A Sl s e HA64, 457 T46T1,249
Stockhobders’ eiquity:
- w1 e R R et L P e L R S P — —
Class A common stock of 50010 par value per shore; Awhorized: 2005 and 2014 -

JiMk, 000060 shares; lssued: 2005 - 180,658,550 shores; 2004 - 174,241,570 shares | 18,6 7424
Clnss B common stock of 0,10 par value per share; Aothomzed: 20015 and 2014 -

b, 000066 shores, Issued: 2015 - 32,962,815 shares; 2014 - 32,982,815 shares .. .. 3,198 3,298
Fah T L R T ot L R (o G e ot O S R e, P e S S e 1S, 560 2239574
R b O BT . - i e L i e e g S S 349,736 240,034
Treasury stock, at cost; 2015 - B15,95% shares of Class A common stock and

1679620 shares of Class B common stock; 2004 - 3035 420 shares of Class A

commaon stock and 1,679,620 shares of Class B commonstock ... ..o . ... .. (10T, 755) (93,440}
Apcumulated ather comprehemgive NGO . .. . oo ii i it a i 39 130

Total stockholders” equity. ... ... . i 5644, 944 4,827,020
Nomcomtrellimp imberests. . ... oo e e e 31,028 424 282
T o o R R s A R 5,050,072 5.251.302
Total Habilities and equiky. ... ... . ... .. ... ... 5 14419509 12923 151

(21 Asof November 30, 2005, inal habilivies include 5844 million relsed w consolidaed Y1Es a3 o which there was no recounsc
agningt the Company, of which 52.0 million is incladed in Lennar Homebuilding accounts payable, $31.4 millicn in Lennar
Homehuilding |iabalnises reloted te consolidated mventory not owned, 5136 million in Lennar Homebailding other linbilities,
5113 millson in Fealve liabilities and 540 mallion in Lennar Mulinfamiky labilities,

As of Mowvembser 30, 2004, wolal Babibides isclede $140_8 million relaved 1o comoledated VIEs a% 1o which there was no recoairse
against the Company, of which 568 million is inclodad in Lennar Homebuilding accousts payable, $45.0 millicn in Lennar
Hiomehuilding liabiliees related to consolidated mventory not ewmed, 561.6 million in Lennar Homebailding senior nodes and
ather debts payahle, £14.8 million in Lennar Homehailding eqher liahilities and $21.5 million in Rinkio liabilities

Bee nccompanying notes o consolidated financial statements,
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LEMMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

COMSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OFPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Years Ended Movember 3, 2015, 2004 and 2013

Revemues:

Ims

014

2013

{3ulkers bn thousamds, excepl por share smaountsy

Lenbior Homemnlaing - « cow voie puas s sm pe s s o ssws i s 8 466,945 7025130 5354047
Lenmar Preancial BeErvioes . - cooceveivnncsiiainnibisansnns 620,527 454,381 427342
B e e e e e R e e B 221,923 230,521 | 3, (6)
Lenmnar Muoltifamiby . cooniiicriiiniiersasriisascnsin, 164,613 &4, 780 14,746
T TS 1 e b e B i A AT 2474, 008 T.0T9.812 5.535,095
Cost s expenses:
Lenoar Homebuildifig . . .o v iveeiiviiiescsisninnansuns 7.264, 839 5.562,029 4579108
[ennar Financial BErvices: . oo copeinsiicibibassisinbvans 442,752 374,243 341.556
BRRETREYL - crcohrim i s e 0 e o S i, e 211875 249,114 151,072
Laximay Bphami b, . o pvo i v s e r s e b e pa 191,302 95,227 31463
Corporate geneml and admimstrabie ... oo oo iiiiiiiinae oo 216,244 177061 | 4, 0630
Total costs and eXpensme . .. oovviieiiiei i iiianiiais B.3K7.992 6. B57.774 5.24% 250
Lennar Homebuilding equity in enrmings {loss) from unconsolidated
I L e e b e e ik T 63,373 {355) 23803
Lennar Homebuilding other imcome, met oo oo ii oo 18,616 7526 27346
Other interest eXpense. . ... covviiiririr it st iir i rrrra i12,454) (36,550) (93,913}
Rinlio equity m earmings from unconsolidated entities ... o.. 00000 21,293 59,277 22353
Rialto other income. net .. ......... R e LT . 12,254 3,395 L6, 787
Lennar Multifamily eguity in eamings (loss) from unconsolidated
RN e e e T e e e 1518 14,454 {271}
Earnings before income taxes ... ... . .. ool 1.2, 616 Q0 TR GEL 4]
Provision for imeome faxes. .. ... ... . .o o il iiiiiin (Vb 416} (341091 ) (177,015)
MNet earnings (including net earnings (loss) aftributable to
noncontrolling imberests). .. ..o e BI%.200 G62E 693 04,926
Liss: Mot carnings (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests . 1, 306 (10,223 25,252
MNet earnings attributable to Leanar . .00 L Lol ROZ.B94 GIE 916 4T06ET4
Oither comprehensive imcome (loss), net of tax;
Met unrealized gain (loss) on securities available-for-sale ... . .. 165} 130 —
Reclpssification adjustments for {(gain} loss included in net
AR, Tt - L R e e e e e (26} — —
Other comprehensive imcome attributable to Leonar. ... ... . BiE803 G349 046 4740 674
Other comprehensive income (loss) atfributable to
noncontrolling imberests .. ... ... .. ... .. . i, 5 16306 (10,223) 25,251
Basiccarmingspershare. . ... ... . o o iii e 5 387 3.12 248
Diluted carnings pershare. .. ... ... L Lo il iiiiiial .46 2.80 215

Bee nccompanying notes o consolidated financial statements,
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LEMMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
Years Ended Movember 3, 2015, 2004 and 2013

Closs A comman stock:

Beginningbalance . ... ... coviiiiii i i iii i i nas eas
Employes stock and directorplans ... ...o.0ociii oo
Retirement of treasury stock ..o oo v viviiin i A

Conversion of convertible senior nodes to shares of Class A
OO EDOEIE & ok 8 ik e Lo o b I8 Yo b b i 2

Additional paid-in capitul:

Beginning balance .. ... ... e e e e e
Employes stock and directorplans . .. ..oooo o iiiiiiiinie i
Retinement of Ireasory SboOCK . . .o oovivieiiirreiiiacronens

Tax benefit from employee stock plans, vesting of restricted
stock and conversion of convertible senior notes ..o

Ammortizateon of restricted stock and performance-based stock
DI 7 ol o i i b A e B

Conversion of convertible senior notes to shares of Class A
TN DO s A e e L B i e

Equity adjustment related to purchase of noncontrolling
| — e et e R T e

Bialamce:at Movember .. ocovvep i s rie i vin e e b

Retained earmings:

Berinning BElanee. oG s S s e e e e S T
Met earnings attributable to Lenmar. .. oL ..o ool
Cash dividends - Class A common stock (80,16 per share) . .. ..
Cash dividends - Class B commaon stock {50, 16 per share) .. ...

Balance at Movember 30, . ... . .o iiiiiain

Treasury stieck, at cost

Begpnnmgbalanee. o oo Peel s s st s il i sica e
Employes stock and direciors plans . ... ... cooioioias,
Retirement of treasary sbock . ..o oo ia i oiiini

Balance at Movember 30, . oo cie o iiiiiii it i

Accomulated comprehensive other income:

Regrinmang balarise:, | ool e b U Pl ST i e Sl e
Orther comprehensive income (Jossl. netoftax. .. ... ... ...
Halanee st Mdovember M. .o ococcpeiiiiiismiiaioinns,
Total stockholders” eqguity ... .. ... ... ... .......

MNoncontrolling interests:

Beginning balance . . . .. .. cov i i i i naa
Met carnings {loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests. . .. ..
Feceipts related to noncontrolling interests ... ... 0000
Payments related to noncontrolling interests. . ... ... ... ... ...
Mon-cash consolidations {deconsolidationsh, net .. .. ... ... ...
Mon-cash purchase or activity of noncontrolling inberests . .. . ..

Equity adjustment related to purchase of noncontrolling
TREIIRIT: e ot b £ T G g

BalanceatMovember 30, . - .. coviviiniiiiriiniininais
Tkl b e R e e L T e

Bee nccompanying notes o consolidated financial statements,
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s 4 2013
(Dadlars in ihsusamds)
17,424 |R,483 17,240
122 114 243
- (1,173) —
520 . 1,000
18,066 17,424 18,483
3,298 3,298 3,298
2,239,574 2,721,246 2,421,941
1,451 1,384 17423
- (541,019) —
21,313 17,382 17,162
43,742 40,581 33,559
(520 243,106
.- (6] B45)
1,305,560 2,239,574 2,721,246
2,660,034 2,053,893 1,605,131
H02,594 638916 479,674
(28,183) (27, 766) (25,635)
(5,009) (5,009} (5.277)
3,429,736 2 660,034 2.053 393
{93,440 (628,019} (632,846)
(14,315) (T.613) 4,827
— 542,192 =
(107,755} {93,440} (628,019)
130 e —
(91 130 —
39 130 —
5,648,944 4,827,020 4,168,901
424,282 458,569 586,444
16,306 {10,223} 25,252
1,29 12,859 R 236
{133,374) {155,625} (201 655)
{13,253 118,272 2,242
5,871 430 (6:3,500)
— —_ 131,550
301,128 424,732 438 560
5,950,072 5251302 4,627 470




LENNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
COMSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended Movember 30, 2015, 2004 and 2013

Cosh Mows from operating nolivities:

Met earnings (including net enmings {loss) attrihutable to noncenmalling irmterests), . §

Adjustments to recancile net earvings 1o net cash nred i aperating activities:
Depreciation ard amartization . . - . T Y
ﬁmMH':Hlnnnd'dlm:pnru.-'pr:mwmr.'md:hq nek. . e e T T
El:'.ut].|num|r=g,5qurtnrﬁn1Ldnlﬂ.‘l:mm............................
Distributions of eamings from enconsolidated entities .. ... o0 ivv v e
Share-based COMPENSALHNM EAPETEEE |+ v irvrt rardrame s rmdnsrdoandsemssnis
Excess tnx benefits frivn share-hased awards. .. 0o v v e e ivnrsinaramrnsnss
Deferred incmme tax (hemehit) expense, . AT e
lms{gﬂn}nnmﬁmﬂtan:ﬁmﬁnnﬂﬂmaN:
f'ummsulcnfnpﬂ:llngmmﬁ_l,rruiqqulmmt...........................
Linrealized amd realized gains on real estade ownsd L .o o oo i i i i m i r e
Uinrealized gain on Rialto bargain purchase acquisifion .. ... ocvvurararinins
Impainments of loans recervable and real esiate owned . |
Waluation adjustments and wrle-ofTs of |.1]:|t||:|:|1 dup:l.-.'lls urwd prl:-uu.il.uslllurt oo,
ather recervables and olber assels, Loy ! !
Changes in assets amd lighilities:
Decrense (increase) innestricted cashi . .o v v vv v v rri v s
B 3 T 0 ol T o | L
Inerease in invenlones, excloding valuaton adjustments and wrte-ofls of
aplion depogits and pre-acquissison coshs ..., oo i ii e e e
(Increase) decrense in olber ASSED. . v vvii b ramr e iea i rr s rans e
{Incrense) decreass in bansheld-forsale. . co.ooe i
Ingrenss in pecounds pavable and ciber linbilities, ... 0000000000 o e

Net eash used in operabing Bebivities, . . .o ie i e en
Cnsh finws from investing activitics:

Incrense {decrease) in resiricted cash rebsied o LOCs .0 000000 oo e iioen
Met pdditions to operating properties and gUIPMENT, .00 0o oo
Proceeds from the sale of operating properties and equipmend .o 00000000000
Investments in and comiribaiions o unconsolidaced entities ... 0000000000
Distribations of capital From unconsolidated emtiiies, . 000000 0oioiiie e
Decrenss in Rialto defessancs cash o nefire noiespayabde ... 0000000 oo
Mroceeds from sles of real estabe owned .. vvivner i n b i i s e
Improvemends 1o real estateowned ... v iirie e e E s e e
Receipds of principal payments an loans receivable, o000 0o
Murchases of loans receivable and real estnbeoamed . ... 0000 oo e e

Originntions of loans receivale, oo v veir s irirarantsami s pariniranen e
Murchase of imvestment carmied pE 08t . o0 oo vivir e s i E i r R e
Marchases of commergial mongage-hacked securities hond Y E R R
Moceeds from sle of commercinl morignge-backed s::unh:sbcmd Y
Acguisitions, net of cash apquired | | 3 oh
Murchases of Lennnor Homebuilding investmends avmluhli:ufnr-ml:
Froceeds from sales of Lennor Homebuilding invesimends I'«'[II|B|.'I|I:*-1'I.'IT-$BF:
{Incrense) decrease in Lennar Financinl Services held-for-investmens, net . .. ... ..
Tarchases of Lennar Fmancial Services invesimeni securities, . ;
Mroceeds from moritics'sales of Lesmar Financial Services imvestmenis HI:III'IHEE
Met cash provided by (used ) investing sctivites . .00 e0 0

s 2014 13
(Mhsllars i (i ssnibls)

B19, 200 AR, 593 204,526
43 i 38,542 30,345
19,574 21,387 23,497

(105,184} {73,376} {45, 885)
60,753 22,151 4,020
43573 40,718 33,680

(113} (7,497) {10,148)
(5,637) 75,324 150,61
3632 (4,553) i 1,000
(5,945) {14,432}
(36,350) {36,501y (48,358)
— (8,532}
15,179 76,450 32220
31,002 13,088 B415
H0ETR { 18,5300 (65,4300
(H6,432) (E13,0601 ) {62,708}
(L1267 {1,367415)  {1,627,136)

{28,154} {173, 5490) 4,270

(318, T35) (35,3630 42,150

225,740 326,087 181,753

(419, 646} [THE 485) (207, 714%

20030 3T (20,327}

191,355) (22,59%) (5,1 26)

T35 43,557 140,564
(314,937 (159,783) {146, T6E)
218,906 279,306 239480

— — 223813

155,295 9698 239,215
(2A47TH {14.278) (9407}
28,389 24,00 fiia, TRE
(3,228) - (5 450)

(TR, TN} (7, —

A 8, IHHE e .

(13,973) (%, 705} —

T4 8,17 —
-— (5480 (56235
{28.093) {20,274 {28, T0R)
-— 51,934 5,500
(5,2 102 (TH0)

145,687} {40,62Ty {30,333)
13,626 38510 30,146

(98,393) 438,354 HH9,24%
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LEMMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended Movember 3, 2005, 20004 and 20023 - (Contlnaed )

Cush Mows from financing notivities:

Met bormrowings (repaymends) urnder warehause facilitees ... .0 vvvn v irarine:
Proceeds o Semir THHEE. « v v e e te o et oot rdeteisiesedstsesrantsinns
Debd Esunnos costs. | . s
Redemption and pﬂ':ll:.'l r:d:mptlnn n!'mmrnr.l:s
Canversions and :xchnn.g:sm:m\mlhlemmrmhﬁ..
Proceeds from Riglta strachared nodes | e
Principal rcmm:msmﬂulmnmgsmﬂhk ||1|:I|||:E|ng !.'II.'IJE1I.TI'¢{|.I1I'!'II:5
Proceeds from other bormpaings, .
Principal payments on other h.'lrm'wmg;:; s :
Exercise of land option cantracts from an umnlu‘lnt-nd'lnnd rnll.'cstrr::nt 'n:nrur:.
Receipts reloted to nomcomtrodlimg imbemesis .. .. 0o a e e
Payments relobed to noncombrdlng imbeTests . .. ..o i e b s
Excess tnx benefits Fromn share-hased awards. .. .0 ve e rsasiosrarmrmenis
Cammon sinck:
TR - -t 1 b B i L W W e
A T T I A e P AT A LA e LR Pl AT Al P
hvidends | y
'I"-IELvr_ash pmu'u;h.'l['l].-iumd :n]- Fn.:m:mgn:lrl.'ﬂ.lﬂ
M:Lirrl:r:as::d::r:u.nej|r:|:a:|1|:|nd.n::sl1.qqu|ul=n15.........................
Cash and cash equivalents ot begimming oF Wear. .. .. .o vcirarimararirernss
Caxh and cash equivalents of end oF Yoo, . ... oo ramrmimrririiinrrarmrmis

Summary of cash and cash eguivalents:

Lot EboeneEbtill DG - « oo o s oot i e o o e
Rinlio, .

Lennar Flnun-clul Sl:r'-'lcea

Lennar Multifamily. .. ...

Supplemental disclasures of cosh fow infarmastian:

Cash paid fior interest, net of amounts eapitalized .. ..o 00000 oio e e
Cash paid for income BEeR D . .. .ocicie i i

Supplemental disclosures of non=cash investing and finamcing activities:
Lennar Homebuilding and Lermar Mokt family;

Purchases of inventories, land under development amd ather nssets financed by

Mem-cpsh comtributions o uneomsolidated entities. o000 e i

Inventary acquired in salisfaction of other assels mcluding investments availahle-
For=SmlE e s iwes 3

In'-mrclr:.-'n-nqmrt:dmmrumburum S e L RN e R T

Mom-cash sale of opernting properties and equipment .. oo c i i e 8
Mom-cash reduction of equity due to purchase of noncontralling interest .00,
Mom-cash purchase of noncontrolling inferests, . ..o oo i i inns

Rinlic;

Rezl esimneg oonssd aeguirsd in satisfacison/parisal satisfaction of loans receivabls |
Real estare owned acquired in bargain parchase neguessiion . ..o 0vr e
Met [iabilndes assumed in bargnin purchase acquasiion. . ..o oo v e rin e

Mom-cash ncquisiison of Servieer Provider. ..o i vvravirrrirrrininiriniries

Lennar Fimancial Serviges;

Purchase of mengage servicing rights finnnesd by sefller . .00 v v v ran iy

Cansolidnien'decensalidation of uncansolidnted'consolidnied eniities, net;

Inventaries . ;

Oipsrating pmmrtlr.s and cqmpm:rn antl uthcr asseis |
Invesiments in unconsolidnted emiises ., . .

Dither Binhilities, . ...ovviviniranimnmrs
Momcontrolling imerests ... ... ...

LT T T ]
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15 4 i
iDhallars in thousands)
$ 366,290 189,535 {7811}
1,146,647 55,025 50,000
{11L,BOT) 9,585 {12,535}
(SOOO0Y (250,000 63,751)
{212,107}
= 04,444
(58,923) {75,879 {471,255}
101618 34,424 92 596
(158,108}  (299.713) (287,359}
= (1,540 {28, RED)
1.196 12,855 8,236
(133374)  (155,625) (200,655)
13 7497 10,148
9405 13,599 34,114
(23,188) {20,424) (12,3200
{33,192) {32,775) {30,912}
04,670 661 435 (221,773)
{122,36%) 311,309 {340,238}
1280514 970,505 1,310,743
§ LISEA4S 1 2R1EI4 970,505
5 EOL4E 3720 [ )
150,219 M3 5B [
106,777 40,010 73,0606
a1 2186 =1 L)
5 LISE 448 1L.ER0.814 G0, 505
5 RT,1%2 68, 360 112 6o
o5 BA TG HIE 374 11433
.8 GEEID 129,851 167,134
5  MERY 6, 152 2H6, TR
§ 15043
5 64440 - —
$  (3MT) . .
$ - — 101,550
3 — - 63,500
$ 17,248 57,390 70,237
3 —_ - JLEIR
b -— - i, 200
5 — 87 .
5 e 5687 —
— 153,021 —
(17.421) (7.218) .
1,54k {30,627) —
1,220 = .
13,253 (017, 1560 —



LEMMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Lennar Corporation and all
subsidiaries, partnerships and other entities in which Lennar Corporation has a controlling interest and VIEs (see Mote
15} in which Lennar Corporation is deemed the primary beneficiary (the “Company™). The Company's investments in
both unconsolidated entities in which a significant, but less than controlling, interest is held and in VIEs in which the
Company s not deemied to be the prmary beneficiary are sccounted Tor by the equity method. All intercompany
transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimatas

The preparation of lnancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
Lmited States of America (“GAAT") requires manageiment o make edtiinates and asswmptions that affect the amownts
reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Aciual resulis could differ from these
estimilis,

Changes in Accounting Principlas

I Moweimber 2005, the Company adopted Accounting Stamdard Update (“ASU™) 200 503, fntenst - Dnpasterion
af Teteresy {(Subtopic S35-300 (“ASU 201 50373, which requires debt issuance costs to be presented in the balance sheet
as a direct deduction from the carrying amount of the related debt liability, As a result, as of Movember 30, 2015 and
2014 the Company reclassified 526.4 million and 328.9 million, respectively, of Lennar Homebuilding's debt isguance
costs from Lennar Homebuilding other assets to Lennar Homebuilding notes and other dehis payable, and 3.7 million
and 362 million, respectively, of Rialto's debi isseance costs from Rialto assets to Rialto liabilites, in the Company’s
consolidated balance sheets.

[ wddition, in accordance with ASL 200513, Presentarion and Sulseqirent Measpremen of Debi Ianomce
Costy Aszocimbed with Linegi=Croalit Arrangemenis, the Company determined 1o continue presenting the debt issuance
costs associated with the Company’s revalving credit facility, leters of credit Tacilites and warehouse fcilities as other
assels ineluded within Lennar Homebwilding, Lennar Financial Services and Bialio assets in the Company's consolidated
balance sheets and continue amortizing those deferred costs over the term of the Bcilites,

Revenue Recognition

Revenues from sales of homes are recognized when the sales are closed and tithe passes o the new homeowner,
the new homeoswner's initisl and continuing investment i adegquate W demonstrte a commitment 10 pay for the home,
the new hameowner's receivable iz not subject 1o Toure subordination and the Company does not have a substantial
continuing invelvement with the new home, Bevenues from sales of land are recognized when a significant down
payment is receivesd, the eamings process is complete, title passes and collectability of the receivable is reasonably
assured, See Lennar Financial Services, Rialte and Lennar Multifamily within this Note for disclosure of other revenue
recognition poelicies related o those segments,

Advertising Costs

The Company expenses advertising costs az incurred. Advertising costs were $47.9 million, $43.2 million and
531.9 million for the vears ended Movember 30, 2005, 2014 and 2013, respectively,

Share-Based Paymenis

The Company has share-based awards outstanding under the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (the "Plan"), which
provides for the granting of stock options, stock appreciation rights, resticted common stock (“nonvested shares™) and
other share based awards to officers, associates and directors. The exercise prices of stock options may not be less than
the market valee of the common stock on the date of the grant, Exercises are permitted in installments determined when
oplions are granted. Esch stock option will expire on a date determined at the time of the grant, bt not mone than ten
years after the date of the grant, The Company accounts for stock option awards and nonvested shire awards granted
under the Plan hased on the estimated grant date fair value.

Bl



LEMMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalenis

The Company considers all highly lguid investments purchased with original maturties of three months or less
1o be cash equivalents, Due o the short maturity period of cash equivalents, the carrying amounts of these instruments
approximate their fair values, Cash and cash equivalents as of Movember 30, 2015 and 2014 included $414.9 million and
5263.2 million, respectively, of cash held in escrow for approximately 3 dayvs.

Restricted Cash

Lennar Homebuilding restricted cash consists of customer deposits on home sales held in restricted accounts
umiil title iransfers o the homebuyer, as required by the state and local governments in which the homes were sold, as
well as funds on deposin o secure and support performance obligations, Rialto resiricted cash comsists of cash held in
escrow By the Company's loan servicer provider on behall of customers and lenders and is dishursed in acoordance with
agreements between iransacting pariies.

Imeentories

Finished homes and consiruction in progress are included within inventories, Inveniories are stated at cost
unless the inventory within a commuenity i3 determined i be impaired, in which case the impaired inventory is written
dowin to fadr value, Inventory costs include land, land developrent and home construction costs, real estate taxes,
deposits on land purchase coniracis and interest related o development and construction, Construction overhead and
selling expenses are expensed as incurred, Homes held-for-sale are classified as inventories until delivered, Land, land
development, amenities and other costs are accumulated by specific area and allocated w homes within the respective
areas. The Company reviews its inventory for indicators of impairment by evaluating each community during each
reporting period. The inventory within each community is categorized as finished homes and construction in progress o
land under development based on the development state of the conmmunity, There were 662 and 622 active comimunities,
excluding unconsolidated entities, as of Movember 30, 2015 and 2004, respectively, I the undiscounted cash flows
expected 1o be generated by a community are less than its carrying ameunt, an impairment charge i3 recorded 1o write
down the carrying amount of such community w its estimated fair value,

[n conducting its review for mdicators of impatrment on o community kevel, the Company evaluates, among
other things, the mangins on bomes that have been delivered, mangins on homes under sabes contrasts in backlog,
projected mangins with regard to feture home sales over the ife of the community, projected marging with regard o
Future band sales and the estimated far value of the land iself, The Company pays particular attention to communities in
which inventory 15 moving at a slower than anticipated absorption pace and communities whose average sales price aml’
or mimrgins are trending dowmward amd are anteipated o continue 1o irend downward, From this review, the Company
identifies communities whose carrving values exceed their undiscounted projected cash Nows,

The Company estimates the G value of s commumities using o discounted cash fow model, The propected
cash Mows for ench commamity are significantly impacted by estimates related to market supply and demand, prosuct
type by commumity, omesite sizes, sales pace, sales poces, sales meentives, consiruction costs, sales amd marketing
expenses, the local economy, competitive conditions, labor costs, costs of matenals and other aciors for that partcular
commumity, Every division evalustes the historical performance of ench of its communities as well as corrent trends in
the market and economy impacting the community and s sumounding areas, These trends are analyeed for each of the
estimittes listed above. For example, durimg the downtum in the bousing market, the Company found ways 1o redece s
CORSruEiIon costs m many communities, and this reduction in comstruction costs i addition to changes i product tvpe
in many commumities impacted future estimated cash Nows,

Each of the homebuilding markets in which the Company operates s unigue, as homebailding has histoncally
been a local business driven by local market conditroms and demographics. Each of the Company’s homebanlding
raerkets has specific supply and demand relationships reffective of local economic conditions, The Company s progected
cash Mows are impacted by many assumptions, Some of the most critical assumptions i the Company’s cash Now model
ang projected absorption pace for home sales, sales prces and costs 1o build and deliver homes on a community by
commumnity basis,

[ oeber to arrive al the assumed absorption pace for home sales inclisded in the Company s cash Mow madel,
the Company anilyzes i1 histoncal absorption pace in the community a5 well as other comparsble communities in the
gengraphical aren. In addition, the Company considers internal and extemal market studies and trends, which generally
inclue, but are not limdiled o, statiztics on population demographics, unemployment rates and availability of competing
product in the geographic area where the community is located. When analveing the Companys historical absorption
pace for home sales and corresponding internal and externad market studies, the Company places greater emphasis on
mowe current metrics and fremds such as the absorption pace realized in ils most recent quarters as well as forecasted
population demographics, unemployment rates and availability of competing product Generally, 17 the Company nolices
a varation from historical resulis over a span of two fiscal quarters, the Company considers such variation s be the
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catablishment of a trend and adjusts its historical information accordingly in order to develop assumpions on the
projected ahsorption pace in the cash flow model for a cormmunin.

[ oeder to determine the assumed sales prices included in its cash flow models, the Company analyzes the
historical sales prices realized on homes it delivered in the community and ether comparable communities in the
gengraphical area s well as the sales prices incloded in its current backlog for such communities. In addition, the
Company considers internal and external market studies and trends, which generally include, but are not limited o,
statistics on sales prices in neighboring communities and sales prices on similar products in non-neighboring
communitics in the geographic area where the community is locaied. When analyzing its historical zales prices and
cormesponding market studies, the Company alse places greater emphasis on more currend metrics and trends such as
futwre forecasted sales prices in neighboring communities as well as future forecasted sales prices for similar products in
non-neighboring communitics. Generally, if the Company notices a variation from historical resulis over a span of two
frzcal quarters, the Company considers such variation to be the csiablishment of a trend and adjusts its historical
information accerdingly in order 1o develop assumptions on the projected sales prices in the cash flow model for a
COMMAUTITY.

[n order to arrive at the Company's assumed costs o build and deliver homes, the Company generally assumes
a cost strueture reflecting contracts currently in place with its wendors adjusted for any anticipated cost reduction
initiatives or increases in cost structure. Those costs agsumed are used in the cash flow model] for the Company's
Commumnities.

Since the estimates and assurmptions included in the Company's cash flow models are hased upon historical
resulis and projected trends, they do not anticipate unexpected changes in market conditions or strategies that may lead
the Company 1o incur additional impairment charges in the futre,

Lsing all available information, the Company calculates its best estimate of projected cash flows for each
commumnity. While many of the estimates are calcubated based on historical and projected trends, all estimates ang
subjective and change from market to market and community to community as market and economic conditions change.
The determination of fair value also requires discounting the estimated cash flows at a rate the Company belicves a
market participant would determine to be commensurate with the inherent risks associated with the assets and related
estimated cash low streams, The discount rate wsed in determining each asset’s fair valee depends on the community s
projected life and development stage, The Company generally uses a discount rate of approximately 2004, subject 1o the
perceived risks associated with the community's cash flow streams relative o s inventory.

The Company eatimates the fair value of inventory evaluated for impairment based on market conditions and
assumptions made by management at the time the inventory is evaluated, which may diffier materially from actual results
if market conditions of assumpions change. For example, changes in market conditions and other specific developments
of changes in assumpdions may cause the Company © re-evaluate its strategy regarding previeusly impained inventory,
as well as inventory mot currently impaired but for which indicators of impairment may arise if market deterioration
occurs, and certain other assets that could result in further valuation adjustments andfor additional write-affs of option
deposits and pre-acguisition costs due to abandomment of those options contracts.

As of Movember 30, 201 5, the Company reviewed its communities for potential indicators of impairments and
identified 13 homebuilding communities with 931 homesites and a carrying value of 51217 million as having potential
indicators of impairment. OF those communities, the Company recorded valuation adjustments of $3.1 million on 209
homesites in 5 communities with a carrying valoe of 5194 million,

As of Movember 3, 2004, the Company reviewed is communities for potential indicators of impaisments and
identified 26 homebuilding communities with 1,774 homesites and a carrving valuee of 145,23 million as having potential
indicators of impairment. OF those communities, the Company recorded valuation adjustments of 529 million on 120
homesites in one community with a carrving value of 351 million.

The table below summarizes the most significant unobservable inputs used in the Company's discounted cash
flow model to determine the fair value of its communities for which the Company recorded valsation adjustrments during
ihe years ended Movember 30, 2005, 2004 and 200 3:

Wavemiher 3k
s ml4 A
Usihservablo inputs Range Hange
Averapeselling price .. .. oooo o i il an i SI1SE000 - S130000 5164000  S163.000 - 5270000
Absorption rate per quarer (homes). . ... ..... .. .. I - 16 12 2 - 34
ENBEOAE TODE o o ocd conimi s G e SR i S 12% - 20 20 al ]
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The Company also has secess to land inventory throagh option contracts. which generally enables the Company
to defer acquiring portions of propentics owned by third parties and unconsolidated entities until it has determined
whether to exercise its option.

A majority of the Company's option contracts require a non-refundable cash deposit or imevocable letter of
criedit hased on a percentage of the purchase price of the land. The Company’s apticn contracts sometimes include price
adjustment provisions, which adjust the purchase price of the land to its approximate fair valee at the time of scquisition
or are based on the fair value at the time of takedown.

[ determining whether to walk away from an option contract, the Company evaluates the option primarily
based upon ite expected cash flows from the property under option. If the Company intends to walk away from an oplion
contract, it records a charge to camings in the period such decision is made for the deposit armount and any related pre-
avquisition cosis asepciated with the opion contract

The Company's investments in option coniracts are recorded at cost unless those invesiments are determined to
b impaired, in which case the Company's investments ane written diown to fair value. The Company reviews opdion
contracts for indicators of impainment dunng each reporting period. The most significant indicater of impainment is a
decling in the fair value of the optioned property such that the purchase and development of the optioned property would
na longer meet the Company s targeted retum on investiment with appropriate consideration given to the length of fime
available to exercise the option. Such declines could be caused by a variety of factors including increased competition,
decreases in demand or changes in local regulations that adversely impact the cost of development. Changes in any of
these factors would cawse the Company 1o re-evaleate the likelihood of exercising its Land options.

Some option contracts contain a predetermined take-down schedule for the optioned land parcels. However, in
almost all instances, the Company is not required to purchase land in accordance with those take-down schedules. In
substantially all instances, the Company has the right and ability o not exercise its option and forfeit its deposit without
further pemalty, other than termination of the option and koss of any unapplied portion of its deposit and pre-acquisition
costs, Therefore, in substantially all instances, the Company does not consider the take-down price to be a firm
contractual obligation.

When the Company does not intend 1o exercise an option, it writes off any unapplied deposit and pre-
acquisition costs associated with the oprion contract. For the yvears ended November 30, 2005, 2004 and 2013, the
Company wrode-off 83,1 million, 54,6 million and 51.9 million, respectively, of option deposits and pre-acquizition cosis
related o land under option that it does not intend o purchase,

Lenmar Homabuilding and Lannar Multifamily Investments in Unconsolidated Entities

The Company evaluates the long-lived asaets in unconsolidated entities for indicators of impairment during
cach reporting period generally uging a discount rate between 10% and 20%, subject to the perceived risks agsociated
with the cormmunity s cash Mow streams relative o its inventory or operating assets. [ a valweation sdjustment is recorded
by an unconaolidated entity related to its ssqets, the Company's proportionate share iz reflected in the Company's Lennar
Homebuilding or Lennar Multifamily eguity in eamings {loss) from unconsolidated entities with a corresponding
decrease to 13 Lennar Homebuilding or Leanar Multifamily investment in anconsolidated entities.

Additionally, the Company evaluates if a decrease in the value of an investment is other-than-tempaorary. This
evaluation incledes certain critical assumptions made by management: { 1) projected future distribations from the
wiconsolidated entities, {2} discount rates applied w the future distribations and (3) variows other factors, which include
age of the venture, relationzhips with the other pariners and banks, general economic market conditions, land status and
liquidity needs of the unconsolidated entity. If the decline in the fair valee of the investment is other-than-temporary,
then these losses are included in Lennar Homebuilding other income, net or Lennar Multifamily costs and expenses,

The Company tracks its share of cumulative carnings and distributions of its joint venures (*J%s™). For
purposes of classifving distributions received from JVs in the Company's consolidated staterments of cash flows,
curmulative distributions are treated as retums o capital to the extent of comulative eamings and incloded in the
Company's consolidated staterments of cash flows as operating activities. Cumulative distributions: in excess of the
Company's share of cumulative camings are treated as returns of capital and inclueded in the Company™s consolidated
staterments of cash flows as cash from investing activities.

Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities

A AP reguires the consolidation of VIEs in which an enterprise has a controlling fimancial interest. A
controlling financial interest will have both of the following characteristics: (a) the power to direct the activities of a VIE
that most significantly impact the VIE's cconomic performance and (b the obligation to absorb losses of the V1E that
could potentially be significant to the VIE or the right to receive benefits from the VIE that could potentially be
significant to the VIE,
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The Company's varigble interest in VIEs may be in the form of (1) equity ownership, (2) contracts to purchase
asgets, (3) management and development agreements bevween the Company and a VIE, (4) loans provided by the
Company to a VIE or other partner and/or (5} guarantecs peovided by members to banks and other third parties. The
Company examines specific eriteria and uses its judgment when determining if it is the primary beneficiary of a VIE.
Factors considered in determining whether the Company is the primary beneficiary include risk and reward sharing,
cxperience and financial condition of other parmenz), voting rights, invelvemenst in day-to-day capital and operating
dacisions, representation on a VIE s executive commitice, existence of unilateral kick-out rights or voting rights, level of
ceonomic disproponionality, iF amy, between the Company and the other partnen(s) and contracts to purchase assets from
WIEs. The defermination whether an entity is a VIE and, if so, whether the Cormpany is the primary beneficiary may
requing it to exercise significant judgment.

Generally, all major decision making in the Company’s joint veniures is shared among all pariners. In particular,
business plans and budgets are generally required to be unanimously approved by all partners. Usueally, management and
other fees eamed by the Company are nominal and believed to be at market and there is no significant economic
disproportionality between the Company and other paniners. Generally, the Company purchases less than a majority of
the IW's azsets and the purchase prices under its option contracts are believed to be at market.

Geenerally, Lennar Homebuilding and Lennar Multifamily unconsolidated entities become VI1Es and consolidate
when the odher partnes(s) lack the intent and financial wherewithal to remain in the entity. As a resuli, the Company
continues to fund eperations and debi paydowns through partmer loans or substitoted capital contributions.

Dperating Properties and Equiprment

Oiperating properties and equipment are recorded at cost and are included in other assets in the consolidated
balance sheets. The assets are depreciated over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. At the tme
operating properties and equipment are disposed of, the asset and related accumulated depreciation are remmoved from the
accounts and any resulting gain or boss is credited or ¢harged to samings. The estimated useful life for operating
properties is thirty years, for furmiture, fixtures and equipment is two to ten years and for leasehold improvements is five
years or the life of the lease, whichever is shorter. Operating properties are reviewed for pessible impaimment if there are
indicators that their carmying amounts are ol recoverable,

Irvestmeant Securtias

[mvestment securities are classified as available-foe-sale unless they are classified as trading or hebd-to-maturicy.
Securities classified as trading are carried at fair value and unrealized bolding gaing and losses are recorded in samings.
Awailable-fos-zale securities are recorded at fair value. Any unrcalized holding gains or losses on available-for-sale
securities are reported as accumulated other comprehensive gain or loss, which is a separate component of stockhalders®
equity, net of tax, until realized. Securities classified as held-to-maturty are carried at amomized cost because they are
purchased with the intent and ability to hold to maturity.

At both Moverwber 30, 2005 and 2001 4, the Lennar Homebuilding scgment had available-for-sale secarities
totaling %005 million incloded in Lenmar Homebuilding other assets, which consist prmarily of investments in
community development district bonds that mature in 2009 Certain of these bonds are in default by the borrower, which
may allow the Company o forechose on the underlying real esfate collateral. Unrealized holbding gain {bosscs) during the
years ended Wovember 30, 2015 and 2004 were deferred as a result of the Company’s continning involvement in the
underlying collateral, thus no gains were recognized during the years ended November 30, 2005 and 2014,

At Movember 30, 2015 and 2014, the Lennar Financial Services segmient had investment securities classified as
held-to-maturity totaling $440.2 millicn and S45.0 million, respectively, which consist mainly of corporate debt
abligations, LS. govemnimsent agency obligations, certificates of deposit and U5, treasury securitics that mature at
various dates, mainky within five years. Also, at Movember 30, 2005 and 2014, the Lennar Financial Services segment
had available-for-zale securities totaling 5428 million and $16.8 million, respectively, which consist primarily of
preferred stock and mutwal funds. These investinents available-for-sale are carried at fair valhse with changes recorded as
a component of accumulated other comprehengive income (lossh As of Movember 30, 2005 and 2014, investments
available-for-zale had net cumulative unrealized gains, net of tax, of 539 thousand and 5130 thousand, respectively.
Druring the vears ended Movember 30, 201 5 and 2014, the Company recorded unrealized gains (losses) in other
comprehensive income (loss), net of tax of (5635) thousand and %130 thousand, respectively.

[ addition, at Movember 30, 2015 and 2004, the Rialio segment had investment securities classified as held-to-
miaturity totaling 5256 million and 5173 million, respectively. The Rialto segreent held-to-matarity securitics consist of
commercial mongage-hacked securities (“"CMBSE").

Ad both Noverwber 30, 2005 and 20104, the Company had no investment securitics classified as trading.
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Interest and Raal Estate Taxes

Interest and real estate taxes attributable o land and homes are capitalized as inventory costs while they ane
bi:'lrlg ﬂ[iwl}' n;h-.:rvl:‘ll.'l':'ﬂ:d. liberest related o hlﬁnwbm:'ui'rl-g and kancl, iﬂl;lul.]:in! interest costs reheved from invenlomes, i
included in cost of homes sold and cost of land sold, Interest expense related 10 the Lennar Financial Services operations
is incleded in 1z costs and expenses,

During the vears ended November 30, 2003, 2014 and 201 3, interest incurred by the Company’s homebuilding
operations related o homebuilding debt was 32885 million, $273.4 million and $261,5 millien, respectively; interest
capitalized into inventories was 3276.1 million, $236.9 million and 3167.6 million, respectively,

Interest expense was inclisded in cost of homes sold, cost of land sold and other interest expense as follows:

Years Ended Mavember 3k,
lim dirovavamatel IS 4 I3
Interest expense incostofhomesgolbd, ... ... . L Lo, i 25,200 161,371 117,781
Interest cxpense incostoflandsobd. . ... ..o i i irrrnr oy 2,493 3,617 2562
Ikthaer ivhamest @XPETEE. . . (i s Fera e b f e Ee 12,454 36,551 931013
Total THDETaRt BRPBRBE < & ¢ b o Fir b s s b o s o 5 220,147 201,539 214,256

Income Taxes

The Company records icome taxes under the asset and liabiliny method, whereby deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized based on the future (ax consequences attributable 1w emporary differences between the financial
slaterment carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and attributable w operating
loss and tax credil carryforwards, Deferred 1ax assers and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to
apply in the vears in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or paid. The effect on defierned tax
assets and habilities of a change in tax mies s recognized in eamings in the penod when the changes are enacted.
[rterest related o unrecognized tux benefits is recognized in the financial stlements as o component of incoms fax
expense,

A reduction of the carrving amounts of deferred tax assets by a valuation allowanee is required if, based on the
avidlable evidence, it iz more likely than not that such assets will not be realized. Accordingly, the need to establizh
valuation allowances for deferred tax assets 1= assessed each reporting period by the Company based on the considerstion
of all available positive and negative evidence using o "more-likely-than-not™ standard with respect 1o whether deferred
tax pssets will be realized, This assessment considers, among other matters, the nature, Frequency and seventy of current
and cumulative losses, sciual eamings, forecasts of future profitability, the duration of statutory carmyforward penods, the
Company's experience with loss corryforwards nod expinng unused and tax planning altemstives,

Based on the analysis of positive and negative evidence, the Company believed that there was enough positive
evidence for the Company to conclude that it was more likely than ned that the Company would realize the majority of is
defemred tax assets, As of Movember 30, 20015 and 2014, the Company's net deferred tax assets included o valuation
allowance of $5.9 million and $8,0 million, respectively. See Node 10 for additienal information,

Product Warranty

Warrmnly and similir reserves for homes are established a2 an armount estimated 1o be adeguate to cover
pestentinl costs for materials and labor with regard to warraniv=tvpe claims expected 1o be mcurred subsagquent o the
delivery of a home, Reserves are determimed basec on historscal dats and tremds sath respest to similar product types and
geographical arens. The Company regularly moniions the warramdy reserve amd makes sdjustments 1o 15 pre-existing
warranises in arcler 1o reflect chamges in trends and historical data as information becomes avinlable, Wirmanty reserves
are included i Lennnr Homebuilding other habilities in the consalidated balance sheets, The activity in the Company s
warranty reserve wies as follows:

Movember 2ik,
il dirveascarals) Inls HIE
Warranty reserve, beginning of Y8&8F . .. .. .00 rrr b s % 115,927 2, 530
Warranties issued . |, | . et o ety AT e oo e e K1.505 0,856
Adjustrments to pre-existing warranties from changes m estimates (1), ..., .. 11,451 12655
Payments ,,...... e S g S ey Rl T T . { TRO30) (6, 194y
Worranty resarve, ehd O VAL, . .. v v i e re e e e R e s % 13,853 115,927

{11 The sdjustmenis bo presexisting warranties {rom changes im estimales during the vears ended Movember M, 2005 amd 2004
primarily refated o specilic claims related o certain of our homebailding comniunities and otber adjustmenls,

By
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Self-Insuranca

Certain insurable risks such as construction defects, general liability, medical and workers" compensation are
self-insunsd by the Company up 1o certain limits. Undiscounted accruals for claims under the Company's sell-insurance
program are based on claims fled and estimates Tor claims incurred but nod et reported, The Company's self-insurance
reserve as of Movember 30, 2005 and 2014 was 5965 million and $103.2 million, respectively, of which 8050 million
and $69.3 million, respectively, was included in Lennar Financial Services” other liabilities in the respective years,
Amouils incurred in excess of the Company's sell-insurance accurrence or aggregale retention limits are covered by
insurance up o the Company’s purchased coverage levels, The Company’s insurance policies are maintained with highly-
rated underwriters fior whom the Company believes counterparty default risk is not significant,

Eamings per Share

Bazic earnings per share is computed by dividing net earmings attributable to common stockholders by the
weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period, Dilwied earmings per share reflects the potential
dhilution thal could occur iF securities or other coniracts o issue common slock were exercized o converled into common
siock or resulied in the issuance of common stack that then shared in eamings of the Company,

All ouatanding nonvesied shases that contain non-forfeitable rights 1o dividends or dividend equivalems that
participate in undistributed exrmings with common stock ane considered participating securities and are included in
computing earnings per share pursuant w the two-class method. The two-clags method is an eamings allocation formuola
that determines earnings per share for each class of commaon steck and participating securities according Lo dividends or
dividend equivalents and participation rights in undisiributed eamings, The Company's restricted common stock
{“monvested shares™) are considered participating securities.

Lenmar Financial Services

Revenne Recognifion

Title premiums on policies issued directly by the Company are recognized as revenue on the effective date of
the title policies and escrow fees and loan ongimation revenues are recognized at the time the related real estale
transactions are completed, usunlly upon the close of escrow, Revenues from tithe policies issued by independent agents
are recogmized as revenee when notice of issuance is received from the agent, which iz generally when cash payment is
received by the Company, Expected gains and losses from the sabe of [oans and thedr related servicing rights are inchoded
in the measurement of all written loan commitments that are accounted For at Fair value through earmings ot the time of
commitment. Interest income on boans held-for-sale and loans held-for-investment is recognized as earned over the lenms
of the morgage loans based on the contractual interest rates.

Loans Held-for-Sole

Loans held-for-sale by the Lenmar Finamdn] Services segment, including the rights o service the morigage
losans, are carmed at far value and changes in fur value are reflected in earmnimgs, Premiums and dizcounts recorded on
these loams are presented as an adjestment 1o the carmang amount of the leans amd are not amortized. Management
believes carrying loans held-for-sale at Tarr value improves financial reporting by miligating vedatility m reporied
earmingss cansed by measuring the G value of the boans and the denvative mstrmments used 1o economically hedge them
without having 1o apply complex hedge accounting provisions, At Rovember 30, 2005 and 2014, loans held-for-sake, all
of which were sccounted Tor at far valee, hisd an aggregate Faar valoe of $843.3 million and 57384 millon, respectively,
and an aggregate outstanding prncipal balasce of 8130 million awd S706.0 million at November 30, 2005 and 2004,
respectively,

In wddition, the Lennar Financal Services segment recognizes the o value of s mghts to service a morgage
losan s rewenue upon entering oo an imberest mte lock loan commitment with a borrower, The fair value of thess
servicing rights s included in Lennar Financial Services’ other assets as of November 30, 2005 and 2014, Fair value of
the servicing rights is determined based on values i the Company’s servicing sales contracls,

T
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Provigion for Loties

The Company cstablishes reserves for possible losses associated with mortgage loans previously originated and
sold 1o investors hased upon, among other things, an analysis of repurchase requests received, an estimate of potential
repurchase claims not vet received and actual past repurchases and losses through the disposition of affected loans, as
wiell a5 previous settlements. Loan origination liabilities are included in Lennar Financial Services' liabilities in the
consolidated balance sheets. The activity in the Company’s loan origination liahilities was as follows:

Pavemher 30,

e atvrassamai) s 204

Loan arigination liabilites, beginmngofyear. . ..o oo oo iiia . 5 1L818 9,311
Pronnissrm DT TOBRES v i ch b wsi s il e s S e s b b s e e s 4,040 2,908
Adjustments 1o pre-existing provisions for losses from changes in estimates (1) . . 4,415 —
BT T I I . b e b b T B e i T T (T8I} (201}
Loan origination liabilities. end of wear. ... ..o oot iia 5 14,492 [1.818

(11 Prowision for losses inclwded an sdjustment for additsonal repuschnse requeses theat were recelved bevord the estimated provision
ihat was recorded,

Loms Held-for-Tavesimers, Net

Loans for which the Company has the positive intent and ability 1o hobd to matunity consist of morgage loans
carried af lower of cost, net of ynamortized discounts, Discounts are amortized over the estimated lives of the loans wsing
the interest methiod.

The Lennor Finoncial Bervices segment alzs provides an allowance for lonn losses, The provizion recorded amad
the sdequacy of the related allowonce i= determined by mansgement’s continuing evalustion of the loan portfilio in light
of past loon loes expenence, credit worthiness and noture of underdying collatersl, present economic conditions and other
Factors considersd relevant by the Company s management. Anticipated changes in economic factors, which may
influgnece the level of the allowance, are considerad in the evaluation by the Company™s management when the likelibood
of the changes can be reasonably determnined. While the Company’s management uses the best information available to
make sweh evaluations, fitore adjestments to the allowance may be necessary os a result of future economic and other
conditions that may be bevond management’s control.

Devivardive Finamcial fgiriamenis

The Lennar Financial Services segment, in the normal course of business, uses derivative financial instruments
to reduce s exposure to fluctoations in mortgage-related interest rates. The segment uses mortgage-hacked securities
{“MB57} forward commitmens, opiion contrects and mvestor commiiments 1o protect the value of fixed rate-locked loan
commitments and loans held-for-sale from Aucteations in morgage-reloted interest rates, These derivative finoncial
instruments are carried at fair walue with the changes in fair value included in Lennar Financial Services revenues.

Rialto

Vanagemeni Fee Revenue

The Rinlio segment provides services to a varety of legal entities and investment vehicles such as funds, join
ventures, co-invests, ond other prvete equity strectures to manage their respective mvestments. As a result, Rialio sams
and receives management fees, underariting fees and due diligence fees. These fees are included in Rialto revenues and
are recorded over the period inowhich the serices are performed, fees are determinable and collectability is reasomably
assured, Rinlio receives investment management fees from investment vehicles bosed on 1) a percentage of commitied
capital during the commitment period and after the commitment period ends and 25 a percentage of invested capital less
the portion of such invested capital utilized to pequire investments thist kove been sold (in whole or in part) or liquidated.
Fees earned for underwriting and due diligence services are based on actual costs incurred. In ceriain situations, Rialto
may earn additional fees when the return on assets managed excesds contractually esiablished thresholds. Swch revenue
i5 only booked when the contract ferms are met, the contract is at, or near, completion and the amounts are known and
collectability 15 reasonably sssured. Since such revenue s recognized during the latter holf of the Iife of the mvestment
viehicle, after substantially all of the assets have been sold and imvestment gains and losses realized, the possibility of
claw backs is limited, In addition, Rialto moy also receive tax distributions in order to cover income tax obligations
resulting from allocations of taxable meome due to Rialte's carried imterests in the funds. These distributions are nof
subject 1o clowbacks and therefore are recorded a5 revenus when received.
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Rieeho Morrgege Finovee - Loans Held-for-Sale

The originated mostgage loans are classified as loans beld-for-sale and are recorded at fair value. The Company
elected the fair value option for Rialto Maortgage Finance's ("RMF3") loans keld-for-zale in accordance with ASC 825,
Flnewretead Tstrnmentz, which permits entities to measure various financial instruments and certain other items at fair
value on a contract-by-contract basiz. Managerent believes that carrying knans held-for-gale at fair valae improves
financial reporting by mitigating volatility in reported camings caused by measuring the fair value of the loans and the
derivative instruments, which are also carried at fair valuwe, used to economically hedge them without having to apply
complex hedge accounting provisions. Changes in fair values of the loans are reflected in Rialto revenues in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations. [nterest income on these loans is calculated based on the interest
rafe of the loan and is recorded in Rialto revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.
Substantially all of the morigage loans originated are sold within a short period of time in a securitization on a servicing
released, non-recourse basis; although, the Company remaing liable for certain limited indwstry-standard representations
and warranties related fo loan sales. The Company recognizes revenue on the sale of loans into securitization trests when
control of the loans has been relinguished.

Nodacora! Loars- Revenie Recognition & Twpalrment

At Movember 30, 015 and 2014, there were loans receivable with a carrying value of $88,7 milliomn and 5130.1
million, respectively, for which interest income was not being recognized as they were classified as nonaccrual. When
forecasted principal and interest cannot be reasonably estimated at the loan acguisition date or subseguently,
management classifies the loan as nonaccmal and accounts for these assets in accordance with ASC 310-10, Receivabie,
(“ASC 310-107) When a loan is classified as nonaccmal, any subsequent cash receipt is accounted for using the cost
recovery method. In accordance with ASC 310-10, a loan is considered impaired when based on current information and
events, it is probable that all amounts due according to the contractual teems of the loan agreement will not be collected.

A provision for loan lesses is recognized when the recorded fnvestment in the loan is in excess of its fair value.
The fair value of the loan is determined by using cither the present valoe of expected future cash flows discounted at the
loan's effective interest rate or the fair value of the collateral legs estimated costs to sell. The fair value of the real estate
is determined through a combination of appraizals, broker opinions of value and management’s best estimate, The fair
value of the underlying collateral is determined in part by placing reliance on independent third-party appraisals of the
properties and/or internally prepared analvses of recent offers or prices on comparable properties in the proximate
vicinimn.

Real Exvare Chned

Real estate owimed (“REC™) represents real estate that the Rialto segment has taken control in partial or full
satisfaction of loans receivable, At the time of acquisition of a progerty threugh foseclosore of a loan, REQ is reconded at
Fair valoe bess estimated costs vo gell if clazsified as held-for-sale or at fair valee if classified as held-and-used. which
becomes the property s mew basis. The fair values of these assets are determined in part by placing reliance on third-party
appraisals of the properties and/or internally prepared analyses of recent offers or prices on comparable progerties in the
proximate vicinity. The thind-party appraisals and intemnally developed analyses are significantly impacted by the local
miarket economy, market supply and demand, competitive conditions and prices on comparable properties, adjusted for
anticipated date of sale, location, property siee, and other factors. Each REC is unigue and is analyzed in the context of
the particular market where the property is located. In order to cstablish the significant assumptions for a particular REQ,
the Company analyzes historical trends, incleding trends achieved by the Company's local homehbuilding operations, it
applicakle, and current trends in the market and economy impacting the RED. Using available trend information, the
Company then calculates its best estimate of fair value, which can include projected cash flows discounted at a rate the
Company believes a market participant would determine to be commensurate with the inherent risks associated with the
assets and related estimated cash flow streams. These methaods use unobservable inputs to develop fair valee for the
Company's REC. Duee to the volume and variance of unobservable inputs, resulting from the uniqueness of each of the
Company's REC, the Company docs not use a standard range of unobservable inputs with respect (o its evaluation of
REC. However, for operating propentics incleded within REQ, the Company may also use estinsated cash flows
multiplied by a capitalization rate to determine the fair value of the property. Generally, the capitalization rates used fo
eatimate fair value ranged from 8% to 12% and varied based on the location of the asset, asset type and occupancy rates

for the operating propertics.

Changes in economic factors, consumer demand and market conditions, among other things. could materially
impact estimates used in the third-party appraizals and'or intemally prepared analyses of recent offers or prices on
comparable propertics. Thus, estimates can differ significantly from the amounts ultimately realized by the Rialto
segment from disposition of these assets. The amount by which the recorded investment in the loan is less than the
RECKs fair value (net of cstimated cost o sell if held-for-sale). s recorded as an unsealized gain upon foreclosure in the
Company's consolidated statements of operations. The amount by which the recorded investment in the loan is greater

b
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than the REQ s fair value (net of estimated cost to sell it held-for-sale) is generally recorded as a provision for loan
lasses i the Company™s consolidated statements of operations.

Additionally, REC includes real estate which Rialto has purchased directly from financial institutions. Thess
REQs are recorded at cost of allocated cost if purchased in a bulk transaction.

Subsequent to odbaining RED via foreclosure or directly from a financial instittion, management periodically
performs valuations wsing the methodologics described above such that the real estate is carried at the lower of its
carrying value or current fair valwe, less estimated costs to sell if classified ag held-for-zale. Held-and-used assets are
tested for recoverability whenever changes in circumstances indicate that the carrving value may not e recoverable, and
impairment losses are recorded for any amount by which the carrving valwe exceeds its fair value. Any subsequent
impairment losses, operating expenses or incorme, and gains and losses on dispositien of such properties are also
recopnized in Rialto other income (expense), ned. RED asseis classified as held-and-used are depreciated using a useful
lifie of forty years for commercial properties and twenty seven and a half vears for residential propertics. RED assets
classified as held-for-sale are not depreciated. Occasionally an asset will require certain improvements to yvield a higher
refurn. In sccordance with ASC 970-340-25, Rewd Extade. construction cosis incurred prior to acquisition or during
development of the asset may be capitalized.

Dewbverrive Insivuments

The Rialto segment, in the normal coarse of business, uses derivative financial instruments on loans held-for-
sale in order 10 minimize its exposure to fluctuations in mortgage-related interest rates as well as lessen its credit risk.
The segment hedges interest rate exposure by entering into interest rate swaps and swap futures. These derivative
financial instruments are carried at fair value with derivative instruments in gain positions recorded in other assets while
derivative instruments in loss positions are recorded in other liabilities.

Conzolidanions of Farlaible fnrerest Envinies

[ 20014, the Rialto segment acguired indirectly 4004 managing member equity interests in two limited liability
companies (“LLCs™), in partnership with the FDIC, The Company determined that each of the L1Cs met the definition
of a WIE and that the Company was the primary beneficiary, In accordance with ASC B10-10-65-2, Covesendichations,
(“ASC B10-10-63-2", the Company identified the activities that most significantly impact the LLCs" economic
performsance and determined that it has the power 1o direct those activities. The economic performance of the LLCs is
moat significantly impacted by the performance of the LLCs" portfolios of assets, which consisted primarily of distressed
reaidential and comimercial morzage loans. Thus, the activities that most significantly impact the LLCs" economic
performance are the servicing and disposition of mongage loans and real estate obtained through foreclosure of leans,
restmcturing of keans, or other planned activities associated with the monetizing of loans, At Movember 30, 20015, thess
consolidated LLCs had total combined assets and liabilities of 53552 million and £11.3 million, respectively. At
November 30, 2004, these consolidated LLCs had todal combined assets and liabilities of S5308.4 million and 2215
muillion, respectively.

The FINC does mot have the unilateral power to terminate the Company s role in mamaging the LLCs and
servicing the loan portfelios. While the FDNC lsas the right to prevent certain types of transactions (i.e., bulk sales, selling
assels with recourse back fo the selling entity, sclling assets with representations and warranties and financing the sales
of assets without the FDCs appeoval ], the FDIC does aot have full voting or blocking rights over the LLCs" activitics,
making their voting rghts peotective in nature, not substantive participating voting rights. Other than as desceibed in the
preceding semtence, which are nod the primary activities of the LLCs, the Company can cause the LLCs to enter into both
the disposition and restructuring of eans without any involvement of the FDIC. Additionally, the FDIC kas no voting
rights with regard to the operation'management of the operating progerties that are acguired upon foreclosure of loans
{e.g. RED) and mp woting rights over the business plans of the LLCs. The FDIC can make suggestions regarding the
husiness plans, but the Company can decide nod to folbow the FDIC s suggestions and nof to incorporate them in the
husiness plans. Since the FDIC's voding righis ane protective in nature and not substantive participating voting rights, the
Company has the power to direct the activitics that most significantly impact the LLCs” economic performance,

[n accordance with ASC 810-10-65-2, the Company determined that it had an ebligation to absorb kosses of the

LECs that could potentially be significant to the LLCs or the fglht to receive benefits from the LLCs that could
potentially be significant to the LLCs hased on the fellowing factors:

= Rialo/Lennar owns 40% of the equity of the LLCs and has the power to direct the activitics of the LLCs
that most significantly impact their economic performance throwgh loan reselutions and the sale of REO,

= Rialto/Lennar has a mamagement/servicer contract under which the Company earns a 0.5% servicing fee.

= Rialo/Lennar has guaraneed, as the servicer, is obligations under the servicing agreement up to 10
million.
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The Company s aware that the FDNC, as the oaner of §0% of the equity of each of the LLCs, may also have an
obligation 1o abaork losses of the LLCs that could potentially be significant to the LLCs. However, in accordanee with
ASC R10-10-25-38A, only one enterprise, if any, is cxpected to be identified as the primary beneficiary of a VIE.

Since both criteria for consolidation in ASC B10-10-65-2 are met, the Company consolidated the LLCs.

Fantivig Trterest Endiiles

Rialto Real Estate Fund, LP{"Fund 1), Rialto Real Estate Fund [L LP ("Furd 11"}, Rialto Real Esfate Fund 111
{"Fund 11"} and the Rialio Mezzanine Partners Fund, LP {"Mezzanine Fund") are unconsolidated entitics and are
accounted for under the equity method of accounting. They were determined to have the attributes of an investment
company in accordance with ASC Topic 946, Fluancial Services — Tnvestmend Conigernites, the atiributes of which are
different from the attributes that would cause a company 1o be an investment company for purposes of the Investment
Company Act of 1940, As a result, Fund 1, Fund I, Fund I11 and the Mezzanine Fund's assets and liabilities are recorded
at fair value with increases’decreases in fair value recorded in their respective statemments of operations, the Company's
share of which will be recorded in the Rialto equity in samings (loss) from unconsolidated entities financial statement
line fern. The Company determined that Fund 1, Fund 11, Fund 111 and the Mezzanineg Fund are nod wvariable interest
cntities but rather voting interest endities due to the following factors:

*  The Company detenmined that Rialto's general pariner interest and all the limited partners” interesis quality
as equity investment at risk.

= Based on the capital structure of Fund 1, Fund [1, Fund [11 and the Mezzanine Fund (1002 capitalized via
equity centributions), the Company was able 1o conclude that the equity investrnent at risk was sufficient
ta allow Fund 1, Fund I, Fund [T and the Mezzanine Fund to finance its activities without additional
subprdinated financial support.

*  The general parner and the limited pariners in Fund 1, Fund 1, Fund 110 and the Mezezanine Fund,
collectively, have full decision-making ability as they collectively have the power to direct the activities of
Fund I, Fund 11, Fund [T and the Mezzanine Fund, since Rialto, in addition to being a general pariner with
a substantive equity investment in Fund 1, Fund [0, Fund 11 and the Mezzanine Fund, also provides
services o Fund [, Fund 11, Fand 11 and the Mezzanine Fund under a management agreement and an
investment agreement, which are not separable from Rialto's general parership interess.

= Asa pesult of all these factors, the Company has coneluded that the powoer to direct the activities of Fund 1,
Furd I1, Fund 111 and the Mezzanine Fund reside in its general partnership interest and thus with the
holders of the equity investnent af risk.

= Inaddition, there are no guaranteed retums provided 1o the equity investors and the equity contributions
are fully subjected to Fund 1, Fund [1, Fund 11 and the Mezzanine Fund's operational resulis, thus the
equity inveators absorh the expected negative and positive vanability relative to Fund 1, Fund 11, Fund 1]
and the Mezzanine Fund.

#  Fimally, substantially all of the activities of Fund 1, Fund 11, Fund 11 and the Mezzanine Fund are not
conducted on behalf of any individual investor or related groop that has disprogostionately few voting
rights (i.e., on behalf of any individual limited parner).

Having concluded that Fund 1. Fund 1T, Fund 17 and the Mezeanine Fund are voting isterest entities, the
Company has evaluated the funds ander the voting interest entity model to determine whether, as general partner, it has
control over Fund [, Fund 11, Fund [T and the Mezzanine Fund. The Company determined that it does not control Fumnd 1,
Fund [0, Fund 111 or the Mezzanine Fund as its general pariner, because the unaffiliated limited pariners have substantial
kick-out rights and can remove Rialio as general partner at any time for cause or withoat cause through a simple majority
vipder of the limited pariners. In addistion, there are no significant barriers to the exercise of these rights. As a result of
determining that the Company does not conteoal Fund 1, Fund 11, Fund 111 or the Mezzanine Fund under the veding interest
entity model, Fund I, Fund 11, Fund 111 and the Mezzanine Fund are not consolidated in the Company's financial
staterments.

Lennar Multifamily

Managenent Fees and General Coniractor Revenne

The Lennar Multifamily segment provides managernent services with respect to the developmeni, construction
and property management of rental projects in joint ventures in which the Company has investroents. As a result, the
Lennar Multifamily segment eams and receives foes, which are generally based upon a stated percentage of development
and construction costs and a percentage of gross rental collections, These fees are included in Lennar Multifamily
revenee and are recorded over the period in which the services are performed, fiees are determinable and collectability is
reasonably assured. In addition, the Lennar Multifamily provides general comracior services for the constmction of some
of its rental projects and recognizes the revenue over the period in which the services are performed under the percentage
of completion method,

1
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Mew Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASBE") issued ASL 200 4-08, Bevenpe from
Cottracts with Customers, (ASL 2004007, ASL 2011409 provides a single comprehensive model for entities io use in
accounting for revenue ansing from contracts with customers and supersedes most current revenue recognition guidance,
including industry-specific guidance. ASL 200 4-00 will require an entity 1o recognize revenie when it ransfers
promized goods of 2ervices o customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects 10 be
entitled in exchange For these goods or services, This update creates & five-step model thal requires entities b exercise
Judgment when considering the terms of the coniracls) which include (i) identifying the contract{s) with the customer,
(i} identifying the separate performance obligations in the contract, (i) determining the transaction price, (iv) allocating
the fransaction price o the separate performance obligations, and (v} recognizing revenue when each performance
ebligation is satisfied, In July 2005, the FASB deferred the effective date by one vear and permitted early adoption of the
standard, bui not before the original effective date. ASL 2010 4-04 will be effective for the Company's fiscal yvear
beginning December 1, 2008 and subsequent interim periods, The Company has the oplion (e apply the provisions of
ASL 2004-04 gither retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented or retrospectively with the cumulative effect
of applying this ASL recognized at the date of initial application, The Company is currently evaluating the method and
impact the adopiion of ASLE 200 4-08 will have on the Company’s consolidated financial statements,

It FE‘l'ﬂ'l.ﬁr'_l,- HIEE, the FASH issued ASL 200502, Convadichation {FJ]':H}.' R.rl':l_,l.' Awrendmeric fo the Omersenliclativer
Arglysis (“ASU 200 5-02"), ASLI 201 5-02 amends the consolidation requirements and significantly changes the
consolidation analysis required, ASL 200502 requires management to reevaluate all legal entities under a revized
consolidation model specifically (i) modify the evaluation of whether limited parinership and similar legal entities ane
WIEs, (i} eliminate the presumption that a general partner should consolidate a lmited partnership, (i) affect the
consolidation analysis of reporting entities that are involved with VIEs particularly those that have fee arrangements and
related party relationships, and (iv) provide a scope exception from consolidation guidance for reporting entities with
interests in legal entities that are required to comply with or operate in accordance with requirements that are simalar to
those in Rule 2a-T of the Tnvestrment Act of 1940 for registered money market funds, A5 200 5203 will be effective for
the Company's fiscal vear beginning December 1, 2006 and subsequent interim pericds. The adoption of ASU 2013502 is
ned expected o have a mstenal effect on the Company s consolidated financial staterments,

[n April 2005, the FASB issued ASL 200 505, fntangibles - Goodwill and Other - Fternal-Use Saftware
(Subrapic 350-400; Custowrers” Accownting for Fees Paid in o Clowd Compiting Arvamgement (“ASU 2005057, ASL
201 505 prowides guidance for o customer to determine whether a cloud computing amrangement contains o software
license or should be aceounted for a5 2 serace contract, ASL 200 505 will be effective for the Company's fiscal year
begrmming December 1, 2006 and subsequent interim penods, As permitted, the Company has elected eary adoption. The
adoption of ASU 200305 will mst have o mmtenial effect on the Company s consolidated financial statements,

In September 2015, the FASB isswed ASL 200 5=16, Simplifidng the Acomorsing for Meanweonent=Period
Adfestments (“ASU 2005167 ASL 200 5=16 requites an acquirer o recognine adjustments to provisionid amounts thiag
are wdentified during the measurement penod in the reporing penod in which the adjustment amounts are defermined,
ASL 201516 will be effective for the Company™s fiscal vear beginning December 1, 2007 and subsequent interim
penods, The adoptson of ASL 200518 15 not expected o kave a matenial effect on the Company's consolidated financial
slivlements,

I Jamwary 2006, the FASH issued ASU 200600, Finmncial fastroments - Cveralls Becommition amd
Mecsuremrent of Financial Assets oand Finaeiad Liokilites (“ASU 2006-01") ASU 2076=01 modifies bow enbites
mepsure equity mvestments wnd present changes in the fair valee of fmancial labilies. Under the new piidance, entities
will have o measure egquity investments that do not resull m comschidation and are not accounted under the equity
methosd at fadr vilue and recogmize any changes in far vadue in nel mcome unbess the investments gqualily For the new
practicality exceptaon, A practicality exception will apply o those equnty investments that do not have a rewdily
determinable farr value and do not gqualily For the practical expedient 1o estimate Gur value under ASC B30, Fair Falne
Meersarpments, and as such these investments may be measured ai cost, ASL 200601 will be effective for the
Company s Ascal year begmmning December 1, 2018 and subsequent mitenm penods, The adoption of ASLU 2016-01 iz
nexd expected bo have a matenal effect on the Company s consolidated finamcial statements,
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2, Operating and Reporting Seaments

Az of and for the year ended Movember 30, 2005, the Cormpany’s operating segments are agoregated into
reportable sepments, based primarily upon similar economic characteristics. gesgraphy and product type. The
Company's reportable segments consist of:

{11 Homebuilding East

{21 Homebuilding Central

{31 Homebuilding West

{4} Homebuilding Southeast Florida

(3} Homebuilding Houston

(6} Lennar Financial Services

{71 Rialo

(8] Lennar Multifamiby

[mformation about homebuilding activities in which the Company’s homebuilding activities are not
coonomically similar to other states in the same geographic area is grouped under “Homebuilding Other.”” which is not
considered a reportable segment.

Evaluation of segment performance is based primanly on operating eamings (loss) before income taxes,
Orperations of the Company's homebuilding segments primarily include the constraction and sale of single-family
attached and detached homes, as well as the purchase, development and sale of residential land directly and through the
Company's unconsolidated entities, Operating eamings (loss) for the homebuailding segments consist of revenues
generated from the sales of homes and land, equity in camings (loss) from unconsolidated entities and other income
{expensa), net, less the cost of homes sold and land seld, selling. general and administrative expenses and other interest
expense of the segment.

A of Movember 34, 201 5, the Company's reporiable homebuilding segments and all other homebuilding
operations naod reguited to be reported separately, have operations located in:

East: Florida'", Georgia, Maryland, Wew Jersey, North Carolina, Soath Carolina and Virginia
Central: Arizona, Colorado and Texas"™

West: California and Mevada

Southeast Florida: Southeas: Florida

Houston: Houston, Texas

ther: Hlinois, Minnesota, Oregon, Tennessee and Washington

(11 Florida is the East reportable segment excludes Soutleast Florida, which is iz own reponiable segmetit.
(21 Texns in the Central reponiable segment excludes Houston, Texas, which is its own reporiable segment.

Operations of the Lennor Financial Services segment include primartly mortgage financing, title msurance and
chosing services for both buvers of the Company™s homes and others, The Lennar Finoncial Services scgment sells
substantinlly all of the loans it originates within @ short period in the secondary mortgage morket, the majorty of which
are sold on o servicing released, mon-recourse basis. After the lonns are sold, the Company retiins potential lability for
passible clnims by purchasers that it breached certain limited madusiry-standard representations and warranties in the loan
sale agreements. Lennar Financinl Services” operating earmimgs consist of revenues generated primarily from morigage
financing, fitle msurance and closing services, less the cost of such services and certain selling. general and
admimstrative expenses mcurmed by the segment. The Lennar Financial Services segment operates generally in the same
stales s the Company s homebuilding operations a5 well as in other siates,

Operations of the Rilio segment include ramsing, investing and managing third=party capital, onginating and
securitzing commercial mortgege loans as well a5 mvesting s own capatal in real estate related mortgage loans,
properties and related securites. Rinlio unlizes iis verically-integrved investment and operating platform to underwrite,
diligence, sequine, manage, workoul and add valee 1o diverse portfolios of real esfate loans, properiies and real estale
reluted securities as well oz providing strategic real estate copital, Rialte's operating eamings consists of revenues
generated promarily from gams from secuntization transactions and interest incomse from the RMF busimess, imierest
income assoctited with portfolios of real estate loans noquired and other portfolios of real estate loans and assets
acguired, asset manpgement, due diligence and underwnting fees derived from the real estate investment funds managed
by the Finlio segment, fizes for sub-pdvisory services, other income (expense], net, consisting primanly of gains upon
Foreglosure of REO and gaing on sale of REO, and equity in earmings (less) from unconsolidated entities, less the costs
incurred by the sepment for managing portfolies, costs related 1o EMF, RED expenses and other general and
administrative expenses,

Operations of the Lennar Multifamily sepment include revenues genemted from the sales of land, revenoe from
construction activities and mansgpement Fees generated From joint venteres, and equity in eamings {loss) from
unconsolidated entities, less the cost of sales of land, expenses related 1o construction activities and general and
administralive expenses,

b &
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Each reportable segment follows the same aceounting poelicies described in Mote 1—"Summary of Significant
Agcounting Policies™ (o the consalidated financial statements. Operational results of each segment are not necessarily
indicative of the results that would have occurred had the segment been an independent, stand-alone entity during the

periods prescnted.

Financial information relating to the Company s operations was as fiollows:

My ember 30,
il rvemsamdi) 2015 24 013
Asmpis:
Hinmeeremblimgr Feaemd © ol L S R e D D e L R § 2413389 2323078 1850, 138
Hemmehmabdhmg Cemimal 2L 0 e T e i S e 1.421,195 1.233,991 63,815
Hempetnaabmime Wesh o co i s st bl b i S e o 4. 157,616 34546110 3,108,305
Homebuilding Southeast Florida .. ... ... .. ..o o oo 17,215 T22.706 757,125
Homebuilding Houstom. . ... coooie it iiniiiiinnins 451,386 F0E, 538 307,864
Fiorip o b AR v oot e i i i i e ESE, 000 ERD.B12 ROE 496
e e B ) o e e s 1. 505,500 1451083 1474591
Eewming:: P mETRE BEFVMEER L & = 5 pin i bk r hp Far 50 o bR R s bk B e B BR R R 1425837 1.177.053 T, 710
Lemmar Moldamikby. . oo0 oo oii i el e s v e e v vt e 415,352 I6E.014 147,089
Corporateand unalloeated .. ... o o0 ool ool iaiiaiiiiai i Loi4,019 1.001,365 QES.662
il BN . i s R L e e R $14410,50% 12,923,151 11.23% B85
Lennar Homebailding investments in unconsolidated entities:
Hromne D b L - ccocnin e iin g s e i L s e s i 5 T.852 [,620 4,560
Homebuibding Camtral. . ... . cooiin i iiincisiiiincnsan, 5,850 35,772 56,136
Homebuilding West. ... ..o e G40, 170 564,643 00,622
Homebuilding Sountheast Florida ..o .. o . o o ioooo.. ¥ | 31670 36,595
Homwehmabdinig HIoaebom. .. oo i te Tt s st eim bd o b o s - 162 2074
Homnabnbibmng O . s o e e L R LR 15,283 12,970 1953
Total Lennar Homebuilding investments in unconsolidated
T e e e e T T o B e R e e e - & 741,551 656,837 T16.949
Hialte investments in nnconsolidated entitles ... . . ... . .. .. - & 224869 175,700 154,573
Lennar Multifamily investments in unconsolidated entities . ... ... £ I150L8TH 105,674 445,301
HEab G EREWEN oot e s e e st e e e e 5 5,396 5,390 —
Lennar Financial Services goodwill . .. ... . .. .. . . ... ... £ 38854 R RS54 34,0406
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¢l dfveemnaimdi]
Revemunes:

Homebuilding East ... ... vinriiii i iierennnn,
Fitene B b e oL T e e A e
HompeeEnaabdinig Wesal: . £ 0o Cneil il i Sl tndnda
Homebuilding Southesst Florida. - 0. .. .o . i o ..o
Hemwebuibding Boabom. c .o oo vivs cornviii voso sibah s s it
i dal 1T ] R S T S S TR .
Lennar Pinancial Servides . .. oo« o oviereirosie i vposon sy
T e Pe o e e e .
T T | Y, R RS e e

Total revenmes (1), .. ..o .. oiiiiiiiiiiiiaa i

Operating earnings (loss):

(11

(1)

Homebnadbiing Fask < - oo oidn v dbisd s Smi e st wli
Heomebuibding Cemtral . ... c.covciiiiiniiiionaiaiabonanas
Homeburhding West (2. . .covenn iiviiiii i i nics s
Homebuilding Southeast Florida. ... ... ... ..o oo
Hommebrakbding Hiowebem . .. .. . oo iiii e
Hemwebaibding Other: . . oo looiiiii tivaininanvon i
Lennar Finaneial Bervises.: o ool oo dovalioa o LEiin ii f
20 11 s R L Lo s L U e R L
Lenpar Mo, . .0 i e et s e e

Taotal operatingearnlngs . . ... .............. ... ...

Corporate general and administrative expenses

Earnings before lncome taxes . ... .. .. .............. -

Viears Endid Mavember 3ik,

N5 4 1A
2,761,824 2247 681 1842 162
1,213,600 936,940 T43 475
1,365,519 1,796,375 1,161,332
B01,854 692,398 502,175
TI,T12 713,113 641,161
203,436 638,123 464.642
620,527 454,381 427,342
221,923 230,521 138,060
164,613 9,780 14,746
9,474,008 7.779.812 5935095
409,185 340, 108 251,117
112,752 75,585 55,203
435818 292,719 211,155
171,678 161,963 | 046,889
95,946 107,622 80,219
46,262 55,724 27,892
127,795 80,138 85,786
33,595 44,079 26,128
(TL171) {10,993} {16,988)
1,425,860 1,146,945 B28,001
216,244 177,161 1 46,060
1,200,616 969,784 681,941

Talal revenwes were el of sales incentives of S518.1 mallion (321 440 peer homae delivered ) bor the year ended Beovenyher 30,
2005, 54492 million (520,400 per hoowe defivened ) for the yvear eoded Movember 30, 2004 and 53731 million (520,500 per homss

delivered) for the vear ended Moverber 30, 2003

Far the vear ended Movember M), 2015, operating eamings mcluded 5825 millicn of eguity in enmings related o imnsactioms by
Heritage Fiekls El Tora, ane of the Company's unconsolidated entities ["El Tom™ L and a 56.5 million gain on the sale of an

operating property.

]
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T Sirvessarmatil
Lennar Homebuilding interest expense:

Homehudlding East . ... 000 v v irirnrrram s rramimraranamrnrns

Homeshwilding Central . .. .. .. .....
Homehunlding West. .. .. .........
Homehwilding Smatheast Flonda, | .,

Hoemehwilding Houston . ... .o o i i

Homehuilding Other |, .
Tofn] Lennar Homebailding interest expense, |

Lennar Financial Services interest imceme. net ., .,

Rimbto interesd Xpemse, . . ... ... 0 e e e

Depreciation med omortization:
Homebuwilding East ., ............
Homehuilding Central ., .. ...,
Homehuwilding West,

|||:u'r|-d1|.:||d||15'*:-|u.1lh|:a.1{F|.-:|nda
Homebnldung HOUSIom . . vsiainraeaesemeiossarae e e s sdsse

Hometwldimg Other ... .........

Lenmar Frascial BerviCes , ., . ..ot re e e r s ararnr s
o R e o E i e S e o e e b R o oo | oo

Lt I e e | e e L e e e T e

Carparale and unallocated . ... ... ..

Totul deprecintion and amertization, .. .............
Mot wdditions o (disposals of) aperating properties and equoipment:
Homehwilding East , ... ..... et He g T an e En e
Homehwilding Central . .. ... e SR T R
Homehwilding West (1. . ... 000 i iiieiiinaen
Homehwildding Southeast Flanda 021, ... 0000 00 iii i i
Hpmehwilding Houston |, , ., AL cma bR
Homehwilding Other (37 ..., . e S SR S TR
Lennar Finarcind Services |
L1 R ke P e U e e R A e I R e PR e
Lennar Multifamily . .. .. ... b T oA L
Carparate and unallecated , | | | | B e R R R

Totn] net disposals of pperating properties wnd equipment,

Lennar Homehuilding equity in earnings (loss) from oneonsolidnted
entities:

Hemehwilding Fast | .. .., A D T

Homehuildimg Central | | | | e TRt

Homehuwilding West (4], , .. R e e L g S
Homehwilding Sombeast Flarda, ... ....... .. 0iiiieinnns
Hommeshuwlding Houstom , . oo ueimnemiinnnivanisimrsasies
Homethwilding {ther | . ., . e : R e
Totnl Lennar IInrlEI:lﬂ:lIn-g l'qllll'} in earmings l_'.lnu:] firom
uncomsafidnted entities | S e g 3

Rinlto equity in earnings from unconsolideted cotities |

Lennar Multifamily equity in earmings (loss) from onesnselidated entities |

Years Ended Movember 3,

k] H 1004 113
TLAXY 65437 65,123
26, TdS 24,591 25,534
0,397 KRR 63, 106
11586 20,307 19,257
14,535 14,514 16,412
14,5 16,255 21,544

120,147 L 53 214,156
13,547 6,585 5,154
41,1x7 36,531 13,163
13,519 110, B B LS55

i, fedih 5,568 1569
17,683 14,533 10,5594
1LME 1,050 20487
141 3152 2047
dATT 5,720 4,213
i, 10Hp 4,530 2,755
1,758 7,367 5,388
L1l 595 54
11,512 23,61 21,056
A7, 408 92,123 i3, W5
251 150 97

{18y TR il
(1482 6,710 (D25 N5E Y
[ {42, TR TR

— f

{TLAT2Z) I,m42 =1
1.Mi6 4,502 1,588
9. 382 4,361 4,052
L1147 1,07 42

7,466 LT 441l
141,355) {20,138) (D18 528
812 2154 7R
57 (130} (BTh

i, ik (06T PRI
1414 [5T6) (152}

18 121 I0Te
1) (A7) [T5d)

il 373 {153} 23,503
11293 59,277 21 153
19,518 14,454 (271}

(11 Far the years ended MNovember 30, 2005 and 2013, net disposals of operating properties and equipment included ibe sale of

aperading properties with a basis of 3394 million and 512721 million, respectively.

{21 Far the vear ended Movember 340, 2004, pet dispozals of operating propertics and cquipmest ineluded the sale of an opersting

properiy with a basis of 344.1 million

{31 Far the vear ended Movember M, 2015, net disposals of operating properties and eguspment included the sale of an operating

propery with a basis of 3733 mallion.

b i
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(4] Far the vear erdled Mavember M1, 2015, Lennar Homebaoilding equity in earmings from unconsolkdabed entities included 58528
mallicn o equaty m eamings from El Teso, for details refer b Moge 4. For the vear encded November 30, 2004, Lennar
Hoemehudlding equity in loss from usconsalidated entities related primasily v the Company’s share of operating losses firom
various Lenmar Homebailding West umconsolidsted entities, which incleded $4.3 million of the Company’s share of valuation
adjustmends related to pssets of Lenmar Homehwilding's unconsolidaced entities, panially offset by 4.7 million of equity in
epmings as A result of third-party land sabes by one unconsalidated entity. For the year ended Movember 30, 2003, Lermar
Homehwildimg equity ineamings from uconsodidated eptities moiuded 5198 million of equity in eamings promariby as o resull of
siales of lbomesites o thind parties by ane acoielidaisd el

3. Lennar Homebuilding Receivahbes

Mavember 3il,

ilm sfveusamds) s g
A e T M B i e e B e S e e S B e B e O 41,653 44 368
Micrtgnge fnd mobes PoEIvVABIE, ..l e e e e R e e 22,365 41,326
R e T i o R A R 1,620 (620
74,638 Do, 14
Allorwance For doubtful pceounts ., ..o (AL (2870
S mew e

At Movember M), 200 5 anad 2014, Lennar Homebailding acoounts receivable reloted pomarily to other
receivables and rebates. The Company performs ongomng credii evaluations of its customers and generally does not
require collateral for sccounts receivable. Mortgoges and notes receivable ansing from the sale of land are generally
collateralized by the property sold o the buyer, Allowances ore mamitamed for potential credit losses based on storical
experience, present cconomic conditions and other factors considersd rebevant by the Company

4. Lennar Homebailding Investments in Unconsolidsted Entitics

Summarized condensed financial information on a combined 10055 basis related to Lenmar Homebuilding's
unconsolidated entities that are accounted for by the equity method was as follows:

Statements of Opcrations
Yoears Ended NMovember 30,

il rreasarmaly) s i 1 E el 1K

IR EAERIRIER o 1o b i A A A A A 5 134,517 263,305 570,910
L0EkE BN ERPEEIBES . o oo vovonb bbb ms b b e e e b b ki, 5019 201,993 4215282
IR MERECHTRES s 1 7m0 g 44 343 — [4,602
Ket carnings {loss) of unconsolidated entities ... .oo00 oo 5 389351 (28,598} | 601,230
Lennar Homebuilding equity in eornings {Joss) from unconsolidated - - -

TR s it o b e e ok i SR b T e o 5 63,375 {355) 23,803

For the year ended Movember 30, 20k 5, net eamings of unconsolidated entities included the sale of
approximately 1,500 homesites and a commercial property by El Toro for 1.1 billion that resulted in $373.2 million of
gross prefit, of which (1) approximately 300 homesites were sold 1o Lennar for 51396 million that resulted in 5493
millicn of gross profit, of which the Company's portion was deferred, (2) approccimately 800 homesites were sold (o a
Joint venture in which the Company has a 50% investment and for which the Company's portion of the gross profit from
the sale was deferred, and {1} approximately 700 homesites and a commercial property were sold to third parties. In
addition, net eamings tor the year ended Movernber 30, 20015 included a gain on debt extinguishment related to a debt
pavdown by El Toro, These transactions resulted primarily in the recognition of 3828 million of Lennar Homebuilding
equity in earnings for the year ended Movember 30, 200 5.

For the year ended Movember 30, 2004, Lennar Homebuilding equity i loss from unconsolidated entities
reluted primarily to the Company’s share of operating losses from various Lennar Homebuoilding unconsolidaied entitics,
which included 54.6 million of valuation adjustments related to assets of Lennar Homebwilding's onconselidated entities,
partially offset by 54.7 million of equity in eamings as a result of third-party land sales by one unconsolidated entity. For
the yvear ended MNovember 30, 20013, Lennar Homebuilding equity in eamings from unconsolidated entities incleded

%1%.8 million of equity in earnings primarily as a result of sales of homesites (o third parties by one unconsolidated
antity.
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Balance Shects
Mavembor b,
e Averanarrali s 4
Asspis:
LB T B ol k| L R e e e e i o S i 248,980 243,597
B R e e L R S J0E0. 054 2 ERD 267
LB e e M R O o e s T D e, S P e L R By L Ty 45,404 155,470
5 3. 773,438 J2RE 334
Liahdlities amd equity:
Agcounts payable and other liabilities .. .. ... i, % 2HE 192 271,638
e Ty S e B THLA86 737,755
e S e o e e e R B e R TR 2602, 360 22TES4
5 3773438 J2RE 334

As of Movember 30, 2005 and 2004, the Company s recorded investmients in Lennar Homcbuilding
unconsolidated entities were 574 1.6 million and S656.8 million, respectively, while the anderdying equity in Lennar
Homebuilding unconsolidated entitics partners” net assets as of Movember 30, 2005 and 2004 was 533395 million and
7226 million, respectively. The hasis difference is primanly as a result of the Company buying an interest in a parner's
cquity in a Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entity at a discount o book valee, contribating non-monctany asscts to
an unconsolidated entity with a higher fair value than book value and deferring equity in camings on land sales,

Druering the vear ended Movember 30, 2015, the Company bought out the partner of one of its unconsolidated
cntities for approximately 510 million of which 57 millicn was paid in cash and the remainder was financed with a shor-
term node, As a result, the Company's 370 million investment in the unconsolidated entity was reclassified primarily to
imventory.

Dusring the vear ended Movember 30, 2015, El Toro 20dd approximately BOD homesites 1o a joint venture, in
which the Company has a 50% investrent, for 34720 million of which 3320 million was Ninanced through a mon-
recourse noke. This transaction resulted in 51574 million of gross profit, of which the Company's portion was deferred.
[ addition, this transaction resulted in an inerease in invertony, other assets and debe of the Lennar Homebuilding
unconsolidated entities reflected in the summarized condensed linancial information presented in the previous table,

The Company's pariners generally are unrelated homebuilders, land owners/developers and financial or giher
sirategic pariners. The unconsolidated entities follow accounting principles that are in all material respects the same as
those used by the Company. The Company shares in the profits and lesses of these unconsolidated entities genesally in
accordance with its ownarship interests. In many instances, the Company is appointed as the day-to-day manager under
the direction of a management commies that has shared powers amongst the pariners of the unconsolidated entities and
receives management fees and/or reimburserent of expenses for performing this function, During the years ended
Movember 30, 2005, 2004 and 2013, the Company received management fees and reimbursement of expenses from
Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entities totaling 53103 million, 53007 million and 5158 million, respectively,

The Company and/or ils parners sometimes obtain oplions o enter into other arrangements under which the
Company can purchase portions of the land beld by the unconsolidated entities, Option prices are generally pegotiated
prices that approximate fair value when the Company receives the options. During the vears einded Movember 30, 2015,
2004 and 2003, S177.6 million, S30.0 million asd 5192.5 million, respectively, of the unconselidated entities’ revenes
wiere Fromm land sales to the Company. The Company does not include in s Lennar Homebuilding equity in eamings
{losa) from unconsolidated entities 18 pro-rata share of unconaolidated entities” eamings resulting feom land sales to its
hamebuilding divisions. Instead, the Company accounts fof those eamings as a reduction of the cost of purchasing the
lamd Fromm the unconsolidated entities. This in effect defers recognition of the Company "3 slsare of the unconaolidated
entities" earnings related 1o these sales until the Company delivers a home and tithe passes to a third-party homebuyer.,

The Lennar Homebuilding entities i which the Company has investiments usually finance their activities with a
combination of pariner equity and delt financing. In some instances, the Company and iis pariners have guaranteed debt
of certain unconaslidated entities,
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The total debt of the Lennar Homebuilding unconsalidated entities in which the Company has investments was
a5 follows:

Mavember 3k,

¢ Doifars b dho sy 5 2014
Mon-recourss bank debt and other debdt {partner’s share of several recoursey. .. ... ... 5 so411 56,573
Mon-recourss land seller debtand other debd (0. . oo oo oottt RS R 4,022
Mon-recourse debt with completion puarantess (2. ... .o ool ii i 146,764 442 554
Mon-recourss debt wathout completion gearantees ... ... oo i i i 260,734 20 8225
MNon-recourse debt to the ComPamy .. .....o et iii i it ciie s i n s TRLME 713,274
The Company's MAXITILM FECMUTSE SXPOBUIE . . .o cv vt unonir e oot ien et onsesis 10,981 24,481

L e e e i e i e %  T9L1HHG TIT, 755
The Company's maximum recourse exposure gs g ¥ of tofal JW deht ... ... ... .. 1% 3%

(11 Mon-recourse lamd seller debs and ciber debi & of Movember 300 2013 included a 3320 million rom-recourse nose related o a
trnnspetion between El Tore and an unconsolidated jeing venture, deseribed previeashy,

(2] The decrease in non-recourse debt with completion gunmntees was primanly related io o debt paydown by El Tore 25 o result of
sales of homesites ard debd extmgusshment.

[ most instances in which the Company as guaraivieed debt of 2 Lennar Homebueilding wnconsolidated entity,
the Corpany's partiers have also guasanteed that debt and are required to contribute their share of the guarantee
payrvents. Historically, the Company has had repayment guarantees and'or maintenance guarantees. In a repayment
cuarantee, the Company and its venture parmners gearantee repayment of a portion or all of the debit in the event of
default before the lender would have to exercize its rights againat the collateral. Tn the evient of default, if the Company’s
vature partner does wot have adequate financial respurces to meet its obligations under the reimbursement agreement,
the Corspany may be liable for more than is proportionate share, ug to its maximum recourse exposune, which is the full
amnount coverad by the joint and several guarantee, The maintenance guarantees only apply if the value or the collateral
{generally land and improvements) is 1ess than a specified percentage of the loan balance, As of both November 30, 2015
and 2014, the Company did not have any maintenance guarantees related o its Lennar Homebuilding uneonsolidated
enlilies,

In connection with many of the loans to Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entites, the Company and its
jl:'h:il'l[ Venlre pariners {or entrlies related o [|'h,-:|1‘|} have been rm;.|_:.|.|r¢d 1.|:'|-_t| Ve :u_'uar.lrllﬂl,rﬂ af -;,:l,'lr'ﬂp|¢[i1:rri o the lenders,
Those completion guarantees may reguire that the guarantors complete the construciion of the improvemends for which
the financing was oblained, IT the construction i3 to be done in phases, the guarantee generally is limited w completing
only the phases as 1o which construction has already commenced and for which loan proceeds were used

If the Company is reguired to make a payment under any guaraniee, the payment woubd constifute a capiial
contribution or lean o the Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entity and increase the Company’s investment in the
unconsolidated entity and 13 share of any fonds the eptity distribates,

As of both Movernber 30, 2005 and 2014, ihe fair values of the repayment guarantees and completion
guarantees were not material, The Company believes that as of Movember 30, 2005, in the event it becomes legally
obligated w perform under a guaranige of the obligation of a Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entify duwe 1o a
Iriggening event under a guarantee, most of the time the collateral should be sufficient t repay at least a significant
pertion of the obligation or the Company and its partners would contribute additional capital into the venture. In certain
instances, the Company has placed performance letters of credit and surety bonds with munscipalities For its joint
ventures (see Mole &),
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&, Lennar Homebuilding Operating Propertics and Equipment

Operating properties and equipment are included in Lennar Homebailding other assets in the consolidated
balance sheets and were as follows:

mavember 3k,
i drrasarmats) s 04
Operating propertes (1), ... .0 v iieiiiiniiiiieiaiis it it iiia i e 5 93,174 61,741
Lcasehobd IEIOAPEITIEIIS & o o s b b s b 6 b b b f o s R b R g k8 3,064 32,890
Furndture, fixtures and equipmenl ... .ot veiirioiisiirreneniesses s L 3, 464
143,908 231,095
Accumulated depreciation amd BmarHZaOm . ..o e i iei i (TH,351) (RT.931)
5 115,557 I43_.:If-4

(11 Operating propertics primarily inclade rental aperations and commsercial properties. During the vears ended November 30, 2005
and 2014, the Company sold opernting properiies with a basis of £132,7 millicn amd 544, | millicn, respectively

6. Lennar Homebullding Senbor Motes and (hther Debits Pavahle

Mevemher 3l
D olies B thonsgadsy 2015 14
S0 aenaar mobes g BTG L oo on o e S S e e 5 249,905 249,735
LTS acniom mates M- EILT . o v e e e b e i e e b o b 6, 252 34415
4.75% sentormotes due 2007 .. .. i i e b e T, 736 30,004
i e e e TR T AR o ko i b B B 0 Bk e B i A B B 24T 632 2446816
i 125% senior nobes e Q0D . 0 o0 o Lir ol sl o e il r i Lo 173,319 171,747
o STH M senior nated i L . . L Ll e e Y e e i 47210 406,419
5 penipn niomea dwe AR oo S e e e s e B, 622 47,027
2.75% convertiblesenior nodes due 2O, . ... ool b e b s 33,1258 420 005
3.25% convertible senior noles due M0, .. e ey A08,194 383,721
4. T50% senior notes dim 20P2. . | .o e s b e e e e Eia e b e EOT. XI5 S6eb, 243
A B73% semior motes due 2023 . e e 303,545 —
4.730% senior motes due 2025 e 405, T84 —
ke Tl R — 500,092
Mortgages notes on land and otherdebt. ... ... .o i 278,381 IGR052
5 SJ2E 130 4 661,266

The carryving amount of the senior notes listed above are net of debt issuance costs as the Company adopted
ASL 2005-03 (see Wote 1), Debt issuance costs as of Movember 30, 2005 and 2004 were 5236.4 million and 528.9
million, respectively

[ April 20015, the Company amended its unsecured revolving credit facility (the "Credit Facility" ) to reduce the
interest rate and increase the maximum potential borrowing capacity. At Movember 30, 2015, the Company had a 1.6
hillien Credit Facility, which includes a 5163 million accordion fizature, subject to additional commitments with certain
financial institutions, The maturity for 1.3 billion of the Credit Facility is in Juse 2009, with the remainder meaturing in
June 2018, The proceeds available under the Credit Facility, which are subject to specified conditions for boreowing,
may b used for working capital and general corporate purpeses. The credit agreement also provides that up to 5500
million in commitments may be wsed for leters of eredit. As of both November 30, 2005 and 20104, the Company ad nao
outstanding borrowings wsder the Credit Facility. Under the Credit Facility agreement, the Company is required to
miaintain a minimum consolidated tangible net worth, a maximum leverape ratio amd either a liquidity or an interest
coverage ratie, These ratios are caleulated per the Credit Facility agreement, which involves adjustments to GAAP
financial measures. The Company belioves it was in compliance with its debt covenants at Movember 30, 2015, [n
addition. the Company had 5315 million letter of credit Facilities with different financial institutions.

The Company's perforrnance letters of credit outstanding were 82365 million and 52341 million at
November 30, 2005 and 2014, respectively. The Cormpany’s financial letters of credit outstanding were 8216.7T million
and %104 million at Movember 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Performance letters of credit are generally posted with
regulatory bodies to guarantes the Compary’s performance of cerain development and construction activities. Financial
letters of credin are geneeally posted in liew of cash deposits on ogtion contracts, for insurance risks, credit enhancements

10



LEMMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

and ag other collateral. Additionally, at Wovember 30, 2005, the Compary had cutstanding perfonmance and surety bonds
related to site improvements at various peojects {including cenain projects of the Company's joint ventures) of 513
billion, which incledes 3223 4 million related to pending litigation. Althowugh significant development and construction
activities have been completed related 1o these site improvements, these bonds are generally not released until all
development and construction activities are completed. As of November 30, 20015, there were approximately S490.0
million, or 38%, of anticipated future costs to complete related to these site improvemsents, The Company does not
presemly anticipate any draws upon these bonds or letters of credit, but iFany such draws oecur, the Company does not
believe they would have a material effect on its financial pogition, resulis of operations or cash flows,

The terms of each of the Company's senior and convertible senior notes cutstanding at Movernber 30, 2005 were
as follows:

Primeipal Mot

Senlor snd Csavertible Sendor Motes (hutstanding (1) Amnnumi Procecds (2 Price Dimies Issmed
{Dpiiaes i thommasids
G.50% senior notes due 2006, ... ... ..o 3250000 % 248900 URETIM April 2006
12.25% senior nobes dus 2007 ... L., A3, 000 JRG, 700 SRD9E%Y Apnil 2009
4.75% senior mobes due 20017 ... .. ... ..., A4, 000 395,900 100%% July 2012, August 2012
GO5% seniornotes due 2008 ..o oL 250,000 243900  GRD20% Moy 2010
4.125% senior notes dus 2008 (3 ... ... ... 275,000 271,718 9 998% February 2013
4.500% senior nobes dus 2009, Lo, 501,000 495,725 [E1] February 2014
4.50% senior notes due 2009 ... oLl 4, 000 595,801 {5} November 2004, February 2015
2.75% convertible senior notes due 2020 (6], 444, 000 4346 400 10125 Movember 2000
3.25% convertible senior notes due 2021, ... A, 000 391,600 100%  MNovember 2001, December 2000 |
4.750% senior notes due 2032 (3) ... ..., 575,000 567 585 {7 October 2012, February 200 3,

Aprl 2013
4.875% senior notes due 2023 .. ... ... A4, 0000 303,622 00 169% Movember 2013
4.750% sentor nobes dus 2025 ... ... 503,000 495 528 100%% April 2015

(1] Iowerest is payable semi-annually for each of the series of senice and convertible senior notes. The semor and convertible senlor
nites ang unsscired and unsubordinated, bt are guaranteed by sabatantially all of the Company's 100% owned homebailding
suhsidinries,

(21 The Compemy genernlly uses the net proceeds for working copital and general carpornte purposes, which can mclude the
repaymenl o repurchase of ather outstanding senior noles.

(31 During 203 the Company meurned additional merest with respect o the 4.1 25% semlor soves due 2018 aind the 4. 7500 senior
nistes dug 2022 becruss the registration sisements relating o the notes did not beeonse effective by, and the cxchange offens were
niod gomsurmmated by, the dates specified in the Registration Rights Agresment related to such notes,

(2] The Company issoed 540 million aggregate principal amsunt ot a price of 1009 amnd 5100 million nggregate principal amount
a prce of 105 %

(51 The Company Eaed $350 million ageregate principal ansount al a price of 10084 and $250 million aggrepate privcipal amount 21

a price of 100.25%,

Ar of November 30, 2005, the principal amourt outstanding for the: 2.75% convertibie senior potes was 32535 millien,

The Company issued 5350 million nggregale principal amaumt ot a price of 10095, 5175 million nggregate principal pmount o1 a

price of FRAT3% and 550 milhon ageregate pnncipal amount at a price ol %8 2500,

[ April 2015, the Company retired its 5.60% senior nodes due May 2015 (the "5.60% Senior Motes®) for 10095
of the 5300 million outstanding principal amount, plus acerued and unpaid interest. At Movember 30, 2004, the carrving
value of the 5.60% Senior Motes was S500.1 million.

(4]
(7

The 3.25% convertible senior nodes due 2021 (the *3.25% Convertible Senior Motes™) are convertible into
shares of Class A comon stock at any fime prior 1o maturity of redemption at the initial conversion rate of 42,5555
shares of Class A commmon stock per 510K principal amoant of the 3.25% Convertible Senkor Motes or 17,022,200
shares of Class A common stock if all the 3.25% Convertible Senior Motes are converted, which is eguivalent 1o an initial
comversion price of approximately 32330 per share of Class A common stock, subject to anti-dilution adjustments. The
shares are incheded in the calculation of diluted camings per share. Holders of the 3.25% Convertible Senior Modes have
the right to reguire the Company to repurchase them for cash equal to 100% of their principal amount, plus acereed but
unpaid intercst on Movember 15, 2006, The Company las the right to redeem the 3.25% Convertible Senior Modes at any
tirne on of after Movember 20, 20016 for 100% of their principal amount, phes acerwed but unpaid interest.

The 2.75% converible senior nodes due 2020 (the “2.75% Convertible Senior Notes™) are convertible into cash,
sharcs of Class A common stock or a combination of both, at the Company’s election. However, it is the Company s
intend to sedtle the face valve of the 2.73% Convertible Senior Motes in cash. Shares are included in the calculation of

1
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diluted eamings per share because even though it is the Company’s intent to settle the face value of the 2.75%
Convertible Senior Motes in cash, the Company's volume weighted average stock price exceeded the conwersion price.
For the years ended Movember 30, 2005, 2004 and 2013, the Company's velume weighted average stock price was
S4E.61, 8309 and 53706, reapectively. which exceeded the conversion price, thus B.46 million shares, 9.0 million shares
and 8.2 million shares, respectively, were included in the caleulation of diluted eamings per share.

At Movember 30, 2015, holders may convert the 2.75% Conventible Senior Motes at the initial conversion rate
of 451 7% shares of Class A cormmaon stock per 51000 principal amount or 10,567,145 shares of Class A comimaon stock
if all the rermaining 2.75% Convertible Senior Motes are converted. which is equivalent to an initial conversion price of
approximately 22 13 per share of Class A common stock, subject to anti-dilution adjustments. Holders of the 2.75%
Convertible Senior Motes have the right to convert themn during any fiscal quarter {and only during such fiscal quarter.
except if they are called for redemption or about (o mature), it the Iast reponied sale price of the Company’s Class A
commaon stock for af least 20 trading davs (whether or nod consccutive) during a period of 30 consecutive trading days
ending on the last trading day of the immediately preceding fiscal quarier is greater than or equal o 130% of the
conversion price on cach applicable irading day. Holders of the 2.75% Convertible Senior Modes had the right to require
the Company to repurchase them for cash equal to 100% of their principal amount, plus acerued but unpaid interest, on
December 15 2005, but none of them elected to do so. The Company has the right to redeem the 2.753% Convertible
Senior Motes at any time on or after December 20, 2005 for 100% of their principal amouont, plus acerwed but unpaid
intercst.

Druring the vear ended Movember 30, 2015, the Company exchanged and convened approximately 3212 million
in aggregate principal amount of the 2.753% Convertible Senior Motes for approximately 5213 million in cash and 5.2
million shares of Class A common stock, including acerued and unpaid interest through the dates of completion of the
exchanges and conversions. Subsequent to Movernber 30, 20135, the Company exchanged and converied approximately
E8% million in aggregate principal amount of the 2.75% Convertible Senior Motes for approximately 529 million in cash
and 2.1 million shares of Class A commion stock, including acerued and unpaid interest through the date of completion of
the conversion.

For its 2.75% Convertible Senior Wotes, the Company will be reguired to pay contingent interest with regard to
any interest period beginning with the interest period commencing December 20, 2015 and ending June 14, 2006, and for
each subsegquent six-month period commencing on an interest payment date to, but exclisding, the next interest payment
date, if the average trading price of the 2.75% Convertible Senior Motes during the five consecutive trading days ending
o the second trading day immediately preceding the first dav of the applicable interest period exceeds 1300 of the
principal arvount of the 2.75% Convertible Senior Motes, The amount of contingent interest payable per 51,000 principsal
amount of notes during the applicable interest period will equal (,.75% per vear of the average trading price of such
1,000 principal amsount of 2.75% Convertible Senbor Wotes during the five trading day reference penod.

Certain provisions wnder ASC 470, Debi, require the issuer of certain convertible debt instruments that may be
settled in cash on conversion to separately account for the liakility and equity components of the instrement in & manmer
that reflects the issuer's non-convertible debt borrowing rate. The Company has applicd these provisions to its 2.75%
Convertible Senior Motes. At issuance, the Company estimated the fair valoe of the 2.75% Convertible Senior Motes
using similkar debd insfruments that did not have a conversion featwre and allocated the residual value to an equity
companent that represcnted the estimated fair value of the conversion feature at issuance. The debit discount of the 2.75%
Convertible Senior Motes was amonized over the five years ended Movensber 30, 2005, and the annual effective interest
rate was 7. 1% after giving effect to the amortization of the discount and deferred financing costs. At Nowvember 30, 2005
and 2004, the principal amount of the 2.75% Convertible Senior Motes was 52339 million and 54460 million,
respectively. At Movember 30, 2003 and 2014, the carrying amount of the equity component included in stockholders”
equity was 5006 million and 5150 million, respectively, and the met carrying amount, net of debit issuance costs, of the
2.75% Convertible Senior Motes incluoded in Lennar Homebuilding senior notes and other defis payahle was $233.2
million and $420.0 million, respectively. During the vears ended Movember 30, 2005 and 2004, the amount of interest
incurred relating o both the contractual interest and amortization of the discount was 3212 million and £27.3 million,
respectively.

Although the guaramtees by substantially all of the Company's 1% owned homebuilding subsidiarics are full,
unconditional and point and several while they are in effect, (i) a subsidiary will cease to be a guarantos at any time when
it is ot directly or indirectly guarantecing at least 575 million of debt of Lennar Corporation (the parent company’), and
{ii) & subsidiary will be released from its guarantes and any other obligations it may have regarding the senior notes if all
of substantially all its asseds, or all of its capital sfock, are sold or otherwise disposed of.

At Movember 30, 201 %, the Company had mortgage notes on land and other debd due at various dates through
2060 bearing interest at rates up to 7.3% with an average interest rate of 3.2%. At November 30, 2005 and 2014, the
carrving amount of the mortizage notes on land and other debt was 52784 million and 334681 million, respectively.
Druring the vears ended Movember M), 2005 and 2014, the Company retired 5238, 1 million and 52859 million.
respectively, of morgage nodes on land and other debt
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The minirvum aggregate principal maturitics of senkor notes and other debis payable during the five years
subsequent to Movember 30, 2015 and thereafier are as follows:

Dhehst

i el saad Marurities (1)

LN 1 D 0 0 4 S T e 5 374665
BT 8 08 0 00 8 B b, o A 3, b 41 S, 4 R, 489285
A s e ssnanm disra aam isaes A s At el n g i o B na d B A SR R4S AR RS A8 LA S n AR LA e G55, 824
B e 0  aa g b at ng M e  T a L3T7.85T
B e g R e S S W AT R RS 2857
e A e i S e S s T T i 2161 006

(11 Same af the debe mararities meluded in those amounts rebate 1o convertible sendos notes that are patable 1o the Company at carlicr
dutes than in this table, as descrbed in the detailed deseription of each of the converible semior notes,

The Compony expects to pay 15 near-term maturibies as they come due through cash penerated from operations,
the issupnce of additional debt or equity offerings as well s cash borrowed under the Company's Credit Faciliey,

7o Lennar Financinl Services Segment

The assets and hinbalites related 1o the Lennar Financial Services segment were as follows:

Mavember 2k,

T difvermcarraly) b1 B R
Acsmeia:
Cothy and coehy oquimRBEREE & oo 5 o i i v e e e b 10,777 0,00
Bt BB - v e R e R R W B S W R 13,961 £,6049
e TR TR i i e b o e T R B o 142,808 I 50,5558
Loans hebd-for-sale (3. o vovvviiiviiirirenans i 843,252 TIE. 396
Loans hebd-for-mvestment, TEL . . ..ot inen it 31,9958 26, 504
[nvestrments held-bo-maturity . oo ovvv i iieri i R R 4,174 45,033
Ivestments available-Tor-gabe . . . ..o 0 vt 42,817 16,754
I R e R A e b e T i J,E54 3E,B54
T e o e i L e e e R L s S e s il 1 B ] 595

¥ 1,425,837 1177, (K3
Motes and otherdebl=payable . .00 B B5E. 300 T4, 143
M o e e e L e T 115,678 R

5 1,K63,978 B, 643

(1) Receivables, net, primarily related 1o loams sold o investons for which the Company had nat yet been paid as of November 50,
2013 and 2014, respectively.

{21 Loans hebd-for-sale related 1o unsold loans éarmeed af Tasr value.

(31 Asof Movember 30, 305 and 2014, otber assets mefuded mortgage loan commitments carried al fale valoe of $13.1 aullion and
5127 millien, respectively, and mongage servicing rights camied a1 fair valee of 5163 million and 5174 million, respectively. In
additicn, other assets also included forsand contracts earried ot fair vakue of 80,5 million as of Movember 34, 2013,

(4] Oither linhilities inclhoded S65.0 million and %693 millson os of Mevember 30, 35 and 2014, respectively, of certain of the
Company's sell-ipsurance reserves related 1o constirection defecte, general labality and workers” compensatson. Other labalibies
aleo mcluded Torwand contescts carried at falr value of 7.6 million as of Movember 340, 2004,
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At Movember 30, 201 %, the financial services warchouse facilitics were as follows:

k1 RS T
ABETCEADE
¥Tw Aivesinidrmas e
3f-day warchouse repurchase facility that matares August POI6 (1. ... oo oot 5 &0, 000
36-day warehouse repurchase facility that matares August 2006, ... oo oo i, 300,000
3é-day warchouse repurchase facility that matares Ootober 2006 (2] ... Lo oo oin. 450,004
TR oo o e R T L L B R ] S IR 5 1,350,000

(11 Inaceordance with the amended warchouse reparchase faciliy agreemenl the madiomem aggregate commitmsent will b
decrenssd te 5400 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2006 and will be inereased to 5600 millien in the second quarter of fiscal
201,

{21 Maximum ageregale commitment moludes an omeommitied amouant ol 2250 mallion.

The Lennar Fisancial Services segment uses these facilities to finance its lending activities until the morgage
loans are sold to investors and the proceeds are collected. The facilities are expected to be renewed or replaced with other
Facilities when they mature. Borrowings under the facilities and their pricr year predecessors were $858.3 million and
2698 4 million at Movember 30, 200015 and 2014, respectively, and were collateralized by morgage loans and receivables
o boans seld te investors but not yet paid for with outstanding principal balances of $916.9 million and 37321 million at
November 30, 2005 and 2014, respectively. The combined effective intesest rate on the facilities at Movember 30, 2000 5
wiag 2 5% 11 the facilities are not renewed o replaced, the borrowings under the lines of credit will be paid off by selling
the mortgage loans held-for-sale 1o investors and by collecting on receivables on loans sold but not vet paid. Without the
Facilities, the Lennar Financial Services segrsent would have to wee cash from eperations and other funding sources to
finance its lemnding activities.

8. Rialto Segment

The assets and liabilities related to the Rialto segment were as follows:

Mavember ik
il dhveasamas) s 4
Assiis:
Coh aeed g aqUulvmBEREE L L e e e e e e e e e e % 180,219 3,559
B B - o o o e R e et e e S e e 15,01 46,975
Bl v B T vt i v b o o B R R B TR R R R R 154,948 153,773
Lanang hebd-for=gale (20, .. .o i s e r e e s e rrrrmr s re s e e 6,275 113,594
Loang receivable, MeL . ... . vttt e e e r e s 14,826 137,124
Feeal estate owned = hebd=for=gala, . . . ... o e s e 153,052 1% 535
Feeall egiate owned - held-and-vged, NBt .. ..o i it e e, 183,717 355705
[nwestments in unconsolidated entitizs. .. ... i e, 214,869 175,700
[tiwegirmente hald-to-PmamiEny - .. .. o irr s b rr s et b by LA L] 7,260
I Y o S b e g o e i e g e i o 116,908 57,306
b 1505, 5040 1,451,983
Liabilities:
Moteg and gibar-debty pavablec oL e e e e e % 71,714 &1T.077
T e e S e S e e s R e RS iR 0,496 123,798
5 B 224 T4 TS

(1] Receivahles, net pomarily relabe] o loans sold bl nol setiled as of Movember 30, 2005 and 2014,

(2] Loans held-for-sale related 1o unsold loans orglaated by BMF carried a1 fair value.

(31 Other assets inclwded eredit defaul swaps carried at fhir valoe of $6.2 million and $1.7 million as of November 30, 2005 and
2004, respectively, and inferest rate swaps and swap fotures carried at fair valoe of 50,3 million as of November 30, 35

(4] Cither linbilities incloded inberest rbe swaps and swap future carried ot fair valoe of $1.0 million ard 514 million & of
Movember 30, 205 and 2014, respectively, and credal defailt sovaps carrvesd at fair value of 5007 mallion and $0.8 million as of
Movemnber 30, 2005 and 2014, respectivaly,
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[ the vears ended Movember 30, 2005, 2014 and 20013, Rialto costs and expenses included loan impainments of
2104 million, 3571 million and $16.1 million, respectively, primarily associated with the segment's FDIC loans
partfolio (hefore noncontrolling interests). In addition, for the years ended Movember 30, 2005, 2004 and 2013, Rialto
operating camings included net camings (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests of 534.8 million, (%225} million
and 6.2 million, respectively.

The following is a detail of Rialto sther income. net:

Years Ended Mevember 30,

o sl s 2014 013
Realized painson REO sales. met. . ... oo iiiiinanons L3 35247 43,671 4K TRS
Unrealized losses on transfer of loans receivable to REO and

ey g 1 RN HACE R P B4 o G A AL s {13,678} (26,107 {16,517)
RECH anudl oElver EXPEREEE. . . (oo coiin e o ibn s b mis e ik ek ek d a e (57,740} (58,067 (44, Z82)
Renial A OIRer TRCOIE oo i s o pay i s b a0 Sop e B e B 48, 430 43 898 20,269
Ceain on barpain purchase acquisition. ... ... ooooiiii i —_ — E532
Rialto odRer income, MBL. . . oo i it e iie it e e % 12,254 3,395 16,787

Loans Receivahle

The loans receivable portfolios consist primanly of loans acquired at a discount. In 2000, the Rialio segment
acquired indirectly 40% managing member equity interests in two limited liakility companies in partnership with the
FDIC {“FDIC Portfolios™) and acquired 400 distressed residential and commercial real estate loans (“Bank Portfolios™)
and over 300 RED properties from three financial institutions,

Based on the nature of these koans, the portfolios are managed by assessing the risks related to the likelihood of
collection of payments from bormowers and guarantors, as well as monitoring the value of the underlying colbateral. As of
Mowember 30, 2005 and 2014 management classified all loans receivable within the FINC Postfolios and Bank Portfolios
as nonaccrual loans as forecasted principal and interest cannot be reasonably estimated and accounted for these assets in
accordance witl ASC 310-10.

The following table represents bsans receivable, net by type:

Navemaher 3,

il sreasarnadel s Ini4
Monaccrual loans: FINC and Bank Portfolios .. ... oo oo 5 £E.694 130,105
Brrerta ] TR LLY oo e b i s R i e o e e i o T 132 7019
EaioE PSRV L TIBE - .yt e o i 5 T o i i e B o e A 5 164,826 137,124

(17 Asof Movember 30, 2005 acqrual loans mcluded bans orginasd of which 517.1 millsos relates 1o a convenible land |oan

maturing i July 2016 and 559,10 million relates 1o floating rate commencial property loans maring berween May 2006.and July
218
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The following tables represents nonacerual loans in the FDIC Portfolics and Bank Portfolios accounted for
under ASC 310-10 aggregated by collateral type:

November 30, 2015
Becorded Investmend
Limpaid Principal Wil Withoui Tatal Reeorded
il riveusamdi) Ealanee Allswanee Allwnamec Investmient
T e o e e 5 145,417 54,740 1,165 60,905
Single famibyhomes . ... ... oo, 30,659 K 344 34359 11,8203
Commercial properties ... ... 0iiaan 13,458 | 368 1,085 1,453
M v i e e T R TE.279 - 13,533 13,553
Lomns peoetvabde ... . coiiii o it ik s iiata b 5 276815 6% 452 5,242 ER,694
November 30, 2014
Hecorded Dnvestmeend
Lmpaid Principal Wil Without ‘Tetal Keeorded
¥ Tas sfveeaasarrati) Halanee Allwamee Al e e Ivesemend
L o cmimr o e e B L 5 2XR245 B5.912 3,691 Eh 603
Single family homes . ... ...oociiiiiiiiinins.. o, 183 | 8,086 2,306 2407
Commerncial propenties ... .....coociiniinin.. 34,048 3,368 3,918 1,286
[ 11 1 R e o S P ot R e P 64,284 5 12,809 12,814
Loans peceivable .. oo oo ciii il iadiinci i 5 342,760 107,381 22,724 13,105

The average recorded investment in impaired loans totaled approximately 5109 million and 369 million for the
vears ended Movember 30, 20015 and 2014, respectively.

[ osder to assess the sk associated with each risk category, management evaluates the forecasied cash Nows
and the value of the underlying collateral securing loans receivable on a quarterly basig or when an event decurs (hat
suggoests a decline in the collateral"s fair value.

With regard to accrual loans that were sccoumied under ARC 310-30 Loans aad Delr Securivies Aequived with
Deteriorated Credit Ciaeding ("ASC 310-30%), prior to the fourth gquarier of 2004, Rialio estimated the cash flows, at
acquisition, it expected to collect on the FDIC Portfolios and Bank Porifolics and the difference between the
contractually required paymenis and the cash flows expected o be collected at acquisition was referred to as the
nonaccretable difference. This difference was neither acereted into income nor recorded on the Company's consolidated
balance sheets. The excess of cash flows expected to be collected over the cost of the loans acquired was referred to as
the accretable yield and was recognized in interest income over the remaining life of the loans using the effective yield
method. Dhuring the fourth quarter of 2014, in an effort o better reflect the performance of the FDIC Portfolios and Bank
Portfelios, Rialie changed from recording aceretable yvield income on a loan pool basis to recording income on a cost
recovery basia per loan as the timing and amount of expected cash flows on the remaining loan portfolios could no
longer ke reasomably estimated.

For the yvear ended November 30, 200 5, there was no activity in the accretable vield for the FDIC Pontfolios and
Bank Portfolios as all the remaining acereting loans were classified as nonacerual loans during the fourth quarter of
2014, as explained above, For the year ended Movember 30, 2014, the activity in the accretable vield was as follows:

s sivsasamati) Mowemiber 30, 2014
Hocereinhl ikl hemimiimg ey G e T S s S R L S e DR -5 73,144
M I e e T T i B985
ERelERITI o, e il e e i e e S e R e SR e et (54.482)
BTN o g i s i T B S i o T i B B A o R T (27,650
ofengeinie el S DB, | ot i b e e A R S T T g e s AT 5 —

Addditions primarily represented reclasses from nonaccrctable yield to aceretable yield on the portfolios.
Dieletions represented lsan impairments, net of recoveries, amd disposal of loans, which included foreclosure of
underlying collateral and resulied in the rerseval of the koans from the acereiable yield portfolios,
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Allowance for Loan Lotses

The allowance for loan losses is a valoation reserve established through provisiens for boan losses charged
against Rialto's operating carnings.

Momaccrual — Loans in which forecasted principal and interest could nod be reasonably estimated. The risk of
namaccrual leans relates to a decline in the value of the collateral securing the outstanding obligation and the recognition
of an impairment through an allowance for loan losses if the recorded investment in the loan execeds its fair value, The
activity in the Company's allowance rollforwand related to nonacerual loans was as follows:

Movemhber 3k,
olw shwasamad) 2015 2014
Allowance on nonaccrual loans, beginming ofyear. ... oo i iii i iiiia s 5 58,326 I.213
L] T L 112 01 B (]2 A R g gy g i Qe T, 363 12,536
Reclassification frem acemel (1) . ... oo oo oo ii ittt i _ 53.265
B L i R N S P R R R (33,064) (H,6EE)
Allowance on nonaccrual loans, emd ol year ... oo oo i i i 5 A5625 58,326

(11 During the founh quarter of 2004, the Company changed firom reconding aceretable vield income on a ban pool bisis o
recarding incoms on 8 ¢ost recovery basis per loan & the tming and amount of expected cash flows on the remaining losn
penifolios could no lenger be reasomably estimated, As of Mavember M), 2014, these loans were classified as nonaccranl loams,

Acerual — Loans in which forecasted cash Mlows under the loan agreement, as it might be modified from time
tor time, can be reasonably estimated at the date of acquisition, The risk associated with loans in this category relates o
the possible default by the borrower with respect o principal and interest payments and'or the possible decline in value
of the underlying collateral and thus, both could cause a decling in the forecasted cash Mows wsed w0 determine aceretable
vield income (under ASC 310-30) and the recognition of an impairment through an allowance for lean losses but can be
reversed if conditions improve, For the vear ended NMovember 30, 2013, there was ne activity in the Company's
allowanee related to acerual foans, For the vear ended Movember 30, 2004, the activity in the Company's allowance
rollforward related to acerual loans accounted for under ASC 310-30 was as follows:

{I'm wiremammals) Movember 30, 014
Allovwance on acorual loans, beginning oF ¥ear, . . oo oo virn e e s e R | 8,952
Frovizion For Ioa losses, fel o FeooWeri®mE . ..o v v v vinin s i e m s e r e oo mnamsis s sin e 44,577
Feclasaifioadion to aommCerUBl T oo iv civmimimeimmmmim e b e b oiem e e s e s e o (53,265)
L TR (10,264)
Allowance on acerual loans, end ofvear, ... o0 i iiiei i, e e % —_

{11 During the fourth quarter af 2014, the Company changed fram recording acereiahle yvigld income on a kban pool hasis o
recarding meome on a cos recovery basis per loan as the timing and amount of expected cash lews on the remaining loan
posrtfolios could mo beager be reasonably esdmated. As of Movember M), 2014, these loans were elassafied as nonacerual loans.

Real Exrate Ovwned

The acquisition of propertics acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are reported within the
consolidated balance sheets as REC held-and-used, net and REC held-for-sale. When a property is determimed o be
held-and-used, net the asset is recorded at fair value and depreciated over its useful life using the straight line method.
When certain criteria set forth in ASC 3640, Property, Pland and Equipmiens, are met, the property is classified as held-for-
sale. When a real estate asset is classified as held-for-sale, the property is recorded at the lower of its cost hasis or fair
value less estimated costs 1o sell. The fair value of REOQ held-for-sale is determined in pant by placing reliance on thind-
party appraizals of the propertics and‘or internally prepared analvses of recent offers or prices on comparable properiies
in the procimate vicimityw
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The following tables present the activity in REO:

Mavember 3k,
¥l diressandi) 25 zi14
RE( - held-for-sale, beginning ofyear ... ..o ii i i 5 I1Hk, 535 197,851
FERRTETVEITIETIIE: - ¢ - e T 0 o e R 5 e 0 i 5,535 E 176
Ty {120,053 (226,027)
Impaimmenis and unreahized losses. . . ... .. oo, (1,192) 24y
Transfers toffrom held-and-wsed. met {1} .. ... oo ool i il 1%,227 219976
RECK - held-Tor-sale, end oF year . . .o ooo i iiioviiiaiiaiciiaiiaviieatbni 5 153,052 I %0,535

Mavember 3,
#l ressamdi) 2015 2014
REC - held-and-used, net, beginmimp of wear. . ... oo oo i i iiiiiia e 5 185,795 42E 9809
S T e e S S e S S s T R 2,134 55,407
e PR B W e e e e S e i e s e e e i i 1,942 6,102
AT . e e e G o B L e e i P Ty (2,624} (11.501)
ERCPEm BT, oo i o e ST R o e R R (2,339) {3,226)
Transters to beld-for-mle (T) . o - v cv e e mras bnami s tare wres saies g s v {119,227} (219.976)
e e e e e e e (964 —
RECY - held-and-used, met, end of yelr. . . oo oo iiiiiriiniirincariinannes b 153,717 255,795

(11 Duwing the years ended Movembssr 30, 2005 and 2014, the Rialio segment ransfemed cemain propertics vo'from REC hebd-arsd-
used, met o REC held-for-sale as o result of changes made in the disposition strategy of the real estate assets,

For the years ended November 30, 2005, 2004 and 2013, the Company recorded net losses of 51.3 million, 56.8
millicn and $0.4 million, respectively, from acquisitions of RECY through foreclosure, These net Iosses are recorded in
Rialto other income. net.

Rialio Morigage Finanee - Jogns held-for-sale

During the vear ended Movember 30, 2015, EMF originated loans with a total principal balonce of 32.6 billion
and sold 52.4 billion of loans into twelve separate securitizations. During the year ended November 30, 2014, EMF
originated loans with a principal balance of 516 billien and sold 1.3 billion of Toans mbo eight separate securtizations,
Ax of Movember 30, 2015 and 2014, 51518 million and 31472 mllion, respectively. of these onginated Foans were sold
into a securitization trast but not seitled and thos were included as receivables, net.

Notes and Oher Diebis Pavabie

In November 2003, the Rialto scgmient oniginally issued 3250 million aggregate principal amount of the 7.00%
senior nedes due 2008 (7.0 Senior Motes"), at a price of 1% in a private placement. In March 20014, the Riafto
sepment 1s5ued an additional 5100 millien of the 7.00% Senior Motes at a price of 102.25% of their face value in a
private placement. Procesds from the offerings, after popyment of expenses, were approximately 5347 million. Rialto
used the net proceeds of the sale of the 7.000% Senior Notes to provide sdditional working capital for RMF, to make
invesiments in the funds that Rialto maonages, o5 well as for general corporate purposes. In addition, Rialio used 3100
millicn of the net procesds to repay sums that hiod been advanced to RMF from Lennar to enable it to begin originating
and securitizing commercial morgage loans. Interest on the 7.00% Semior Notes is due semi-anmunlly. As of
Nowvember 30, 2015 and 2014, the carrying amount, net of debt issuance costs, of the 7.00% Senior Notes was 5347.9
million and $347.1 million, respectively. Under the indenture, Rialto is subject o certain covenands limiting, amaomg
other things, Rialto's ability to incur indebtedness, to make investmenis, to make distobutions to, or enter intoe
transactions with Lennar or to create liens, subject to cerlaim exceptions and qualificotions, Rialto also has quarierly and
annual reporting requirements, similar to an SEC registrant, to holders of the 7.000% Senior Notes. The Company
believes Rialio was in compliance with itz deld covenants at Movember 30, 2015,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

Ar Mowvemnber 30, 2005, RMF warehouse facilities were as follows:

Mlasinsing
T iveddsamati) ﬁﬁm::l‘:lt
J6-day warehouse repurchase facility that matures March 2006 (1), .. ..o o o oo oot 5 250,000
Jé-day warehouse repurchase facility that matares August 2006 (1) . .. ... ... . it 250,000
36-dny warchouse repurchase facility that matures October 2006 (one year extension) (1. . ..., .. 44,000
Warehouse repurchase facility that matures August 2018 (oo - one year extensions )| (2L . ... ... ... [ {0,000
D S S L S M i e S s e R e S L S ¥ 100, 040

(1] BMF uses tlese facilises 1o fisance its boan origination and seeuritization business.

(21 In Awupgust 2005, Riolto entered into 8 separabe reparchase facility 1o finance the origination of Meating rate accmual leans, Loans
financed under this new facility will b hedd as acenaal loans within loans receivable, net, Borrowings under this facility were
53163 milliom as of Movember 30, 20015,

[ December 2005, BMF entered into an additional warchouse repurchase facility with commitments wtaling
S 10 pnillion that matures in December 2007,

Borrowings under the facilities that finance RMFs boan oniginations and securitization activities were $317.1
million and $141.3 million as of Movember 340, 2005 and 2004, respectively and were secured by a 75% interest in the
aoriginated commercial loans financed. The facilities require immediate repayment of the 73% interest in the secured
commercial loans when the loans are sold in a securitization and the proceeds are collected. These wanchouse repurchase
facilities are non-recourse to the Company and are expected to be renewed or replaced with other facilities when they
maiure.

[ 200100, REalto paid 5310 million for the Bank Portfelios and for over 300 REQ properties, of which 5124
millicn was financed through a S-year senior unsecured note provided by one of the selling institutions for which the
maturity was extended subsequently. The remaining balance is due in December 20016, As of November 30, 2015 and
2014, the outstanding amount related to the S-year sentor unsecured note was 33003 million and $60.6 million,
respectively.

It My 2014, the Rialo segment issued 5738 million principal amount of notes through a stroctured note
offering (the "Structured Notes®™) collateralized by cenain assets originally acquired in the Bank Portfolios transaction at
a price of 1%, with an anmeal coupon rate of 2,55%, Procesds from the offering, after pavment of expenses and hobd
backs for a cash reserve, were 569, 1 millian, In Movember 2004, Rialto isswued an additional 5208 million of the
Structured Mates at a price of 99.5%, with an annual coupon rate of 502, Proceeds from the offering, after payment of
expenses, were 32007 million. The estimated final payment date of the Structured Notes is April 15, 2017, Az of
Maovember 30, 2005 and 2014, the oulstanding amounl, net of deb msuance costs, related to the Structured Modes was
5313 million and $56.6 million, respectively.

Trvesiomeniy

All of Rialio's investmenis in funds have the attributes of an investment company in accordance with ASC 946,
Finermneial Services — Droesiment l!'_''1'.l.r|'I||'.|.;.|.|'Ir'.r'::.h as amended !1-3,-'.#.5'_] M A08, Finmmeia! Services = Dpvesiomens Cnmlr:lpmr'.m
.|";|'E|:|m'|;' Bda ke Anendments o Hae .'En:,lpf:, Merserement, and Diselosune Emjlmrrmwrr.s. the attributes of which are different
From the attributes that would casse a company 10 be an investment company For purposes of the Investment Company
At of 1940, As a resull, the assets and labilines of the funds in which Rialve has mvestments in are recorded an fadr
value with increases’decreases in fair value recorded in their respective staternents of operations and the Companys
share is recorded in Rialte equity in eamings from unconsolidated entities in the Company's statement of operations,
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LEMMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

The following table reflects Rialto's investments in funds that invest in and manage real estate related assets and
other investments:

Nevember W, Mevember Wi, Sevember A0,

g 2ups kLT
Funis
Fiqu Uammitment  comiribmied
Inzrptinn Faquiry Cemmiimenis  de fand by the by il
Fideifary o phaurandy Year Cammiimenis Called T rampmey [ rmpany Imveximeni

Riglio Real Estate Fund, LP. ... 2000 5 700,006 5 700006 3 75000 5 75000 § O8,570 TL.B31

Rialto Real Estate Fund 11, LP*. . 2012 1305000  1.305,000 1 3, 00D 140, (M0 947 67652
Rialto Mezzanine Pariners

T T A 2013 300,000 300,000 33,799 33,799 32,344 20,226
Rialto Capital CMBS Fund, LF. 2014 TG0 70,660 23,735 23,735 13,233 15,266
Rialto Real Estate Fund T (1), . 2015 510,233 — 1 80,0000 — —_ —
Other investments . .......... 778 735

5 114,865 175,700

(11 In Movember 2015, Rialbo completed the first cloging of commitments from the emiitses thar comprise Rialio Real Estate Fusd 111
(“Fund 1), Fund [ objective is 1o invest in commercinl real estase related debt and prefermed equity epportanitics of all types,
as well ps vahie add real estade ncquisitions and real estase property requiring repasitioning,

Rialo's share of earnings (loss) from unconsolidated entities was as follows:

Wienre Ended Mavember 3k,

o Pt I M4 STE

Rialto Real Batate Fund, LF .. ... ... . . 0 iiirerrornnennns % 476 a2 19,391
Riglto Real Estate Fund ILLP ... oo ivin i rinnn i 7,440 15,929 2,523
Fialto Mezzanine Paroers Fund, LF . .....ocoiviiiiiianniinon 2,194 1,913 154
Riglto Capital CMBS Fund, LP ... .o iiviinn i, 3m3 0,523 —
Rialto Real Estate Fund (I, o0 vvviv i viiininvennnrinerinnes (78) — =
RN IPRBEEINWEIIR i o o i o S e 48 — BS
Rialto equity in eamings from unconsolidated entities ... ......... 12,293 39,277 22,553

(11 Eguity in loss from Fund 111 for the year ended November 30, 2005 relates to formation costs incarred in Movember 2 5,

During the vears ended November 30, 2005 and 2004, the Company received 52000 million and 534,7 million,
respectively, of advance distributions with regard to Rialto's carried interests in the Rialwe real estate funds in onder 1o
cover the income tax obligations resulting from allocations of taxable income t Rialte’s carmied interests in these Tunds,
These advance distributions are nod subject 1o clawbacks and are included in Bialto's revenues,

[ June 2005, Rialte adopted a Carmied Interest Plan {the *Plan®), which provides participants in the Plan the
Oppertunity W participate in distributions made by a fund or other investment vehicle {a "Fund™) managed by a
subsidiary of Rialte. Under the Plan, Rialto may distribute 1o some emplovees who are involved in the management of
the Fumd, units of the limited lability company (the "Carried [nterest Entity™) that entatle its holders o specified
percentages of distributions made from the Fund 1w the Carried Interest Entity. Rialto may disiribute to some of i3
employees units entitling them up 1w #0% of the distnbutions received by the Carried Interest Entity. The unils issued 1o
employees will be subject 1o vesting schedules and forfeiture or repurchase provisions in the case of a termination of
employment. The Carred Interest Entity will make advanced tax distnbutions to participants to enable them o pay tixes
1o the extent that the taxes they are required to pay are maore than the wial distributions they have received.

A todal of 7% of the Plan awards vest in anvial increments afier the date of the first closing of the related
Fund, with 10% vesting during the first year and 15% duning each of the next four years. The final 30% vests as the
remnaining distributions are received by the Carmied Interest Entity. During the year ended Movember 30, 2015, Rialo
recorded 53,0 million related to the amortization of compensation expense over the vesting perisd,
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LEMMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

Summarized condensed financial information on a combined 100% hasis related to Riaklto's investments in
unconsolidated entities that are accounted for by the equity method was as follows:

Balance Shevts
Mavember i),

#lis ressarmdi) 2015 204
Asmets:

ey Bl Ty VIR L e G i e S b Sl e e e 5 188,147 141,609
EAmh DRI E: - oo oy iy s R i o T i A 473,997 512,034
Bl b TR o et im mipre b e e et e S b T e M Sihis, 6015 3TE 702
I eSIEHE SECHETRIES . . & s coin v vmen it o h b ss bad mb e ek ek e s s 1.0 2,47 T3, 306
EinvertEerils T DAREETHINEREE -« . . oo oo oo om bt m oo e b by 5 Bk 5 e e e 429,979 1,037
LT R B T b S R R T S R L S S L 3,340 45451

5 1.721,548 2184139

Liabilities and cquity:

Accounts payable and odher liabilities . . ... ..o e i i e 5 20,462 20,573
TR PN .« v i 0 g m g G TR 374,498 305,654
1 e o 1317588 1.767.912

5 1,721,548 2.184,139
Statements of Operations
Years Ended Movember i,

il ressandi) 2015 2014 2013
REwenies. ..o 3 170921 | 50,452 251,533
el o] BB . R e e L e e 97162 05,629 252 563
LA R S R e e e e e P g o R S 144,941 479,924 [T, 4406
MNet earnings of unconsolidated entities .. ... . Lo ool 5 21E,700 534,752 | 86416
Rialeo equity in camings from unconsolidated entities ... ... .. .. .. 5 22,293 59277 22 353

(11 Other meonse, pel icluled realieed and unrealieed gains {losses) on investmenis,

[ 20100, the Rialte segment imvested in non-investment grads CMBS at a 55% discount to par value with a
coupon rate of 4%, a stated and assurncd final distribution date of Movember 2020 and a stated matarity date of October
2057, In Sepdember 2015, the Rialto segment made a net investoeent of 57,1 million in another CWMBS bond at a 359%
discount to par valee with a coupon rate of 3.4%. a stated and assumed final distibution date of September 2025 and a
stated maturity date of Septernber 2058, The aggregate camrying value of these investment securities at Movember 30,
20015 and 20014 was 5325.6 million and 517.3 million, respectively. The Rialto segment reviews changes in estimated cash
flows penodically o determine if an other-than-temporary impairment has occurred on its investment seeurities. Based
on the Rialto segment’s assezsment, no impaiment charges were recorded during the years ended Novermber 30, 2005,
20014 and 2013, The Rialio segment classified these securities as held-to-maturity based on its intent and ability to hold
the securitics until matarity.

In Drecernber 2004, the Rialto segreent invested 518 million in a private commercial real estate services
company. The investment is caried at cost at Movember 20, 2015 and is included in Rialio's other asscis.
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1, Lennar Multifamily Scgment

The Company is actively involved. primarily through unconsolidated entities, in the development, constrsction
and property management of muktifamily rental properties. The Lennar Multifamily segment focuses on developing a
geographically diversified portfolio of institutional quality multifamily rental properties in select U5, markets.

The assets and liabilities related to the Lennar Multifamily sepment were as follows:

Mavember 3,

i Oveasarmdi) s 4
Acsmeds:
ol e ol SouUtVEIERED ;i i i e S S M A e e A % K,041 2,136
L, N R NIRRT et T S 115,982 | 20,666
Consolidated mventory mot owmed, ... oo i iiiiii i iiii i i i e iy £ 508 5,508
[mvestmeents in unconsolidated entities. . ... ..o oo i ii i i i 250,87h 115,674
Oiperating propertics and SQUIPMENE . . ..o oovei st iosscsitbaneibibsnanss G2l 15,740
L0471 R S THot S s R S G e A e G R e T R St 34,324 18,240

b 415,352 26,014
Li.hﬂ“i“-. .
Accounts payable and other habalities . . ... c.coi i iiiii i iiiii i oo % 62,943 4R,235
Liabilities related to consolidated invemtory notowned ..o iiiiiion., 4,007 EN I

5 A, 3510 31,243

The unconsolidated entities in which the Lennar Multifamily sepment has investments usually finance their
activities with a combination of partner equity and debd financing. In conmection with many of the loans to Lennar
Multifamily unconsolidated entitics, the Company (or entitics related to them) has been reguired to give guarantees of
completion and cost over-runs to the lenders and panners. Those completion guarantess may reguing that the guarantors
complete the construction of the improvements for which the financing was obtained. 1T the construction is to be done in
phases. the guarantes generally is limited to completing only the phases as to which constroaction has already commenced
and for which loan proceeds were uaed. Additionally, the Company guarantees the construction costs of the project as
construetion cost over-runs would be paid by the Company. Generally, these payments would be increases to our
invesiments in the entities and would increase our share of funds the entitics distribute after the achievement of certain
threshobds. As of both Movember 30, 2005 and 2004, the fair value of the completion guarantees was immaterial,
Additionally, as of Movember 30, 2015 and 2014, the Lennar Multifamily segrent had 3379 million and $23.5 millien,
respectively, of letters of credit outstanding primarily for credit enhancements for the bank debt of certain of its
unconsolidated entities. These letbers of credit owtstanding were included in the disclosure in Moge 6 related to the
Company's performance and financial letters of eredit. As of Movember 30, 2015 and 2014, the Lennar Multifamily
segment's unconselidated entities had non-recourse debt with completion guarantees of 3466, 7 millien and $163.4
million, respectively.

[n many instances, the Lennar Multifamily segment is appointed as the construction and property manager of
certain of iis Lennar Multifamily unconsolidated entitics and receives fees for performing this function. During the years
ended Movember 30, 2005 and 20014, the Lennar Multifamily segment received fees from its uncensolidated entities
todaling 327.2 million and 513.5 million, respectively.

Druring the vears ended Movember 30, 2015 and 2004, the Lennar Multifamily segroent provided general
contractor services for the construction of some of its rental properties owned by unconsolidated entities in which the
Company has an investment and received fees totaling 5142.7 million and $50.9 million, respectively, which were offaet
by costs related o those services of 81356 million and 5490 million, respectively.

[m July 200 5, the Lennar Multifamily segment completed the initial clesing of the Lennar Multifamily Veniure
{the "Ventre") for the development, construction and property management of class-A multifamily assets, The Yenture
has approximately $1.1 billien of equity commitrments, including & 5504 million co-investment commitment by Lennar
comprised of cash, undeveloped land and preacquisition costs. [t will be seeded with 22 undeveloped multifamily assets
that were previcusly purchased or under contract by the Lennar Multifamily segment totaling approximately 7,100
apartments with projected project costs of 32,4 billion as of November 30, 200 5. During the vear ended Movember 30,
200 5, 3275.5 millicn of the 51.1 billion in eguity commitments were called, of which the Company contributed its
portion of $125.7 million, resulting in a remaining equity commitment of 53783 million. As of Wovember 30, 2015, the
carmyving value of the Company's investment in the Yenture was §122.5 million.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

Sumimarized condensed financial information on a combingd 100% hagis related to Lennar Multifarmily's
investments in unconsalidated entities that are accounted for by the equity methoed was as follows:

Balamce Sheets

Sanvember 3,

#lis ressarmdi) 2015 204
Asmets:

ey Bl Ty VIR L e G i e S b Sl e e e 5 30,579 25,319
Oiperating properties and squipment ... ... cov i iii o s reb b he s 1. 3g, 244 637,259
M BRBEER. ., ot cvm e i im0 L A oo e i e 15,915 14,742

b 1,463,748 GTT320

Liahilities and cquity:

Apcounts payable and other lighilities . . .. ... o0 o Lo il 5 179,551 E7.151
Tt P s s o s s e e S e e i, 724 163,376
R i e e e e e T R D L L Ty E17,473 426,793

5 1,463,748 677,320
Statements of Operations
Vears Ended November 30,
#ilw dvasarnds) 25 2014 2013
PRI o i A e i o i e 5 T 309 4,855 —
ke Sl EUIEEIBEE . o b e 0 e e A 27,1840 T35 | 493
I e, B oy i e e 43,340 35,068 —
Met carnings (loss) of unconsolidated entities ... .. ... ........... i 32459 32,488 il,493)
Lennar Multifamily eguity in camings (loss)y from unconsolidated
C 07 T O o O . SOPRNS ST 5 1518 14,454 {271}

(11 During each of tbe yeans esled Novemnber M0 2015 and 2004, the Lannas Mubifamily segment sold twe operstmg properties
ihaough unconsolidated entitics resulting in the segmeit's 5222 million and 514,77 million share of gains, respectively
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10 Ineome Taxes
The benefit (provision) for income taxes consisted of the following:

Venars Ended Nevember 30,

il pveasarmds) s 4 N3
Carrent:
B T e 0 oo e e T B T R T 5 {3H43,635) (261,306) (2. 495)
BURRIEG s i A e 4 i WS (52,420} 3.340 (5,740)
5 (3, D55 ) (25T.066) (B2Z35)
Dheferred:
ISR e i e s R e e 5 12,872 (42,547 h (207, 554)
R e e S A e P ity (T,233) (40, 27E) JEEO8
5639 (E3.125) [ 16E,TE)
5 (FHLATG) (341,091) (1770 5)
A reconciliation of the statwiory rate and the effective tax rate was as follows:
Percentage of Prefax Income
s 4 ms
b R AP S PR o IR s o T 250 35.00% 35.00M%
State income taxes, net of federal income tox benefit .. ... .. 312 3.17 3,16
Domestic production sctivities deduction .. .oovviiiiinn (3A) (2.81) -
Tax reserves and TS CXPETEE. . oo v v ei e in e enrns 264 0,59 .56
Dieferred tax asset valuation reversal ... .. ... .. ... .. (0.0 (0.28) (10.22)
State pet operating boss adjustment (1), ... .. ... ... ... { 3.04F) —_ —_
i E e e B e s e R S e B (1.92) (0.41) (.45)
B e e B e e S e A A e (0.12) (0.46) i 1.09)
B PR e e e R b e S s 32.T2% 34.50% 26.96%

(11 During the year eouded Movember 340, 2015, the Company recorded a besefit for additional stabe net operating boss carryforwards

a3 a resuli of the conclusion of 8 stale iax examination
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of the
asgets and liabilitics for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for incorne tax purposes. The tax effects of
significant temporary differences that give rise to the net defermed tax assets were as follows:

Movember 34,
il srcusandi) 2015 2014
Deeferred tax assets:
Inventory valuation adjestmemts . ... ..on i icii it e e e ek 5 28,902 59,208
Beaari e sl OB ¢ ooy s s R o T e U 157,980 | 38,858
Moot operating [oss comyTorwards . oo v i i i s e e b e e e 122,573 115,850
Capimlized CADEIEEE . . v vus oimie ce s s s wn o s b s e e e B1,873 s, THH
[nwestments in unconsolidated entities. . ... .. ... .. ... T 407 24,843
M R L N R e e R S R T A 45,715 32.904
Toinl debevred toix ARBEER. oo co bl Tls A T S e e £27,460 458,431
Yahanksmm SEUBWRDEE o ol et e S L T T e L G T B (5,945) (B,029)
Total deferred tax asseds after valuation allowanee, .. ..o oo 521,515 450,402
Deeferred tax linbilities:
IR BRI . ot e e i e e e e e A e 31,954 6 445
Convertible debt basis difference. ... ..ot i 219 5,833
Rialio Inyestments in parmerships . .o cocieic it iii i it e a b 11,055 X2 262
EReer e ARBEIRE & i o et e i i L i L R L 14,270 .77
M S L o R R i R S sl 32,281 36,323
Total deferred tax Hebilitbes . i iniedes s it ears i hom i i ot ash L&D, 790 136,573
ek dbeferrad Ane BEREIR . o A L i A R S e 5 340,725 313,829
The detail of the Company®s net deferred tax assets were as follows:
Movember M,
v Avesasarratil s In4
Dreferred tax assets (liahdlities): (1)
Lisning THORSHELHRE . .o cooe i o o i o o o b B o S ot % 327645 325,779
T e 1518 (3,335)
Lennar Fimancial Bervices . ... ..ocvrerorrirrcr v rerrnrermner s 2,562 (8,615)
Tet deifierteid daoe ApRESi.: -0 S T R S U R L B AL R R b3 340,715 313,829

(1] Deferred lax asets are fncluded o other assets and delerred tax lkabilnies are ineluded in otber Habilites 1o the respective assels
and leabilities for cach sepment detailed aboyve

A reduction of the carrving amounts of deferred tax assets by a valuation pllowance is required if, based on the
available evidence, it is more likely than not that such assets will not be realized. Accordingly, the need to establish
valuntion allowances for deferred tax assets is assessed each reporting period by the Company hased on the consideration
of all available positive and negative evidence using a "more-likely-than-not”™ standard with respect to whether deferred
tax assets will be renlized, This assessment considers, among other matters, the nature, Frequency and severity of current
and cumulative losses, actual sarmings, forecasts of future profitability, the duration of statutory carryforward periods, the
Company's experience with loss carmyvlorwards not expining unused amd tax planning allematives,

Mg of November 30, 2015 and 2014, the net deferred tox assets included a voluation allowance of 5.9 million
and 38.0 million, respectively, primarily related to state net operating loss {("NOLT) corrvforwards that are not mors
likiely than not te be utilized dus fo an inability (0 carry back these losses in most states and short camryforward periods
that exist in certain states, Dunng the vear ended November 30, 2005, the Company reversed 32,1 million of valustion
allownnes dus to the utilization or expiration of state net operating losses, During the yeur ended November 30, 2004, the
Company reversed 54.7 million of valuation allowance, primarily due to the utilization of federal and state net operating
losses,

At Movember 30, 2015 and 2014, the Company had federal fax effected NOL carryforwards totaling 51,9 millson
and 32.0 million, respectively, that may be carried forward up to 20 years io offset future taxable income and begin to
expire i 2029, At Movember 30, 20015 and 2014, the Company had state tax effecied NOL camryforwards tofaling $120.7
millicn and $113.8 million, respectively, that may be carmied forward from 5 to 20 years, depending on the fax
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Jurisdiction, with losses expiring between 2006 and 2015, State tax effected MOL carryforwards increased during the
year ended Movember 30, 2005 prirvarily as a reqult of the conclusion of a state tax examination.

The following table summarizes the changes in gross unrecognized tax benefits:

Years Ended Navember M,

#Tm mvesasamat)

015 2014 2013
Gross unrecognized tax benefits, beginning of year .. .. ... .o b T.257 {459 12,297
[nerease due to tax positions taken during prior period {1} ... .. .. ... 5,028 — —
[mereases due to tax positions taken dunng the current peried (20, .. ... —_ — 1,982
Diecreases due to settlements with taxing authorities (3p. . ... .. .. .. .. —_ (3,202} (3,820
Gross unrecognized tax benefits, end ofyear .. ..o oo 5 12,285 1,247 11,259

(11 Increassd the Company's effective tax rate for the year eided Movember 30, 2005 from 32300 10 32.72% doe to state awdits.
21 Inerepsed the Company's effective tax rate for the vear Movember 30, 200123 from 26,7 1% 10 26,56%,
(3] Decrenss] the Company's effective tax rate far the vear ended November 3, 2004 from 35,1 3% 10 34.80%,, The decrease for the
wvear emdled Mavember 31, 2012 hac moe effect on the Company®s effective tax mate.

[ the Company wede o recognize it grees unrecognized tax benefits as of Movember 30, 2005, $8.0 million
woield affeet the Company ‘s effective tx rate. The Company does not expect the total amount of unrecognized tax
benefits to increase or decrease by a material amount within the following twelve months,

The following summarizes the changes in interest and penalties acerwed with respect @0 gross unrecognized tax

banefits:
Movember Fi,
{iar o sy L E 4
Accrued interest and penaltics, beginning of the year, .. ... ... v ennnninnnnnas 5 31469 19,124
Accrual of interest and penalties (primarnily related 1o federal and state audiis) , . . ., A3ad 13.9%6
Reducticn of inferest and penBlies . ... ... 00 narinarnassdisnnasnisaanssais {165) {16ll)
Apccrwed interest and penaliies, end of the vear, . ..., ... . iqrrsrasoaaraass 5 H5, 148 I 460

The IRS is currently examining the Company s federal income tax returns for Niscal vears 20013 and 2014, and
certain stale taxing authorities are examining various fiscal years, The final outcome of these examinalions is nod yet
determinable, The stanie of lmitations for the Company's major tax junsdictions remains open for examination for
Mscal year 2005 and subsequent years, The Company participates in an IRS examination program, Compliance

Ascurance Process, "CAP" This program operales as a contemporanedus exam throughout the vear in order o keep
exam cveles current and achieve a higher level of compliance,
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11. Earnings Per Share

Basic and diluted carnings per share were calculated as follows:

Venrs Ended November 30,
T Diveratarmas, EXOEPT [T SNERE aEnem 2ms 4 el [N
Numerator:
Net carnings attributable to Lenmar o ..covviiiiiiiiiiiiioiinns 5 B2, B94 GIED6 4T 6aT4
Less: distributed eornings allocated to nonvested shares . ... ... 361 474 458
Less: undistributed earmings allocated to nonvested shares, .. ..., £.371 7,379 1,356
Mumerator for basie eprmings pershare ... oii i iii i T4, 162 631,123 4TI H60
Less: net amount attributable 1o nencontrolling interests in Rialto’s
Corried Inferest Incentive Plan (1] .. ..o oo iiiieinineenns 4,10 -— —
Plus: interest on 3.25% convertible senior nofes due 2021 and 2.00%
convertitle senior notes due 20200020, 00000000 e ; T.9ZH 025 1,302
Plus: undistributed earnings allocated o convertible shores .. .. .. .. K371 7,379 5,356
Less; undistributed cormings reallocated to convertible shores, ... ... 7,528 6,632 5,506
Numerator for diluted earnings pershare. .. .oooiiiiiiiiiiiinnns 5 TUE,B13 634,798 485,012
Denominatoer;
Denomimator for basic earmings per share - weighied average
common shares outstanding .. ........ ke A R DM R 205, 189 202209 140,473
Effect of dilutive Securiies: .. .o iveeobve v e bin ceris bes in e
Shored based PROTEILS © i d i in it Cum i b e b i e 9 b 254
Convertible senior Dodes ..o oo v vt i cinbva e vis b vaes 15,614 26,023 35,193
Denominator for diluted eamings per share - weighted average
commaon shares outstanding . o .. ..o ioiciei iy 2MRE1Z IR, 240 Fr5.020
Basic carmingspershare. .. .. ... oiiiiiiiae. 5 387 312 248
Diiluted carnings pershare .. ... .. . oL Lol 5 346 280 215

(11 During the vear etded Movember 30, 2015, Rialvo adopied the Flan which provides pantcipants in ibe Plan an eguity imerest ina
Rialio subsidiary that entitles them te a specified percentages of distributions made to a Rialio subsidiary from real esiase funds
ar otbier investment vehickes mannged by the Rinfio subsidiary. Seme Rinko emplovess may receive up o 40% of the
distributions received by the Rialo subssdiany (see Pote B). The amound presented above represents the difference between the
advanced tax disinbudions recerved by Kaaleo's subsidiary and the amount Lennar, as the parent company, 15 assumsed b awn,

(21 Inberest on the 2000 comvertible senior notes doe 2030 was included for e year ended November 30, 200 3 because the holders
af the 2.00% convertible senior notes due 2020 converted the nodes into shares of Class A commeon stock on Movember 50, 2003,

Far the years ended November 30, 2005, 2004 and 2013, there were no ophions o purchase shores of common
stock that were owtstanding and anti-dilutive,

12. Capital Stock

Praferred Stock

The Company s suthorized o isswe 300,000 shares of preferred stock with o par value of 510 per share and 100
million shares of participating prefemred siock with a par valee of 30010 per share, Mo shares of preferred stock or
participating preferred stock have been issued as of November 30, 20015 and 2014,

Common Stock

During each of the years ended November 30, 2015, 2004 and 2013, the Company’s Class A and Class B
comman stockholders received a per share snnual dividend of 20,16, The only significant difference between the Class A
comman stock and Class B common stock s thot Class A common stock entitles hokders to one vote per share and the
Cliss B common stock entitles holders 1o len voles per share

A of Movember 30, 2015, Stuart A, Miller, the Company’s Chief Executive OMFicer and a Director, directly
owned, or controlled through family-owned entities, shares of Class A and Class B commaon stock, which represented
approximately 44% voting power of the Company s stock,

The Company has a stock repurchase program, which ongimally suthoreed the purchase of up to 20 million
shares of iz outstanding commion sfock, Duning the vears ended Movember 30, 2005, 2014 and 2003, there were no share
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repurchases of common stock under the stock repurchase program. As of Movernber 30, 2005, the remaining authorized
shares that could be purchased under the stock repurchase program were 6.2 million shares of comman stock.

Druring the vear ended November 30, 2015, treazury stock increased by 0.3 million shares of Class A common
stock primarily due to activity related to the Company's equity compensation plan. During the year ended Movember 30,
20014, weasury stock decreased by 1.6 million shares of Class A common steck primarily due to the retirement of 11.7
millien shares of Class A common stock authorized by the Comparny's Board of Directors, partially offset by activity
related to the Company's eguity compensation plan.

Rasirctons on Payment of Dividends

There are no restrictions on the payment of dividends on common steck by the Company. There are no
agrecments which restrict the paymeent of dividends by subsidiaries of the Cormpany other than (i) the need 10 maintain
the financial ratios and net worth requiremicnis under the Lennar Financial Services scgment’s warchouse lines of credit,
which restrict the payment of dividends from the Company's mormgage subsidiaries following the cceurrence and during
the continuance of an event of default thereunder and limit dividends to 50% of net income in the absence of an event of
diefault, and (ii} the restriction under Rialto's 7.00% Senior Motes indenture that limits Rialto's ability to make
distributions to Lennar.

401(k) Plan

Uinder the Company's 401(k} Plan (the “Plan™}, comributions made by associates can be invested in a variety of
mutual funds or proprictary funds provided by the Plan trustee. The Company may also make contributions for the
benefit of associates, The Company records as compensation expense its contribution to the Plan. For the years ended
Movember 30, 2005, 2014 and 2013, this amount was 5135 million, 5102 million and 380 million, respectively.

13 Share-Based Paymenis

Compensation expense related to the Company’s share-based awards was &s follows:

Veaes cndied Movembaor 3,
(i thomrianady ) P | 4 ] K
M oovemtind Shae v e e e S e A e s 5 45,742 40 581 33559
Shpele nplbmmn 17 o s S e S I S RS 131 137 | 30
Total cormpensation expense for share-based awards . ... ... ..., ] 43473 40, T8 I3 6ED

(1} Seock opleens expense relates o stock oplicn awands grambed e Lennar's nod-emplovee directors o each of the years presemted. The
fabr value of these stock option awards was estimabed on the dave of praot ustng a Black-Schodes option-prscing model,

Cash flows resulting from tax benefits related to 1ax dedwctions in excess of the compensation expense recognized
are classified as financing cash flows. For the years ended Movember 30, 20015, 2004 and 2013 there was 80,1 million, £7.5
million and 31001 million, respectively, of excess tax benefits from share-based awards.

The fair value of nonvested shares is determined based on the trading price of the Company s common stock on
the grant date. The weighted average fair value of nonvested shares granted during the years ended Movember 30, 2015,
2004 and 2003 was 54901, 541,89 and 335.04, respectively. A surmmary of the Company's nonvested shares activity for
the year ended Movember 30, 2015 was as follows:

Weighted Aversge

srami Date

Sharis Fair Value
Monvested shares at Movember 30, 2004 . .. ..ot iaan i s e 2289126 & 3738
IRt s ok 2okl 0 ol o 0 S WOl 5 2 LIBG S0 & 459.01
B e g e e S ey e e (1, 180.%77) § Jaore
ORI, o o 0,0, 0, (43,556 § 35, 6k
Monvested shares at Movember 30, 2005 . .. .o i iiiiiiasaniiaaaaaas 2,251,553 § 24,30

At Movember 30, 2005, there was 5797 million of unrecognized compensation expense related to unvested share-
based awards gramted under the Company s share-based payment plan, all of which relates to nonvested shares with a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 2.1 years. During both the years ended November 30, 2005 and 20104, 1.2
million nonvested shares were vested. For the year ended Movember 30, 2003, 1.3 million nonvested shares were vested.
For the year ended November 30, 201 5, the Company recorded no excess tax benefit related to wested shares. For the years
ended November 30, 2004 and 2013, the Company recorded an excess tax benefit related to vested shares of 57.4 million
and 56.% million, respectively.
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14. Financial Instruments and Fair Valoe Disclosures

The following table presents the camying amounts and estimated fair values of financial instruoments held by the
Company at Movember 30, 2015 pnd 2004, wsing available market information and what the Company believes to be
appropriate valuation methodologies. Considerable judgment is required in interpreting market data 1o develop the
estimates of fair valuwe. The use of different market assumptions and/or estimation methodologics might have a material
effizct on the estimated fair value amoants. The table excludes cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash. receivables, net.
and accounts payvable, all of which had fair values approximating their carrving amounts dwe to the short maturities and
ligquidity of these instruments.

Movember S0,
s 4
Fadr Vilse Carrying Fadr Carrving Fair

T thvasarals) Hierarchy Amoumnt Valme Amnnumt Value
ASSETS
Rinlto:
Loans recervable, met. ... o000 000 EEE TSR o Leveld % 164,826 164,302 137,124 [ 42,500
[nvestments held-to-maturity ... oo0ooiiiiiiiinn Level3 ¥ 25625 25,217 17,290 17,155
Lennur Financial Services:
Loans held-for-imvestment, et ..o ooioinnns Level 3 % 30,5998 24,931 v, 594 26,723
[nvestments held-to-maturity . ..o0oviiiiiiiiians Level2 % 40,074 405,098 45,038 45,051
LIABILITIES
Lennar Homebuilding senior nodes and other debis

PRI e e e e e e e Level 2 % 5025130 5936,3I7 4661266 5731124
Ranlto nodes and other debits payable, o000 0000000 Level2 % 771,728 BO3,013 617,077 B34, 1660
Lennar Financial Services notes and other debis

gl e S e A T SR Level2 & BR300 BEE300 T4, 143 T, 143

The following methods and assumpiions are used by the Company in estimating fair values:

Rialto—The fair values for loans receivable, net are based on the fair value of the collateral less estimated cost
o el or discounted cash flows, if estimable. The fair value for investments held-to-materity is based on discounted cash
flows. For notes and other debis payable, the fair valee is calculated based on discounted cash flows using the
Company's weighted average borrowing rate and for the warchouse repurchase financing agreements fair values
approximate their camying value due to their short-term maturities.

Lennar Financial Services—The fair values above ane based on quoted market prices, if available, The fair
values for instruments that do not have quoded market prices are estimated by the Company on the basis of discounted
cash flows or other financial information. For nodes and other debt payable, the fair values approximate their carmving
value dwe 1o variable interest pricing tenms and shor-tenn nature of the borrowing.

Lennar Homebuilding—For senior notes and other debis payable, the fair valwe of fixed-rate borrowings is
based on quoted market prices and the fair value of variable-rate bormowings is based on expected future cash fows
calculated using curmrent market forward rates.

Fair Value Measuremants
GAAP provides a framework for measuring fair value, expands disclosures about fair value measurements and
establishes a fair value hierarchy which prioritizes the inputs ueed in measuring fair valwe summarized as follows:
Level 1: Fair value determined based on quoted prices in active markets for identical asscis.
Lawvel 20 Fair value determined vsing significant other observable inputs,
Level 3: Fair value determined vsing significant unobservable inpuits.
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The Company's financial instruments mcasured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below:

Fair Fair ¥ alue al Fair ¥abui al
Valu Mnwember 31, Mowember 3,

il A Hierarehy 2015 2014
Lennar Homebwilding Asseis:

[ovestments availabde-for-sale ... ... o ool iiia Level 3 b 523 450
Rialte Financial Assets:

Losin BBl e 1) o v ooe s s e et e gt om mpinti Level 3 5 316,275 [ 13,596

[nberest rate swaps and swap futures .. ... oo, Level 1 5 280 —

et il ST - = s f s b pb s b e B A AR R AR e R Level 2 5 6,153 [
Rialto Financial Liabilitics:

Imberest rate swaps and swap fwlures ... ... oo oo oL Lewel 1 5 978 1,376

Crcdit demmol ewmpE . c s S b T e ST e s L Level 2 5 T ]
Lennar Financial Services Asscis:

Lonamn; Db prler L) v anp vpivoi s op ik ipey e a i Level 2 5 B43,252 T3E, 305

Investrmeents available-for-sale . .. .. .. ..o iii i iiiiiin Level 1 5 42,827 16,799

Mortgage boan commitments . ... ..o oo i i Level 2 5 13,060 12,687

it g VR0 PRy G Ry e RO gy Lewvel 2 5 531 (7,576}

Mortgapeservicing ights. . ... ooociiii it iiiiii i iaiies Level 3 5 16,770 | 7.353

(11 The apgregate fair value of Rialoe leans hebd-for-sale of 53 16,3 million &t Mevembser 30, 2005 exceeds cheir aggregaic principal
balance of 3143 million by 320 million. The aggregate fair valee of Rinlio loans held-for-sale of $113.6 million «
Movember 30, 214 exceeds their nggregate principal halance of $111.% million by 51.8 millson,

(2] The aggregate fir value of Lenmar Financial Serveces loans held-for-zale of SEL3.3 mallion at Movember 30, 20ES exceeds therr
agprezate prncipal balance of SR15.0 mallion by 5282 million. The agoregate fair valwe of Toans hebd=forsale of 37384 million
al Novensber 30, 2014 exceeds their apgregate principal balamoe of 57060 nuillson by 5324 mllon,

The estimated fair walues of the Company’s financial instruments have been determined by using available
market information and what the Company believes to be appropniate valuation methodologies. Considerable judgment
is required in interpreting market data to develop the estimates of fair valee. The use of different market assumptions
and'or estimation methodolegics might have a material effect on the estimated fair value amounts. The following
methads and assumptions are used by the Company in estimating fair values:

Lennar Homebuilding investments available-for-sale— The fair value of these investiments is based on third-
party valuations and'or estimated by the Company on the basis of discounted cash flows and it = included in the Lennar
Homebuilding scgment's other asseis.

Rialto loans held-for-sale— The fair value of loans held-for-sale is caleulated from model-tased techniques
that use discounted cash flow assumptions and the Company's own estimates of CMBS spreads. market interest rate
movements and the underlying loan credit guality. Loan values are calculated by allocating the change in value of an
assumed CMBS capital structure 1o cach loan. The value of an assumed CMBS capital structare 15 calculated. generally,
by discountimg the cash flows associated with each CMBS class at market interest rates and at the Company's own
estimate of CMBS spreads. The Company estimates CMBS spreads by observing the pricing of recent CMBS offerings.,
secondary CMBS markets, changes in the CMBX index, and gereral capital and commercial real estate market
conditions. Considerations in estimating CMBS spreads include comparing the Company’s current loan portfolic with
comparable CMBS offerings containing loans with similar duration, credit gquality and collateral composition. Thess
methads use unobservable inpuis in estimating a discount rate that is used to assign a value to each loan. While the cash
pavments on the loans are confractual, the discount rate used and assumptions regarding the relative size of each class in
the CMBS capital structure can significantly impact the vaheation. Therefore, the estimates used could differ materially
from the fair value determined when the loans are sold to a securitization trst.

Rialte interest rate swaps and swap futwres— The fair value of interest rate swaps (derivatives) is based on
observable valwes for underlyving interest rates and market determined risk premiams. The fair value of interest rate swap
futwres {derivatives) i= based on guoted market prices for identical investments traded in active markets.

Rialto credit defanlt swaps— The fair value of credit defaslt swaps {derivatives) is based on guoted market
prices for similar investments traded in active markets.

Lennar Financial Services loans held-for-sale— Foir value is based on independent quoted market prices,
where available, or the prices for other mortigage whole beans with similar characteristics. Management beligves carrying
loamns held-for-sale at fair value improves financial reporting by mitigating volatility in reported eamings cansed by
measuring the fair value of the loans and the derivative instruments used to economically hedge them without having 1o
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apply complex hedge accounting provisions. In addition. the Company recognizes the fair value of its rights to service a
mortzape Loan 48 pevens wpon enlering into an interest rate lock loan commitment with a borrower. The fair value of
these servicing rights is included in Lennar Financial Services” loang held-for-sale as of Movember 30, 2005 and 2014,
Fair value of servicing rights is determined based on actal sales of servicing rights on loans with similar characteristics.

Lennar Financial Services investmients avallable-for-sale— The fair value of these investments is based on
the quoted market prices for similar financial instruments.

Lennar Flnancial Services mortgage loan commitments— Fair value of commitments to originate loans is
based wpon the difference between the current value of similar loans and the price at which the Lennar Financial Services
segment has committed to originate the loans. The fair value of commitments to sell loan contracts is the estimated
arnount that the Lennar Financial Services segment would receive or pay to terminate the commiiments af the reporiing
date based on market prices for similar financial ingtruments. In addition,, the Company recognizes the fair value of its
rights to service a mortgage loan as revenue upon entering into an inferest rate lock loan commitment with a bormower,
The fair value of servicing rights is determined based on actual sales of servicing rights on boans with similar
characteristics. The fair valoe of the mortgage loan cormmitments and related servicing rights is included in Lennar
Financial Services” other assets,

Lennar Financial Services forward contracts— Fair value is hased on guoted market prices for similar
financial instruments. The fair value of forward contracts is included in the Lennar Financial Services segment's other
asseis as of Movember 30, 201 5. The fair value of forward contracis is included in the Lennar Financial Services
segment's other liabilities as of Nevember 30, 2014,

The Lennar Financial Services segment uses mandatory mongage-backed securities (“MBS™) forward
commitments. option coniracts and investor commitmments o hedge its mongage-related interest rate exposure. These
instrumenis invelve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk. Credin risk associated with MBS
forward commitments, option condracis and loan sales transactions is managed by limiting the Company’s counterpartics
o investment banks, federally regulated bank affiliates and odher investors meeting the Company’s credit standards. The
segmvent’s risk, im the event of default by the purchaser, is the difference between the coniract price and fair value of the
MES forward commitments and option contracis. At Movermrher 30, 2005, the segment had open commitinents
amounting o 510 billion 1o sell MBS with varving settlement dates through February 2006,

Lennar Flnancial Services mortgage servicing rights — Lennar Financial Serviees records morigage
servicing rights when it sells loans on a servicing-retained basis or throwgh the acquisition or assumption of the right to
service a fimancial asset. The fair valwe of the morgage servicing rights is caleulated using third-party valeations, The
key assumptions, which are generally unobaervable inputs, used in the valuation of the mortgage servicing rights include
morigage prepayvment rates, discount rates and delinquency rates. As of Movember M0, 2005, the key assumptions used in
determining the fair valiee inclede a 12.2% morigage prepayment rate, a 12.1% discount rate and a 7.5% delinquency
rate. The fair value of morigage servicing rights is included in the Lennar Fimancial Services segment's other asacts.

The changes in fair value for Level | and Level 2 financial instruments measured on a recurring hasgis are shown
beloow by financial instrument and financial statement ling item:

Years Endid Navember 3k,

T Hivcead i s 4 I3
Changes in fair value included in Lennar Financial Services
revenues:
Loans Babd-For-galls - occoopoh tomnnios e npos o s fak biny ] (4,137} 17,124 (7.927)
Mortgape loan commitments. . . ... .. ..o i e v i e 5 373 5352 (5.378)
PO AN CEMRICEE oo s e b b b s By SRS o BRI 5 E.107 (%,020% 4,014
[mwestrnents available-for-sale. . ... ... i, 5 I — —

Changes in fair value included in Rialto revenues:
Financial Assets:

Interest rate swaps and swapfofures ... ... 0., 5 280 — —
Credil defanlt swaps . .o ocoooo i s s cida 5 477 (288} =
Financial Liahilities:
Interest rate swaps and swap futures .. .. ..o .. ... % X098 (1. 346) [ELN
Credivdefasltswaps . ... .. ... o ... i 5 (148) 349 {318)
Changes in fair value included in ather comprehensive income
(loss), net of tax:
Lennar Financial Services investments available-for-sake . .. & (5] 130 —
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Imterest on Lennar Financial Services loans held-for-sale and Rialto loans held-for-sale measured at fair value is
calculated based on the interest rate of the loan and recorded as revenues in the Lennar Financial Services' statement of

operations and Rialto's statement of operations, respectively.

The following table represents the reconciliations of the beginning and ending halance for the Level 3 recurring

fair value measurements:

Yimrs Emidei MNovember 5,

i B el P

Lenner Lannsr

Fizangial Lanngr Fieaneisl Lannar

Kerviees Eamehuildmy Hiailin Hamehuildiag Fimlin

Marigagse Iyt marnds |.nams. held- Mlarigage Invmemends | npams. hebd-
diar Phossoaa’ servizing righis  avallsbie-lnr-sale farsmbe servicing righds  availabie-lnr-sale Ear-smie
Begmming ol year , . .....covvene 3 17,353 EEAT] 113,596 1 1,455 40,032 44,228
Purchasesloan onpmations (1), . ., 1,290 18,043 Ia2E,01Y 2314 20,274 1.562 748
Salesloan orgmations sold,

including those nol settbad -, . .. _ —_ {2020 A TH) —_ {90,934y (1.4, 075)

hsposalersettlements {25 ..., ... 1AL57T) (28,093 —_ (X300} {18,271 —
Changges in fair value (33, .. (296} 43 (B9, (1) TATY 1495
Inberest and principal paydoans. .. —_ —_ ar —_ —_ [ HIHI)
Bl SEE . o v s 16, T 513 116,275 17,353 480 113,59

(11 Forthe year ended Movember 340, 2014, the Lennar Financlal Services monpage and servicing rights meluded the 33,7 million

aexquisition of o portfiio of morpage servicing righits, Lennar Homebailding investments available-for-sale represent
investments in commandty development district bomds that matare of varsmas dotes,

{21 The Lennar Homebuilding imvestiments available-for-sade that were seitled refated 1o myvestments in community development
district bonds, which wene in default upon purchase and reissoed by the munscipalitbes prior w being setbed with third pamies.

(31 Changes in fair value for Rialte leans hebd-for-sale and Lennar Financial Services morgage servicing rights ane included in
Rialio's and Lenisr Financial Servioss’ revenues, respactively. The changes m fair valee in Lenmar Homebailding mvestnsents
aviilable-for-sale were not includad m other comiprebensive income {loss) because the changes in fair value were deferred ns a
result of the Companys continuing imvalvement in the underlying real estate collaterl,
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The Company's assets measured at fair valuwe on a nonrecurring basis are those assets for which the Company

has recorded valuation adjustments and write-offs. The fair values included in the tables below represent only those
asgets whose carrying values were adjusted to fair value during the respective periods disclosed. The assets measured at
fair walue on a nonrecurring basis are summarized below!

A mhsasramal Hizrarshy i ¥ il i1

Years Ended Nevember 38,
s w4 ma

Tariml Tuial
Fair zaing Toial fealng
LE T Carrying Fair iLosnesj Carrying Fair [ Carrying Fair {Losnes)
3 ¥ nlue ' nllaw (L)} L b whae (11}

Financial axseis

Rialto:

Imgpaired biars neceivahle
Mun-linandial assets
Lennar Homebuilding:

Lazvned 3

ET N9

116,954

(10.363)

187 20%

150, 105

(37, L13)

237 809

23] 650

L1, 039)

Finizhed homses and

canstruckion m
progress (2).. ..., Leveld S 50003 4749 {12105 2,071 4 458 (5,573 16451 11,595 {4,458y

Land amd land under

development (2) ... Leweld 5 52 %0 20033 (12.48T) 7.003 fi, 143 (5T0)

Imvestmenis mn

unconsnlidated
entities {3p......... Lewedd % ren — —_ e | 1Y | 20,04 (RS

Rialto:
RECH - lweld-ar-sade (4):
Upain acquisition’

fransfer . ... Leveld £ 40831 383K (2450 26,750 25148 (1 ssy 14367 15,085 I &EE

1lpan management

penodic valuations , . Level 3 % 56,730 25,958 (T4 S00EF 22279 (TEMSy 0T 2059 (5,573

REC « held-and-used,

net{Sk

Lipain acequisition!

transfer .., .. ...... Levedld 5 18,99 L 1,038 AT 5407 (5,168 0,778 B, 26T 45T

Lipon management

in
(2
(%

(4]

i3

periodiic valupions . Level 3 5 8k 5442 (2624) 3OTIE 23T (S0 22,743 1203 (04T

Reprisents bosses due w valuation adjustments, wrate-olls, gains (losses) (rom ransters or acquasiisons of real estave through
fareclosare ard RECY impairmenis recorded during the years ended November 30, 2005, 2014 and 2003,

Waluntion adjustments were included in Lernar Homebuilding costs nnd expenses in the Company's consolidated statement of
aperations for the vears ended MNovember 30, 2015, 2004 and 2013,

Valuation adjustments were mokuded in Lermar Homehuilding other income, net in the Company’s consolidated slatement of
operations for the vear endled Movemnber 30, 2003,

REC held-for-sale asseis are iiially recorded at fair value less estinsted costs to sell at the time of the dransfer or acguisition
throwgh, or in liew of, loan foreclasure, The fair value of REO held-for-sale is hased wpon appraised valse af the time of
fareclosure or managemend's beet estimate. In nddition, management periadically performs valunticns of its REC held-for-sale.
The gams [ loses) upon the transter or soquisition of REC and impairments were incloded in Bl ather moome, net, in the
Company's comsalsdabed statement of operations for e years ended Movember 30, 2005, 2004 ard 2003,

REC held-and-used, pet. ssseis are initially recorded at fair value ag the time of acquisiticn through, or in leu of, lean
fareclosare, The fair value of REQ held-and-used, net, is hased upon the appraised valae ot the time of foreclosure or
management's hest estimate. In additiom, manngement pericdically performs salustions of its REQ held-and-usesd, net. The gains
(leswes | upon acquasition of BEC beld=and-osed, net and mapasmments were mcluded i Riakio pther income, net, m the
Company's comsaludared statement of operations for the years ended Movember 30, 2005, 2004 amd 2003,

See Mote | for a dedailed descroption of the Company s process for identifying and recording valwation

adjustments related 10 Leanar Homebuilding inventory, Lennar Homebuilding investments in unconsolidated entities and
Rialto REC assets and loans receivables.
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15, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities

The Company evaluated the joint venture agreements of its joint ventures that were formed or that had
reconsideration events during the vear ended November 30, 201 %, Based on the Company s evaluation, no VI1ES were
consolidated during the vear ended Movember 30, 200 5. In addition, during the year ended Novembier 30, 2005, the
Company deconsolidated an entity within its Lennar Multifamily sepment that had total combined assets of 5174 million
{primarily operating properties and equipment) and liabilities of $1.2 million.

The Company's recorded investrvents in unconsolidated entities were as follows:

Nevember 30,

¢hw dossardi) 005 0814
L T e b s s o e L i e L R s 5 741,551 656,837
DRI e A B e B i e e 0 s 5 224 869 175,700
Femins PAGIEEIRIEN - o o b on e g s i [om s ikt o i b A S A 5 250,876 135,674

Consolidated VIES

As of Movember 30, 201 5, the carrying amount of the V1Es" assets and non-recourse liabilities that consolidated
were 3652.3 million and 584 .4 million, respectively. As of November 30, 2004, the carrving amount of the VIEs” assels
and non-recourse liabilities that consolidated were 59291 million and %14%.8 million, respectively. Those assets ore
owned by, and those liabilities are obligations of, the VIEs, nod the Company.

AVIEs assats can only be used to settle ebligations of that Y1E. The VIEs are not guarantors of the Company’s
senior notes and other debds payvable. In addition, the assets held by a VIE usually are collateral for thot VIE s debt. The
Company and other partmers do not generally have an obligation to make capital contributions to a VIE unless the
Company and/or the other parner(s) have entered into debt guarantess with the VIE s banks. Other than debt guarantes
agreements with 4 VIE's banks, there are no hiquidity arrangements or agreements to fund capital or purchase assets that
could require the Company to provide financial support to a VIE. While the Company has option contracts to purchase

land from cemain of its VIEs, the Company is not required to purchase the assets and could walk away from the
contracts.

Unconsalidaled VIEs

A Movember M0, 2015 and 2014, the Company s recorded investments in VI1Es that are unconselidated and its
estimated maximum exposure to loss were as follows:

November 34, 2005
Invesbmseis bn Lesmar s
L e omsnlidated e SR
ilw hiveanarmali) YiFs Expasure bo Loss
Lennar Homebuwilding (1}, . ..o oo i i it iii e i et s e nas 5 12, 706 L1215
AT | P ) A e A e R R T R Ty R Ty RS Ty i g 25,625 25,625
T 5 T T e e P ot S T PP A P S R R ITT.359 SH 542
b3 305 690 723,682
November 34, 2004
Invesineeis in Lawminar s
Limcomsolidaied ol i
T Efivraisidinate) YIiEs Expasure to Loss
Femtni-Foamebusldimg LY. o o e e e e i e e v 3 124,311 194 321
2 | e R e E N, S e M K, R T M W L P 17,250 | 7,280
Lsmman B D e e e e R e e e 41,600 63,810
5 [ E3,201 277421

(11 AvMoverber 30, 200 % and 2014, the nuaximum exposire to loss of Lennar Homebuilding's investmenis in unconsolidated VIEs
wns limited fo its investmends in the unconsolidmied VIEs, except with regard to 58,3 million and $70.0 millicn, respectivedy,
remaining commitment ta fund an unconsolsdated entity for further expenses up umtil the urconsoludabed entity obtains permaneni
finamcing. During the year ended Movembser 30, 2015, the remaining commetment was reduced by 361.7 mellion as the
uipcoisolidated sty obhiatved finascing. In addivion, during the year esded Moyvesnber 4, 2015, the Company bought oal the
parmer of ene of its unconsolidated entities for approximately § 10 million of which 8T million was paid in cash and the
remainder was financed with n shon-term note, As a resly, the Company's £70 million investment in the ungomsodidated entity
wis reclassified primarily 1o inveniory, These mansactions reduced Lennar's maximum recaurse exposure.
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{21 At both Movember ML, 2015 and 2004, the maximmem recourse exposure o loss of Rialte's imvestmends in unconsolidsted VIEs
wink lmibed fo ks investments 1o the unconssdidated entulies. Al November 30, 2015 amd 2004, imvestmenls moonconsolilated
VIES ard Lennar s maximum exposune o boss incleded $25.6 million and 5173 malllon, respectively, rebated o Realo's
investmends hebd-to-maruriy,

(31 Asof Movember 30, 35, the remaining equity commitment of $378.3 million to find the Venture for fiture expenditures
relatesd to the construction and development of the provects s included in Lennas's maxinmmm exposure o loss, In addition, al
Movember 30, 215 and 2004, the macimuom exposane Lo koss of Lennar Multifamily's investiments m anconselidated V1Es was
lmmaed oo ils mnvestments i the unmconsolidsted VIES, except with regard 1o 83000 mdllon and 5234 mdllbon, respectively, of
letters of credin ourstanding for certain of the unconsolidased VIEs that could be drawn upon in the evem of defaaly under their
debd agreements,

While thess entities are WIEs, the Company bas defermined that the power to direct the sctivities of the VIEs
that most signi Aeandly impact the VIEs' economie performance s generally shared amd the Company and its partners ane
not de facto agents, While the Company generally manages the day-io-day operntions of the VIEs, each of these VIE=
has an executive commitiee made up of representatives from each pariner. The members of the executive commiites have
equal voles and major decisions regquire unanimous consent and approval from all members, The Company does not have
the unilateral abiliey 1o exercise participating voting rights without pariner consent,

The Company and other partners do not generally bave an obligation 1o make capial contributions o the VIEs,
excepl for 33783 million remaining equity commibment to fund the Yenture Tor fulure expenditures related o the
construciion and development of the projects and 33000 mullion of letters of credit outstanding For certain Lennar
Multifamily unconsoliduted YIEs that could be dravwn upon in the event of default under their debt agneements, In
addition, there are no Haguidity amangements or agreements (o fund capital or purchase assets that could regquire the
Company b provide lnancial support 1o the VIEs, except with regard 10 a 883 million remaiming commitment to Dad o
Lennar Homebuilding unconsolidated entity for further expenses up until the unconsolidated entity obtains permanent
financing. Except for the unconsolidated VIEs discussed above, the Company and the other partners did not guarantes
any debt of the other unconsolkkated YIEs. While the Company has option contracts (o purchase land from certain of its
unconsolidated VIEs, the Company 15 not required 1o purchase the assets and could walk away from the contracts,

Option Contracts

The Company has access to lond through opiion contracts, which generally enables it to control portions of
properties owned by third parties (including land funds) and uneonsolidated entities until the Company has determined
whether to exercise the option.

The Company evaluates all option contracts for kind to determine whether they are VIEs and, if 50, whether the
Company is the pomary beneficiary of certain of these option confracts. Although the Company does nod have legal title
1o the optioned land, if the Company is deemed to be the primary beneficiary or makes a significant deposit for optioned
landd, i1 may need to conselidate the land under option of the purchase price of the optioned Land.

During the vear ended Movember 30, 2015, consolidated inventory not owned increased by 56,4 million with a
comesponding increase o labilities reloted to consolidated inventory nod owned in the sccomponying consolidated
balonce sheet as of November 30, 20015, The incrense was primanily due to more construction staried on homesites not
owned than homesite tokedowns, To reflect the purchase price of the inventory consolidated, the Company hod o net
reclass reloted to opiion deposits from consolidated inventory not owned to land under development in the sccompanying
consolidated balance sheet as of November 30, 2015, The Labilities reloted o consolidated inventory nod owned
primanly represent the difference between the oplion exercise prices for the optioned land and the Company’s cash
deposiis.

The Company's exposure (0 loss related (o it option contracts with third parties and unconsolidnied entities
consisted of itz non-refundable option deposits and pre-pequisition costs tolaling 55892 million and 3356 million at
Movember 30, 201 5 and 2014, respectively, Additionally, the Company had posted 370.4 million and £34.5 million of
letters of credit in liew of cash deposits under certain land and option contracts as of Movember 30, 2005 and 2014,
respectively.
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L, Commitments and Contingent Lisbilities

The Company iz party to various claims, legal actions and complaints arising in the ordinary course of business.
[n the opinion of management. the disposition of these matters will not have o material adverse effect on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements. The Company is also a party to various lawsuits involving purchases and sales of real
property. These lawsuits inclode claims regarding representations and warranties made in connection with the transfer of
properties and disputes regarding the obligation to purchase or sell properties.

The Company has been engaged in litigation since 2008 in the United States District Cowrt for the District of
Maryland regarding whether the Company is required by a contract it entered indo in 2005 to purchase a property in
Maryland. After entering indo the contract, the Company Later renegofinied the purchase price, reducing it from 5200
millien to 5134 million, 320 million of which has been paid and subsequently written off. leaving a balance of 5114
million. In Januwary 2015, the District Court rendered a decision ordering the Company to purchase the property for the
5114 millien balance of the contract price, fo pay interest at the rate of 12% per annum from May 27, 2008, and to
reimburse the seller for real estate taxes and attormeys’ fees. The Company believes the decision is confrary to applicable
law and has appealed the decision. The Company does nod believe it is probable that a loss has occumred and, therefore,
na liability has been recorded with respect to this case,

[f the District Ciourt decision were affinmed in il= entirety, the Company would purchase the property and record
it at fair value, which the Companmy believes would not result in an impairment. The amount of inferest the Company
would be required to pay has been the subject of further progesdings before the court. On June 29, 2005, the court mled
that imterest will be calculated os simple interest at the rate of 2% per annum from May 27, 2008 until the date the
Company purchases the property. Simple interest on 5114 million at 12% per anmam will accrue at the rate of 313.7
millipn per year. totaling approximately 3103 million as of Movember 30, 200 5. In addition, if the Company is required
to purchase the property, it will be obligated 10 reimburse the seller for real estate taxes, which currently total 3].6
million. The Company has not engaged in discovery regarding the amount of the plaintifts” attomeys" fees, [f the District
Court decision was toedally reversed on appeal, the Company would not have to purchase the property or pay interest, real
estate taxes or attormeys' figes,

[mits June 29, 2005 ruling, the Dhistrict Court deternmined that the Company will be permitied to stay the
Judgment during appeal by posting a bond in the amount of 52234 million related to pending litigation. The District
Court calculared this amount by adding 12% per annum simple interest o the 31 14 million purchase price for the period
boginning May 27, 2008 through May 26, 2016, the date the District Court estimates the appeal of the case will be
concluded. The pesting of this bond did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements,

The Company does not believe that the ultimate resolution of these claims or lawsaits will have a matenal
adverse effcet on its business or financial position. However, the financial effect of litigation concerning purchases and
sales of property may depend upon the value of the subject property, which may have changed from the time the
agrecment for purchase or sale was entered into.

The Company i subject to the usual ebligations associated with entering into contracts (incluwding option
contracts) for the purchase, development and sale of real estate, which it does in the routine conduct of its business,
Orption contracts generally enable the Company to control pomions of properties owned by thind partics {including land
funds) and unconsolidated entities until the Company determines whether to exercise the option. The wse of option
contracts allows the Company to reduce the financial risks associated with long-term land holdings. At Movember 5,
20015, the Company had 53892 million of ron-refundable option deposits and pre-acguisition cosis related to certain of
these homesites, which were included in inventories in the consolidated halance sheet

The Company has entered into agreements to lease certain office facilities and equipment under operating
leases. Future minimum payments under the noncancellable leases i effect at November 30, 201 5 were as follows:

Lease

il dvossarnas) Paymenis

NI a6 g i B B i B 0 0 B o 0 0 I B B 8 B B B 5 34,387
AR e e R e R e e e e L S L S B R 33,034
AN L e R R B R R R e B R P R 28212
B o e e e S T e 20,780
A s e i S T e e W B e A e e e e 14,761
TR, oo g S it i e B R B T B S e T 24,747

Rental expense for the years ended Movember 30, 2005, 2004 and 2013 was 8559 million, 5489 million and
541.9 million, respectively.

The Company is committed. under variows letters of credit, to perform certain developrment and construction
activities and provide cerain guarantess in the normal course of business. Ouwistanding letters of credit under these
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arrangements totaled $453.2 millien at Movember 30, 2005, The Company also had outstanding performance and surety
bonds related 1o site improvements at varioos projects (including certain projects in the Cormpany's joint ventures) of
%1.3 hillion, which includes 8223 4 million related to pending litigation. Although significant development and
construction activities have been completed related to these site improvements, these bonds are penerally not released
until all development and constraction activities are completed. As of Movember 30, 2005, there were apgrosimately
S490.0 million, or 38%, of costs to complete related to these site improvements. The Company does not prescently
anticipate any draws upon these bonds that would have a material effect on its consolidated financial staterments.

Substantially all of the loans the Lennar Financial Services segrment originates are sold within a short period in
the secondary mongage marked on a servicing released. non-recourse basis. After the loans are sold, the Company retains
podential liability for possible claims by purchasers that it breached certain limited industry-standard representations and
warranties in the loan sale agreements. Owver the last several years there has been an industry-wide effort by purchasers to
defray their losses by purporting to have found inaccuracies related to sellers” representations and warmranties in particular
loan sale agrecments. Mortgage investors could seek to have the Company buy back morigage loans or compensate them
for lesses incurred on morgape loans that the Company has sold based on claims that the Company breached its limited
represeniations or warranties. The Company’s morigage operations have established reserves for possible losses
asgociated with mongage loans previously originated and sold to investors. While the Company believes that it has
adequately reserved for known losses and projected repurchase requesis, given the volatility in the morigage industry and
the uncentainty regarding the ultimate resolution of these claimas. if either actual repurchases or the losses incurred
resolving those repurchases exceed the Company's expectations, additional recourse expense may be incurred.

17, Supplemental Financial Information

The indentures governing the Company's §.30% senior notes due 2006, 12.23% senior notes due 2007, 4.75%
senior nodes due 2007, 6.95% senior notes due 2018, 4.125% senior notes due 2018, 4.500% senior notes due 20109,
4.50% senior notes due 2009, 2.75% convertible senior notes duwe 20200, 3.25% convertible senior nodes due 20210,
4.750% senior notes due 2022, 4.8753% senior nodes due 2023 and 4.730% senior notes due 2025 require that, it amy of
the Company’s 1008 oamed subsidiaries, other than its finance company subsidiaries and foreign subsidiaries, directly
or indirectly guarantee at least 573 millien principal amoont of debt of Lennar Corporation, those subsidiaries muost also
guaraniee Lennar Corporation®s obligations with regard 1o i1 senior notes, The entities referred to as “guarantors™ in the
following tables are subsidiaries that are nod finance company subsidiaries or foreign subsidiaries and were guaranieeing
the senior notes because an Movember 30, 2015 they were guaranieeing Lennar Corporation's betwer of credit facilities and
its Credit Facility, disclosed in Note 6. The guarantess are full, unconditional and joint and several and the guarantor
subsidiaries are 100% directly or indirectly owned by Lennar Corporation. A subsidiary's guarantee will be suspended at
any time when it is nof dieectly of indirectly guaraniecing at least £73 million principal amount of debt of Lennar
Corporation, and a subsidiary will be released from its guarantee and any other obligations i1 may have regarding the
senior nodes ifall or substantially all its assets, or all of its capital stock, are sold or otherwise disposed of.

For purposes of the condensed consolidating statersent of cash flows included in the following supplemental
financial information, the Company's accounting policy is to tread cash received by Lennar Corporation ("the Parent')
from its subsidiaries, 10 the extent of net camings from such subsidiaries as a dividend and scoordingly a returm on
investment within cash flows from operating activities. Distributions of capital received by the Parend from its
subsidiaries are reflected as cash flows from investing activities. The cash cutflows associated with the return on
investment dividends and distributions of capital received by the Parent are reflected by the Guarantor and Mon-
Gruarantor subsidiarics in the Dividends line item within cash flosws from financing activities. All other cash flows
between the Parent and its subsidiaries represent the setilement of receivahles and payables between such entities in
conjurction with the Pasent's centralized cash management arrangement with is subsidiaries, which operates with the
charactenistics of a revolving credit facility, and are accordingly reflected net in the Intercompany line item within cash
flows from investing activities for the Parent and net in the Intercompany line item within cash flows from financing
activities for the Guarantor and Mon-Guarantor subsidiasies.
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Supplememnal information for the subsidiaries that wese guarantor subsidiaries st Movember 30, 2005 was as

follows:

#Te Oiveaasormati
ASSETS
Lennar Homebailding:

Cazh and cash eguivalents, restricted
cash and receivables, met ... ..... ..

4= 1] - S AN SRR e
[mvestments in unconsolidated entities .
LB T T S P S o
[mvestrments in subsidiaries ... ..... ..
I DCTEOMMR Y e« ok o i iim

Lenmar Muoltifamily ... ... .. ... ...
Total meseds ... ... . .........
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Leanar Homebhailding:
Apcounts payable and other liabilities. .

Liabilities related 1o consolidated
inVeEntory nod owned

Senior notes and other debis payable . .

[nbercompany, .. ...,

Lenmar Multifamily ... ... ... ... ...
Tatal Habilities. ... ... .._.. ..
Stockholders" equity ... ..o ool
Moncontrolling interests .. .. .. ... ...
Total equiky . .................

Tuotal liahilities and equity . . . ..

Consolidating Balance Shect

Movember 3, 25
Lenmar Lauarsninr Nom-LUarsninr - Cossolidaiing
Corporatise Suhesdilarfes Suhsidiaries Adjustmenis Tasizl

3 595921 372,146 13,384 — GE1.451
— 8.571.769 [6EE2T - 8T, 550
— GG BT 48,672 — T41.551
193,360 324,050 T 108 16,704 609,222
3 958,687 | T, 6650 —  {4.13534T) =
6227193 — — {6227, 193) —
10975, 061 10,137,504 305991 (10345836 11072820
— — 1,505,500 — 1. 505,500
— B9.532 1.341,565 (3,200) 1425837
- — 426,79 i(11,444) 415352
5 10975161 10227036 35T RS2 (103625400 14419509
§ 579468 T 460 B3 796 - 1,375,724
— 51,431 — - 51,431
4. T46.749 267,531 {1,850 — 5025130
— 5514610 TEX383 (6.227,193) —
536,217 6544 032 B 229 (6227 193) 6,452 285
-— — Rsla, 224 — Bifa, 224
— 36,229 1047749 — 1,083 978
— — 6,950 -— 46,950
5 5326217 6. 580,261 2700152 (62T 193) 24469437
S64H. 944 I 646,775 4HEEST2 (4135347 548944
— — 301,128 — 301,128
5.048,94 I 646,775 TER 700 (4,135.347) 5950072
510975060 10227 036 357952 (10362,540) 14,419,509
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Consolidating Balance Shect

il Dversesurmale)
ASSETS
Lennar Homebailding:

Cash and cash eguivalents, restricted
cash and receivables, net. ... ... ... ..

RO . o e S e e S,
[mvestments in unconsolidated entities. . |
EMhuer BEBEE: . .0 ox e i i i e
[nwestments in subsidiaries. . .. ........
Inbercompany . ... .covvvieennnnnen..

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Lennar Homebailding:
Aecounts payable and odher liahilities . . .

Liabilities related o consolidated
inventory ndowned . .. ... .. ..., ..

Senior notes and other debes payable . . ..
11Tl I

Lennar Multifamily. . . ..... ... ... ... ..
Total Habilites, ... ........ ... ..

Movember 30, 2004
Lémnar Criiaranlog Wani-{ siiaFaiifor Covsolidating
Corparation Subsidiaries Suhsidiaries Ad]usimenis Tatal
5 653,491 321,765 13,766 — QEG 022
— 7.517,261 219,339 — 7736600
— 622663 34,174 — 656,837
130,617 385,143 120,591 7,241 43,642
4.073,687 2 432 — {4373, 119) —
4,700 544 — — 4T 544) —
0.567,339 0 146,264 FETRT0 (9075372) 10,026,101
— — 1.451,983 — 1.451,983
— T, 428 1,100,625 — 1,177,053
— — 26R TS (9] ) 2GR04
5 D567T,330 0232 602 3200453 (9076333 12,923,151
5 #7104 T4E. 991 THLHSE — 1.275,794
— 43,028 — — 43,028
4293 215 2RT. 700 R 351 — 4,661,266
— 4,350,505 IF0.039 (4700 544 —
4,740,319 5432224 F19.089 {4700 544) 5 9H2 088
— — T40,875 — T4 BTS
— R,705 ot T £,330 Bl 543
— — 52,243 — 52243
5 4,740,319 400,929 2173815 (4.T03.214)  7.6TL.EB49
4 27020 31.T61,763 GLLASG (43730019 4,827,020
— — 424 282 — 434 282
4 827020 1.T61,763 1035638 (4373119 5250302
% 0,567,330 g2x 652 30453 (9076333 12923151
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Consolidating Statement of Operations and Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Year Ended November 30, 20015

Liwiiar Coiisrailor Wadi-{siiaFaiilor i omsniidaring
{Tes s Corparation Subsidiaries Subsidiaris Ad]usimenis Tadal
Hevenues:
Lennar Homebuwilding .. ... . ... ... i — B A0 045 — — B AGG 045
Lennar Financial Services .. .......... — 94,993 445535 (20,000 ) 620,527
BABIIDY: o s ot s B e S — — 221.92% — 271,923
Lennar Muoltifamily ... ....... .. ... — - 64,639 {26) [64.613
Total revenmes. . ... ocovronpopsn — 8661038 E32,097 (20,027 9474008
Cost and expenses:
Lennar Homebuilding .. ......._..... — 7231495 449,327 (15,983}  7.264,839
Lennar Financial Services ... ... ... .. — |EL.805 316,003 (3,076) 492,752
B Ry R e s s —_ —_ 223935 (1058} II2ET5
Lennar Muobtifamily ... .. ... ... — — 141,302 — 191,302
Corporate general and administrative . .. 210,377 Bl — 5,061 26,244
Total costs and expenses. ... .. .. .. 210,377 TA14, 1006 TED 565 (17.056) 8 3HT 992
Lennar Homebuilding equity in earnings
from unconsolidated entities .. .. ... ... .. — 44,134 14,239 — 63,373
Lennar Homebuilding other incomse
fexpenall et - oo e EU L e sl (1,124} 4,903 I 7,660 (2,823) [E616
Oriher inberest EXpense . ... .. ooviien o (3,794} (12,454} — 5,794 (12.454)
Rialto equity in earnings from unconsolidated
PETEINI v, L e e B f — — 12293 — 22297
Rialio odherincome, med . ..., 0o ron o — - 12254 — 12,254
Lennar Multifamily equity in camings from
unconsolidated entities. ... ... ........ .. — — 19,518 - 19518
Earnings {loss) hefore inceme axes .. ..., .. (217.295) 1280415 137,494 - LM 616
Benefit (provision) for income taxes, ... ., .. T, 099 (412,300 (49,2 14) -— (300216
Equity in camings from subsidiaries, . . ... .. Q9 090 51,956 —  {1.001,046) —
Met carmings (including net samings
atiribuiable o noncontrolling interests). | . . B2 504 Q29 070 R 282 {1.001,046) B9 200
Less: Met camings attributable o
noncontrolling interests .. ..., — - 16,306 — [, 306
Met earnings attributable to Lennar . . _ . .. 5 ROZE94 Q39 070 TL976 {1001 046) RO2 594
Other comprehensive bess, net of tax:
Met unrealized loss on secarities available-
- R e SRl e L R 5 — — (65) — {65)
Reclassification adjustments for gains
included in met carnings, net of tax .. .., .. — — {26) — {26}
Other comprehensive imcome attributable
T T e O e £ RO2E94 90,070 TLEES  {1.001,046) ROZ, 203
Other comprehensive imcome attributable
to noncontrolling interests. .. .. ... ., .. i —_ - 16,3006 — 165,306
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Consolidating Statement of Operations and Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Year Ended November 3, 20004

(L] .I'I'n'nluu.rrdy
Revenues:

Lennar Homebuwilding .. ... . ... ...
Lennar Financial Services .. .. .. ... ..

Lennar Muoltifamily . ... ... ... .......
Total Fevennss. . c..w v ce i oo

Cost and expenses:

Lennar Homebuilding ... ... ... ...
Lennar Financial Services .. .. ... .. ..
Bl R o R e e M Sy
Lennar Muoltifamilby .. ... .00
Corporate general and administrative . ..

Total costs and expenses. ... ..., ..

Lennar Homebuilding equity in earnings

{loes) from unconsolidated entities .. ... - .
Lennar Homebuilding other income. net. . . ..
Orther interestexpense . ... ..o

Rialto equity in eamings from unconsolidated
BNTHREN 1 e R i

Rialio other income, net . ... ...oonvvenn..

Lennar Multifamily eqguity in camings from

unconsolidated entities. .. .. ... ... .. ..
Eamings {boss) hefore inceme taxes ... ... ..
Benefit { provision) for income faxes, ... .. ..
Equity in camings from subsidiaries. . .. .. ..

Met carmings {including net loss attributable

to momcontrolling interests) L ... ... ...

Less: Met loss attributable to noncontrolling

INIRPRBEE . . . cecim e e e e s
MNet earnings attributable to Lennar . . ..
(Mher comprehensive earnings, net of tax:

Met unrealized loss on securitics available-

for-sale . ...

(ther comprehensive earnings

atiributable to Lenmar. . ... ...........

(ther comprehensive loss attributable to

noncontrolling interests. .. ... ...

Lemiar Criigranine Nadi-{ZUar@ilof ¢ gesalidating
Carparatinn Sl irivs Siuhsidiarics Ad]usimenis Tastal
i —_ TA23,678 1452 -— 7025130
— 161,145 315,123 (21,887) 454,381
—_ — 230,521 — 230,521
—_ - &0, TR0 —_ &0, 780
_ TIH4.823 Gl6,876 (21,887 T.7T.EI2
—_ 541,062 0444 (B477) 55962029
—_ 153,975 233,162 (12,894) 374,243
—_ — 2449114 —_ M4a 114
— — 95227 — 05,227
172,099 — — 5,062 177,161
172,099 6,115,037 SHG,947 (16309 GHR57,774
— 4,140 3,785 — (355}
254 4,726 2,762 1216) T.526
(5.794) (36,551) - 5,794 (36,551)
—_ — 59277 - 59277
— — 1,395 -— 3,395
— — 14,454 _ 14,454
(177,639 1033521 113,602 - Q0 THA
61,818 (357.277) (45,632) == (341,091 )
T34, 737 39691 — (T4 428) —
G396 T16,235 67,970 (T4, 428) G693
— — (10,223) — (10,2235
£ GIR9G T16,235 TR 193 (T4, 428) IR GG
i — —_ 130 — 130
L 6IR9G T16,235 TH323 (T4, 428) G309 046
i — — (10,223) — (10,223)




LEMMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Year Ended November 3, 20003

Lémnar Criiaranlog Wani-{ siiaFaiifor Covsolidating
{Tes s Corparation Subsidiaries Subsidiaris Ad]usimenis Tadal
Hevenues:
Lennar Homebuilding .. ............. h ] — 531789 37,057 - 5354047
Lennar Financial Services .. .......... — 162,939 2E5.474 (21,071} 427 342
BABIIDY: o s ot s B e S — — | 38,0060 — | 38 0
Lennar Muoltifamily . ... ... .. ..... — - 14,746 - 14,746
Total revenmes. . ... ocovronpopsn — 5AB0EIY 475,337 (21,071} 5935095
Cost and expenses:
Lennar Homebuilding .. ......._..... — 4.5446,670 25,129 7,300 £579. 108
Lennar Financial Services ... ... ... .. — 157,351 212,380 (28, 175) 341.556
B Ry R e s s —_ — 151,072 - 151,072
Lennar Muoltifamilby .. ... .00 — — 31,463 — 31,463
Corporate general and administrative . .. 1440, 599 — — 5,061 | 45,0650
Total costs and expenses. ... .. .. .. [ 440,999 4704021 420,044 (15.805) 5249259
Lennar Homebuilding equity in earnings
from unconsolidated entities .. .. ... ... .. — 2129656 137 — 23,803
Lennar Homebuilding other incomse
fexpeear ) mEt | o e e D 542 274406 {138) {504 27340
Oriher inberest EXpense . ... .. ooviien o (3,770} (93,913} — 5,770 (93.913)
Rialto equity in earnings from unconsolidated
PETEINI v, L e e B f — — X2 353 — 22 353
Rialio odherincome, med . ..., 0o ron o — - 16,787 — 16,787
Lennar Multifamily equity in koss froom
unconsolidated entities. . ... ............ — — (271) — 271)
Earnings {less) bofore income @xes .. .. .. .. (146,227) 733,307 Q4.861 — GEL94]
Benefit {provision) for income taxes. ... .. .. 54,353 (20, Q0 (26,428) — (177,015)
Equity in camings from sobsidiaries, .. .., .. 571,548 44,980 — (G16,528) —
Met earnings (including net samings
attributable to noncontrelling intercsts). . . . 4T9 674 573,347 6433 (G16,528) 504,926
Less: Met camings atiributable to
nomcontrofling interests . ... ... ... — — 25252 — 25252
Met earnings attributable to Lennar . .. .. £ 470074 573,347 43,181 (616,528) 479674
Comprehensive earnings attributable to
LA - o i T £ 47T074 573,347 43,181 (616,528) 479674
Comprehensive earnings attributable to
noncontrdlling Interests. ... ... ... ... .. b — — 25252 — 25252
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LEMMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended Movembor 3k, 2015

Lenmar Gmaramior Man-Cruaranbor  Censelidwiing
#Tw Bvceaanuarndi) Corporadins Subsidiaries Hubsidiaries Adjermenic Torsl

Cash flows from operating activities:
Met earnings {including net eamings

attributable 1o noncontrolling interests). ... 3 BOZE94 G20.070 BRIEZ  (1.001,046) Bl%.200
Distributions of camings from guarantos and
non-guarantor subsidiaries. .. .. .. . ... O45.090 51,956 — 0] DG —

Orther adjustments to reconcile net earmings
{including net camings attributable fo
noncontrolling interests) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities..  (TRZ375)  (B61,284) (596,033 101,046  (1.238,846)

Met cash provided by (used in) operating
] R S Y T Dt 409 [ 15,742 (30T TEL) (10D 04G)  (419646)

Cash flows from investing activities:

[nwestments in and contnibuticns to
unconsolidated entities, net of distributions

oF eapial s e e L A= (0, 26T} (3.674) — (53,940
Proceeds from sales of real sstate owmed . . . . = - 155,295 — 155,295
Receipts of principal payments on loans

[ = e ! ] R S O TN S pe Y 4 S PR O LT — 2R IEG — 2R.3E0
Proceeds from sale of operating propemics. . . £ 73,732 — — 73,732
Originations of loans recetvable ... .. .. .. .. = — (TR,TO3) — (TRT03}
TRNEE e s ot o et e e i e e e i (5,988) (6, 180 (TR.997) — (181,165)
Distributions of capital from guarantor and

non-guarantor subsidiaries. ... ... ..., .. 15, 0H0 I 15,050 — {230, 050 —
INDBECOIMARY . . o6 csr obin oo et o oo o {1.,514,775) — —  L.514,775 —

Met cash provided by (used in) imvesting
i T e e e IR (1,405,763} 2335 20310 1ZB4.725 (98, 393)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Met borrowings under warchouse facilities, . . —_ — 366,290 — i, 200
Proceeds from senior notes and debt issuance

1 e e B e el 1137826 — (29860} — 1,134,840
Redemption of senior notes and converaion

and exchanges of convertible senior notes | (TI2107) — — — (712,007
Principal repayments on Rialte notes payable

inclhuding strectured nodes . ... .. .. ..., .. - — (58,923) — (58,923}
Met repayments on other borrowings ... .. .. —- {1 54, 450) — — (| 56, 490)
Mot payments related to noncontrolling

TR T e e e e - — (132,078) — (132,078)
Excess tax benefits from share-based awards 113 — — — 113
Commonstock: .. ... ... ...

BRI G405 — — — G405
Rmprnchimers . oo s R el (23,188} — — — (23,188)
B T b e e ot T UL g A (33,192 {1044 070) (1ET026)  1.23],096 (33,192}
FDBTCOMOERRTY - - oo i Ll S o s i o - 1.161,617 153,138 (1.514,775) —
Met cash provided by (used in) financing
T R e S S e ITE 85T (IE.943) 3R 435 (2E36TY) 394,670
Met increase {decrease) in cash and cash
oguivalemle © o i R (57497) E3,134 {145, 006) — (123.3649)
{Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
perane e e S e e 633,318 252 914 305,582 — 1281814
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period .. .. 5 575,821 336,048 246,576 — 1158 445
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LEMMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended Movember 30, 2014

Lémnar Criiaranlog Wani-{ siiaFaiifor Covsolidating
#Tos Wiversasarrali) o sy aliag Subsiiliarics Huhwsidiaries Adjusimenis Tastal
Cash flows from operating activities:
Met earnings (including net loss
atiributable o noncontrolling interests). . % 638916 T16.235 67,970 (T4 42H) H2E G693
Distributions of eamings from guaranios
and non-guarantor subsidianies. ... ... .. 754,737 39,691 — (704228 —
Oither adjustments to reconcile net eamings
{including net loss attributable to
noncontrolling interests) to net cash
provided by (used in} operating activities (3R3109)  (1.108430) (320,060} T 428 (1417181}
Met cash provided by {used in) operating
BEIVRIER o i P D T LU L S f10.534 (352,504) (452,090} (T4 42E) (THE 458)
Cush flows from imvesting setivities:
Distributions of capital from
unconsolidated entities, net of g
investments in and contributions to . . . . . == 63,990 53,533 = 119,523
Proceeds from sales of real estate owned — — 269 698 — 260,608
Receipis of principal nts on loans
ﬁ:-::u:pil'r:il:dn:l:t{m»::t.I:"‘E.l Fﬂ.'r'mf ............. —_ — 24,019 — 24019
Proceeds from sale of operating propenies | — 43,937 — -— 43,937
11 17— (2,347} %027 (35,498} == (1EEIR)
Distributions of capital from guaranior and
non-guarantor subsidiaries .. ... oL L 132204 65,200 — (2974000 —
IHLErCOIMPEITY . . v vvvvvrvrmesorrnmes o {1.515,367) — — 1,515,367 —
Met cash provided by (used in) investing
ORI e L e e (1. 285,514) 192,154 313,752 1217967 434,359
Cash flows from financing activities:
Met borrowings under warchouse facilities | — — ARG 535 — JHO 535
Met proceeds from senior nodes and
structured notes ... ................. #43,300 3= 196, 180 — 1039480
Riedemption of senkornotes , .. ... ..., .. (250,000 — — — (250,000}
Principal repayments on Rialto notes
DBl i e e e e S —_ — (T3,879) - (75.879)
Met repayments on other bormowings. .., .. —_ (241,539 (23,750 —_ (265,259)
Exercise of land option contracis from an
unconsolidated land investment venture | — (1. 540 — — (1,540}
Met payvments related to noncontrolling
IETRREI e e S T T —_ — (142, 766) — {142 Thi)
Excess tax benefits from share-based
awards. . ... e T.497 — — — 7477
B T e TR S R
T 17 ) SR ST e RS 13,599 — — — 3,599
Fmpannchimant - L e (20,424} — — -— (204245
TRty <y i b v ey v (32,775) (TE]435) (310,393 1091328 (32,773)
i {1y i 1o — 1,285,786 TRl (1.515,367) =
Met cash provided by financing activities ., .. 561,197 21,272 262508 (423,539 ] 438
et increase in cash and cash equivalents. . . . 26,217 10,222 124,170 -— A11,309
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
e e S R e 547,101 151,942 271412 — 9Th 505
Cash and cash eguivalents at end of period. .. & 633,318 252914 395 582 _— 1281814




LEMMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended Movembor 34k, 20013

Lemiar Criigranine Nadi-{ZUar@ilof ¢ gesalidating
{Tes s Carparatinn Sl irivs Siuhsidiarics Ad]usimenis Tastal

Cash flows from operating activities:
Met earnings {including net carnings

atiributable 1o noncontrolling interests) . . 8 479674 573,347 GE 433 (616,528) 504 926
Distributions of camings from guarantos
and non-guarantor subsidiaries. . . ..., .. 571,548 44,980 — (G16,528) —

Orher adjustments to reconcile net eamings
{including net camings atiributable o
noncontrolling interests) to net cash

provided by (used in} operating activitics (353,792) (1322939) (50.437) 616528 (13126400
Met cash provided by (used in) operating
WO . - . o o oot b ot R B 2 R .5 495,430 (TG 12) [ 7,996 (G16,528) (ROT. 714}

Cash flows from investing activities:

Dristributions of capital and (invesiments in
and contributicns te) from

unconsolidated entities, net . ........ .. — QEEIY (22.207) — Th,612
Proceeds from sales of real estate owned . — — 239215 -— 239215
Diecrease in Rialto defeasance cash to retire
mespayabbe .. ... ...l .. — — 223813 -— 223813
Receipts of principal payments on loans
receivable, net. o .. ..., = = 66,788 == G, 788
Proceeds from sale of operating properties | — — [ 440, 54 — [ 40 564
R e R ST {233) (46,2300 (11,280 = (57,743}
InbBrCOMPARY | . L a ot e e b (1,333,932} — — 1,333,932 —
Wet cash provided by (used in) investing
ROV - L Sl b i (1.334,165) 52589 H36,893 1,333,932 HED 249
Cash flows from financing activities:
Met repayments under warchouse facilitics | — — (7200} — (7210}
Net proceeds from convertible and senior
)7 | % e R T R 494 329 — — - 4494 329
Redemption of senkor notes , ., ... ..., . (63,000 {750} — — (63,751 )
Met procecds from Rialto serior nodes. ., .| —_ — 242736 _ 242 736
Principal repaymenis on Rialto notes
payaldE e e L, — — (471,255) —_ (471,255)
Met repayments on other bormowings. ... .. — (6T, 984) ( 126,779) — (194, 763)
Exercize of land option contracts from an
unconsolidated land investment ventun: | — (28 BHYh — -— (2 B9
Net payments related to noncontrolling
IR . e e —_ — (193.419) (193, 419)
Exeess tax benefits from share-based
WA - e e R L0148 — — - 0,148
A TN, M2 e e
e A oy P PN 34,114 — — — 34,114
Repurchazes . .......cvinvivror . (12,320)% — — — (12,320%
6 ol il R S (30,912) (573,347 (43,181} 616,528 (30,912)
[OCrcompPany . .. ..o — 1.283,156 M6 {1.333,932) —
Met cash provided by (used in) financing
T R e i K B TR e P L 432 358 12,206 (34E.933) (717, 402) (X21,773)
Met increase {doecrease) in cash and cash
L L e (406, 377) (3EIT) 05,956 —_ {340 238)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
i A e e S R R Q33478 191,809 |65 456 — 1.310,743
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period. .. 5 547,101 151,992 271412 - Q0,505
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LEMMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

18, Quarterly Data (unaudited)
Firsi Secnml Third Fourth

e icedisuimay, ETcapt e slane awmeum)
s
REEWERITES « b o o v i ot i L R B 5 14139 2392 004 2491698 25945567
Gross profit from sales ofhomes ..o o o0 3 324,772 405 854 531,362 651,066
Eamings before income 085 . .. .ooovei i i 3 | 76,043 2T E10 320,658 432,505
Met camnings atinbutable to Lennar. .. ... 0.. .. 5 14,963 183,016 223,512 21,603
Earmings per share:

BIBEIC. opnnp ssnpimn g nn s T b .56 .89 1.07 .34

I oo e i S e R 5 .50 0.79 .94 1.21
4
BETENNEN 1 v i b e S B o B B e 5 1363095 1. 818745 2014,034 2,583,038
Giross profit from salesofbomes ..o 5 2E6,053 615 456,162 584,403
Eamings before income faxes . ..o ooeviiienn s 5 125,876 203,630 262,335 3TT.043
Met carnings attnbutable to Lennar. .. ... 0000 5 TEI17 137,719 L7757 245323
Eamings per share:

ERERRIERL o 3 e e e e o o e e i 5 0.38 067 0.8y 1.20

Driluged . .. ... ko R A 3 035 il 0,78 1.07

Cruarterdy and year-to-date computntions of per share amounts are made independentdy. Therefore, the sum of
per share amounts for the quarters may not agres with per share amouants for the vear.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Aceounting and Finaneial Disclosare.
Mot applicable.

Item RA. Contrals and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Frocedures

Our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pamicipated in an evaluation by our management of
the effectivencess of our disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the pernod covered by this report. Based on
their participation in that evaluation, our CEO and CFC concheded that our disclosure controls and procedures were
citective as of Movember 30, 2005 to ensure that information reguired to be disclosed in our reports filed or submitted
umder the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 15 recorded, processed. summarized and reported within the
time pericds specitied in the Secunties and Exchange Commission’s rales and forms, and to ensure that infermation
required to be disclosed in our reports filed or furnished wndber the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is
accurnulated and cormmunicated to our management, including cur CEC and CFO, as appropriate to allow timely
decisions regarding required dischosures.

Our CEO and CFO also participated in an evaluation by our management of any changes in our intemnal control
over financial reporiing that occurred during the quarer ended Movember 340, 200 5. That evaluation did not sdentify any
changes that kave materially affected. or are reasonnbly likely to materially atfect, our intermal control over financial

reporting.

Managements Annual Report on Internal Control Chver Financial Reporting and the Report of Independent
Registersd Public Accounting Firm obtained from Deloitte & Touche LLF relating to the etfectiveness of Lennar
Corporation’s imtermal contrel over financial reporting are included clsewhere in this document.

Management's Annoal Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Chur management 15 responsible for establishing and mamtaining adequate intemal contrel over financial
reporting, 8s such term is defined in Exchange Act Bule 13a-13(1). Under the supervision and with the participation of
our management, including our CEC and CFO, we conducted an evaluation of the effectivencss of our intemal conteol
ovier financial reporting based on the framework in ferernal Coniol—lnregraied Framework (20037 issued by the
Commitice of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our evaluation under the framework in
frternal Control—tegrated Framework (2003, our management concluded that our internal control over financial
reporting was effective as of November 30, 20015, The effectivencss of our internal controf over financial reporting as of
Mowember 30, 200 5 has been audited by Deloitte & Towche LLE, an independent registered public accounting firm, as
stated in their attestation report which is included herein.
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Deloitte.

REFORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Lennar Corporation

We have aundited the intermal control over financial reporting of Lennar Corporation and subsidiaries (the
“Company™) as of November 30, 2005, based on the criteria established in favermal Comimad — Inregrated Framewvork
{2013} issued by the Committes of Sponsenng Organizations of the Treadway Commission, The Company's
management is responsible for maintaining effective intemal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of
the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporiing, included in the accompanying Management's Anneal
Repert on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Owersight Board
{United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the awdit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
cflective intermal contrel over financial reporting was maintained in all matenal respects. Our audit included ohaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a matenal weakness exists, testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the nssessed risk, and performing such
other procedures as we considersd necessary in the circamstances, We beligve that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the
company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by
the company’s board of directors, management, and other personne] 1o provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with
generally scoepted accounting principles. A company’s intemnal conirol over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) perain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company: and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition. use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improger management override of controls. material misstatements due 1o error or frawd may not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also. projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control
over financial reponting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions. or that the degree of complinnce with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

[ our apinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective intemal control over financial
reporting as of Movember 30, 2015, based on the criteria established in fnternal Conirol — Tndegrated Framework (2003)
issued by the Committes of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We have alzo audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Aceounting Owversight Board
{United States), the consolidated financial statemenis as of and for the year ended November 30, 2015 of the Company
and our report dated January 22, 2006 expressed an ungualified opinion on those financial statements.

@zﬂ;&lﬁ.*ﬂcéwa;f?

Certitied Public Accountants
Miami, Florida
Jamanry 22, 2016
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ltem 2B, Oiher Information.

Mot applicable.
FART 111

Item 10, Directors, Exceutive Officers and Corporate Governanee,

The infommation required by this item for executive officers is set forth under the heading “Executive Officers
of Lennar Corporation” in Part [. We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to our Chiet
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Chief Accounting Officer. The Code of Business Conduct and Ethies is
located on our internet web site af wownelennarcom under “Investor Relations — Corporate Governance.”” We intend to
provide disclosure of any amendments or waivers of our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics on our website within
four business days following the date of the amendment or waiver. The other information called for by this item 15
incorporated by reference to our definitive proxy statement, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission not later than March 2%, 2006 (120 davs afier the end of our fiscal year).

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

The informatiom required by this item i incorporated by reference to our definitive proxy statement, which will
b filed with the Secunities and Exchange Commission not later than March 29, 2006 {120 days after the end of our fiscal
year).

Item 12, Security Orwnership of Certain Bencficial Owners and Management and Belated Stockholder Matbers.

The infonmation required by this item is incorporated by reference o our definitive proxy statement, which will
b filed with the Secunities and Exchange Commission not later than March 29, 2006 {120 days after the end of our fiscal
year), except for the information required by Tem 2000d) of Regulation 5-E, which is provided below,

The following table summanzes our equity cormpensation plans as of Movember 30, 2015:

Maiwher of shares
remnalming avaflshle

Numhor of sharis For Nufure ssuan e
i be Bsetiod] i Wlghind-average il egjuisy
enerekse ol exereise price ol enmpensarion plans
olstEnding wiifstanding fentbading shares
njpings, warranes e, Warranis reflectod im enlana
Plan calcgory and rights a) and rights |B) fajiheil}
Equity compensation plans approved by stockholders. ... . .. 35575 % 43.64 5387337
Eqguity compensation plans not approved by stockholders. . . . — — —
TR et i i B L A B G 353575 % 43.064 B IET3EY

{11 Baoth shares of Class & am Class B comimon stock may be igsied,

ltem 13, Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence,

The information required by this item 1= meorporated by reference o our defimtive proxy statement, which will
be filed with the Secunities and Exchange Commission not lafer than March 29, 2006 {120 days after the end of our fiscal

yeir],

Item 14, Principal Aceounting Fees and Services,

The information required by this lem is meorperated by reference to our definitive proxy statement, which
will be filed with the Securities and Exchonge Commissiwon not later than March 29, 2006 {120 days after the end of our

fiseal yeur)
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PART IV

Item 15, Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules,
(o) Documents filed as part of this Repori.

1. The tollowing financial ststements wre confained in [tem 8:

Einnnzial Statements this Report
Feport of Independent Registerad Public Accounting Firm .. ..o cvviin i iniiinni e i 74
Consolidated Balance Sheets s of Movember 30, 2005 and 2004 .00 iiviii e o ciiinni 75
Consolidated Statements of tions and Comprehensive Income { Loss) for the Years Ended

b i BB TT s R B e e T L 77
Consolidated Ststements of Equity for the Years Ended November 30, 2005, 2004 and 2013, ..., .. 78
Consolidated Sttements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended Movember 30, 200 5, 2004 and 2003, , ., .. 79
Motes 0 Consolidated Finamein] SEMEmMEnts . oo iir s |

-

2. The following finuncial siptement schedule is included in this Report:

Einnnzinl Statzmend Schedule this Report
Report of Independent Registerad Public Accounting FIFm ... 00000 i i i c s 144
Schedule H—Valuation and Crunlifying ACCOUDAS. & o o o vo i iirm e irs b e o b e b r e bbb e e 145

[nformation regquired by other schedules has either been incorporated i the consolidoted financial statements
and accompanying nodes or is not applicable to us,

3. The following exhibits are filed with this Beport or incorporated by reference:

2.1 Contribution and Sake Agreement, dated as of July 2, 2005, by and among Five Point Heldings, Inc., Mewhall

Holding Company, LLC, Newhall Intermediory Holding Company, LLC, Mewhall Land Developmend, LLC,
The Shipyard Communities, LLC, UST Lennar HW Scala 5F Joint Venture, HPSCP Opportunities, LP.,
Heritage Fields LLC, Lennar Hertage Fields, LLC, M3D Heritage Fields, LLC, FPC-HF Venture 1, LLTC,
Heritage Fields Capital Co-Investor Member LLC, LNR HF II, LLC, FivePoint Communities Management,
[me., Five Point Communities, LP, Lennor Homes of California, Ine, and Emile Haddad - Incorporated by
reference o Exhibat 2.1 of the Company s Current Report on Form 8-K, dated July 7, 20135,

2.2 Amended and Restated Conitribution and Sale Agreement, dated as of July 2, 2015, as amended and restated
as of December 17, 2015, by and among Five Point Holdings, [nc., Newhall Helding Company, LLC,
Mewhall Intermediary Holding Company, LLC, Mewhall Land Development, LLC, The Shipyard
Communities, LLC, UST Lennar HW Scala 5F Joant Venture, HPSCP Opportunities, L.P.. Heritoge Fields
LLC, Lennar Heritage Fields, LLC, M5D Heritage Fields, LLC, FPC HF Yenture 1, LLC, Heritage Fields
Capital Co Investor Member LLC, LMNE HF [1, LLC, Five Point Communities Management, Inc., Five Point
Commumnities, LP, Lennar Homes Of Califormio, Inc., and Emile Haddad - Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 2.2 of the Company’s Current Beport on Form 8-K, dated December 21, 2005,

3l Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, dated January 14, 200 5-Incorporatesd by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 of the Company’s Annual Beport on Form 10-K for the fiscal vear ended Movember 30, 2014,

3.2 Bylows of the Company, as amended effective October 3, 200 3-Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.6 of
the Company’s Current Beport on Form 3-K, dated October 4, 2013,

4.1 Indenture, dofed ps of December 31, 1997, between Lenmar Corporstion and Bank Ome Trust Company, M.A.,
as trustee-Incorporated by reference to Exhibat 4 of the Company’s Registrafion Statement on Foom 5-3,
Registration Mo, 333-45527, filed with the Commission on February 3, 19494,

4.2 Indenture, dated April 26, 2006, between Lennar and J.P. Morgan Trust Company, M.A., s trustee (relating 1o
Lennar’s &,50% Senior Motes due 200 6)-Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,2 of the Company's Current
Report on Form B-K, dated Apnl 26, 2006

4.3 Indenture, dited April 30, 2008, between Lennar and The Bank of Mew York Mellon, as trustee (relating 1o

Lennur’s 12.25% Senior Motes due 2007 kIncorporated by reference o Exhibit 99,1 of the Company s
Current Report on Form B-K, dated Apnl 30, 2009
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Indenture, dated May 4, 2010, between Lennar and The Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee (relating to
Lennar’s 6.95% Senior Notes due 200 8)- Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Company’s
Registration Staternent on Form 5-4, Registration Mo, 333-167622, filed with the Commission on June 18,
20110,

[mdenture, dated Movember 10, 2000, between Lennar and The Bank of Mew York Mellon, as trustee (relating
to Lenmnar's 2.75% Convertible Senior Motes due 20200 Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 10 of the
Company's Annual Report on Form [0-K for the fiscal year ended Movember 30, 20000

Indenture, dated Movember 23, 201 [, between Lennar and The Bank of Mew York Mellon, as trustee (relating
to Lennar's 3.25% Convertible Senior Motes due 2021 -Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K, dated February 1, 20012,

[mdenture, dated July 20, 201 2, between Lennar and The Bank of New York Mellen Trust Company, M.A, a3
trustes {relating to Lennar’s 4.753% Senior Notes due 200 7 -Incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit 4.1 of the
Company's Registration Staternent on Form 5-4, Registration Mo, 333- 1837335, filed with the Commission on
September 6, 2012

[mdenture, dated Oetober 23, 2012, between Lennar and The Bank of Mew York Mellon Trust Company. MN_A
as trusice (relating to Lennar’s 4.730% Senior Motes due 2022 -Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.12 of
the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K, for the fiscal vear ended Novemnber 30, 2002,

[ndenture, dated February 4, 2013, between Lennar and The Bank of Mew York Mellon Trust Company. MN_A.,
as trusies (relating to Lennar’s 4.125% Senior Notes due 2018 -Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1001 of
the Company's Current Report on Form 10-C} for the quarter ended Febrary 28, 201 5.

Eighth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 12, 2084, among Lennar Corporation, cach of the
guarantors identified therein and The Bank of Mew York Mellon, as trustee, including the form of 4.50%
Senior Motes due 201 9-Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 412 of the Company’s Current Report on Form
B-E. dated February 13, 2014,

Minth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Movember 25, 2014, among Lennar Corporation, cach of the
guarantors identified therein and The Bank of Mew Yok Mellon, as trustee, including the form of 4.500%
Senior Motes due 201 9-1ncorporated by reference to Exhibat 413 of the Company”s Current Report on Form
8-k, dated Novermber 25, 2014,

Tenth Supplerental Indenture, dated as of April 28, 2005, among Lennar Corporation, cach of the guarantors
identified therein and The Bank of Mew York Mellon, as trusies, including the form of 4.750% Senkor Mobes
due 2025 - Incorporated by reference o Exhibit 4. 14 of the Company's Current Report on Form 8-KE, dated
April 29, 2015,

Elewventh Supplemental Indentire, dated as of Movember 5, 2005, among Lennar Corposation, each of the
suarantors identified therein and The Bank of Mew York Mellon, as trustee, including the form of 4.875%
Senior Motes due 2023 - Incorposated by reference to Exhibit 4,13 of the Company s Carrent Report on Foem
8-k, dated Novernber 6, 2015,

Lennar Corporation 2007 Equity Incentive Plan, a5 amended effective January 12, 201 2-Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 1 of the Company's Proxy Statement on Schedule 144 dated March 2, 2002,

Lennar Corposation 2012 Incentive Compensation Plan-Incerporated by reference to Exhibit 2 of the
Company's Proxy Statement on Schedule 144 dated March 2, 2002,

Lennar Corporation Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan-Incorporated by reference 10 Exhibit 10 of the
Company's Chuarterly Repont on Form 10-0) for the quarter ended Awpest 31, 2002,

Ajreraft Time-Sharing Agreement, dated August 1T, 2005, between LS. Home Corporation and Stuart Miller-
[mcorporated by reference (o Exhibit 1001 of the Company's Cusrent Beport on Form 3-K, dated August 17,
Ll L

Amendment Mo, | o Aircrafi Time-Sharing Agrecment, dated September |, 2005, beoween U5, Home
Corporation amd Sneart Miller-Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,16 of the Company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2005,

Amended and Restated Aircraft Dry Lease Agreement, dated December 1, 2008, between LS. Home
Corporation and Stuart Milles-Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1001 of the Company s Current Repost on
Form 8-k, dated February 18, 2009,

Aircraft Time-Sharing Agreement, dated Jameary 26, 200 1, between U5, Home Corporation and Richard
Beckwitt -Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10022 of the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fizcal wear ended Movember 30, 200k

Membership Interest Purchase Agrecment, dated as of Movember 30, 2007, by and among Lennar, Lennar
Horwes of Califoenia, Inc., the Sellers named in the agreement and MS Rialto Residential Holdings, LLC .-
[mcorporated by reference (o Exhibit 10.23 of the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal vear
ended Movember 30, 2007,
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Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of June 25, 2004, among Lennar Corporation, as
borrower, IPMorgan Chase Bank, M.A., as swingline lendder, issuing lender, and administrative agent, the
several lenders from time to time parties therete, and the other parties and apents thereio-Incorporated by
reference to Exhikit 10021 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, dated June, 30, 2004,

Seeond Amended and Restated Guarantes Agreement, dated as of June 25, 2004, among certain of Lennar
Corporation’s subsidiaries in favor of guaranieed parties referred to thercin-Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 100,22 of the Company™s Current Report on Form 8-K, dated June, 30, 20014

Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of April 17, 2015, among Lennar Corporation, as
borrower, IFMorgan Chase Bank, M.A azs swingline lender, issuing lender, and administrative agent, the
several lenders from time to time parties thereto, and the other parties and apents therein-Incorporated by
reference to Exhikit 10,21 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 3-K, dated April 20, 200 5.

Third Amended and Restated Guarantee Agreement, dated as of April 17, 2015, among certain of Lenmar
Corporation’s subsidiaries in favor of guaranteed parties referred to thercin-Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 1(0.22 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, dated April 20, 2015,

[ndenture, dated Movember 14, 2013, among Rialio Holdings, LLC, Rialio Corporation, the Guaraniors
narmed therein and Wells Fargo Bank, Mationa] Association, as trustee, including the form of 706004 Senior
Motes due 200 8-Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.20 of the Company’s Current Beport on Form 8-KE.,
dated Movember 14, 2015,

2004 Award Agreements for Stuart Miller, Rick Beckwitt, Jonathan Jaffe, Bruce Gross and Mark Sustana -
[ncorporated by reference to Exhibit 10020 of the Comparny’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal vear
ended Movember 30, 2013,

2015 Award Apreements for Stoart Miller, Rick Beckwitt, Jonathan Jaffe. Bruce Gross and Mark Sustana -
[mcorporated by reference (o Exhibit 10018 of the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal vear
cended Movember 30, 2014,

20016 Award Agreements For Stuart Miller, Rick Beckywaitt, Jonathan Jaffe, Bruce Gross and Mark Sustana. **

Form of Aircraft Time Sharing Agreement, dated February 12, 2005, between LS. Home Comporation and
Lessee -Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10019 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 3-K, dated

February 19, 2005,

Amendment, dated February 12, 201 3, to Amended and Restated Aircraft Dy Lease Aoreement, dated
December 1, 2008, among Lennar Aireraft 1, LLC. US. Home Corporation and Stuart Miller - Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10,20 of the Company's Current Report on Form 8-E. dated February 19, 2015,

List of subsidiaries. **

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm, **

Fule [1a-14a'l 3d-14{a} Cemification of Stuart A Miller **

Rule |1a-14a'l 3d-14(a) Centification of Bruece E. Gross.**

Section 13530 Cerntifications of Stwart &, Miller and Broce E. Gross.**

The following financial statements from Lenmar Corporation Annual Repont on Forme 10-K for the vear ended
Mowember 30, 200 5, filed on January 22, 2006, formatted in XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting
Language); (i) Consolidated Balance Sheets, {ii) Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive
[meome (Losal, (i) Conselidated Statements of Cash Flows (iv) Consolidated Statements of Equity and (v)
the Modes to Congolidated Financial Statements {1 )

Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.,
Filed herewith,

(1) Inaceordance with Rule 406T of Regulation 5-T, the XBRL related to information in Exhibit 101 fo this Annual
Report on Form 10-K shall not be deemed to be “filed” for purposes of Section 18 of Exchange Act, or otherwise
subject 1o the liability of that sectien, and shall not be part of any registration or other docament filed under the
Securities Act or the Exchange Act, except as shall be expressly set forth by specific reference in such filing.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has
duly cawsed this Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned. thereunto duly authomzed.

LENNAR CORPORATION

/2 STUART A, MILLER

Stuart A, Miller
Chiet Executive Officer and Director

Dt Jamaary 22, 2016

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated:

Frincipal Executive (HTicer;

Staart A biller & STUART A, MILLER

Chief Executive Officer and Director Doe:; January 22, 2016
Principal Financial (Hlicer:

Bruce E. Gross 50 BRUCE E. GROSS

Yice President and Chief Financial Officer Dofe: Jamarary 22, 2016

Principal Aceounting Officer;

David M. Collins /& DAVID M. COLLING
Controlier Date:; January 22, 2016
Diirectors:
[rving Bolotin ‘50 IRVING BOLGTIN
Date: Janueary 22, X016
Steven L. Cherard /3¢ STEVEN L. GERARD
Date:; January 22, 2016
Theron L (*Tig™) Gilliam, Jr, fs'  THEROHM L ("TIG7} GILLIAM, JR.
Dhate: January 22, 2016
Sherrill W. Hudson /5’ BHERRILL W, HUDSON
Date: Janueary 22, 2016
Sidney Lopidus M SIDNEY Larinus
Date: Jameary 22, 2016
Teri MeClure 5! TERI MOCLURE
Date: Jameary 22, 216
Armando Ofivera A ARMAMDO OLIVERA
[Mpfe: January 22, M6
Jeftrey Sonnenfeld !5 JEFFREY SOMMEMFELD
Date; January 22, 2016
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Deloitte.

REPFORT OF INDEFPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Lennar Corporation

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Lennar Corporation and subsidiarees (the " Company'™) as of
Mowember 30, 200 5 and 2014, and for each of the three years in the period ended November 30, 2005, and the
Company's internal control over financial reporting as of Movember 30, 201 %, and have isswed our reports thereon dated
January 22, 20016; such consolidated financial statements and reports are included elsewhers in this Form 10-K. Our
audits also included the consolidated financial staternent schedule of the Company listed in Iem 15, This consolidated
financial statement schedule is the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion kased on our audits. In our opinion, such consolidated financial staterment schedule, when considered in relation
i the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information
set fiorth therein.

Ododb ¥ Todl, 11

Certified Public Accountants
Minmi, Florida
Jamuary 22, 2016
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LEMNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

iTw rivessamas)
Year ended Movember 30, 2015

Allowances deducted from asseds
to which they apply:
Allowances for doubiful

aceounts pnd notes and
other receivables. .......

Scheduole IT—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Years Ended November 340, 2005, 2004 and 20013

Allowance for loan losses and

loans receivable . ..., ...

Allowance agninst net
deferred tox assets. ... ...

Yoear ended November 30, 2004

Allowances dedocted from asseis
to which they apply;

Allowances for doubaful
accounts and notes and
other recemvables, . ... ...

Allowance for loan losses and

loans receivable .. ... ...

Adlowance against net
deferred tax assets. .. .. ..

Year ended November 30, 2013
Allowances deducted from asseis
to which they apply:

Allowances tor doubitul
aceounts and notes and
other receivables. .. ... ..

Allowance for loan losses and

loans receivable . ... . ...

Adlowance aEainst net
deferred tax pssets. . ... ..

Adiiisens
Charged

Beginming Charged in cesis (eredited) in Ending

halence and expenses nther aecoanis [heductisns halanoe
ook 3,257 370 (2528} {330} Th
—_—
. 62,104 II.-1IE-5“ (34,083 ) 39 4856
. B029 — — (2, sah 5,945
e S
. ik 3,067 207 323 {3400} 1257
—_——
s 24,687 37,207 (1%, 790} 62,104
v 12,706 — o (6TTH E.029
. W ER EE] G5 407 (1,128% 3,067
. ¥ 21,353 L6, 744 {167} (13,243) 24,687
- RE 794 — = i T, OEE ) [ 2,706
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Exhibit 21.1
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S CERTIFICATION
[. Stoart A. Miller, certify that
I. I hawe reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Lennar Corporation:

2. Bazed on my knowledpe. this report does not contain amy untrue sisgtement of 8 material fact or omit (o state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statemenis
wiere made. not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information incheded in this report, fairly
present inall material respects the financial condition, resulis of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and [ are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and | 53d-15{e)} and intermal control ever financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15{1}) for the registrant and have:

a. Desipned such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be desipned under our supervision, to ensure that matenal information relofing to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

b. Desipned sweh internal controd ever financial reporting, or cawsed such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliakility of
financial reporting and the preparation of finoncial stotements for external purposes in accordance with
generally sccepted aceounting principles;

¢. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registramt’s disclosure contrals and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectivencss of the disclosure contrels and procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this report Based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s intemal contrel over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual repo) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal
controf over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and [ have disclosed, based on our mest recent evaluation of intemnal
control over financial reporting, te the registrant’s auditors and the auwdit cormmittes of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the eguivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal contro] over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial information;, and

b Ay fraud, whether or not material. that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

MEme: Sruart Al Miller
Tetle: Chilel Executive Oficer

Drate: January 22, 2016
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Exhibit 321.2
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER'S CERTIFICATION
[. Bruce E. Gross, certify that:
I. I hawe reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Lennar Corporation:

2. Bazed on my knowledpe. this report does not contain amy untrue sistement of 8 material fact or omit (o state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statemenis
wiere made. not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information incheded in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and [ are responsible for establishing and maintainimg disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and | 5d-15{e)} and intermal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15{1)) for the registrant and have:

a. Desipned such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be desipned under our supervision, to ensure that matenal information relafing to the registrand, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

b. Desipned sweh internal controd over financial reporting, or cawsed such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the relinbility of
financial reporting and the preparation of finoncial stotements for extermal purposes in accordance with
generally secepted aceounting principles;

¢. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registramt’s disclosure contrals and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectivencss of the disclosure contrals and procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this report Based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s intemal contrel over financial reporting that
accurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual repot) that has materially affected, or is reasonakbly likely to materially affect, the registrand's internal
control over financial reporing; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and [ have disclosed, based on our mest recent evaluation of intemnal
control over financial reporting, te the registrant’s auditors and the awdit cormmittes of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the eguivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal contro] over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial information;, and

b Ay fraud, whether or not material. that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Lo i

MName: Bruee E. Gireas
Thile: %hee President and Chbel Finaselal (fleer

Dinte: January 22, 2016
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Exhihit 32
(MTicers' Section 1350 Certifications

Each of the undersigned officers of Lennar Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the "Cormpany" ), hereby cenifies
that (i} the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Movember 30, 2005 fully complies with the
requirgments of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and (ii} the information contained in the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-E tor the year ended Novernber 30, 2005 fairly presents, in all material respects,
the financial condition and resulis of operations of the Company, at and for the periods indicated.

eamie: Sruart A, Miller
Thtle: Chiel Executive (iMor

G Py

Manse: Bruce K. (ress
Tigle: Viee Peesident and Chiel Finansial (M Tices

Date: January 22, 2016
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LENNAR CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

STOCKHOLDER INFORMATION

Annual Meeting
The Annual Stockholders' Meeting will be
held at 11:00 a.m. on Wednesday, Apnl 13, 2016
at Lennar Corporation,
T Maorthwest 107 Avenue, Second Floor
Miami, Florida 33172

Registrar and Transfer Agent
Computershare [nvestor Services
PO, Box 30170
College Station, Texas 77842

Listing
Mew York Stock Exchange (LEM, LEN.B)

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Deloitte & Touche LLP
333 SE 2nd Avenue, Suite 3600
Miami, FL 33131
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